INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 659

REGULAR SCHOOL BOARD MEETING
Monday, February 9, 2026 ~ 6:00 p.m. ~ Regular Board Meeting

Northfield District Office Boardroom
. .

AGENDA
1. Call to Order

2. Agenda Approval/Table File
3. Public Comment
4. Announcements and Recognitions

5. Items for Discussion and Reports
a. Prairie Creek Community School and Arcadia Charter School Annual Reports
b. Prairie Creck and Arcadia Site Visits
c. Indigenous (American Indian) Parent Meeting, Service Update, and Vote of Concurrence
d. Financial Forecast Follow Up
i.  Board Renewal of Operating Levy Timeline
i.  Potential Budget Restorations

e. Proposed 2026-2027 Operating Capital and Long-Term Facilities Maintenance Budget
f.  Long-Term Facilities Maintenance Ten Year and Indoor Air Quality Management Plan
g Policy Committee Recommendations

6. Consent Agenda
a. Minutes
b. Gift Agreements
c. Financial Reports
d. Personnel Items

7. Items for Individual Action
a. Resolution Requiring Administration to Make Recommendations Regarding Programming and
Staffing for Next Year
b. Board Committee Assignments
c. Policy Committee Recommendations

8. Items for Information
a. Later School Start Times Work Session Recap
b. Enrollment Report
c. Construction Update No. 22

9. Future Meetings

Monday, February 23, 2026, 6:00 p.m., Regular Board Meeting, Northfield DO Boardroom
Monday, March 2, 2026, 6:00 p.m., District Committee Meetings, Northfield DO Gymnasium
Monday, March 9, 2026, 6:00 p.m., Regular Board Meeting, Northfield DO Boardroom
Thursday, April 2, 2026, 5:00 p.m., Board Work Session, Northfield DO Boardroom

(Topic: Later School Start Times)

a0 o P

10. Adjournment

The Northfield School District recognizes that we reside on the homeland of the Wahpekute Tribe of the Dakota Nation.
We acknowledge the wrongdoings, previous and ongoing, and strive to repair and strengthen our relations with Indigenous peoples.


https://youtube.com/live/gdVwGCQk71M?feature=share

TO:

FROM:

RE:

NORTHFIELD PUBLIC SCHOOLS

MEMORANDUM

Monday, February 9, 2026 ~ 6:00 p.m. ~ Regular Board Meeting
Northfield District Office Boardroom

Meeting Link

Members of the Board of Education
Matthew Hillmann, Ed.D., Superintendent
Explanation of Agenda Items for the Monday, February 9, 2026, Regular School Board Meeting

Call to Order

Agenda Approval/Table File

Public Comment
Public comment for this school board meeting may be made in person at the beginning of the meeting and must comply with the
district’s public comment guidelines.

Announcements and Recognitions

Items for Discussion and Reports

b.

C.

d.

€.

f.

1.

Prairie Creek Community School and Arcadia Charter School Annual Reports. Simon Tyler, Director of
Prairie Creck Community School, and Laura Stelter, Director of Arcadia Charter School, will report on the
programming at their two charter schools. Prairie Creek is in its 23rd year of operation as a charter school
under the sponsorship of Northfield Public Schools. Arcadia is in its 22nd year of operation. These reviews
and written reports fulfill state requirements for annual reporting as well as our district’s request that each
charter school authorized by Northfield Public Schools present an annual report to the school board.

Prairie Creek and Arcadia Site Visits. Superintendent Hillmann and ALC Director Daryl Kehler visited Prairie
Creek Charter School on Dec. 9, 2025, and Arcadia Charter School on Jan. 30, 2026. Director Kehler will
provide a brief report regarding both visits.

Indigenous (American Indian) Parent Meeting, Service Update, and Vote of Concurrence. Director Kehler

will share the activities associated with improving services to Indigenous students and families. The American
Indian Parent Advisory Committee (AIPAC) met on Oct. 8, 2025, Nov. 22, 2025, and Jan. 29, 2026. During
the Jan. 29, 2026 meeting, the committee held a vote of concurrence to approve the 2025-2026 American
Indian Education Aid Program results and develop the program’s 2026-2027 goals.

Financial Forecast Follow Up.
Board Renewal of Operating I.evy Timeline. Director of Finance Val Mertesdort and Superintendent

Hillmann will present a timeline for board renewal of the 2017 operating levy as part of the FY27
budgeting process. Board renewal of an operating levy, using the same conditions as originally approved
by the voters, is permitted by Minnesota Statue 126C.17.

Potential Budget Restorations. Director Mertesdorf and Superintendent Hillmann will discuss the
potential of restoring targeted items identified in the 2025 priority based budget reduction process due to
the stabilized financial forecast.

Proposed 2026-2027 Operating Capital and Long-Term Facilities Maintenance Budget. Director Mertesdorf
will present the 2026-2027 Operating Capital Budget and Long-Term Facilities Maintenance Plan. Justin

Raabolle, Director of Buildings & Grounds, will be available for questions. The board will be asked to adopt
the budget at the Feb. 23, 2026 board meeting;

Long-Term Facilities Maintenance Ten Year and Indoor Air Quality Management Plan. Director Raabolle and

Director Mertesdorf will review the Long-Term Facilities Maintenance ten year revenue and expenditure plan.
They will also review the indoor air quality management plan. The board will be asked to approve the ten year
plan, including the air quality management component, at the Feb. 23, 2026 board meeting, The approved


https://youtube.com/live/gdVwGCQk71M?feature=share

g

plans must be submitted to the Depattment of Education.

Policy Committee Recommendations. Superintendent Hillmann will present the policy committee’s
recommended changes to policies 410.1, 426, 502, 527, and 528. This will be an item for individual action at
the Feb. 13, 2026 board meeting;

6. Consent Agenda
Recommendation: Motion to approve the following items listed under the consent agenda.

a.

b.

C.

i

1.

d.

1.

Minutes. Minutes of the regular school board meeting held on Jan. 26, 2026.

Gift Agreements. Gift agreements to be approved are attached.

Financial Reports.

inancial rts - July 2025. Director Mertesdotf requests the board approve paid bills totaling
$4,336,657.52, payroll checks totaling $3,425,210.78, bond payments in the amount of $729,429.38, a wire

transfer totaling $300,000.00 from Frandsen General to Frandsen Sweep, a wire transfer totaling
$350,000.00 from Frandsen Sweep to Frandsen General, and the financial reports for July 2025. At the
end of July 2025, total cash and investments amounted to $70,579,908.52.

Financial Reports - August 2025. Director Mertesdorf requests the board approve paid bills totaling
$2,4606,582.47, payroll checks totaling $3,489,978.29, a wire transfer totaling $450,000.00 from Frandsen
General to Frandsen Sweep, a wire transfer totaling $100,000.00 from Frandsen Sweep to Frandsen
General, and the financial reports for August 2025. No bond payments were paid in August. At the end
of August 2025, total cash and investments amounted to $71,060,474.35.

Financial Reports - September 2025. Director Mertesdorf requests the board approve paid bills totaling
$2,877,668.38, payroll checks totaling $3,664,133.11, a wire transfer totaling $250,000.00 from Frandsen
General to Frandsen Sweep, a wire transfer totaling $150,000.00 from Frandsen Sweep to Frandsen
General, and the financial reports for September 2025. No bond payments were paid in September. At
the end of September 2025, total cash and investments amounted to $70,813,565.57.

Personnel Items.

Appointments
1. Kari Adelmann, Long-Term Substitute Special Education EA/PCA for 6.5 hrs/day plus .25 hrs/day

supervisory at Spring Creek effective 2/2/2026-4/3/2026. General Ed - Step 4, $21.44/ht. Special Ed - Step 4,

$23.51.ht.

2. Jennifer Bowens, Special Education EA/PCA for 6.75 hrs/day at the Middle School beginning 2/2/2026. Step
4,$23.51 /hr.

3. Alaia Douah, Instructor Assistant for Community Education/Recreation effective 2/7/2026-5/31/2026. Step
2,$15.29/hr.

4. Barry Hayes, .3 FTE Assistant Gitls Golf Coach at the High School beginning 3/16/2026. 1,357.20 stipend.

5. Kiistin Johnson, 1.0 FTE Long-Term Substitute EL Teacher at Greenvale Patk effective 2/9/2026-4/17/2026.
MA, Step 10.

6. Steve Mathre, .5 FTE Assistant Track & Field Coach at the High School beginning 3/9/2026. $2,832,50
stipend.

7. Zachariah Simmons, Instructor Lead for Community Education/Recreation effective 2/7/2026-5/31/2026.
Step 6, $17.45/hr.

8. Natalia Trevino-Avila, Assistant Gitls Lacrosse Coach at the High School beginning 3/30/2026. $4,524 stipend.

Increase/Decrease/Changes in Assignment

1. Shati Bridley, General Education EA for 17.5 hrs/week at the NCEC, add Special Education EA for 15.5 hrs/week
for a total of 33 hrs/week effective 2/2/2026-6/10/2026.

2. Kahlil Brown, Community School Club Leader at the Middle School, add Instructor Assistant & Instructor Lead for
Community Education/Recreation effective 2/7/2026-5/31/2026. Instructor Assistant Step 4, $15.83/ht.
Instructor Lead Step 4, $16.91/ht.

3. Tammy McDonough, Substitute Teacher for the District, change to 1.0 FTE LTS Science Teacher at the High
School effective 1/28/2026-2/13/2026.

4.  Gabriela Nieves, Eatly Childhood Outreach Specialist for 40 hrs/week at the NCEC, change to 36.5 hrs/week
effective 2/2/2026.

5. David Pennock, KidVentutes Site Assistant for 7.5 hrs/week at Greenvale Patk, change to Substitute KidVentutes
Site Assistant on call, as needed effective 1/30/2026.



6.  Zachariah Simmons, Instructor Lead for Community Education/Recreation, add Instructor Assistant effective
2/7/2026-5/31/2026. $16.37 /hr.

ii. Leave of Absences

1. Margaret Christensen, CNA T at Bridgewater, leave of absence beginning 1/9/2026 through 2/13/2026.
2. Peter Weeks, Teacher at the High School, FMLA Leave of Absence beginning approximately 5/8,/2026 and
continuing for up to 10 work days.
iv. Retirements/Resignations/Terminations
Vicky Chlan, Teacher at the High School, retitement effective 6/10/2026.
Ethan Freier, Teacher at the Middle School, retirement effective 6/10/2026.
Ann Jerdee, Teacher at the Middle School, resignation effective 1/21/2026.
Michelle Sonnega, Teacher at the High School, retitement effective 6/10/2026.
Updated: Tammy Iszler-Johnson, Occupational Therapist, resignation effective 9/22/2025.

ARE ol e

*Conditional offers of employment are subject to successful completion of a criminal background check and Pre-work screening (if applicable)

7. Items for Individual Action

b.

C.

Next Year. A copy of the resolutlon is enclosed The board passes th1s resolutlon at th1s time each year to
allow the process to begin regarding making changes in the budget. This resolution must be in place in the
event that staff positions are discontinued.

Superintendent’s Recommendation: Motion to authorize the administration to make recommendations for
additions and reductions in programs and for adding or discontinuing positions.

Board Committee Assignments. The board is requested to approve board member committee appointments
and representation to various organizations and school liaisons for calendar year 2026.

Superintendent’s Recommendation: Motion to approve board member committee appointments and
representation to various organizations and school liaisons for calendar year 2020.

Policy Committee Recommendations. The board is requested to approve the policy committee’s
recommended updates to policies 443, 505, 507, and 520.1.

Superintendent’s Recommendation: Motion to approve the policy committee’s recommended changes to
policies 443, 505, 507, and 520.1.

8. Items for Information

b.

C.

Later School Start Times Work Session Recap. Superintendent Hillmann will give a recap of the Jan. 29, 2026
later school start times work session.

Enrollment Report. Superintendent Hillmann will review the February 2026 enrollment report.

Construction Update No. 22. Superintendent Hillmann will provide an update on the NHS construction
project.

9. TFuture Meetings

a0 o P

Monday, February 23, 2026, 6:00 p.m., Regular Board Meeting, Northfield DO Boardroom
Monday, March 2, 2026, 6:00 p.m., District Committee Meetings, Northfield DO Gymnasium
Monday, March 9, 2026, 6:00 p.m., Regular Board Meeting, Northfield DO Boardroom
Thursday, April 2, 2026, 5:00 p.m., Board Work Session, Northfield DO Boardroom

(Topic: Later School Start Times)

10. Adjournment



Reaching Out, Reaching Up:
THE 2027 STRATEGIC PLAN

VISION

We prepare every student for lifelong success
by developing critical thinkers who are
curious and ready to engage in our society.

BENCHMARKS

All children are ready
for kindergarten.

All students exhibit
physical, social and

emotional well-being.

All students graduate
from high school with
a plan to reach their
full potential.

All students are
connected to the
community.

All students have a
connection with a
caring adult beyond
their parents as
they transition to
middle school.

All employees
report satisfaction
in the workplace.

Community education
provides relevant and
accessible learning
opportunities for all
residents.

All students are at
grade level in reading
and mathematics by
the end of third and
sixth grades.

All'students have
interests, goals and a
vision for the future by
the end of eighth grade.

All parents report
satisfaction with their
children’s educational
experience.

Note: The first seven benchmarks
are aligned with the language
identified by Northfield Promise,

a collective impact consortium

of 20 community organizations
committed to helping Northfield's
youth thrive “from cradle to career.’

@Northfield

PUBLIC CHOOLS

STRATEGIC
COMMITMENTS

0A0

W e

We prioritize the engagement,
satisfaction, and support of every
student, staff member, and family.

Learner
Outcomes

We prepare every student to be
academically and socially ready to
choose their preferred pathway
after high school graduation.

O O O
WL equiey

We ensure that every child has a fair
opportunity to reach their full potential.

-5
ongo
(e 1l Communication

We communicate effectively and
transparently with all stakeholders.

%’H‘é Stewardship

We responsibly manage our
personnel, finances, property, time
and environmental impact.

v@v Partnerships

We seek community partnerships
that accelerate student achievement
of district benchmarks.



Prairie Creek Community School
2 V 0 rt e Simon Tyler, Executive Director
S

PUBLIC CHOOLS 2024-25
Presented to the Board on 02.09.2026

This report provides Prairie Creek Community School’s (PCCS) authorizer, Northfield Public Schools, an overview of the 2024-2025 Annual
Report.

Enrollment

PCCS continues to be a popular school with full enrollment (Average Daily Membership: 180) and a robust waiting list at all grade levels.
PCCS had 13.9% students of color, 17.8% free/reduced lunch students and 24.4% special education students. Student attrition rates continue
to be very low. 95.8% of students were continuously enrolled between October 1, 2024 and October 1, 2025.

PCCS continues to be a popular public school choice for families. At the time of this report, there were more than 60 applications for the 30
kindergarten places for the 2026-2027 school year.

Education Program

Notable successes in the 2024-2025 education program included these strategic actions:

The Arts Each year, PCCS students participate in a residency with a guest artist. In January of 2025, children engaged in a residency
experience with musician Ross Sutter. Students participated in dance and music from folk traditions. The All School Field Trip featured a trip
to the Ordway Theater for a performance by opera/hip hop artist Babatunde Akinboboye.

Environmental Stewardship With the support of a Whole Kids Foundation grant, a fenced outside garden and work area has been added to
the hoophouse. A group of PCCS children participate in a weekly Environmental Club with St. Olaf students and other community
naturalists. These developments support an ongoing commitment to nature connections and stewardship throughout the program. PCCS
children continue to participate in weekly interdisciplinary forest classroom activities. Thirty fifth graders spent a week at the Wolf Ridge
Environmental Learning Center.

St. Thomas Charter School Residency Program. In the 2024-2025 school year PCCS continued its relationship with St. Thomas University
and the Charter School Residency Program. Five PCCS faculty have now graduated from this “grow your own” model. In 2024-2025, PCCS
hosted two program residents on the general education and special education paths who were subsequently hired for the 2025-2026 school
year.

Student Achievement

PCCS has a progressive education, child-centered mission that focuses on the evaluation of the whole child. Families are provided with
written narratives twice a year that detail the social, emotional and academic progtess of each student. PCCS establishes academic goals both
for the authorizer contract and the Comprehensive Achievement and Civic Readiness plan. PCCS exceeded state average proficiency in
Science, Math and Reading Minnesota Comprehensive Assessments. Detailed accountability data reports are documented in the Annual
Report.

Financial Management
PCCS has steadily built a strong fund balance reserve, finishing FY25 with a fund balance of $1,333,124 (43.3% of annual expenditures)

which has kept the school fiscally sound and well positioned to weather unforeseen events. The audited financial statements for the year
ending June 30, 2025 show General Fund total revenue at $3,181,901 and General Fund total expenses in the amount of $2,857,224 resulting
in a net increase of $324,677.

Summa

This year is the last year of the current five-year contract with our authorizer. The school’s mission has been acted upon during that
contractual cycle with the supporting structure of a 2022-2026 strategic plan. That plan was aligned to each of the four mission pillars with
ongoing innovation, reflection and learning informed by the teacher-led weekly two-hour professional development model. We are currently
engaged in a new process of strategic planning. Strategic direction will center on Prairie Creek’s mission to be an exemplar of a sustainable
and thriving public, progressive education school.

We are deeply grateful for our partnership with the Northfield School District. It is a collaboration that extends back to 2002 when Prairie
Creek Community School became a charter school. Our authorizer’s trust, support and oversight is central to the school’s success. We look
forward to working together in the years to come.



Prairie Creek Community School
2024-2025 Annual Report

February 9, 2026

LLLLLLLLLLLLL



PCCS is a community
school

PCCS is a child-centered
school

PCCS is a progressive
education school

PCCS works to make the
world a better place

@Northfield

PUBLIC SCHOOLS



Connecting to Nature / Environmental Stewardship

Value Statement: We nurture a close
connection with nature and promote
environmental stewardship.

Forest Classroom
Community Garden
St. Olaf Collaboration
Green School Network |53
Wolf Ridge ELC

@Northfield

PUBLIC CHOOLS

. g
w

.



Evaluation Minnesota Comprehensive Assessment
Standardized Test Scores

Student Evaluation at PCCS focuses
on the development of the whole child.
Evaluation tools include:

Scores in % 2022 | 2023 | 2024 | 2025

PCCS Science

Child-centered narratives

Formative Assessments State Science
Standard Assessments

Performance Observation PCCS Math

Research Projects
. . State Math 448 |46.0 |455 |452
Thematic culminating events

Arts Engagement e Rond
Self-Reflection eading

Habits of Mind

@Northfield

PUBLIC SCHOOLS

State Reading | 51.1 | 50.5 [49.9 |49.6




Financial Management

Fund Balance History
0%
50.0%
400
300%
20.0%
100%

0.0%
2021 212 2003 254 2425

% of Expenditures

@Northfield

PUBLIC SCHOOLS



Z c
S O 2
© ©
z ;g =
O - 5
O gMe m
c Q9
2 o meUatD.
C 3 T $ 2 ¢ E
=23 TSZEs .
o )
DI mluu .mueuw:A dm
o © mRmdD ﬁw
n_ru TS ® o E > =
3 79 %2388« B
5 28 °°F S
O o o o ° 8
F ¥ N ¢ M



Questions and Discussion

@Northfield

PUBLIC CHOOLS



Arcadia Charter School
% Z \; 0 rt e l d Laura Stelter, Executive Director
2024-2025 Annual Report
PEBELG HE HORLS Presented to the Board on 02.09.2026

Purpose: The purpose of this report is to provide Arcadia’s authorizer with a summary of the 2024-2025 school year annual report.

Enrollment

Arcadia’s enrollment during the 2024-2025 school year was back up to around 118. However, with movement during the year and a
number of students participating in PSEO, the final average daily membership (ADM) was 113.15. The average daily membership
increased by 10 from the previous year (2023-2024), which made a substantial positive impact on the school’s financial situation and
ability to maintain the program. Students continue to join us from a wide range of surrounding districts, including Farmington,
Rosemount-Apple Valley-Eagan, New Prague, Lakeville/ Elko New Market, Kenyon-Wanamingo, Tri-City United, and Faribault,
though the majority of our students are Northfield residents. Looking at annual data starting in 2019, the split has stayed between
75-80% of students coming from Northfield, and 15-20% of students coming from outside of the Northfield school district.

Academic Program
The Opening Expedition model continues to provide the school with a solid, community-designed foundation that we build on

throughout the school year. In the four days of the first week, students work in their advisories, in grade level groups, and in mixed
grade level groups to build community, learn civics content, and develop the school’s social contract. In FY25, the civics topic was

“Civil Discourse” with content created and sessions led by our two excellent social studies teachers. The high school students once
again attended a leadership training, and led the mixed grade level groups through the social contract process. This has proven highly
effective at establishing a positive school culture and behavior norms—students, who have established the expectations, and are able to
appropriately hold each other accountable with staff support.

Arcadia also continued its focus on Restorative Practices. The staff received its annual training on this topic during workshop week and
continue to practice. The underlying norms of a restorative community are also reinforced by the social contract process. While the

community is not completely without conflict, conflicts were managed restoratively, and there were once again zero suspensions in
FY25.

FY25 was the first year of Arcadia’s new mathematics curriculum implementation. After years of lagging scores, we determined that we
needed to change our approach. We adopted a well-constructed, proven curriculum and adjusted the teaching model, putting our most
knowledgeable and experienced teacher in charge of the whole algebra sequence, and including grade level, push-in support for
students in special education. We anticipate a dip in progress following the implementation of these changes, but believe we are better

set up for long-term success having made them.

READ Act implementation is underway, and the Phase 1 educators started their tralmng durlng FY25, to be completed in FY26. Our
Local Literacy Plan can be found on this page: https: / i
Leave the School Year as “2024-2025,” click on “Arcadia Charter School (4091 -07)” in the dropdown menu, then click “Run Report.”

According to the State, consistent attendance was back up from 67% in FY24 to 74.5% in FY25. As noted in last yeat’s report, we did
not have a school social worker monitoring and working with families to support attendance in FY24, but we did in FY25, which likely
led to some improvement in consistent attendance. Our overall average daily attendance for the FY25 year was 90.28%. We continue to
prioritize student attendance.

Student Achievement

Students at Arcadia continue to meet all MN State standards through a combination of project and course work. Arcadia students’
reading (63% proficient) and science (46.2% proficient) MCA scores continue to exceed the state averages.

Arcadia students’ math MCA scores continue to be lower, at 33.9% in FY24. In FY25, we developed work we started in FY24, as
described under the “Academic Program” section above.


https://docs.google.com/document/d/10Kd2WUUeD_zTQkSytvA9jvBQ4RTEC-UejVZPcrQRnC4/edit?usp=sharing
https://docs.google.com/presentation/d/1vabNbMEjulTPnJYwjxmUwab919tgADnTC0-rb6h4OvE/edit?usp=sharing
https://pub.education.mn.gov/MDEAnalytics/DataTopic.jsp?TOPICID=580

Financial Management

In my report last year, I wrote:

In FY23, we ended the year with a §744,906, or 33.95%, fund balance. Last year, 1 reported that we would likely be running a deficit budget in FY24, and
that was the plan. However, despite an anticipated loss, especially with onr ADM down to 103.31, we carefully managed onr spending, were lucky with some
budgeted areas (utilities and snow removal), and received a bit more funding than anticipated, which allowed us to instead add §49,392 to the fund balance,
taking it up to §794,298, or 38.30%.

Despite that nltimate success, which we were not anticipating when the Board was creating the FY25 budget in April 2024, we determined in FY24 that we
needed to mafke cuts to put us in a sustainable financial position for the futnre. We cut 2.0 FIE licensed staff and an additional .2 FTE administrative
support staff for FY25. Salaries for all staff were frozen. We changed the middle school advisory and math instruction models and made classes that had been
every other day into every day, all of which were changes that we felt would ultimately benefit students and allowed for the staff cuts. With the FY25 rebound
in enrollment (118 this year, anticipating an ADM of 113 with PSEQ), we are in a stable financial position. We are collecting data on the model changes,
but anticipate that increased instructional time, especially in English langnage arts and social studies, and a coberent math curriculum will have a positive
impact, despite having fewer staff members running the program.

We did, indeed, end with an ADM of 113, and a surplus of $51,761, so we ended FY25 with a fund balance of $846,059, or 40.77%.
This exemplifies our sound financial management, and how essential it was to have made the cuts that we did. The staffing changes
connected to the FY25 budget cuts were a challenge to manage, especially toward the end of the year, when a number of staff members
encountered challenging personal situations—with such a small staff, having more than one person out for an extended period of time is
extremely difficult. The staff did commendable work to implement the changes we had determined were needed in our budget and in
our students’ best interests, despite the challenges.

Summary
In the 2024-2025 school year, we continued to build on foundations established in 2023-2024 to ensure our financial stability. The data
suggest that our students are learning and our finances are in order.



2024-2025 Annual Report
February 9, 2026

LLLLLLLLLLLLL



Mission Highlight: Restorative Practices and the Arts

Restorative practices are the belief that learning is relational and
our interconnectedness and inherent value is linked [...];
restorative practices represent the ways in which we give our
humanity presence in the midst of a complex story of public

education.

—Rebecca McCammon

Arcadia Restorative Process 2025-2026

LLLLLLLLLLLLL


https://docs.google.com/document/d/1cNdvsxtYwWIi73kbm5CV6UVs0XIkVCUBOuxclUIIe1o/edit?usp=sharing

e Arcadia Rubric: Progressive, Equitable
and Inclusive, Growth and
Transition-Focused, Project-Based
Learning

e Current focus: Equitable and Inclusive
and Project-Based Learning

e Professional Development: Restorative
Practices, Math (QComp), PBLWorks

e In Practice: Few disciplinary referrals,
strong community culture, a project in
every class

@Northfield

PUBLIC CHOOLS



Student Achievement: MCA Data

e Participation: 92.4% math, 73.3% Scores in % | 2019 | 2022 | 2023 | 2024 | 2025
science (11/15), 94.7% reading

e Continue to be above state and local AC_S
) ) . Science
averages in reading and science
e Middle school model and math Science
curriculum changes made for ACS Math

2024-2025 to support students’

academic success and provide State Math

cohesive math instruction ACS
e MTSS implementation Reading

State 59.2 | 51.7 |499 [49.7 |496

@Northfield Reading

PUBLIC SCHOOLS




Comprehensive Achievement and Civic Readiness

Goal #1: Close the Achievement Gap(s) Between Student
Groups (Not Met--only 50% demonstrated growth based
solely on the test)

70% of Arcadia students in special education who take the
NWEA MAP reading test and who are below grade level
average in the fall of 2024 will demonstrate growth when they
take the test again in the spring of 2025.

70% of Arcadia students in special education who take the
NWEA MAP math test and who are below grade level
average in the fall of 2024 will demonstrate growth when they

take the test again in the spring of 2025.

@Northfield

PUBLIC CHOOLS

Goal #2: All Students Career- and College-Ready by
Graduation (Met)

Every year from 2022-2027, each senior who begins and
ends their senior year with Arcadia, completing at least 50%
of the school year at Arcadia, will complete a Senior Project.
Each student writes their own project-related SMART goals
with their project advisor. Projects are measured against a
rubric that includes content, time management, presentation
and oral communication, writing and resources, and a
student-created section directly relevant to the student's
project.

Goal #3: All Students Graduate (Met)
All seniors (100%) who begin the school year at Arcadia and
intend to graduate from Arcadia will graduate within one year

of entering their senior year.



Additional Measures of Student Achievement in FY25

e 100% Graduation Rate (5-year)
e Nine PSEO and Carleton/St. Olaf Honors participants
e 100% of seniors complete a senior project

e Bilingual seal testing offered (six students have received certificates or seals
since 2020)

e Zero significant disciplinary referrals

@Northfield

PUBLIC SCHOOLS



Average Daily Membership

140

120

100

80

60

40

20

0

@Northfield

PUBLIC SCHOOLS

107.66

FY21

124.51

FY22

113.83

FYZ3

103.31

FY24

113.15

FY25




General Fund Balance and Expenditures

$2,500,000
$2,000,000
$1,500,000
$1,000,000

$500,000

@Northfield

PUBLIC SCHOOLS

2021

2022

General Fund Balance

2023

2024

General Fund Expenditures

2025



IoN

ISCUSSI

lons and Di

est

CHOOLS

PUBLIC

@Northfield



Prairie Creek Charter School Authorizer Site Visit Report
Matt Hillmann, Ed.D., Superintendent

Daryl Kehler, ALC Director

Jennifer Bowens, Superintendent Intern

Tuesday, December 9, 2025

As part of its role as an authorizer of charter school programs, Northfield Public Schools ensures that charter schools
meet the Minnesota Department of Education’s requirements and state statutes. This report evaluates Prairie Creek
Charter School across four key areas: educational program success, organizational efficiency, legal compliance, and
sustainability strategies.In addition to the reporting responsibilities as an authorizer, we make a site visit to the charter
school at least once annually. During the visit, we gather data on these four key questions:

Is the educational program a success?
Is the organization efficient and well run?
Is the school meeting its legal obligations?

A wnN e

Are strategies in place for sustaining success and continuing to improve over the next charter term?

On December 9, 2025, the Northfield Public Schools Superintendent Matt Hillmann and Charter School Authorizer Team
Lead Daryl Kehler visited Prairie Creek Charter School (PCCS) for the annual authorizer site visit.

PCCS’s mission is to be the exemplar model of a sustainable and thriving public progressive education school. The core
values and beliefs are that it is a community school that is child-centered with a progressive education model and strives
to make the world a better place.

1. Is the educational program a success?

B CACR / Authorizer Contractual Goals 2022-2026

Prairie Creek continues to outperform the Minnesota averages on the Minnesota Comprehensive Assessment (MCA).

Prairie Creek Charter School MCA Proficiency

Scores in % 2022 2023 2024 2025
PCCS Science 60 69 50 63.3
State Science 50 48.4 45 26.2
PCCS Math 56.2 60.7 62.9 58

State Math 44.8 46 45.5 45.2
PCCS Reading 73 73 65.9 67.8
State Reading 51.1 50.5 49.9 49.6

Prairie Creek Community School (PCCS) continues to focus on the progressive education approach that is very important
to all the staff at PCCS, and it serves as the foundation for all decisions at the school. As evident by the standardized


https://docs.google.com/document/d/1UsKijEOoDFNGNf1hns7e_5t_LIi6IlboVjXp_bBVAk0/edit?usp=sharing

scores, PCCS has strong academic support and strategies as they incorporate hands-on active learning with structured
activities and differentiated lessons.

PCCS met 9 of their 12 Comprehensive Achievement and Civic Readiness (CACR) goals for the 24-25 school year.

2. Is the organization efficient and well-run?
Visit notes summarized by Claude:

Academic Program. The school balances progressive, theme-based learning with state requirements. K-1 students
engage in thematic teaching (like a "markets" theme) while also using University of Minnesota's Read Act-approved
literacy curriculum. All grade levels showed strong student engagement during classroom observations, with activities
ranging from math lessons to Spanish and art classes.

Governance & Leadership. The board chair reports strong engagement among current members, with formalized
meeting structures and detailed agendas. The school conducts annual anonymous surveys on director performance and
governance. A policy committee provides monthly updates, and the school recently joined MSBA to maintain current
policy standards.

Staff Development & Challenges. Teachers appreciate the theme-based approach and recent Read Act training, which
they feel integrates well with their progressive philosophy. Weekly professional development occurs on Wednesdays. The
school has successfully utilized St. Thomas' "Grow Your Own" teacher program, though funding for this has been
eliminated. Space limitations and increasing state mandates are ongoing concerns.

Special Education. The school serves 51 students with IEPs (the highest ever), including six incoming kindergartners with
IEPs. The experienced special education team is the strongest in years, with good collaboration and a new coordinator
role. Challenges include limited space for services and balancing progressive education philosophy with special education
compliance requirements.

Financial Position. FY25 ended with a clean audit, $302,000 net income, and a healthy 43.3% fund balance ($1.3 million).
However, projections show an $180,000 deficit for the current year. The school is exploring enroliment growth (currently
over 100 students on the waitlist) to maintain financial stability, with contract renewal discussions including language for
"up to 200" students. Major cost pressures include veteran staff salary increases, 12-14% insurance hikes, a new nurse
position, and lunch program costs ($23,000). The school's mortgage will be paid off in February 2028, with $286,000
reserved for building costs.

The overall picture is of a mission-driven school with strong academic programs and community support, facing the
challenge of balancing its progressive educational philosophy with financial sustainability and increasing regulatory
requirements.

3. Is the school meeting its legal obligations?
All the evidence supports that PCCS is meeting its legal obligations. All special education due process items and legal
requirements are being met. PCCS has met all the Minnesota Department of Education requirements, including Charter

Assurances and Oath of Offices. PCCS had all staff trained in the University of Minnesota literacy training by Fall 2025.

Review of the director’s checklist for legal obligations B Director Task Calendar


https://docs.google.com/document/d/18WzFvvytFlNnhoCukZplNOvNiqRKFmNtOW_M3SG7NJ0/edit?usp=sharing

4. Are strategies in place for sustaining success and continuing to improve over the next charter term?

Prairie Creek Community School (PCCS) uses a five and ten year financial projection, and they plan to start the strategic
planning process as their last four-year plan is ending. They are set to have the mortgage paid off in Feb 2028, and they
have established the affiliated building company with plans for facilities maintenance.

PCCS became members of the Minnesota School Boards Association (MSBA) in order to keep up with policies, and they
feel this is beneficial. They have focused on improving their policy procedures as well as their board meetings. The board
meetings have been more formalized, which has helped with communication of action steps to the staff and families.

The staff spend time every Wednesday on professional development. They feel this professional development has
allowed them to reinvigorate their literacy efforts while staying true to their mission of providing a progressive education
model. PCCS recently completed the state-approved literacy training from the University of Minnesota as they are
utilizing the curriculum from the University of Minnesota as well.

Reviewed the strategic plan document PCCS Strategic Plan 2022 - 2026

Summary

Visit notes summarized by Claude:

PCCS demonstrates strong academic performance, consistently outperforming state averages on MCA assessments in
science, math, and reading, while successfully balancing progressive, theme-based learning with state requirements. The
school met nine of 12 CACR goals for 2024-25. It currently serves 51 of 180 students with IEPs, supported by an
experienced special education team. Governance is strong with formalized board structures and transparent
communication. However, the school faces financial sustainability challenges despite having a healthy fund balance and
clean FY25 audit. The school is meeting all legal obligations based on the visit and available information and has
strategies in place for continued success, including 5-10 year financial projections, completion of University of Minnesota
literacy training, mortgage payoff by February 2028, MSBA membership for policy support, and plans to develop a new
strategic plan. Key challenges include balancing enrollment growth (100+ waitlist) with their progressive mission and
small class sizes, while managing rising costs from veteran staff salaries, insurance increases, and increased special
education needs.


https://docs.google.com/spreadsheets/d/1KxxH6LMfqIAO4XNGZ4Ia0LC4gdkKVw1WWccx18tZf4s/edit?usp=sharing

Arcadia Charter School Authorizer Site Visit Report
Matt Hillmann, Ed.D., Superintendent

Daryl Kehler, ALC Director

Friday, January 30, 2026

Northfield is the only public school district in the state that authorizes charter schools. As part of this process, the
authorizer ensures the charter schools meet the Minnesota Department of Education’s requirements and state statutes.
In addition to the reporting responsibilities as an authorizer, we make a site visit to the charter school at least once
annually. During the visit, we gather data on these four key questions:

Is the educational program a success?
Is the organization efficient and well run?
Is the school meeting its legal obligations?

A wwnN e

Are strategies in place for sustaining success and continuing to improve over the next charter term?

On January 30, 2026, two members of the Charter School Authorizer Team from Northfield Public Schools, Matt Hillmann
and Daryl Kehler, visited Arcadia Charter School for the annual authorizer site visit.

1. Is the educational program a success?

Arcadia continues to have test scores above the state average in reading and science and slightly below the math average
as measured by the MCA. It is important to note that due to the size of the program, they have a small number of
participants each year so these results can vary greatly with a change in one or two scores. They have an 88.2%
graduation rate and have been consistently at 90% or above for the past five years. They also maintain an average ACT
score of 26, while the national average is 20.6.

2025 Science MCA Proficiency
Arcadia 46.2% State 26.2%
2025 Math MCA Proficiency
Arcadia 33.9% State 45.2%
2025 Reading MCA Proficiency
Arcadia 63% State 49.6%

In addition to solid test scores, Arcadia demonstrated a strong connection between students and staff as all groups
reported it was a positive and welcoming environment. According to the Minnesota Report Card on the MDE website,
96% of students agree or strongly agree “at my school, teachers care about students”. Students continue to appreciate
the smaller class sizes as they feel a stronger connection with their teacher and get individualized instruction more easily.
Students also mentioned again this year that they feel the small class size allowed them to make friends more easily, and
the overall atmosphere was not judgemental.

2. Is the organization efficient and well-run?
Arcadia continues to operate from a place of financial strength. They have a fund balance goal of 20-25%, and they are

currently at 36.7% with $852,337 in their fund balance. Creative Planning is the contracted group used to assist with
financial planning and outlook, using a five-year projection model. They have monthly financial review meetings, and



their audit was clean again this year. This marks Arcadia’s 6th clean audit in a row. The program had its largest
fundraiser ever,raising 50% more than the goal of $10,000.

During our visit, we met with a middle school student panel, high school student panel, parent panel, all staff group,
special education panel, board panel, and finance team panel. We also observed morning advisory and classes
throughout the day.

3. Is the school meeting its legal obligations?

No data was available to suggest that Arcadia is not meeting its legal and legislative obligations. The board has a process
to regularly review and update policies to keep up with the latest statutory implications. There are currently 51 of 124
(41%) students receiving special education services with all legal obligations/timelines being met. At the time of the site
visit, there were no due process issues or complaints against Arcadia Charter School.

4. Are strategies in place for sustaining success and continuing to improve over the next charter term?

Yes, the school is committed to continuous improvement and analyzes student, staff, and family engagement throughout
the year. The program is currently exceeding their fund balance goal, and the five-year projection does not have areas of
concern at this time. With the model of incorporating a combination of project work time and classroom experience, the
staff continue to analyze the academic achievement of their students to ensure an effective balance.

These are the visit notes, summarized by Claude Al:

Core Strengths

Positive School Culture: Arcadia excels at creating a welcoming, safe environment where students can be themselves
without fear of bullying. Multiple stakeholders emphasized the supportive community, with students noting they feel
comfortable expressing themselves and taking academic risks.

Student Engagement: Classroom observations showed high engagement across grade levels, from students
collaboratively building DNA models to participating in meaningful discussions. The project-based learning approach
allows students to explore topics they're passionate about.

Personalized Support: Small class sizes and strong teacher-student relationships enable flexible, hands-on instruction.
Teachers demonstrate care for students' personal well-being alongside academic growth. The advisory model provides
consistent check-ins, and the staff are welcoming and available for questions, discussions, and follow up.

Academic Quality: Student project work is noted as continually improving as many are turning in high-quality work. The
incoming 6th graders have shown improved skills and confidence as the year has developed, as well. Students and
parents acknowledge the appreciation for the culturally responsive, progressive curriculum, including unique language
offerings and international travel opportunities.

Ar N ing Improvemen

Lunch Program: The lunch program is consistently cited as the top challenge across all panels - inadequate nutrition, lack
of hot food, and insufficient staffing. The board panel acknowledges this challenge, but the complexity of the solution
continues to be the largest barrier.



Resource Constraints: Limited funding affects staffing levels, leaving some teachers feeling stretched. Outdated
technology and facility limitations (limited band/orchestra/choir access for middle schoolers) create barriers.

Overall Assessment: The program is successful in its core mission of providing personalized, supportive education,
though operational challenges related to funding and resources remain.

Summary

This year’s site visit to Arcadia reinforced the school as inclusive, welcoming, and committed to providing a quality
education. Students, parents, and staff all report a positive environment that acknowledges their individuality and
accepts all into their community. The day we spent at Arcadia had a positive feel as students were engaged in discussions
and welcoming to us and each other. All the panels were very positive as they appreciated the nonjudgemental culture
developed by the staff and students. Staff expressed their appreciation of the director and the ability to talk through
areas of improvement, as a continuous improvement mindset was evident by all.



D Northfield

PUBLIC CHOOLS
Celebrating 150 years

4 )

American Indian Program
AIPAC Update
2/9/26




District Mission

OurVision

We prepare every student for lifelong success by
developing critical thinkers who are curious and

ready to engage in our society.

Our Strategic Plan

e g i P @Northfield
THE 2027 STRATEGIC PLAN

e .. COMMITMENTS
We prepare every student for lifelong success

lor
by developing critical thinkers who are

hidrenseducatonsl



https://northfieldschools.org/wp-content/uploads/NPS-Strategic-Plan-2027-Updated-06.2022.pdf

Northfield Schools American Indian Education Program

Mission: Northfield Public Schools preserves, respects, and honors the traditional
and spiritual values of the American Indian communities. Students across the
district will receive quality education that affirms their cultural identity.

Eligibility: Provides services to students who meet the following criteria:

e An enrolled member of a Tribe, Band, or Alaskan Native
e The child of a parent or grandparent of a member of a Tribe or Alaskan Native




Area |:Support Postsecondary Preparation for American Indian Pupils

Action Steps

The program will support a district cultural
liaison to meet the specific needs of our
American Indian students and families by
providing support, identifying and eliminating
barriers to school attendance.

Provide access to college tours, financial aid
resources, and tutoring support.

Tutoring services will be provided to identified
“at-risk” students not meeting academic
benchmarks in district standardized testing, failing
classes, or referred to building Problem Solving
Team meetings because of other at-risk
identification.

Provide financial support for Driver’s Education
classes for Native students.

Measurable Outcomes

We will increase the percentage of American
Indian students with consistent attendance
from 76.2% in the first quarter of the
2024-2025 school year to 90% by the end of
the 2024-2025 school year.

B At the end of 2024-2025, attendance was at
91%, and at the end of semester 1 of the
2025-2026 school year, it was 93%.

We will increase the graduation rate of
American Indian students to 95% for the
2025-2026 school year.

m  For the 2024-2025 school year, we had 6 out
of 7 American Indian students graduate,
which is a graduation rate of 85.7%.




Area 2: Support the Academic Achievement of American Indian Pupils

Action Steps

The program will support a district Cultural
Liaison to support the specific needs of our
American Indian students and families by
providing the following supports to increase
academic achievement:

Provide intentional outreach to families to build
relationships, collaborate, and support K-12
programming.

Link families to applicable mainstream resources
to ensure academic success.

Coordinate tutoring services for identified
students.

Measurable Outcomes

100% of American Indian preschoolers will
be screened by age 4 as part of the district’s
comprehensive school readiness
programming.

m  We had 100% of American Indian

preschoolers screened at the start of the
2025-2026 school year.

70% will be considered proficient in reading
and mathematics by end of third grade, sixth
grade, and eighth grade as measured by the

Minnesota Comprehensive Assessments.
B The American Indian proficiency rates on the
Spring 2025 MCA were 52.2% for math and
47.8% for reading.




Area 3: Make Curriculum Relevant to the Needs, Interests, and Cultural

Heritage of American Indian Pupils

Action Steps

The program will offer American Indian
students and/or families the following cultural
enrichment activities:

m  Native American specific field trips

m Linguistic supports (Rosetta Stone)

m  Program will collaborate with American Indian
consultants to provide culturally-responsive
programming in efforts to meet the educational
needs of our American Indian students

Measurable Outcomes

m  80% of the surveyed American Indian
students and families will report
satisfaction with current curriculum
and offered programming.

m 100% of members of the AIPAC
meeting that attended the Vote of
Concurrence meeting reported
satisfaction.

m A survey will be sent soon to families.




Area 4: Provide Positive Reinforcement of the Self-Image of American

Indian Pupils

Action Steps

m  American Indian students will be supported with
cultural resources to bolster their spiritual,
cultural heritage.

m  The program will integrate feedback from the
AIPAC meetings.

m  The program will collaborate with
community/American Indian based
organizations/consultants.

m  Students will attend school-sponsored
Native-specific field trips/experiences that will
promote positive self image.

Measurable Outcomes

On the 2025-2026 district social emotional
screener (SSIS):

m  80% or more will report no internalizing or

externalizing behavioral concerns.

m For the fall of 2025-2026, we had 40% of
American Indian students report no
internalizing concerns and 70% report no
externalizing concerns

m  80% or more will report having well

developed social emotional skills.
m For the fall of 2025-2026, we had 96% of
American Indian students report having well
developed social emotional skills.




Area 5: Develop Intercultural Awareness Among Pupils, Parents, and Staff

Action Steps

m  Provide professional development sessions with
Anton Treuer on February 19.

m  Implementation of Understand Native MN-A
Guide To Reliable Native American-Related
Teaching Resources.

m Collaborate with community/American Indian
based organizations/consultants.

Measurable Outcomes

m  |100% of district staff will report increased
awareness about American Indian culture
and core beliefs after attending the winter
professional development session.

m 100% of participants reported an
increased awareness about American
Indian culture as a result of attending the
Feb 17,2025 professional development.

s  AMENDED GOAL; 100% of attendees will
report increased awareness about American

Indian culture and core beliefs after attending
one of the events involving Anton Treuer on

February 27,2026.




Questions?




DEPARTMENT
OF EDUCATION

Annual Compliance Overview

Minnesota Statutes 2024, section 124D.78 requires Minnesota districts, charter schools, cooperatives, and
Tribally controlled schools with 10 or more American Indian students to have an American Indian Parent Advisory
Committee (AIPAC). Specifically, the Statutes cite that school boards and American Indian schools must provide
for the maximum involvement of parents and children enrolled in education programs, programs for elementary
and secondarysgrades, special education programs, and support services.

Districts, charter schools, cooperatives, and Tribally controlled schools with 10 or more American Indian students
are required to submit annual compliance documents to the Office of American Indian Education (OAIE) by
March 1 of each year. Also known as the vote of concurrence or nonconcurrence, annual compliance is a
valuable opportunity for AIPAC members to meet and discuss whether or not they concur with the educational
offerings that have been extended by the district to American Indian students.

The Vote and Resolution

Parent Committees receive data from the district on whether or not the district has met the needs of American
Indian students using the goals from the program plan submitted and approved by MDE. The AIPAC votes on how
the district is achieving and accountable to the goals. The AIPAC should work with administration to fill out the
Program Plan Review. This vote is formally reflected on the annual compliance documents. Members of the
AIPAC present the vote and resolution to the school board.

If the vote is one of nonconcurrence, the AIPAC must provide written recommendations for improvement to the
school board at the time of the presentation. The school board then has 60 days in which to respond in writing
to the AIPAC recommendations. A copy of this written response must be provided to OAIE.

Completing and Submitting the Documents
The Following Items are Required When Submitting Annual Compliance

*  Annual Compliance/Vote of Concurrence or Nonconcurrence document

¢ AIPAC Roster and District Employee Sign-In Sheet

e American Indian Education Aid Program Plan Review

»  AIPAC minutes indicating they have received data on how students are faring

When Completing the Fillable PDF Forms, Remember To:

e Include the district, charter school, cooperative, Tribally controlled school name and identifying number.



* Place a checkmark or X next to the applicable vote.

* Include all dates as indicated.

* Add all signatures as required, digital signatures are accepted.

e Use the drop-down menu in the roster to select the appropriate committee member options.

* Do not modify this form in any way except to add text directly into the areas designated for narrative
text or to fill a check box.

* Documents must be received at MDE in Portable Document Format (PDF) format.

The District, Charter School, Cooperative, Tribally Controlled School Does Not Have an AIPAC

All educational entities with more than 10 American Indian students that do not have an AIPAC, are still required
to complete this paperwork. Tribally Controlled schools may use their School Board as their AIPAC..

Place a checkmark or X next to “Does Not Have an AIPAC.”

Obtain the signature of the superintendent or charter school/Tribally controlled school director and the school
board chair.

Submission Deadline

Email all required items by March 1 to the Office of American Indian Education (mde.aiea@state.mn.us).

Annual Compliance (Vote of Concurrence or Nonconcurrence)

District, Charter School, Cooperative, or Tribally Controlled School Name Northfield Public Schools

School Year 2025-26

American Indian Parent Advisory Committee (AIPAC) Vote

g The AIPAC Issued a Vote of Concurrence

Date of Concurrent Vote 01/30/2026

Date the AIPAC Presented to the School Board 02/09/2026

I:l The AIPAC Issued a Vote of Nonconcurrence

A vote of nonconcurrence requires the AIPAC to provide specific written recommendations for improvement to
the school board. The school board is required to respond in writing to each recommendation within 60 days of
the recommendations being put forth. The school board must provide this written response to both the AIPAC
and to the Office of American Indian Education (OAIE).

Date of Nonconcurrent Vote




Date the AIPAC Presented to the School Board 02/09/2026

Date the Written Response from the School Board is Due

The District, Charter School, Cooperative, or Tribally Controlled School Does Not Have an AIPAC

The district or school does not yet have an AIPAC, but recognizes the need to do so in order to remain compliant
with Minnesota Statutes 2024, section 124D.78. By signing below, district, charter school, cooperative, or Tribally
controlled school leadership commits to working with the Office of American Indian Education on committee
formation.

Required Signatures

School Board Chairperson Date
Superintendent or Charter School/Tribally Controlled School Director Date
02/02/2026
AIPAC Chairperson Date

American Indian Education Aid Program Plan Review

This document serves as the foundation for how your district or school is fulfilling the measurable goals of the
program plan, reviewed and approved by the Office of American Indian Education (OAIE) at the Minnesota
Department of Education. This document is necessary to submit to be eligible for American Indian Education Aid
next year.

Under Minnesota Statutes 2024, section 124D.81, subdivision 3, districts and schools should be identifying
American Indian students and tracking their data and progress towards positive educational experiences.

Directions

This document should be completed with the American Indian Parent Advisory Committee (AIPAC) and district
staff that work primarily with American Indian students. Both the AIPAC and district staff will meaningfully and
authentically collaborate to complete this document which will be uploaded with your compliance
documentation. The resolution must be accompanied by Parent Advisory Committee meeting minutes that show
they have been appraised by the district or school on the goals of the Indian Education Program Plan and the
measurement of progress toward those goals as required by Minnesota Statutes 2024, 124D.78, subdivision




2.

Using the approved American Indian Education Aid application that was submitted, communicate how the
district or school has progressed towards all the goals outlined within each narrative for areas 1-6. Data should
be shared with the AIPAC in order to concur with the district plan. Additionally, the Self-Assessment Rubric is
another useful tool for AIPACs to understand programming and to vote on concurrence.

Measurable Goals

These program details must align to Minnesota Statutes 2024, section 124D.81, subdivision 2.

Focus Area 1: Support postsecondary preparation for pupils

Focus Area 2: Support the academic achievement of American Indian students

Focus Area 3: Make curriculum relevant to the needs, interests, and cultural heritage of American Indian pupils
Focus Area 4: Provide positive reinforcement of the self-image of American Indian pupils

Focus Area 5: Develop intercultural awareness among pupils, parents, and staff

Focus Area 6: Supplement, not supplant, state and federal educational and co-curricular programs

Focus Area
Measurable Goal(s) From Progress Towards Goal(s) Is Progress Sufficient
Approved Plan Using District Data for Concurrence?

1. We will increase the 1. At the end of 24-25 it was at 1. Yes
percentage of American Indian  91%, and at the end of semester 1
students with consistent of the 25-26 school year is was
attendance from 76.2% in the 93%.
first quarter of the 2024-2025

Support school year to 90% by the end

postsecondary of the school year.

preparation for pupils
2. We will increase the 2. Yes
graduation rate of American 2. For the 24-25 school year we
Indian students to 95% for the  had 6 out of 7 American Indian
2025-2026 school year. students graduate for an 85.7%

rate.



Support the academic
achievement of
American Indian
students

Make curriculum
relevant to the needs,
interests, and cultural
heritage of American
Indian pupils

Provide positive
reinforcement of the
self-image of
American Indian

pupils

Develop intercultural
awareness among
pupils, parents, and
staff

1. 100% of American Indian
preschoolers will be screened
by age 4 as part of the district’s
comprehensive school
readiness programming.

2. 70% of American Indian
students will reach proficiency
on the 2025 reading and
mathematics Minnesota
Comprehensive Assessments.

1. 80% of the surveyed
American Indian students and
families will report satisfaction
with current curriculum and
offered programming.

1. In the 2025-2026 school
year, 80% or more Native
American students will report
no internalizing and 80% no
externalizing behavioral
concerns on the fall and spring
SSIS.

1. 100% of district staff will
report increased awareness
about American Indian culture
and core beliefs after attending
the winter professional
development session In
February 2025.

AMENDED to;

100% of attendees will report
increased awareness about
American Indian culture and
core beliefs after

attending one of the events
involving Anton Treuer on
February 27, 2026.

1. We had 100% of American
Indian preschoolers screened at
the start of 25-26.

2. The American Indian proficiency
rates on the Spring 2025 MCA
were 52.2% for Math and 47.8%
for Reading.

1. We had 100% of the members
of the AIPAC meeting that
attended the Vote of Concurrence
meeting report satisfaction.

1. In the fall of 2025-26, 40% of
American Indian students report
no internalizing.concerns and 70%
report no externalizing concerns,
with 96% of American Indian
students report having well
developed social emotional skills.

1.In 2025, 100% of the 222
attendees reported new
knowledge gained about
American Indian culture and core
beliefs as a result of attending the
professional development speaker
Anton Treuer.

1. Yes

2. Yes

1. Yes

1. Yes

1. Yes



All of these supports and 1. Yes
activities provided in the
Northfield American Indian
Education Program do not
supplant any existing programs.
Northfield American Indian
programs and supports outlined
above are designed

to supplement existing
educational services, providing
additional resources and
culturally relevant support for

Supplement, not American Indian students.
supplant, state and These programs do not replace
federal educational or supplant other programs
and co-curricular within the school district.
programs Instead, they enhance the

overall educational experience
by addressing specific needs
and fostering cultural
understanding and inclusion,
benefiting both American
Indian students and the
broader school community. The
AIPAC committee and feedback
from families assisted in
development of the program
goals and activities

outlined in this application.

District Requirements Under Minnesota Statutes
Coordinator

Any district or participating school that conducts American Indian education programs with 100 or more state
identified American Indian students are to have a coordinator dedicated to State Indian Education programming.

Minnesota Statutes 2023, section 124D.76, Dedicated American Indian Education Coordinator

No, we do not have 100 or more state identified American Indian students
A4

Yes, we have 100 or more state identified American Indian students

We have a dedicated American Indian Education Coordinator




We do not have a dedicated American Indian Education Coordinator
Culture and Language Classes

Any district or participating school that conducts American Indian education programs with five percent or 100
or more state-identified American Indian students must provide American Indian culture and language classes.

Minnesota Statutes 2024, section 124D.71, subdivision 7

g Yes,.e provide American Indian culture and language classes for all American Indian students eligible for
American Indian Education Aid

No,-e do not have at least five percent; or 100 or more American Indian students

Signatures
_ - 02/02/2026
AIPAC Chairperson Date
/Q/ M 02/02/2026
a
Director of American Indian Education Date

For more information, please visit the Office of American Indian Education’s website.

Please submit this documentation to the Office of American Indian Education (mde.aiea@state.mn.us).




DEPARTMENT
OF EDUCATION

The American Indian Parent Advisory Committee (AIPAC) Roster

About Membership

Per Minnesota Statutes 2024, section 124D.78, subdivisions 3, The American Indian Parent Advisory Committee must be composed of parents or
guardians of American Indian children eligible to be enrolled in American Indian education programs; American Indian secondary students;
American Indian family members of students eligible to be enrolled in American Indian education programs; American Indian language and
culture education teachers and paraprofessionals; American Indian teachers; American Indian district employees; American Indian counselors;
adult American Indian people enrolled in educational programs; and American Indian community members. The majority of each committee
must be the parents or guardians of the American Indian children enrolled or eligible to be enrolled in the programs.

About the Roster and Sign-In Sheet

The AIPAC roster is for committee members only. This form is electronic and fillable. You must include the committee member’s name, email,
and phone number in the first column. Subsequent columns contain a drop-down menu option. Select the best option for each particular
committee member.

If an employee identifies as American Indian, they are eligible to serve as a voting committee member and may be included on the roster, rather
than the district, charter school, cooperative, and Tribally controlled school sign-in sheet.

Submission

The first submission is with your American Indian Education Aid program plan, the second submission is with your annual compliance
documents.

Submit completed rosters to the Office of American Indian Education (mde.aiea@state.mn.us).

American Indian Parent Advisory Committee Member Roster



Northfield School District 2017 Operating Levy Board Renewal Timeline | Feb. 9, 2026
Matt Hillmann, Ed.D., Superintendent and Val Mertesdorf, Director of Finance

Executive Summary: Minnesota Statute 126C.17, subdivision 9b permits locally elected school boards to renew existing
operating levies one time under the same conditions originally approved by the voters. We recommend that the board consider
using its statutory authority to renew the 2017 operating levy as part of the FY27 budgeting process.

Why are we asking the board to renew the operating levy now?

® The levy expires at the end of FY28 and represents approximately $9 million or 13% of our revenue.
® Renewing the operating levy by board resolution, as permitted by statute, would provide fiscal stability.

® We are in the allowable statutory timeframe for the board to renew the operating levy.
Why was the statute changed to allow boards to renew operating levies by resolution?

The Minnesota Legislature made the change in 2023. Data showed that neatly all operating levy renewal election questions
were approved by voters. The Legislature recognized the effort and cost associated with school operating levy elections and
provided this option for school boards to renew an operating levy one time using the same conditions as originally approved
by the voters.

The statutory authority allows the board to renew the operating levy for:

® “The same as the amount expiring, or for an expiring referendum that was adjusted annually by the rate of inflation,
the same as the per pupil amount of the expiring referendum, adjusted annually for inflation in the same manner as if
the expiring referendum had continued.”

For the Northfield School District, this would mean renewing it at the existing per pupil amonnt for fiscal year 2026-27 (§2,249.44 per
pupil) with the annual inflationary increase added each year.

® “The term of the renewed referendum is no longer than the initial term approved by the voters.”

For the Northfield School District, this would mean renewing the operating levy for another fen years.

Timeline
Here is the anticipated timeline for the board’s consideration of renewing the 2017 operating levy:

Jan. 12: Discussed as part of the financial forecast.
Feb. 9: Formal presentation and discussion at regular board meeting,
Feb 23: Follow-up discussion at regular board meeting,

March 19: Public hearing as required by statute. This meeting will be held at the ALC/District Office Gymnasium
from 6-8 pm.

April 13: Review of public hearing feedback at regular board meeting.

April 27: Vote on renewing the operating levy by resolution at the regular board meeting as permitted by statute.

Note: If the board chooses not to exercise its statutory authority to renew the 2017 operating levy, we strongly enconrage placing the renewal on the
2026 general election ballot.



2026-27 Capital and Long Term Facilities Maintenance Fund Proposed Budget | 2.9.26 | Narrative
Val Mertesdorf, Director of Finance

“We prepare every student for lifelong success by developing critical thinkers who are curious and ready to engage in our society.”

What is Capital?

Our capital budget is a segment of our general fund budget that we present separately as required by the Minnesota
Department of Education. Our capital budget has four revenue components:

1) Operating Capital — must be used for equipment and facility needs. The calculation is $79 per adjusted pupil
unit plus $109 multiplied by our average building age. We receive approximately $221 per pupil unit. This
formula is a mix of levy and state aid.

2) Lease Levy — this is a levy source of revenue to pay for rent of leased facilities. The calculation for our total
authority is $212 per pupil unit. Northfield has a cap of approximately $839,000. We currently utilize about
50% of this revenue.

3) Capital Levy — this is a voter approved levy. This is used to support technology, curriculum and facilities. The
voters authorized a renewal and increase of this levy in November 2022.

4) Long Term Facilities Maintenance (LTFM) — The formula is a combination of aid and levy. This funding is
for capital expenditures and maintenance projects necessary to prevent further erosion of facilities. The
calculation is $380 per pupil unit, pro-rated based on average building age.

The Capital and Long Term Facilities Maintenance programs have restricted expenditure categories. This means that MN
State Statute dictates what we can spend the money on. We cannot use either operating capital or LTFM for
salaries/benefits. The exception to this is funding for technology services staff only. These funding streams are intended to
support technology, curriculum, facilities, and infrastructure needs. Each program also has a restricted fund balance
category. This means if we don’t spend all of our revenue in a given year, the remainder is set aside for only these types of
expenditures in the future. Each year in December, we project our capital revenue and if there is a projected surplus, the
capital committee prioritizes needs and comes to consensus on how to allocate the remaining funds.

Projected Revenue

For the 2026-27 school year, the voter approved capital projects levy is our largest source of revenue at 45%. LTFM and
Operating Capital are the next largest with 27% and 18%, respectively. Our total capital revenue is projected to be
$4,867,158, which is a decrease from the 2025-26 school year. In 2026-27, we will not have devices to sell which is the
main driver behind the decrease in revenue. Incremental declining enrollment continues to slowly erode what we have
available as well.

Projected Expenditures

We are projecting capital expenditures of approximately $4,502,686. The most notable change to the expenditure
projection is the addition of software licenses. This budget amount includes both instructional and non-instructional
software licenses that were in the general fund but were reallocated to operating capital as part of the priority based
budget reduction process last spring. This shift, while providing stability for the general fund, does limit the amount
available for discretionary allocation across the district.

Technology leases decreased slightly with the new staff laptop lease. This budget also includes a 24-hour-per-day
cybersecurity monitoring service that we started in the 2023-24 school year. It is evident that this service will be a long-
term protection against the potential risk of data breaches.



As stated before, on-going salaries and benefits are not eligible expenses in these restricted funds. However, the staff cost
for technicians servicing the equipment/network that operating capital pays for is allowable. The $700,585 is a direct
savings to the general fund and aligns with what we told the voters we would do with this funding.

The capital committee approved a few expenditures for the 2026-27 school year, including replacement of the oldest
playground at Bridgewater, updating a portion of the staff iPad fleet, replacing a mower, and purchasing a new UV
controller for the pool.

LTFM is funding that can only be used to repair or replace existing building features to prevent deterioration. The
Minnesota Department of Education determines the categories of allowable spending shown on slide 7. We anticipate
using LTFM to add a poured in place surface at Bridgewater with the updated playground to improve accessibility for all
students, updating bathrooms at NCEC and Bridgewater, replacing several doors at the Middle School, and replacing hand
washing stations at Spring Creek. In addition, LTFM covers annual safety inspections, protective gear, and annual
flooring replacement allocations.

Financial Summary

At the end of 2026-27 we are projecting that the operating capital fund balance will be $265,560. The LTFM fund balance
is projected to be $1,144,480. Our fund balance goal is to maintain a minimum of $200,000 in operating capital and
$600,000 in LTFM. I anticipate both restricted funds to be financially stable.

LTFM 10 Year Plan

The LTFM funding has a ten-year plan that the board approves each year. Based on the funding available and projects
listed, Director of Buildings and Grounds Justin Raabolle and myself prioritize projects and set the expenditures for the
year. For fiscal year 2026-27 we plan do some routine tuckpoint/caulking, the poured in place playground surface,
bathroom updates, building maintenance system updates, and a variety of other projects and annual inspections.

We are fortunate to live in a community that supports public education when the state fails to do so properly. We will
continue to allocate our resources as effectively and efficiently as possible to ensure our facilities are adequately
maintained and our students and staff have access to the necessary technology and tools to continue providing a world-
class education.



2026-27 PROPOSED BUDGET

Operating Capital & Long Term Facilities Maintenance

New playground at Spring Creek

@Northfield

PUBLIC CHOOLS



Reaching Out, Reaching Up:
THE 2027 STRATEGIC PLAN

VISION

We prepare every student for lifelong success
by developing critical thinkers who are
curious and ready to engage in our society.

BENCHMARKS

All children are ready

for kindergarten

All students exhibit
physical, sodial and

emotional well-being.

All students are
connected to the
community.

All students have a
connection with a
caring adult beyond
their parents as
they transition to
middle school.

All employees
report satisfaction
n the workplace.

Community education

All students are at
grade level in reading
and mathematics by
the end of third and
sixth grades.

All students have
interests, goals and a
vision for the future by
the end of eighth grade.

All parents report
satisfaction with their
children's educational

Mode: Tha frv: serven benchrmarts
e 3gd with the bnguage
Mgerted by NornSeid Proesse.

3 COMXINE KPORCT OB

of 20 cormerunty crges batiom
commrmitiad 1o helarg Northfekds
youth thrive Yoo crache to caseer”

@Northfield

PURBLIC SCHOOLS

STRATEGIC
COMMITMENTS

o
0=

(el
*WJ People

\We prioritze the engagement,
satisfaction, and support of every
student, staff member, and family.

Learner
Outcomes

We prepare every student to be
academically and socially ready to
choose their preferred pathway
after high school graduation

O O O
WEF Equity

We ensure that every child has a fair
opportunity to reach their full potentia

LY
0= ..
firnl Communication

We communicate effectively and
transparently with all stakeholders.

AN
<
Stewardship

\We responsibly manage our
personnel, inances, property, time

and environmental impact.

@v Partnerships

We seek community partnerships
that accelerate student achievement
of district benchmarks.




What is Capital and LTFM?

* The capital budget consists of 4 revenue streams:
— Operating Capital — levy/aid formula

— Lease Levy — levy for certain lease commitments

— Capital Levy — voter approved levy

— Long Term Facility Maintenance — funding for repairs and maintenance of facilities

* The budgets are included in the general fund
* Restricted expenditures
* Fund Balance restriction

» There is a portion of the operating capital money each year that is prioritized by the
capital committee — this committee meets to discuss building and district priorities
and comes to consensus on the proposed spending

@ Northfield

PUBLIC CHOOLS



Capital and LTFM Sources
$4.867,158 M Operating Capital

$894,908

M Lease Levy
$453,214

il Capital Levy
$2,200,227

M Long Term Facilities
Maintenance
$1,318,809

@Northfield

PUBLIC SCHOOLS



Revenue Summary

Revenue Summary

Operating Capital

Capital Projects Levy

Lease Levy

Long Term Facility Maintenance
Sale of Equipment/Rebates
Total Revenues

@ Northfield

PUBLIC CHOOLS

2023-24 2024-25 2025-26 2026-27
Audit Audit Revised Proposed

Results Results Budget Budget
$ 767,594 $ 766,619 % 918,552 $ 894,908
$ 750,000 $ 1,906/488 $ 2122886 $§ 2,200,227
$ 382,517 $ 403,539 $ 451,576  $ 453,214
$ 1,289,635 $ 1,398,332 § 1,279,679 § 1,318,809
$ 412413  § 9,200 $ 180,000 $ -
$ 3,602,159 § 4484178 $§ 4952693 $§ 4,867,158




Expenditure Summary

2023-24 2024-25 2025-26 2026-27
Audit Audit Revised Proposed

Expenditure Summary Results Results Budget Budget
Leased Facility Space/Assessments $ 346,253 $ 385,033 $ 435996 $ 463,214
Lease Purchase Agreement $ 212352 $ 140972 § 69,592 § 69,592
Building/Program Allocation $ 118,395 § 155,070 $ 163273 § 165,183
Textbooks/Digital Curriculum $ 354470 $ 400,924 $ 500,000 $ 425,000
Technology Leases $ 595,052 § 540240 $ 735,340 $ 730,690
Software Licenses $ - 3 - $ 433,012 $§ 441,672
Network Administration $ 436,143 $ 656,114 $ 670416 $ 700,585
Capital Committee Recommendations $ 140,577 $ 856,386 $ 750,000 $ 300,000
Long Term Facility Maintenance $ 908,860 $ 922,721 $ 1,289,150 § 1,206,750
Total Expenditures $ 3,112,102 $ 4,057,460 $ 5,046,779 $ 4,502,686

Items of Note:

* Addition of software license (instructional and non-instructional) was an approved priority
based budget recommendation to shift eligible software licensing fees to operating capital
from the general fund.

@ Northfield

PUBLIC CHOOLS



LTFM Expenditures

2023-24 2024-25 2025-26 2026-27
Audit Audit Revised Proposed
CATEGORY Results Results Budget Budget

347 - Physical Hazards S 53,833 § 29,533 § 374450 § 93,000
349 - Other Haz. Materials 1.300 8.234 9,000 57,000
352 - Environmental H&S 138,287 151,845 112,250 113,550
358 - Asbestos Removal 6,580 7,195 31,950 57,000
363 - Fire Safety 41,453 47,102 64,500 44,200

366 - Indoor Air Quality 2,032 2,073 - -

367 - Accessibility - 11,926 - -
368 - Building Envelope 25,167 955 185,000 70,000
369 - Bldg Hrdwr & Equip 6,533 152,599 60,000 10,000

370 - Electrical 40,359 - - -
379 - Interior Surfaces 178.465 181,914 230,000 380,000
380 - Mechanical Systems 244,937 279,056 85,000 85,000

381 - Plumbing - 37,031 - -

382 - Professional Services 41,601 300 - -

383 - Roofing 13,500 - - -
384 - Site Projects 114,813 12,958 137,000 297,000
TOTAL S 908860 S 922,721 S 1,289,150 S 1,206,750




Projects for 2026-27

Capital Recommendations LTFM
* Replace playground at BW * Poured in place playground
 Staff 1Pad replacements surface at BW
e New mower * Update staff bathrooms at
e UV Controller for pool NCEC
* New restroom partitions at
BW

e MS Door replacement (4)

* Replace hand wash stations
at SC

@Northfield

PUBLIC SCHOOLS



Financial Summary

Fund Summary
Beginning Balance
Revenue
Expenditures
Ending Balance

Operating Capital
Long Term Facility Maintenance

Ending Fund Balance

Fund Balance Goal
- Operating Capital: minimum of $200,000
- LTFM: minimum of 3600,000

@ Northfield

PUBLIC CHOOLS

2023-24 2024-25 2025-26 2026-27
Audit Audit Revised Proposed

Results Results Budget Budget
$ 603,654 $ 1,093,711 $ 1,520,429 $ 1,426,343
$ 3,602,159 § 4484178 § 4952693 § 4,867,158
$ 3,112,102 § 4057460 $ 5,046,779 § 4,502,686
$ 1,095,711 § 1520429 § 1426343 $ 1,790,815
$ 146,655 $ 97,762 $ 13,147  § 265,560
$ 947,056 $ 1,041,892 $ 1,032421 $ 1,144,480
$ 1,093,711 $ 1,139,654 $ 1,045,568 $ 1,410,040




LTFM 10 Year Plan

2026 2027 2028 2029 2030
Revenue $ 1,279.679 § 1,318,809 § 1,279,648 § 1,281,748 § 1,284,058
Expenditures S 1,289,150 § 1,206,750 $ 1,181,600 $ 883.600 § 903,750
Difference $ (9.471) $ 112,059 § 98,048 § 398,148 § 380,308
Beginning Fund Balance S 1,041,892 § 1,032,421 § 1,144,480 § 1,242,528 § 1,640,676
Ending Fund Balance S 1,032,421 S 1,144,480 S 1,242,528 S 1,640,676 S 2,020,983

2031 2032 2033 2034 2035
Revenue S 1,286,578 § 1,285,318 § 1,284,163 § 1,297,004 § 1,309,974
Expenditures S 946,850 § 549,200 § 495,100 $§ 327,950 § 357,800
Difference $ 339,728 § 736,118 § 789,063 § 969,054 § 952,174
Beginning Fund Balance $ 2,020,983 § 2,360,711  § 3,096,829 § 3,885,892 § 4,854,946
Ending Fund Balance S 2,360,711 S 3,096,829 S 3,885,892 S 4,854,946 S 5,807,120

@ Northfield

PUBLIC CHOOLS



Stewardship Spotlight

District Wide LED Project

Original proposal for LED Retrofit was nearly $1 million with a 9-year payback.

The Buildings & Grounds team chose to replace all the light bulbs in the district
with in-house staff rather than a full retrofit.

14,000 LED Tubes!!!

Net cost to the district after energy rebates = $85,000
9-month return on investment estimate

(D)
%ﬂé Stewardship

We responsibly manage our
personnel, finances, property, time
and environmental impact.




Questions?

Thank youl!

@Northfield

PUBLIC SCHOOLS



NORTHFIELD PUBLIC SCHOOLS

IEA, INC.

Contact Us: Management Plan

BROOKLYN PARK OFFICE

9201 W. BROADWAY, #600 fo r

BROOKLYN PARK, MN 55445

763-315-7900

MANKATO OFFICE Indoor Air Quality

610 N. RIVERFRONT DRIVE
MANKATO, MN 56001
507-345-8818

ROCHESTER OFFICE
210 WOOD LAKE DRIVE SE
ROCHESTER, MN 55904
507-281-6664

BRAINERD OFFICE

601 NW 5TH ST. SUITE #4
BRAINERD, MN 56401
218-454-0703

MARSHALL OFFICE
1420 EAST COLLEGE DRIVE
MARSHALL, MN 56258
507-476-3599

VIRGINIA OFFICE

5525 EMERALD AVENUE
MOUNTAIN IRON, MN 55768
218-410-9521

www.ieasafety.com
info@ieasafety.com

800-233-9513



Northfield Public Schools
Management Plan for Indoor Air Quality

Table of Contents

Annual Review Form

1.0 g Y d oo [0 u (o o NP PSSt
2.0 RESPONSIDIITIES 1eeiiiee et e e et e e e e bt e e e e ebaeeeeenteeeesntaeeesnteeeesntanaesnnes
3.0 (6] 001 10T [Tor=1 { o] s PN T TP TP
4.0 Procedures for Handling IAQ Concerns and Remediation........cccccuveeeeciiiieicciiee e
5.0 BUIlAING WalKENIOUBNS .....eiieiiiee ettt e e e e tte e e e e bt e e e e e tte e e e snteeeesntaeaeennes
6.0 INdoor Air QUAlity TEACNEN SUIVEYS ..c.evieee ettt ettt e e tte e e e ette e e e s eate e e e sntaeeesnraeaesnnes
7.0 VENTHatioN ASSESSMENTS ...uviiiiiiiiee ettt e e e et e e e et e e e s sbee e e esabeeeeeabeeesessbeeeeesnseeesennsenas
8.0 FACHity ClEANIINESS ..veiiiiieii ittt e e e st e e e st e e e e sbteeeesbteeessaataeeesntaeessnssaeessnes
9.0 0= Y =Te I CTU] Lo L] [T Y= PRSPt
1 R A 1100 Y S T T 4 TN O T o Yo 3 TS UTRPP
0.2 PSSt IMIaNaIMENT L. s
1S T o o Yo I =T oV ol TP UPOPRPR
08 Lt i s
1S B T o - T=4 1= 1 0T PPT RO PPPPPPPIR
10.0  ANNUAI REVIBW .eoiiiiiiiie ettt ettt e ettt e e e ettt e e e e ate e e e eaaaee e e ataseeessseeesssaseesanssseesansseeesansseeesansreeenan
Appendices:

A Indoor Air Quality Walkthrough Reports
B Annual Notification Documentation
C Indoor Air Quality Assessment Reports

Contact Person: Justin Raabolle

Phone Number: 507-645-3435

Email Address: jraabolle@northfieldschools.org




*Northfield Public Schools* Annual Review Form *Management Plan for Indoor Air Quality*

Certification

| certify that | have reviewed the information provided and accept this written management plan.
With assistance from our EHS consultant, the District will implement the policies and procedures
noted within this plan. The written plan is a working document that will be reviewed and revised
annually, or as needed.

Justin Raabolle _:]W Wﬂ'&é’ 2/4/2026

Print Name Signature Date

Program reviews and follow-up of program-related issues are documented below.

Date Actions/Comments Reviewed by:
02/04/2021 | Created new version with updated policy Cassie Bowser, IEA
2/8/2022 Updated contact person Cassie Bowser, IEA
02/24/23 Annual review — no change Cassie Bowser, IEA
02/02/24 Annual review — no changes Cassie Bowser, |[EA
02/06/25 Annual review - no changes Cassie Bowser, IEA

02/04/26 Annual review — no changes Cassie Bowser, IEA




Northfield Public Schools
Management Plan for Indoor Air Quality

1.0 Introduction

Good quality indoor air contributes to a favorable learning environment for students, productivity for
teachers and staff, and a sense of comfort, health, and well-being for all school occupants. This
management plan describes procedures and guidelines relating to indoor air quality (IAQ) for Northfield
Public Schools and references the Tools for Schools Action Kit from the Environmental Protection
Agency (EPA).

2.0 Responsibilities
The program coordinator, or designee, is responsible for the following:
e Qversee the implementation of the management plan
e Provide resources needed to implement the plan
e Determine when outside professional assistance is needed
e Ensure the annual notification to staff, students and parents is completed
e Register IAQ questions from staff, students, and parents

3.0 Communication
The management plan for IAQ and other related reports are located at the District Office with the
District’s health and safety programs.

A statement is distributed annually via the school website, informing the staff, students, and parents
about the location of the management plan for Indoor Air Quality and how to contact the IAQ
coordinator. This information is documented with this program.

4.0 Procedures for Handling IAQ Concerns and Remediation

The following describes the process to be implemented if a building occupant is concerned about IAQ:

» A person who has concerns about IAQ contacts the building principal or head custodian in their
building for reporting and assistance with concerns.

«  After reviewing the situation, the building custodian will investigate to try to resolve the problem
internally. If the concern cannot be alleviated, the building custodian will notify the IAQ
coordinator, and a questionnaire may be provided to the affected person. The completed
guestionnaire will be returned to the IAQ coordinator.

« The IAQ coordinator will review the questionnaire and contact the appropriate outside firm to help
investigate and/or remediate the problem, if deemed necessary.

« Remediation will be conducted and may require an outside contractor.

« The IAQ coordinator, or designated consultant, will communicate with the initiating party during the
process of investigating and remediating the issue.

Northfield Public Schools may have an IAQ assessment and sampling performed in an area in response
to symptoms experienced by a staff member or student. If the assessment and sampling does not
identify a condition or concern that might account for the symptoms experienced by an individual,
involvement of a physician is often warranted as the next step. It is recommended that an allergist or
other specialist (not a general physician) conduct the examination and help to determine if there are
specific triggers or allergens that might be affecting the individual. The specialist may show that the
individual is sensitive to or affected by low levels of a specific contaminant that does not usually affect
the general population. If a specific trigger or contaminant is identified, further sampling might then be
warranted.

© IEA, Inc. Page 1 of 4



Northfield Public Schools
Management Plan for Indoor Air Quality

5.0 Building Walkthroughs

Building walkthrough inspections are completed annually to identify potential IAQ issues. The
walkthrough is modeled after the EPA Tools for Schools checklists and reports of walkthroughs are
located in Appendix A. The walkthrough uses sight, sound, and smell to assess if there are obvious
water intrusion problems (interior and exterior), obvious ventilation failures and/or problems, obvious
building/structural failures and/or problems, overall cleanliness of buildings and classrooms, and
operations and maintenance programs. It is intended to be a quick overall assessment of each room of
obvious problems that may impact indoor air quality. The reports are reviewed by the IAQ coordinator
or designee, who will then take appropriate action to address problems that were identified.

6.0 Indoor Air Quality Teacher Surveys

An IAQ survey may be distributed annually to provide an avenue for reporting any IAQ concerns and to
inform employees on what they can do to improve IAQ in their own areas. The survey may cover the
following topics: animals, thermal comfort, ventilation, building maintenance, moisture concerns and
general cleanliness.

The IAQ coordinator reviews the surveys, and any concerns discovered are addressed. The surveys may
be completed online, and a final report is maintained with the management plan.

7.0 Ventilation Assessments
A ventilation assessment is completed each year by the head engineers or designated consultant. The
ventilation assessment is maintained with this program and covers the following topics:

+ Outdoor Air Intakes « Air Distribution
+ System Cleanliness +  Exhaust Systems
«  Control for Outdoor Air Supply

8.0 Facility Cleanliness

The current maintenance program involves vacuuming carpeted rooms and dusting regularly. Dusting
personal items is the responsibility of the classroom teacher. A deep cleaning of furniture and flooring is
conducted in each room over the summer break.

The district maintains a routine heating, ventilation, and air conditioning (HVAC) inspection and
maintenance program that includes coil and drain pan cleaning and inspection, adjustment of motor
operators and dampers, regular filter changes, unit cleaning, and checking of damper controls and
settings.

9.0 Related Guidelines

9.1 Animals in the Classroom

The goal of the IAQ program is to decrease student and staff exposure to potentially harmful animal

allergens. Bringing animals into buildings should be discouraged. If animals are to be allowed in the

classroom, the protocol will be as follows:

« Before bringing an animal into the building, the teacher will ask the principal for permission. The
principal will consult with facilities staff.

« All animals are required to be properly vaccinated.

« The location of the habitat for the animal will include consideration of HVAC components. Animal
habitats will not be placed near air supply or return air vents and will not be kept near unit
ventilators. The habitat will be placed on a hard floor surface. The animal will not be allowed to
wander around the room (especially on carpet).

© IEA, Inc. Page 2 of 4



Northfield Public Schools
Management Plan for Indoor Air Quality

» A cleaning schedule will be implemented for the habitat and surrounding area. The classroom
teacher is responsible for regularly cleaning the cage, as well as the table or floor the cage rests on.
Students will not be allowed to clean cages or equipment.

» The teacher will always be present when animals are handled by a student.

«  All staff and students will wash their hands before and after handling animals, cage debris, or animal
supplies.

« Concerns regarding the health issues or care of the animal should be brought to the building
principal for immediate consideration.

9.2 Pest Management

Integrated Pest Management (IPM) is a coordinated approach to pest control using the most cost-

effective means to prevent unacceptable levels of pests, while causing the least possible hazard to

people, property, and the environment. IPM uses a combination of methods that include:

e Reducing or not allowing food or snacks in the classroom, especially when the room is carpeted

e Inspection and monitoring of pest population sites

e Managing waste by keeping refuse in tight containers and locating waste containers away from
buildings, if possible

e Maintaining structures (fixing leaking pipes promptly, sealing cracks)

e Adding physical barriers to pest entry and movement (screens for chimneys, doors, and windows)

e Modifying habitats (removing clutter, relocating outside light fixtures away from doors)

e Using traps (light traps, snap traps, and glue boards)

e Using pesticides judiciously

9.3 Food Services
Cooking activities generate odors, moisture, food waste, and other trash, which, if not managed
carefully, can lead to IAQ problems. The district ensures the following precautions are taken:

Cooking Area
« The exhaust fans are inspected to make sure they are working properly. If problems are noted, the

building custodian is contacted.
« Exhaust fans are operational whenever cooking, washing dishes, or cleaning.
« Any leaks or odors of combustion gas are reported immediately to the building custodian.
« The kitchen is cleaned after use as required by the district and Department of Health policy.
« Signs of mold, mildew, or algae are reported to the building custodian.
« Pest problems are reported to the building custodian.

Food Handling and Storage

« Food service areas are regularly checked for signs of insects or vermin.

» Food handling and storage practices followed are as recommended by the District and the
Department of Health.

« General cleanliness is maintained.

Waste Management

« The district’s policy of recycling waste is followed.

» Waste is stored in appropriate sealed containers.

«  Dumpsters are located away from air intake vents and operable windows.

© IEA, Inc. Page 3 of 4



Northfield Public Schools
Management Plan for Indoor Air Quality

94 Latex

Latex allergy is a reaction to certain proteins in latex rubber. The amount of latex exposure needed to
produce sensitization, or an allergic reaction is unknown. Increasing exposure to latex proteins
increases the risk of developing allergic symptoms. In sensitized people, symptoms usually begin within
minutes of exposure; but they can occur hours later and can be quite varied. Mild reactions to latex
involve skin redness, rash, hives, or itching. More severe reactions may involve respiratory symptoms
such as runny nose, sneezing, itchy eyes, scratchy throat, and asthma (difficult breathing, coughing
spells, and wheezing). *

Because gloves and balloons are the most common and accessible sources of latex, the district has
chosen to prohibit their use in District buildings. If an employee or student has a severe latex allergy,
other forms of latex will be assessed in that building.

* Information from NIOSH Publication #98-113: Latex Allergy, A Prevention Guide.

9.5 Fragrances

Exposure to fragrances and scents can cause some staff and/or students to experience asthma or
allergic reactions, including upper respiratory irritation, headaches, and other symptoms. All District
employees are encouraged to use personal products (such as perfume, cologne, after-shave, hairspray,
and body lotion) that are low odor or fragrance free. In addition, the district selects maintenance and
cleaning products that are low in odor.

As a district policy, essential oils may not be used as follows:
e |n diffusers
e Applied to any student, even if the parent requests staff to administer, without a Health
Care Provider order
® In professional development sessions
® Any circumstance that is disruptive or puts another’s health at risk
If essential oils are found:
e |n diffusers:
o Diffuser is removed and disposed of properly
® On students/staff which are disruptive or putting another’s health at risk
o Do not use water to wash off as it may increase irritation by spreading oils.
o Offer clean clothing, as needed and as available

10.0 Annual Review

The Northfield Public Schools IAQ coordinator, along with a designated safety consultant, reviews the
IAQ plan on an annual basis. Changes to the plan are identified on the annual review form found at the
beginning of this plan.

© IEA, Inc. Page 4 of 4



Appendix A

Indoor Air Quality Walkthrough Reports and
Teacher Surveys
(Maintained in the District Office)



Appendix B

Annual Notification Documentation

Linked on website:
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1Z YdTRz97mO0 kR2P-dslyLszTOjljgMi/view



https://drive.google.com/file/d/1Z_YdTRz97m0_kR2P-dsIyLszTOj1jgMi/view

Appendix C

Indoor Air Quality Assessment Reports
(Maintained in the District Office)



Northfield Public Schools |Policy Committee Recommendations

February 9, 2026

Policy

Changes

410.1: Minnesota Paid Leave

Change Type: New Policy
® This policy will provide guidance for the district
on the Minnesota Paid Leave program.

426: Employee Assistance Program

Change Type: Sunset
® Asof Jan. 1, 2026, we no longer have an EAP.
Recommendation to sunset this policy.

502: Search of Student Lockers, Desks, Personal
Possessions and Student’s Person

Change Type: Regular Review

® Added a statement to address the scope of an
inspection in section I'V.B.

® Updated purpose statement.

® In section IV.D clarified that a person being
searched may request the search be conducted by
a school official of the gender the person being
searched prefers.

® In section IILE. updated the definition of
designee.

® In section IV. H removed the statement
regarding providing a copy of this policy to each
student who uses a locker and linked the Student
Citizenship Handbook.

® In section V.B. updated sentence for clarity.

® In section VII linked the Student Citizenship
Handbook.

® Update of legal reference.

527: Student Use and Parking of Motor
Vehicles: Patrols, Inspection and Searches

Change Type: Regular Review

® Insection IV. A, added, “Students may be
required to pay a fee to park their vehicle during
the school day.”

® In section VII, added link to the Student
Citizenship Handbook.

® Removed underlines from headings and bolded
them instead.

528: Student Parental, Family and Marital Status
Nondiscrimination

Change Type: Regular Review
® Linked Policy 522 in section II.H.
® Removed end of section ILF: was a repetition of
the beginning of section I11.G.




Policy 410.1 MINNESOTA PAID LEAVE

II.

I11.

IV.

PURPOSE

The purpose of this policy is to provide for family and medical leave to Northfield School
District employees in accordance with Minnesota Paid Leave (MNPL).

GENERAL STATEMENT OF POLICY

A.

The district provides time off to eligible employees who qualify for MNPL
benefits as required under Minnesota law. The district is a participant in the State
of Minnesota’s paid leave program. MNPL benefits are funded through premium
contributions payable to the State of Minnesota.

The premium cost will be split between the district and employee as follows: The
district will pay 50% of the required premium, and employees will pay 50% of the
premium cost through payroll deductions starting January 1, 2026.

TYPES OF LEAVE

The State of Minnesota may approve MNPL leave for the following conditions in a
benefit year:

A.

Medical Leave. Eligible employees are entitled to up to 12 weeks of medical
leave to take care of themselves for a serious health condition, including
pregnancy, childbirth, recovery, or surgery.

Family Leave. Eligible employees are entitled to up to 12 weeks of family leave
for the following reasons:

1. Bonding Leave: To care for and bond with a new child welcomed through
birth, adoption or foster placement.

2. Caring Leave: To care for a family member with a serious health
condition.

3. Military Family Leave: To support a family member called to active duty.

4. Safety Leave: To receive covered types of care for yourself or a family

member because of domestic abuse, sexual assault, or stalking.

You may be eligible to take both types of leave in the same year, but you cannot exceed
20 weeks total within a single benefit year. Your benefit year starts the first day you take
paid leave. There is no waiting period for MNPL if you are granted the benefit.

LEAVE ENTITLEMENT



Eligibility. Eligibility determinations for MNPL benefits are made by the State of
Minnesota. Generally, to be eligible for MNPL, you must:

1.

Work at least 50% of the time from a location in Minnesota, including
employees who work from home or spend time in other states
occasionally.

Meet the financial eligibility requirements by having earned over a
specific amount of wages as defined by Minnesota law at the time of your
requested leave.

Notification. Employees must notify the district when they apply for MNPL

benefits.

1. If the need for leave is foreseeable, the employee must provide the district
with at least 30 days’ advance notice.

2. If the need for leave is not foreseeable, the employee must notify the
district as soon as practicable.

3. Notification to the district must be made using the MN Paid Leave

Notification to Northfield Public Schools form. This form must be
completed prior to applying for leave through the State of Minnesota.

Applying for Leave. After notifying the district, an employee will be able to
apply for MNPL.

1.

Employees must apply for paid leave through the Minnesota Department
of Employment and Economic Development (DEED) at
paidleave.mn.gov.

After applying for leave, an employee will receive a Determination of Paid
Leave, which is the official decision from the program regarding whether
an application was approved or denied. The determination will come from
DEED.

Benefit Amount. An employee's weekly MNPL benefits are calculated and
determined by DEED. Eligible employees who are approved for MNPL will
receive payments directly from DEED.

1.

The district does not pay into TRA or PERA during the time an employee
is on MNPL.

Health coverage will continue to be paid by the district while an
employee is on leave, but an employee must continue to make their share
of premium payments in order to keep coverage active.


https://docs.google.com/forms/d/e/1FAIpQLSdbP3M-UBEoCrm315L8UilAIQKfoQZKJjnQt6f47UcAf6Akfw/viewform
https://docs.google.com/forms/d/e/1FAIpQLSdbP3M-UBEoCrm315L8UilAIQKfoQZKJjnQt6f47UcAf6Akfw/viewform
http://paidleave.mn.gov

3. The district will not recognize days toward service time or step
advancement during the time an employee is on MNPL.

4. If you are receiving MNPL benefits, you may NOT supplement or “top
off” your MNPL benefits with accrued but unused paid leave.

5. For eligible employees taking maternity leave, the district will pay for the
portion of an employee’s leave not paid for by MNPL for the first eight
weeks pursuant to Policy 448.

VI. RETALIATION

The district will not interfere with or retaliate against employees who request or take
leave in accordance with MNPL.

VII. OTHER

A. MNPL will run concurrently with any leave and/or wage supplement for which
you may be eligible for under local, state, or federal law, which may include
Family and Medical Leave Act (FMLA) and pregnancy and parenting leave.

B. For employees hired after Jan. 1, 2026, the district must provide information
about Minnesota Paid Leave within 30 days of the employee’s start date.

C. The provisions of this policy are intended to comply with applicable law,
including MNPL and applicable regulations. The district reserves the right to
amend this policy at any time, for any reason. Nothing in this document creates an
express or implied contract, nor is it a promise of any particular benefit. To the
extent this policy conflicts with any future statutory changes, the district will
follow the statutes.

Policy 410.1 Minnesota Paid Leave
Adopted: DATE

Board of Education
INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 659
Northfield, Minnesota

Legal References: Minn. Stat. §§ 268B (Family and Medical Benefits)

Cross References: Minnesota Paid Leave, paidleave.mn.gov
MSBA Minnesota Paid Leave Overview


https://northfieldschools.org/wp-content/uploads/Policy-448.-District-Paid-Maternity-Leave-2023-2024-FINAL.pdf
http://paidleave.mn.gov

Policy 426

EMPLOYEE ASSISTANCE PROGRAM

I PURPOSE

The purpose of this policy is to recognize that a wide range of problems can have an
effect on an employee’s job performance. In most instances, the effect on job
performance will be negligible so that no remedial action will be necessary. In other
instances, normal supervisory assistance will serve as motivation to resolve the problem
so that the employee’s job performance will return to an acceptable level. In some cases,
however, neither the efforts of the employee nor supervisor have the desired effect of
resolving the employee’s problems and unsatisfactory performance persists. In these
cases, the school board believes it is in the interest of the employee, the employee’s
family and the district to provide an Employee Assistance Program (EAP).

II. GENERAL STATEMENT OF POLICY

A.

Employees are assured that if there is an indication that personal problems may be the
cause of unsatisfactory job performance, the employee will receive an offer of
assistance to help resolve such problems in an effective and confidential manner
through participation in the EAP provided by the school district. Such problems may
be physical or emotional illnesses. The cause may stem from alcoholism and/or
chemical abuse, financial, marital, vocational, family, legal problems, or other
concerns.

. Employees who have a problem they feel may be affecting work performance are

encouraged to seek counseling and information on a voluntary basis by directly
contacting the EAP provider.

Employees may be referred to the EAP by their supervisors when job performance is
unsatisfactory.

In instances where it is necessary, sick leave may be granted for treatment or
rehabilitation on the same basis as is granted for ordinary health problems.

It will be the responsibility of the employee to comply with the referral for diagnosis
of his or her problems and to follow the recommendations of the EAP professional.

Employees are assured that their employment status will not be jeopardized because
they voluntarily utilize the EAP or if they are referred for diagnosis and treatment,
accept the diagnosis, and respond to treatment.

1. If the employee refuses to follow through on an EAP referral, refuses to accept
diagnosis and treatment or fails to respond to treatment, and the result of such
refusal or failure is that job performance continues to be substandard, regular
procedures for substandard job performance issues will be followed. Such
procedures may include disciplinary action and/or termination of employment.

Because employee work performance can be affected by the problems of an
employee’s spouse or dependents, the program shall also be available to the families
of Independent School District #659 employees.

Policy 426 Employee Assistance Program



Adopted: 12.8.08; Reviewed: 01.28.2021, INSERT DATE HERE

Board of Education
INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 659
Northfield, Minnesota



502

I1.

I11.

SEARCH OF STUDENT LOCKERS, DESKS, PERSONAL POSSESSIONS AND
STUDENT’S PERSON

PURPOSE

In alignment with the district’s strategic commitment to people, Fthe purpose of this
policy is to provide for a safe and healthful educational environment by enforcing the

Northfield School District’s policies against contraband.

GENERAL STATEMENT OF POLICY

A.

Lockers and Personal Possessions Within a Locker. Pursuant to Minnesota
statutes, school lockers are the property of the district. At no time does the district
relinquish its exclusive control of lockers provided for the convenience of
students. Inspection of the interior of lockers may be conducted by school
officials for any reason at any time, without notice, without student consent, and
without a search warrant. The personal possessions of students within a school
locker may be searched only when school officials have a reasonable suspicion
that the search will uncover evidence of a violation of law or school rules. As
soon as practicable after the search of a student’s personal possessions, the school
officials must provide notice of the search to students whose lockers were
searched unless disclosure would impede an ongoing investigation by police or
school officials.

Desks. School desks are the property of the district. At no time does the district
relinquish its exclusive control of desks provided for the convenience of students.
Inspection of the interior of desks may be conducted by school officials or the
classroom teacher for any reason at any time, without notice, without student
consent, and without a search warrant.

Personal Possessions and Student’s Person. The personal possessions of
students and/or a student’s person may be searched when school officials have a
reasonable suspicion that the search will uncover a violation of law or school
rules. The search will be reasonable in its scope and intrusiveness.

A violation of this policy occurs when students use lockers and desks for
unauthorized purposes or to store contraband. A violation occurs when students
carry contraband on their person or in their personal possessions.

DEFINITIONS

A.

“Contraband” means any unauthorized item possession of which is prohibited by
district policy and/or law. It includes but is not limited to weapons and
“look-alikes,” alcoholic beverages, controlled substances and “look-alikes,”
overdue books and other materials belonging to the district, and stolen property.

“Personal possessions” includes but is not limited to purses, backpacks, bookbags,
packages and clothing.

“Reasonable suspicion” means that a school official has grounds to believe that
the search will result in evidence of a violation of district policy, rules, and/or



IV.

law. Reasonable suspicion may be based on a school official’s personal
observation, a report from a student, parent or staff member, a student’s
suspicious behavior, a student’s age and past history or record of conduct both in
and out of the school context, or other reliable sources of information.

“Reasonable scope” means that the scope and/or intrusiveness of the search is
reasonably related to the objectives of the search. Factors to consider in
determining what is reasonable include the seriousness of the suspected
infraction, the reliability of the information, the necessity of acting without delay,
the existence of exigent circumstances necessitating an immediate search and
further investigation (e.g., to prevent violence, serious and immediate risk of harm
or destruction of evidence), and the age of the student.

“School official” means superintendent, building principal or their designee. For
the purposes of this policy the assistant principal, dean and instructional coaches

for behavior parkinglot/seeurity-menttors are considered designees.

SEARCH PROCESSES

A.

School officials may inspect the interiors of lockers and desks for any reason at
any time, without notice, without student consent, and without a search warrant.

School officials may inspect the personal possessions of a student and/or a
student’s person based on a reasonable suspicion that the search will uncover a
violation of law or school rules. A search of personal possessions of a student
and/or a student’s person will be reasonable in its scope and intrusiveness. The

scope of inspecting a student’s person includes but is not limited to a student
being directed to empty their pockets and/or removing their shoes.

As soon as practicable after a search of personal possessions within a locker
pursuant to this policy, the school officials must provide notice of the search to
students whose possessions were searched unless disclosure would impede an
ongoing investigation by police or school officials.

Whenever feasible, a search of a person shall be conducted in private by a school
official matching the gender preference stated by the student being searched efthe
preferred—gender. The person being searched may request the search to be
conducted by a school official of the gender the person being searched prefers. A
second school official of the preferred gender shall be present as an observer
during the search of a person whenever feasible.

A strip search is a search involving the removal of coverings or clothing from
private areas. Mass strip searches, or body cavity searches, are prohibited. Strip
searches will be conducted only in circumstances involving imminent danger.

A school official conducting any other search may determine when it is
appropriate to have a second official present as an observer.

School officials may ask that law enforcement te assist with any search.



A copy of this policy will be included in the Student Citizenship Handbook,
posted on the district website, and disseminated in any other way which school

officials deem appropriate. Fhe—distriet-shat-provide—a—eopy-of-this-poheytoa
l hrert] ertis o o toeken

V. DIRECTIVES AND GUIDELINES

A.

A school official conducting any search will notify the parent/guardian caregiver
of the student, unless the student is 18 years or older and has specifically
requested the parent/gtardtan caregiver not be informed of educational data.

If a teacher or staff member has grounds to believe that a search will result in
evidence of a violation of district policy, rules, and/or law, they must inform a
school official. Only Sschool officials enty may conduct a search.

School administration may establish reasonable directives and guidelines which
address specific needs of the district, such as use of tape in lockers, standards of
cleanliness and care, posting of pin-ups and posters which may constitute sexual
harassment, etc.

VI. SEIZURE OF CONTRABAND

If a search yields contraband, school officials will seize the item and, where appropriate,
turn it over to legal officials for ultimate disposition.

VII. VIOLATIONS

A student found to have violated this policy and/or the directives and guidelines
implementing it shall be subject to discipline in accordance with the district’s Student
Citizenship Handbook Pisetptne—Peottey, which may include suspension, exclusion, or

expulsion, and the student may, when appropriate, be referred to legal officials.

Policy 502 Search of Student Lockers Desks, Personal Possessions and Student's Person
Adopted: 08.28.2006; Updated: 12.2014, 08.22.2022, INSERT DATE

Board of Education
INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 659
Northfield, Minnesota

Legal References:

Cross References:

U.S. Const., amend. IV

Minn. Const., art. I, §10

New Jersey v. TL.O., 469 U.S. 325, 105 S.Ct. 733, 83 L.Ed.2d 720 (1985)
Minn. Stat. §121A.72 (sSchool $Locker pPolicy)

G.C. v. Owensboro Public Schools, 711 F.3d 623 (6™ Cir. 2013)

Board Policy 417 (Chemical Use# and Abuse)

Board Policy 418 (Drug-Free Workplace / Drug-Free School)
Board Policy 501 (School Weapons)

Board Policy 506 (Student Discipline)


https://drive.google.com/file/d/1mmGT2CpwD1PRxpw6LmHfT4V14lWfknBM/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1mmGT2CpwD1PRxpw6LmHfT4V14lWfknBM/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1mmGT2CpwD1PRxpw6LmHfT4V14lWfknBM/view?usp=sharing

527

I1.

I11.

STUDENT USE AND PARKING OF MOTOR VEHICLES; PATROLS,
INSPECTIONS AND SEARCHES

PURPOSE

The purpose of this policy is to provide guidelines for use and parking of motor vehicles
by students in Northfield Public School locations, to maintain order and discipline in the
schools and to protect the health, safety and welfare of students and school personnel.

GENERAL STATEMENT OF POLICY

The policy of this school district is to allow the limited use and parking of motor vehicles
by students in school district locations. This policy applies to all students in the school

district.

DEFINITIONS

A.

“Contraband” means any unauthorized item possession of which is prohibited by
school district policy and/or law. It includes but is not limited to weapons and
“look-alikes,” alcoholic beverages, controlled substances and “look-alikes,”
materials belonging to the school district that the student should not possess, and
stolen property.

“Reasonable suspicion” means that a school official has grounds to believe that
the search will result in evidence of a violation of school district policy, rules,
and/or law. Reasonable suspicion may be based on a school official’s personal
observation, a report from a student, parent or staff member, a student’s
suspicious behavior, a student’s age and past history or record of conduct both in
and out of the school context, or other reliable sources of information.

“Reasonable scope” means that the scope and/or intrusiveness of the search is
reasonably related to the objectives of the search. Factors to consider in
determining what is reasonable include the seriousness of the suspected
infraction, the reliability of the information, the necessity of acting without delay,
the existence of exigent circumstances necessitating an immediate search and
further investigation (e.g., to prevent violence, serious and immediate risk of harm
or destruction of evidence), and the age of the student.

“School district location” means property that is owned, rented, leased, or
borrowed by the school district for school purposes, as well as property
immediately adjacent to such property that may be used for parking or gaining
access to such property. A school district location also shall include off school
property at any school-sponsored or school-approved activity, event, or function,
such as a field trip or athletic event, where students are under the jurisdiction of
the school district.

“School official” means superintendent, building principal or their designee. For
the purposes of this policy, assistant principal and parking lot/security monitors
are considered designees.



IV.

STUDENT PARKING OF MOTOR VEHICLES AT SCHOOL DISTRICT
LOCATIONS

A. Students are permitted to park in a school district location as a matter of privilege,
not of right. Students may be required to pay a fee to park their vehicle during the
school day. Students driving a motor vehicle to a high school campus may park
the motor vehicle only in parking lots designated for student parking. Students
may not park vehicles in driveways, on private property, or in other designated no
parking areas.

B. When there are unauthorized vehicles parked on school district property, school
officials may:
1. Require the driver or other person in charge of the vehicle to move it off
school district property.
2. Provide for the removal of the vehicle, at the expense of the owner or
operator.

PATROLS, INSPECTIONS AND SEARCHES

A. Patrols and Inspections.
School officials may conduct routine patrols of student parking lots and other
school district locations and routine inspections of the exteriors of the motor
vehicles of students. Such patrols and inspections may be conducted without
notice, without student consent, and without a search warrant.

B. Search of Interior of Student Motor Vehicle.

The interiors of unlocked or locked motor vehicles of students in school district
locations, including glove or trunk compartments, may be searched when school
officials have a reasonable suspicion that the search will uncover a violation of
law and/or school policy or rule. The search will be reasonable in its scope and
intrusiveness. Such searches may be conducted without notice, without consent,
and without a search warrant. A student must unlock a locked motor vehicle or its
compartments upon the request of a school official. Failure to do so is a violation
of this policy. A school resource officer may assist in the search of a student
vehicle at the request of a school official.

C. Drug Dog Search - Purpose and Procedure.
The district s may conduct periodic searches of the schools and their adjacent
parking lots with the assistance of local and county law enforcement officers and
drug-sniffing dogs. Each canine unit will be accompanied by at least one school
official and, when possible, the school resource officer.

In the event of a positive identification by the canines, two school officials will
conduct a search of the locker or vehicle in question. If the search reveals
unauthorized or illegal items, school officials may ask that law enforcement finish
the search of the locker or vehicle.

D. Prohibition of Contraband and Interference with Patrols, Inspections,
Searches and/or Seizures.



A violation of this policy occurs when students store or carry contraband in motor
vehicles in a school district location or interfere with patrols, inspections, searches
and/or seizures as provided by this policy.

Seizure of Contraband.
If a search yields contraband, school officials will seize the item and may turn it
over to legal officials for ultimate disposition when appropriate.

Dissemination of Policy.
A copy of this policy is available on the district’s website.

VI. DIRECTIVES AND GUIDELINES

The superintendent or their designee shall develop reasonable directives and guidelines to
accompany this policy.

VII. VIOLATIONS

A student found to have violated this policy and/or the directives and guidelines
implementing it shall be subject to withdrawal of parking privileges and/or to discipline
in accordance with the school district’s StudentDisetphrePokey Student Citizenship
Handbook, which may include suspension, exclusion, or expulsion. In addition, the
student may be referred to legal officials when appropriate.

Policy 527 Student Use and Parking of Motor Vehicles; Patrols, Inspections and Searches
Adopted: 01.28.2008; Updated: 05.2013, 07.11.2016, 08.08.2022; Non-Substantive Update: 10.03.2022

Board of Education
INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 659
Northfield, Minnesota

Legal References:

Cross References:

U.S. Const., amend. IV

Minn. Const., art. I, §10

Minn. Stat. § 123B.02, Subds. 1 and 5 (General Powers of Independent School Districts)
Minn. Stat. § 123B.38 (Hearing)

New Jersey v. T.L.O., 469 U.S. 325 (1985)

MSBA/MASA Model Policy 417 (Chemical Use/Abuse)

MSBA/MASA Model Policy 418 (Drug-Free Workplace/Drug-Free School)

MSBA/MASA Model Policy 501 (School Weapons)

MSBA/MASA Model Policy 502 (Search of Student Lockers, Desks, Personal Possessions and Student’s
Person)

MSBA/MASA Model Policy 506 (Student Discipline)

MSBA/MASA Model Policy 712 (Video Surveillance Other Than on Buses)


https://drive.google.com/file/d/1mmGT2CpwD1PRxpw6LmHfT4V14lWfknBM/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1mmGT2CpwD1PRxpw6LmHfT4V14lWfknBM/view?usp=sharing

Policy 528  STUDENT PARENTAL, FAMILY AND MARITAL STATUS
NONDISCRIMINATION
I. PURPOSE

II.

The purpose of this Northfield Public Schools’ policy is to provide equal educational
opportunity for all students and to prohibit discrimination on the grounds of sex, parental,
family, or marital status. Students are protected from discrimination on the basis of sex
and marital status pursuant to Title IX of the Education Amendments of 1972 and the
Minnesota Human Rights Act. This includes discrimination on the basis of pregnancy.

GENERAL STATEMENT OF POLICY

A.

The district provides equal educational opportunity for all students, and will not
apply any rule concerning a student’s actual or potential parental, family, or
marital status which treats students differently on the basis of sex.

The district will not discriminate against any student, or exclude any student from
its education program or activity, including any class or extracurricular activity,
on the basis of such students’ pregnancy, childbirth, false pregnancy, termination
of pregnancy or recovery therefrom, unless the student requests voluntarily to
participate in a separate portion of the program or activity of the recipient.

The district may require such a student to obtain the certification of a physician
that the student is physically and emotionally able to continue participation in the
normal education program or activity so long as such a certification is required of
all students for other physical or emotional conditions requiring the attention of a
physician.

The school district will ensure that any separate and voluntary instructional
program is comparable to that offered to non-pregnant students.

It is the responsibility of every school district employee to comply with this
policy.

The school board has designated Molly Viesselman, Director of Human
Resources, Northfield School District Office, 201 Orchard Street South,
Northfield, MN 55057 as its Title IX Coordinator
(mviesselman@northfieldschools.org). This employee coordinates the school
s to comply with and carry out its responsibilities under Title IX.

Any student, parent or guardian having questions regarding the application of
Title IX and its regulations and/or this policy should discuss them with the Title
IX coordinator. Questions relating solely to Title IX and its regulations may be
referred to the Assistant Secretary for Civil Rights of the United States
Department of Education. In the absence of a specific designee, an inquiry or



complaint should be referred to the superintendent or the school district human
rights officer.

H. Any reports of unlawful discrimination under this policy will be handled,
investigated and acted upon in the manner specified in Policy 522.

Policy 528 Student Parental, Family and Marital Status Nondiscrimination
Adopted: 11.08.2004; Reviewed: 06.20.2022; Non-Substantive Update: 10.03.2022

Board of Education
INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 659
Northfield, Minnesota

Legal References: Minn. Stat. Ch. 363A (Minnesota Human Rights Act)
20 U.S.C. §§ 1681-1688 (Title IX of the Education Amendments of 1972)
34 C.F.R. Part 106 (Implementing Regulations of Title IX)

Cross References: MSBA/MASA Model Policy 102 (Equal Educational Opportunity)
MSBA/MASA Model Policy 413 (Harassment and Violence)
MSBA/MASA Model Policy 522 (TItle IX Sex Nondiscrimination Policy, Grievance Procedure and Process)


https://northfieldschools.org/wp-content/uploads/Policy-522.Title-IX-Sex-Nondiscrimination-Policy-Grievance-Procedure-and-Process-2022-2023-FINAL-1.pdf

NORTHFIELD PUBLIC SCHOOLS
School Board Minutes

January 26, 2026
District Office Board Room

1.

6.

Call to Order

School Board Vice Chair Corey Butler called the regular meeting of the Board of Education of Independent School
District No. 659 to order at 6:00 p.m. Present: Butler, Epstein, Goerwitz, Miller, and Quinnell. Absent:
Gonzalez-George and Nelson. Board member Miller participated remotely due to work-related travel. This meeting
was open to the public, live-streamed and recorded, and access to the recording was posted on the school district
website.

Agenda Approval/Table File
On a motion by Quinnell, seconded by Epstein, the board unanimously approved the agenda by roll call. Voting ‘yes’
were Epstein, Goerwitz, Miller, Quinnell, and Butler. No one voted ‘no’.

Public Comment
There were no public comments.

Announcements and Recognitions

® The Gator/Raider Boys Swim and Dive team placed third at the Class A True Team State Meet on Saturday, Jan.
24. This was the team’s fifth straight trip to the True Team State Meet.

® The Northfield High School Business Professionals of America (BPA) competed at the Region 2 Competition on
Thursday, Jan. 8, with 16 students advancing to the state competition, which will be held March 5-7, 2026.

® Board Member Ben Miller acknowledged the challenging time experienced by the state of Minnesota. He reported
that he had attended several community events over the weekend and commended the ongoing efforts of
community members in supporting the district’s students and staff.

Items for Discussion and Reports

a. Reimagine Northfield High School Update. Sal Bagley from Wold Architects and Engineers provided an
update to the board on the progress of the Reimagine Northfield High School project.

b. Summary of Superintendent’s Mid-Year Evaluation. Board Vice Chair Corey Butler shared the summary of
the superintendent’s mid-year performance evaluation.

c. Policy Committee Recommendations. Superintendent Hillmann presented the policy committee’s
recommended updates to policies 443, 505, 507, and 520.1. This will be an item for individual action at the
Feb. 9, 2026 board meeting;

Consent Agenda
On a motion by Epstein, seconded by Goerwitz, the board unanimously approved the consent agenda by roll call.
Voting ‘yes’ were Epstein, Goerwitz, Miller, Quinnell, and Butler. No one voted ‘no’.

a. Minutes. Minutes of the organizational school board meeting held on Jan. 12, 2026 and the regular school
board meeting held on Jan. 12, 2026.

b. Gift Agreements. Gift agreements were included in the board packet.

c.  Grant Application. Superintendent Matt Hillmann and Director of Finance Val Mertesdorf requested school
board approval for a grant to support the Northfield Teaching Fellows initiative for $493,580 from the
Minnesota Department of Education for the time period July 1, 2026 to June 30, 2031. This grant will
continue supporting individuals of color, up to 12 students each school year, toward successful completion of
a PELSB-approved teaching program. Northfield Public Schools serves as the lead for the project and relies
on its ongoing partnership with Healthy Community Initiative (HCI).

d. Opvernight Field Trip Requests.



i, Northfield High School Robotics Team Adviser Nicholas Connor requested board approval to take the
high school robotics team to the Lake Superior Regional Competition March 5-7, 2026 in Duluth, MN.
i.  Northfield High School Robotics Team Adviser Nicholas Connor requested board approval to take the
high school robotics team to the North Star Regional Competition April 2-4, 2026 in Minneapolis, MN.

e. DPersonnel Items.

i Appointments
1. Brynn Bahler, Instructor Assistant for Community Education/Recteation effective 2/7/2027-5/31/2026. Step
2, $15.29/hr.

2. Alberta Bravo Moteno, 1.0 FTE Custodian at the High School beginning 1/22/2026. Step 1, $21.76/ht.
3. Jana Hirsch, Rock ‘0’ Roll Revival - Assistant Costumer at the High School beginning 2/1/2026. $1,000
stipend.
4. Ann Jetrdee, Driver’s Education Instructor for Community Education beginning 1/15/2026. $30.50/ht.
5. Cecelia Kivell, General Education EA for .25 hours/day and Special Education EA/PCA for 6.75 hrs/day at
Bridgewater beginning 1/27/2026. General Ed - Step 1, $19.79/hr. Special Ed - Step 1, $21.86/ht.
6.  Emmett Nottie, KidVentures Site Assistant for up to 15 hrs/week at Spring Creek and Greenvale Park
beginning 1/20/2026. Step 1, $18.71/hr.
il. Increase/Decrease/Changes in Assignment
1. Brtiana Lanham, KidVentures Site Assistant for 28.5 hrs/week at Spring Creek, change to KidVentures Site Leader
for up to 35 hrs/week at Spring Creek effective 1/12/2026-1/31/2026. Step 6, $27.40/hr.
2. Alisa Larsen, Special Education EA/PCA for 6.15 hrs/day at the NCEC, add 4 hours on Friday afternoons effective
1/23/2026-6/10/2026.
3. Mariana Ramos, Long-Term Substitute ABE Office Generalist for up to 10 hrs/week at the NCEC, change to
Substitute ABE Office Generalist on call, as needed effective 2/5/2026.
ii. Leave of Absences
1. Sarah Bloom, Teacher at Greenvale Park, FMLA Leave of Absence beginning approximately 8/27/2026 and
continuing through 1,/27/2027.
2. Amanda Feldmann, Teacher at Greenvale Park, FMLA Leave of Absence beginning approximately 8/27/2026
and continuing through 2/5/2027.
3. Stacy Garry, Special Education EA/PCA at Spring Creek, FMLA Leave of Absence beginning 1/19/2026 and
continuing through 4/6/2026.
4. Aimee Getrdesmeier, KidVentures Site Leader at Spring Creek, FMLA Leave of Absence beginning 1/9/2026
and continuing through 1/30/2026.
iv. Retirements/Resignations/Terminations
1. Molly Andrews, Educational Assistant at the Middle School, termination effective 1/13/2026.
2. Nancy Antoine, Principal at Bridgewater, retirement effective 6/30/2026.
3. Linda Kovach, Teacher at the Middle School, retirement effective 6/10/2026. Linda will continue as a
substitute.
4. Katl Viesselman, Teacher at the High School, retitement effective 6/10/2026.

5. Molly Viesselman, Director of Human Resources for the District, retirement effective 6/30/2026.
7. Items for Individual Action

a.  Stadium Naming Rights Contract. On a motion by Quinnell, seconded by Epstein, the board unanimously
approved by roll call the stadium naming rights contract with Heritage Bank for $18,000 annually for ten
years, naming the facility Heritage Bank Stadium at Memorial Field. Following the process established in
Policy 809.1, the district requested proposals for stadium naming rights to Memorial Field with a Dec. 1, 2025
deadline and a minimum annual bid of $12,000. Heritage Bank submitted the highest bid at $18,000 annually
for ten years. Voting ‘yes’ were Epstein, Goerwitz, Miller, Quinnell, and Butler. No one voted ‘no’.

b.  Approval of Bid for District MacBook Air I, rchase. On a motion by Goerwitz, seconded by Epstein,
the board unanimously approved by roll call the final bid recommendation for the purchase of the district’s
decommissioned fleet of MacBook Air laptops. All bids for the sale of approximately 411 MacBook Airs were
received at 201 Orchard Street South, Northfield, MN on or before Tuesday, January 20, 2026, by 3:00 p.m.
Director of Technology Services Nate Knutson and Director of Finance Val Mertesdorf opened the bids on
Tuesday, January 20, 2020, at 3:00 p.m and recommended the sale of the district-owned MacBook Air laptops
to Tech Reboot Inc. at a guaranteed minimum price of $142,000. Voting ‘yes’ were Epstein, Goerwitz, Miller,
Quinnell, and Butler. No one voted ‘no’.



10.

Items for Information

a. Paraprofessional Recognition Week. January 19-23, 2026 was Paraprofessional Recognition Week in
Minnesota. Northtfield Public Schools proudly acknowledges the dedication and hard work of our educational
assistants. Educational assistants play a vital role in supporting instruction, providing personal care services,
and so much more. We are grateful for their commitment and thank them for the impact they have on our
students.

Future Meetings

a. Thursday, January 29, 2026, 5:00 p.m., Board Work Session, Northfield DO Boardroom
(Topic: Later School Start Times)
. Monday, February 9, 2026, 6:00 p.m., Regular Board Meeting, Northfield DO Boardroom
c.  Monday, February 23, 2026, 6:00 p.m., Regular Board Meeting, Northfield DO Boardroom
d. Monday, March 9, 2026, 6:00 p.m., Regular Board Meeting, Northfield DO Boardroom

Adjournment

On a motion by Quinnell, seconded by Goerwitz, the board unanimously approved by roll call to adjourn the meeting
at 7:20 p.m. Voting ‘yes’ were Epstein, Goerwitz, Miller, Quinnell, and Butler. No one voted ‘no’.

Maggie Epstein
School Board Clerk



RESOLUTION ACCEPTING DONATIONS

The following resolution was moved by and seconded by

WHEREAS, Minnesota Statutes 123B.02, Sub. 6 provides: “ The board may receive, for the benefit of the
district, bequests, donations, or gifts for any proper purpose and apply the same to the purpose designated. In
that behalf, the board may act as trustee of any trust created for the benefit of the district, or for the benefit
of pupils thereof, including trusts created to provide pupils of the district with advanced education after

completion of high school, in the advancement of education.”’; and

WHEREAS, Minnesota Statutes 465.03 provides: “Any city, county, school district or town may accept a
grant or devise of real or personal property and maintain such property for the benefit of its citizens in
accordance with the terms prescribed by the donor. Nothing herein shall authorize such acceptance or use for
religious or sectarian purposes. Every such acceptance shall be by resolution of the governing body adopted
by a two-thirds majority of its members, expressing such terms in full.”’; and

WHEREAS, every such acceptance shall be by resolution of the governing body adopted by a two-thirds
majority of its members, expressing such terms in full;

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the School Board of Northfield Public Schools, ISD 659,
gratefully accepts the following donations as identified below:

The vote on adoption of the Resolution was as follows:

Aye:

Nay:

Absent:

Whereupon, said Resolution was declared duly adopted.

By: Claudia Gonzalez-George, Chair By:  Amy Goerwitz, Clerk



Date of the bequest, donation, or gift: Amount:

1/9/2026

1/26/2026
1/26/2026
1/26/2026
1/26/2026
1/26/2026
1/26/2026
1/26/2026
1/26/2026
1/27/2026
1/27/2026
1/27/2026
1/27/2026
1/27/2026
1/27/2026
1/27/2026
1/22/2026
1/28/2026
1/28/2026
1/28/2026
1/28/2026
1/29/2026
1/30/2026
1/30/2026
1/30/2026
1/30/2026
1/31/2026
2/2/2026

2/3/2026

2/3/2026

2/4/2026

2/4/2026

2/4/2026

$1,000

Scholarship Donation | $5.00
Scholarship Donation | $5.00
Scholarship Donation | $5.00
Scholatship Donation | $5.00
Scholarship Donation | $5.00
Scholarship Donation | $5.00
Scholarship Donation | $5.00
Scholarship Donation | $5.00
Scholarship Donation | $7.00
Scholarship Donation | $2.00
Scholatship Donation | $7.00
Scholarship Donation | $5.00
Scholarship Donation | $5.00
Scholarship Donation | $5.00
Scholarship Donation | $5.00
$500

Scholarship Donation | $5.00
Scholatship Donation | $20.00
Scholarship Donation |$10.00
Scholarship Donation | $20.00
$500.00

$880.00

$694.78

$794.04

Scholarship Donation | $2.00
Scholarship Donation | $7.00
Scholarship Donation | $9.00
Scholatship Donation | $9.00
Scholarship Donation | $9.00
Scholarship Donation | $20.00
Scholarship Donation | $5.00
Scholarship Donation | $9.00

Who the bequest, donation, or gift is from:
Castillejos Giving Fund

Betsy Allister

Suzy Taggart

Carrie Hamilton

Mason Stanke

Neal Detert

Sam Steinberg

Catlie Ness

Andrea Lang

Adam Taylor

Daniel Edwards

Robert Dennchey

Teresa Azevedo

Nicole Krawczyk

Kelly Anderson

Kelly Andetson

Waste Connections (Dicks Sanitation - Lakeville)
Jennifer Pflager

Jennifer Bowens

Angela Humann

Laura Heiman

Post Holdings

Bethel Lutheran Church
Greenvale Park Elementary PTO
Greenvale Park Elementary PTO
Dustin Weaver

Melissa Schoti

Anna Hudson

Tricia Johnson

Tim Schlatter

Sarah Middleton

Elizabeth Christensen

Tonya Teeter

What the bequest, donation, or gift is for:
Kid Ventures at Spring Creek

GVP Gr. 3-5 Roller Skating

GVP Gt. 3-5 Roller Skating

GVP Gr. 3-5 Roller Skating

GVP Gr. 3-5 Roller Skating

GVP Gr. 3-5 Roller Skating

GVP Gr. 3-5 Roller Skating

GVP Gr. 3-5 Roller Skating

GVP Gr. 3-5 Roller Skating

BW Phy Ed Roller Skating Unit

BW Phy Ed Roller Skating Unit

BW Phy Ed Roller Skating Unit

GVP Gr. 3-5 Roller Skating

GVP Gr. 3-5 Roller Skating

GVP Gr. 3-5 Roller Skating

GVP Gr. 3-5 Roller Skating

Donation for Senior Class Party

GVP Gr. 3-5 Roller Skating

SC Gt. 3 Science Museum 2026

SC Gt. 3 Science Museum 2026

SC Gt. 3 Science Museum 2026

NMS 8th Grade Fun Fest Donations 2026
Snack Cart Scholarships

2nd Grade Field Trip to the Children's Theater
Kindergarten Field Trip to Afton Apple Orchard
BW Phy Ed Roller Skating Unit

BW Phy Ed Roller Skating Unit

GVP Gr. 2 Mill City Museum

BW 4th Grade Mill City Museum

BW 4th Grade Mill City Museum

SC Gt. 3 Science Museum 2026

SC Gt. 3 Science Museum 2026

BW 4th Grade Mill City Museum



@ North éld

PUBLICYSCHOOLS

DISTRICT OFFICE

201 Oxchard Street South
Notzthfield, MN 55057

PH 507.663.0600 ¢ Fax 507.663.0611
www. northfieldschools.org

TO: Dr. Ma.tt Hillmann, Superintendent

FROM: Val Mertesdorf, Director of Fin_ance \/W\v
DATE: February 9, 2026

RE: " Board Approval of Financial Reports —July 2025

We request that the Board of Education approve paid bills, payroll, bond péymehts, electronic
funds transfers, investments and financial reports for the month of July 2025. .

Bills totaling $4,336,657.52 were paid in July 2025.
Payroll checks totaling $3,425,210.78 were issued in July 2025.
Bond payments in the amount of $729,429.38 were paid in July 2025.

At the end of July 2025 Total Cash and Investments amounted to $70,579,908.52.
Wire transfers initiated by the district during July 2025:

5300,000.00 From Frandsen General to Frandsen Sweep
$350,000.00 From Frandsen Sweep to Frandsen General
The following financial reports for July 2025 are included to show the current cash and
investment balances, details of disbursements and electronic funds transfers.

1. Treasurer’s Report
2. Disbursement Report

EQUAL OPPORTUNITY EMPLOYER * INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT 659



July 2025 Treasurer's Report

FUNDS

GENERAL FUND

FOOD SERVICE
COMMUNITY ED
CONSTRUCTION ACCOUNT
DEBT SERVICE

SELF INSURANCE

TOTALS
GENERAL FUND INVESTMENT

CONSTRUCTION INVESTMENT

GRAND TOTALS

BALANCE BALANCE
BEGINNING JOURNAL END OF
OF MONTH RECEIPTS DISBURSEMENTS ENTRIES MONTH
16.436.309.12 386.071.71 5.632.855.97 (1.118.197.92) 10.071.326.94 *

992.676.09 66.716.53 63.584.16 (14.394.22) 981.414.24
663.535.90 339.664.79 435.339.80 117,734.20 685,595.09
236.465.45 45.226.77 444 .301.52 - (162.609.30)

5612,297.59 152,248.84 730,379.38 141,753.30 5,175,920.35
4,915,499.84 43.876.94 1.184,836.85 876,938.54 4,651,478.47
28.856.783.99 1.033.805.58 8.491,297.68 3,833.90 21.403.125.79
10,166.568.64 - - 0.00 10,166,568.64
39,010,214.09 - - - 39.010.214.09
49,176,782.73 - - - 49,176,782.73
78,033,566.72 1,033,805.58 8.491,297.68 3.833.90 70,579,908.52

*General Fund includes Certificate of Deposit amount



ISD 659 - Northfield

Disbursements:
Bills Paid:

Payroll:

Bond Payments:

Disbursement Report

General Fund

Food Service Fund
Community Services Fund
Construction Fund

Trust & Agency Fund

Self Insurance Fund

Total Bills Paid

General Fund

Food Service Fund
Community Services Fund
Trust Fund

Self Insurance Fund

Total Payroll

Debt Redemption Fund
Total Bond Payments

Total Disbursements

$ 2,567,637.92
35,719.83
103,311.40
444,301.52
950.00
1,184,836.85

3,065,318.05
27,864.33
332,028.40

729,429.38

July 2025

4,336,657.52

3,425,210.78

729,429.38

$8,491,297.68




Northfield

PUBLIC SCHOOLS
STATEMENT OF REVENUES

For the month ended July 31, 2025

Year- YTD as % of Budget
Fund To-Date Budget 2025-26 2024-25 2023-24
General Fund
Property Taxes $ 68,444 $ 18,214,595 0.4% 0.4% 0.5%
State Sources 2,980 47,336,761 0.0% 0.9% 0.0%
Federal Sources 100,153 870,000 11.5% 86.3% 7.7%
Local Sources 169,746 2,742,446 6.2% 13.1% 10.9%
Total $ 341,323 $ 69,163,802 0.5% 2.8% 0.6%
Child Nutrition Fund $ 35,960 $ 2,840,324 1.3% 0.0% 1.0%
Community Service Fund 378,063 4,123,775 9.2% 9.8% 8.0%
Construction Fund 45,227 1,625,000 2.8% 0.0% 0.0%
Debt Service Fund 152,249 9,948,034 1.5% 3.2% 2.8%
Internal Service Fund 729,970 11,654,567 3% 6.4% 6.0%
Total All Funds $ 1,682,792 $ 99,355,502 1.7% 3.5% 1.8%
4 I
Percent Comparison
Year-To-Date to Total Budget
12.0%
10.0%
8.0%
6.0%
4.0%
2.0% A
0.0% -
General Fund Child Nutrition Fund Community Service Fund
W 2023-24 m 2024-25 ™ 2025-26




@Northfield

PUBLIC CHOOLS
STATEMENT OF EXPENDITURES

For the month ended July 31, 2025

Year- YTD as % of Budget
Fund To-Date Budget 2025-26 2024-25 2023-24
General Fund
Salaries $ 622,372 $ 37,570,816 1.7% 1.6% 1.5%
Benefits 420,265 16,304,011 2.6% 2.5% 2.4%
Purchased Services 264,379 7,569,719 3.5% 1.9% 2.0%
Supplies & Materials 564,206 3,300,608 17.1% 12.1% 16.9%
Capital Expenditures 494,922 2,757,053 18.0% 24.8% 22.5%
Other Expenses 71,923 352,117 20.4% 69.9% 12.6%
Total General Fund $ 2,438,067 $ 67,854,324 3.6% 3.7% 3.3%
Child Nutrition Fund $ 34,451 $ 3,325,982 1.0% 0.8% 0.8%
Community Service Fund 216,787 4,392,456 4.9% 5.9% 4.8%
Construction Fund 5,760 13,550,463 0.0% 0.0% 0.0%
Debt Service Fund 730,379 8,891,604 8.2% 19.6% 15.0%
Internal Service Fund 1,949,849 11,289,063 17.3% 4.4% 7.8%
Total All Funds $ 5,375,293 $ 109,303,892 4.9% 4.5% 4.7%
4 g
Percent Comparison
Year-To-Date to Total Budget
7.0%
6.0%
5.0%
4.0%
3.0% -
2.0% -
1.0% -+
0.0% -
General Fund Child Nutrition Fund Community Service Fund
m 2023-24 w 2024-25 m 2025-26




WNorthfield

PUBLIC CHOOLS

DISTRICT OFFICE

201 Orchard Street Sourh
Northtield, MXN 55057

PIT 507.663.0600 « [Fax 507.663.061 1

. northfieldschools.ory

TO: Dr. Matt Hillmann, Superintendent

FROM: Val Mertesdorf, Director of Finance\“\'/\

DATE: February 9, 2026

RE: Board Approval of Financial Reports — August 2025

We request that the Board of Education approve paid bills, payroll, bond payments, electronic
funds transfers, investments and financial reports for the month of August 2025.

Bills totaling $2,466,582.47 were paid in August 2025.
Payroll checks totaling $3,489,978.29 were issued in August 2025.
No bond payments were paid in August 2025.

At the end of August 2025 Total Cash and Investments amounted to $71,060,474.35.
Wire transfers initiated by the district during August 2025:

S450,000.00 From Frandsen General to Frandsen Sweep
$100,000.00 From Frandsen Sweep to Frandsen General
The following financial reports for August 2025 are included to show the current cash and
investment balances, details of disbursements and electronic funds transfers.

1. Treasurer’s Report
2. Disbursement Report

EQUAL OPPORTUNITY EMPLOYER « INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT 659



August 2025 Treasurer's Report

FUNDS

GENERAL FUND

FOOD SERVICE
COMMUNITY ED
CONSTRUCTION ACCOUNT
DEBT SERVICE

SELF INSURANCE

TOTALS
GENERAL FUND INVESTMENT

CONSTRUCTION INVESTMENT

GRAND TOTALS

BALANCE BALANCE
BEGINNING JOURNAL END OF
OF MONTH RECEIPTS DISBURSEMENTS ENTRIES MONTH
10.071.326.94 5674.729.18 4.122.686.64 (940.949.00) 10,682,420.48 ~
981.414.24 86,074.05 48.979.38 438.25 1.018.947.16
685.595.09 436.228.77 526.780.95 108.219.57 703.262.48
(162,609.30) 10,060.98 429.038.00 - (581.,586.32)
5,175,920.35 178,604.12 - (8.258.00) 5,346,266.47
4,651,478.47 41,435.72 829,075.79 628,431.66 4,492,270.06
21,403,125.79 6.427,132.82 5,956,560.76 (212,117.52) 21,661,580.33
10,166,568.64 - - 222,111.29 10,388,679.93 *
39,010,214.09 - - = 39,010,214.09
49,176,782.73 : - 222.111.29 49,398.894.02
70,579,908.52 6,427,132.82 5,956,560.76 9,993.77 71,060,474.35

*General Fund includes Certificate of Deposit amount



ISD 659 - Northfield

Disbursements:
Bills Paid:

Payroll:

Bond Payments:

Disbursement Report

General Fund

Food Service Fund
Community Services Fund
Construction Fund

Trust & Agency Fund

Self Insurance Fund

Total Bills Paid

General Fund

Food Service Fund
Community Services Fund
Trust Fund

Self Insurance Fund

Total Payroll

Debt Redemption Fund
Total Bond Payments

Total Disbursements

$ 1,033,284.49
19,409.94
155,774.25
429,038.00

829,075.79

3,089,402.15
29,569.44
371,006.70

August 2025

2,466,5682.47

3,489,978.29

$5,956,560.76




Northfield

PUBLIC SCHOOLS
STATEMENT OF REVENUES

For the month ended August 31, 2025

Year- YTD as % of Budget
Fund To-Date Budget 2025-26 2024-25 2023-24
General Fund
Property Taxes $ 70,683 $ 18,214,595 0.4% 0.5% 0.6%
State Sources 5,072,931 47,336,761 10.7% 10.1% 13.9%
Federal Sources 100,153 870,000 11.5% 2.1% 8.0%
Local Sources 579,269 2,742,446 21.1% 30.5% 27.5%
Total $ 5,823,036 $ 69,163,802 8.4% 7.8% 10.8%
Child Nutrition Fund $ 53,707 $ 2,840,324 1.9% 2.9% 2.8%
Community Service Fund 679,099 4123,775 16.5% 17.8% 15.6%
Construction Fund 55,288 1,625,000 3.4% 0.0% 0.0%
Debt Service Fund 330,853 4,322,700 7.7% 7.0% 5.9%
Internal Service Fund 1,400,960 11,298,342 12.4% 12.7% 12.0%
Total All Funds $ 8,342,943 $ 93,373,943 8.9% 8.7% 10.5%
- N
Percent Comparison
Year-To-Date to Total Budget
20.0%
18.0%
16.0%
14.0%
12.0%
10.0%
8.0% -
6.0% -+
4.0% -+
2.0% 4
0.0% -
General Fund Child Nutrition Fund Community Service Fund
H 2023-24 m 2024-25 ™ 2025-26




@ Nort

PUBLIC

For the month ended August 31, 2025

hfield

CHOOLS
STATEMENT OF EXPENDITURES

Year- YTD as % of Budget
Fund To-Date Budget 2025-26 2024-25 2023-24
General Fund
Salaries $ 1,359,861 $ 37,570,816 3.6% 4.0% 3.7%
Benefits 711,073 16,304,011 4.4% 4.6% 4.6%
Purchased Services 765,460 7,569,719 10.1% 9.1% 5.9%
Supplies & Materials 746,019 3,300,608 22.6% 19.2% 31.4%
Capital Expenditures 575,666 2,757,053 20.9% 42.0% 27.8%
Other Expenses 123,196 352,117 35.0% 27.4% 56.2%
Total General Fund $ 4,281,275 $ 67,854,324 6.3% 72% 6.6%
Child Nutrition Fund $ 83,430 $ 3,325,982 2.5% 4.2% 2.9%
Community Service Fund 696,992 4,392,456 15.9% 16.3% 16.4%
Construction Fund 434,798 13,550,463 3.2% 0.0% 0.0%
Debt Service Fund 730,379 8,891,604 8.2% 19.6% 15.0%
Internal Service Fund 2,012,575 11,289,063 17.8% 13.7% 17.4%
Total All Funds $ 8,239,449 $ 109,303,892 7.5% 8.9% 9.0%
ra )
Percent Comparison
Year-To-Date to Total Budget
18.0%
16.0%
14.0%
12.0%
10.0%
8.0%
6.0% -
4.0% -
2.0% A
0.0% -
General Fund Child Nutrition Fund Community Service Fund
H 2023-24 m 2024-25 ® 2025-26
_ J




WNorthfield

PUBLIC CHOOLS

DISTRICT OFFICE

201 Orchard Street South
Northfield, MN 35057

PH 507.663.0600 « Fax 507.663.0611

ww. porthfieldschools.org

TO: Dr. Matt Hillmann, Superintendent

FROM: Val Mertesdorf, Director of Finance\“\f\

DATE: February 9, 2026

RE: Board Approval of Financial Reports — September 2025

We request that the Board of Education approve paid bills, payroll, bond payments, electronic
funds transfers, investments and financial reports for the month of September 2025.

Bills totaling $2,877,668.38 were paid in September 2025.
Payroll checks totaling $3,664,133.11 were issued in September 2025.
No bond payments were paid in September 2025.

At the end of September 2025 Total Cash and Investments amounted to $70,813,565.57.
Wire transfers initiated by the district during September 2025:

$250,000.00 From Frandsen General to Frandsen Sweep
$150,000.00 From Frandsen Sweep to Frandsen General
The following financial reports for September 2025 are included to show the current cash and
investment balances, details of disbursements and electronic funds transfers.

1. Treasurer’s Report
2. Disbursement Report

EQUAL OPPORTUNITY EMPLOYER ¢« INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT 659



September 2025 Treasurer's Report

FUNDS

GENERAL FUND

FOOD SERVICE
COMMUNITY ED
CONSTRUCTION ACCOUNT
DEBT SERVICE

SELF INSURANCE

TOTALS
GENERAL FUND INVESTMENT

CONSTRUCTION INVESTMENT

GRAND TOTALS

BALANCE BALANCE
BEGINNING JOURNAL END OF
OF MONTH RECEIPTS DISBURSEMENTS ENTRIES MONTH
10.682.420.48 5.567.460.92 4.590.693.33 (809.706.65) 10.849.481.42 ~

1.018.947.16 67.467.38 171.019.65 4.353.55 919.748.44

703.262.48 427,239.66 377,092.73 (20,210.09) 733.199.32
(581.586.32) 36.370.28 520.785.75 1,472.500.00 406,498.21
5.346.266.47 143,358.62 = - 5,489,625.09
4.492,270.06 49.848.56 882,210.03 793,073.05 4,452.981.64
21,661.580.33 6.291,745.42 6.541.801.49 1.440.009.86 22,851,534.12
10,388.679.93 35,637.43 10,424,317.36
39,010,214.09 (1,472,500.00) 37,537,714.09
49,398.894.02 - - (1,436,862.57) 47.962,031.45
71,060.474.35 6.291,745.42 6.541,801.49 3,147.29 70,813.565.57

*General Fund includes Certificate of Deposit amount



ISD 659 - Northfield

Disbursements:
Bills Paid:

Payroll:

Bond Payments:

Disbursement Report

General Fund

Food Service Fund
Community Services Fund
Construction Fund

Trust & Agency Fund

Self Insurance Fund

Total Bills Paid

General Fund

Food Service Fund
Community Services Fund
Trust Fund

Self Insurance Fund

Total Payroll

Debt Redemption Fund
Total Bond Payments

Total Disbursements

September 2025

$ 1,394,057.20
39,457.38
41,158.02
520,785.75

882,210.03

2,877,668.38

3,196,636.13
131,662.27
335,934.71

3,664,133.11

$6,541,801.49




@Northfield

PUBLIC CHOOLS
STATEMENT OF REVENUES

For the month ended September 30, 2025

Year- YTD as % of Budget
Fund To-Date Budget 2025-26 2024-25 2023-24

General Fund

Property Taxes % 86,103 $ 18,214,595 0.5% 0.5% 0.7%

State Sources 9,790,302 47,336,761 20.7% 20.4% 24.1%

Federal Sources 562,451 870,000 64.6% 55.1% 53.9%

Local Sources 895,050 2,742,446 32.6% 42.1% 42.6%

Total $ 11,333,906 $ 69,163,802 16.4% 16.3% 19.6%
Child Nutrition Fund $ 399,485 % 2,840,324 14.1% 15.5% 14.5%
Community Service Fund 1,079,819 4,123,775 26.2% 27.4% 25.9%
Construction Fund 91,658 1,625,000 5.6% 0.0% 0.0%
Debt Service Fund 474,212 4,322,700 11.0% 10.0% 8.4%
Internal Service Fund 2,242,803 11,298,342 19.9% 20.2% 19.0%

Total All Funds $ 15,621,883 $ 93,373,943 16.7% 16.9% 18.8%

4 N

Percent Comparison
Year-To-Date to Total Budget

30.0%

25.0%

20.0%

15.0% A

10.0% A

5.0% A

0.0%

General Fund Child Nutrition Fund Community Service Fund

B 2023-24 m 2024-25 ® 2025-26




@Northfield

PUBLIC CHOOLS
STATEMENT OF EXPENDITURES

For the month ended September 30, 2025

Year- YTD as % of Budget
Fund To-Date Budget 2025-26 2024-25 2023-24
General Fund
Salaries $ 4,399,814 $ 37,570,816 11.7% 12.3% 12.4%
Benefits 2,011,085 16,304,011 12.3% 13.2% 14.2%
Purchased Services 1,235,688 7,569,719 16.3% 13.9% 12.4%
Supplies & Materials 1,056,458 3,300,608 32.0% 33.4% 45.2%
Capital Expenditures 949,474 2,757,053 34.4% 54.7% 33.5%
Other Expenses 129,985 352,117 36.9% 31.9% 23.7%
Total General Fund $ 9,782,504 $ 67,854,324 14.4% 15.6% 15.0%
Child Nutrition Fund $ 254316 $ 3,325,982 7.6% 11.0% 9.2%
Community Service Fund 1,077,110 4,392,456 24.5% 25.2% 26.4%
Construction Fund 955,584 13,550,463 7.1% 0.0% 0.0%
Debt Service Fund 730,379 4,027,009 18.1% 19.6% 15.0%
Internal Service Fund 2,894,499 11,336,200 25.5% 19.6% 25.6%
Total All Funds $ 15,694,392 $ 104,486,434 15.0% 16.6% 16.7%
4 N
Percent Comparison
Year-To-Date to Total Budget
30.0%
25.0%
20.0%
15.0% -
10.0% -
5.0% -
0.0% -
General Fund Child Nutrition Fund Community Service Fund
M 2023-24 w 2024-25 ® 2025-26




RESOLUTION REQUIRING THE ADMINISTRATION TO MAKE
RECOMMENDATIONS REGARDING
PROGRAMMING AND STAFFING FOR NEXT YEAR

WHEREAS, the financial condition of the school district dictates that the school district may
require reallocation of resources between programs for the 2026-2027 school year, and

WHEREAS, there may be reductions in student enrollments within specific programs
and/or grade levels, and,

WHEREAS, this reduction in expenditures may require discontinuance of positions and
discontinuance or curtailment of programs, and

WHEREAS, a determination must be made as to which teachers’ contracts must be
terminated and not renewed and which teachers may be placed on unrequested leave of absence
without pay or fringe benefits in effecting discontinuance of positions,

BE IT RESOLVED, by the School Board of Independent School District No. 659, as
follows:

That the school board hereby directs the Superintendent of Schools and the administration
to consider the reduction and/or discontinuance of programs or positions to accomplish economies
in the school district as a result of reductions in enrollment and/or funding and to make
recommendations to the school board for the discontinuance of programs, curtailment of programs,
discontinuance of positions or curtailment of positions.

Dated: February 9, 2026



Northfield Public Schools ISD No. 659
School Board and District Committees

Individual school board members serve on several board and district standing committees. In addition,

board members represent the school district in interaction with various organizations and governing bodies. The

school board will also be represented by individual members who will serve on task forces and ad hoc committees.

Membership on Board and District Standing Committees

Board Committees

Board Legislative Action Committee
Board Meet and Confer
Board Negotiations

Board Policy Review Committee

District Committees

Meets Monthly:
Community Education Advisory Council

District Youth Council

Meets Quartetly:
Northfield Forward

Finance Advisory Committee*

Wellness Advisory Committee*

Claudia Gonzalez-George

Ben Miller, Claudia Gonzalez-George

Board members assigned by Board Chair
Amy Goerwitz, Maggie Epstein, Jeff Quinnell

Jenny Nelson

Claudia Gonzalez-George

Ben Miller, Corey Butler
Claudia Gonzalez-George, Amy Goerwitz, Ben Miller

Jeff Quinnell

* Finance and Wellness Advisory Committees meet in conjunction with the committees that meet semi-annually on two of

their four meeting dates.

Meets semi-annually

Communications Advisory Committee
Equity Advocacy Advisory Committee
Facilities Advisory Committee
Activities Advisory Committee

Career Technical Advisory

Meets As Needed:

Review of Instructional Resources

Maggie Epstein
Corey Butler
Amy Goerwitz
Ben Miller

Jenny Nelson

Ben Miller



Representatives to Organizations and Governing Bodies

Meets Monthly:

Cannon Valley Special Education Cooperative (CVSEC)

Meets Quartetly:

Council of Champions — Northfield Promise
Communication as Needed:

Legislative Liaison (MSBA)
Minnesota State High School League (MSHSL)

Review of the Superintendent Evaluation Tool

Updated 02.04.26

Ad-Hoc

Superintendent Hillmann, Corey Butler

Amy Goerwitz

Claudia Gonzalez-George

Corey Butler

Claudia Gonzalez-George,

Amy Goerwitz, Jeff Quinell



Northfield Public Schools |Policy Committee Recommendations

January 26, 2026

Policy

Changes

443: Homebound Instruction

Change Type: Regular Review

Added an additional statement in section I1.2 to
provide clatity on the process for selecting
teachers to provide homebound instruction.
Updated purpose statement.

Revised language for clarity

443 Procedures

Change Type: Regular Review

Revised language for clarity

505: Distribution of Nonschool-Sponsored
Materials on School Premises by Students and
Employees

Change Type: Regular Review

Updated the definitions in section III to include
electronic distribution of materials.

In section VI.A changed Student Discipline
Policy to Student Citizenship Handbook.
Updated policy names in cross references.

507: Corporal Punishment

Change Type: Regular Review

Removed reference to charter schools.
Added links to Minnesota Statute references.
Linked Policy 506 and Student Citizenship
Handbook in section V.3.

Adjusted name of cross reference to match
MSBA model policy

Adjusted formatting for consistency.

520.1: Research Requests

Change Type: Regular Review

Added language to include IRB approvals in
section II.

Added the word “and” to the purpose statement
and to section III.

Linked the Request to Conduct Research in
District 659 form in section II.




Policy 443 HOMEBOUND INSTRUCTION

I. PURPOSE

From time-to-time, students become eligible for homebound instruction. The

district supports this practice in specific situations, striving to prepare every
student for lifelong success. The purpose of this policy is to outline parameters for

Northfield School District educators providing homebound instruction.

II. GENERAL STATEMENT OF POLICY

1. Regularly employed teachers (full or part-time) may de provide
homebound instruction, er tutoring or similar work, previding as long as
the work does not interfere with the performance of their regular school
duties.

2. Selection of teachers to provide homebound instruction will follow the

same process as hiring for any other position. Compensation will be based
on the agreement with the Northfield Education Association.

3. Instructional services for which a teacher receives a fee shall not be dere
performed during the teacher's duty day or on district-owned property
unless authorized by the superintendent or their designee.

Policy 443 Homebound Instruction
Adopted: 02.28.2005; Non-Substantive Updates: 03.18.2021

SehootBoard of Education
INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 659
Northfield, Minnesota



Procedures for Policy 443: HOMEBOUND INSTRUCTION

I. The tutor will be paid an hourly rate for instruction as indicated in the Northfield
Education Association NEA—Master Agreement. Preparation and consultation with
teachers may be included in the hours of compensation, but will not+te exceed 2 hour
per hour of instruction. The district’s mileage reimbursement will apply to
homebound tutors.

II. The homebound tutor will fieut-the complete a payroll claim form. and The
building principal will verify preparation and contact hours, sign the payroll claim
form and forward it to the Ssuperintendent or designee.

Procedure 443 Procedures Homebound Instruction
NORTHFIELD SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 659
Northfield, Minnesota

Dated: 03.25.2005; Reviewed: 03.18.2021



505

II.

I11.

DISTRIBUTION OF NONSCHOOL-SPONSORED MATERIALS ON SCHOOL
PREMISES BY STUDENTS AND EMPLOYEES

PURPOSE

The purpose of this policy is to protect the exercise of students’ and employees’ free
speech rights, taking into consideration the educational objectives and responsibilities of
the Northfield School District.

GENERAL STATEMENT OF POLICY

The district recognizes that students and employees have the right to distribute, at a
reasonable time and place, and in a reasonable manner, nonschool-sponsored material on
school property, while at the same time it is the school board's responsibility to preserve
the integrity of the educational objectives and responsibilities of the district.

DEFINITIONS

A. “Distribute” or “Distribution” means the electronic or physical circulation or
dissemination of material by means that includes but is not limited to ethanding
out free copies, selling or offering copies for sale, accepting donations for copies,
posting or displaying material physically or digitally, or placing or emailing
material in or to ternat staff or student mailboxes (physical or electronic).

B. “Nonschool-sponsored material” and/or “unofficial material” includes all
materials or objects intended for distribution, both in printed or digital formats,
except school newspapers, employee newsletters, literary magazines, yearbooks
or material produced in classes as a part of the curriculum and other publications
funded and/or sponsored or authorized by the school. Examples of
nonschool-sponsored materials include but are not limited to leaflets, brochures,
buttons, badges, flyers, petitions, posters, newsletters, emails, texts, and
underground newspapers whether written by students or employees or others, and
tangible objects.

C. “Obscene to minors” means:

1. The average person, applying contemporary community standards, would
find that the material, taken as a whole, appeals to the salacious interest of
minors of the age to whom distribution is requested;

2. The material depicts or describes, in a manner that is patently offensive to
prevailing standards in the adult community concerning how such conduct
should be presented to minors of the age to whom distribution is
requested, sexual conduct, excretory functions, or lewd exhibition; and

3. The material, taken as a whole, lacks serious literary, artistic, political, or
scientific value for minors.

D. “Minor” means any person under the age of eighteen (18).

E. “Material and substantial disruption” of a normal school activity is defined as any



disruption which interferes with or impedes the implementation of a compulsory
or voluntary school activity.

In order for expression to be considered disruptive, there must exist specific facts
upon which the likelihood of disruption can be forecast, including past experience
in the school, current events influencing student activities and behavior, and
instances of actual or threatened disruption relating to the written material in
question.

“School activities” means any activity sponsored by the school including, but not
limited to, classroom work, library activities, physical education classes, official
assemblies and other similar gatherings, school athletic contests, band concerts,
school plays and other theatrical productions, and in-school lunch periods.

“Libelous” and “slanderous” are a false and unprivileged statement about a
specific individual that tends to harm the individual’s reputation or to lower that
individual in the esteem of the community.

IV. GUIDELINES

A.

Requests for distribution of nonschool-sponsored material will be reviewed by the
administration on a case-by-case basis. However, distribution of the materials
listed below is always prohibited. Material is prohibited that:

1. is obscene to minors;
is libelous or slanderous;
3. is pervasively indecent or vulgar or contains any indecent or vulgar

language or representations, with a determination made as to the
appropriateness of the material for the age level of students to which it is

intended;

4. advertises or promotes any product or service not permitted to minors by
law;

5. advocates violence or other illegal conduct;

6. constitutes insulting or fighting words, the very expression of which
injures or harasses other people;

7. presents a clear and present likelihood that, either because of its content or

the manner of distribution, it will cause a material and substantial
disruption of the proper and orderly operation and discipline of the school
or school activities, will cause the commission of unlawful acts or the
violation of lawful school regulations.

In making decisions regarding the time, place, and manner of distribution, the
administration will consider factors including, but not limited to, the following:

1. whether the material is educationally related;
the extent to which distribution is likely to cause disruption of or
interference with the district’s educational objectives, discipline, or school
activities;

3. whether the materials can be distributed from the office or other isolated
location so as to minimize disruption of traffic flow in hallways;



4, the quantity or size of materials to be distributed;

5. whether distribution would require assignment of district staff, use of
district equipment, or other resources;

6. whether distribution would require that nonschool persons be present on
the school grounds;

7. whether the materials are a solicitation for goods or services not requested

by the recipients.

V. TIME, PLACE, AND MANNER OF DISTRIBUTION

A.

The time, place, and manner of distribution will be solely within the discretion of
the administration, consistent with the provisions of this policy.

No one shall coerce a student or staff member to accept any nonschool-sponsored
material pubheations.

VI. DISCIPLINARY ACTION

A.

Distribution by any student of nonschool-sponsored material prohibited herein or
in violation of the provisions of time, place and manner of distribution as
described above will be halted and disciplinary action will be taken in accordance
with the district’s Student BisetphinePeottey Citizenship Handbook.

Distribution by any employee of nonschool-sponsored material prohibited herein
or in violation of the provisions of time, place and manner of distribution as
described above will be halted and appropriate disciplinary action will be taken,
in accordance with any individual contract, collective bargaining agreement,
district policies and procedures, and/or governing statute.

Any other party violating this policy will be requested to leave the school property
immediately and, if necessary, the police will be called.

VII. NOTICE OF POLICY TO STUDENTS AND EMPLOYEES

A copy of this policy will be posted on the district's website.

VIII. IMPLEMENTATION

The district administration may develop guidelines and procedures necessary to
implement this policy.

Policy 505

Distribution of Nonschool-Sponsored Materials on School Premises by Students
and Employees

Adopted: 04.23.2007; Reviewed: 01.27.2022; Updated: INSERT DATE

Board of Education
INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 659
Northfield, Minnesota MN


https://drive.google.com/file/d/1mmGT2CpwD1PRxpw6LmHfT4V14lWfknBM/view?usp=sharing

Legal References:

Cross References:

U. S. Const., amend. I

Hazelwood School District v. Kuhlmeier, 484 U.S. 260, 108 S.Ct. 562, 98 L.Ed.2d 592 (1988)
Bethel Sch. Dist. No. 403 v. Fraser, 478 U.S. 675, 106 S.Ct. 3159, 92 L.Ed.2d 549 (1986)

Tinker v. Des Moines Indep. Sch. Dist., 393 U.S. 503, 89 S.Ct. 733, 21 L.Ed.2d 731 (1969)

Bystrom v. Fridley High School, 822 F.2d 747 (8th Cir. 1986)

Roark v. South Iron R-1 School Dist., 573 F.3d 556 (8" Cir. 2009)

Victory Through Jesus Sports Ministry Foundation v. Lee'’s Summit R-7 School Dist., 640 F.3d 329
(8™ Cir. 2011), cert. denied 565 U.S., 1036, 132 S.Ct. 592 (2011)

Board Policy 403 (Discipline, Suspension, and Dismissal of School District Employees)

Board Policy 506 (Student Discipline)

Board Policy 512 (School-Sponsored Student Publications and Activities)

Board Policy 904 (Distribution of Materials on School District Property by Nonschool Persons)



Policy 507

II.

I11.

IV.

CORPORAL PUNISHMENT AND PRONE RESTRAINT

PURPOSE

The purpose of this policy is to describe limitations on use of corporal punishment and
prone restraint upon a student in the Northfield School District.

GENERAL STATEMENT OF POLICY

No employee or agent of the district ereharterschoot shall inflict corporal punishment or
use prone restraint upon a student except as provided below.

DEFINITIONS

1.

“Corporal punishment" means conduct involving:

a. Hitting or spanking a person with or without an object.

b. Unreasonable physical force that causes bodily harm or substantial
emotional harm.

2. “Employee or agent of the district” does not include a school resource officer as
defined in Minnesota Statutes. section 626.8482, subdivision 1, paragraph (c).

3. “Prone restraint” means placing a child in a face-down position.

PROHIBITIONS

1. An employee or agent of a district shall not inflict corporal punishment or cause
corporal punishment to be inflicted upon a pupil to reform unacceptable conduct
or as a penalty for unacceptable conduct.

2. An employee or agent of a district shall not use prone restraint.

3. An employee or agent of a district shall not inflict any form of physical holding
that restricts or impairs a pupil's ability to breathe; restricts or impairs a pupil's
ability to communicate distress; places pressure or weight on a pupil's head,
throat, neck, chest, lungs, sternum, diaphragm, back, or abdomen; or results in
straddling a pupil's torso.

4. Conduct that violates this Article is not a crime under Minnesota Statutes, section

645.241, but may be a crime under Minnesota Statutes, chapter 609 if the conduct
violates a provision of Minnesota Statutes, chapter 609. Conduct that violates IV.1
above is not per se corporal punishment under the statute. Nothing in this
Minnesota Statutes, section 121A.58 or 125A.0941 precludes the use of
reasonable force under Minnesota Statutes. section 121A.582. The use of
reasonable force as set forth in Section V does not authorize conduct prohibited
pursuant to Minnesota Statutes, section 125A.0942.

V. REASONABLE FORCE


https://www.revisor.mn.gov/statutes/cite/626.8482
https://www.revisor.mn.gov/statutes/cite/645.241
https://www.revisor.mn.gov/statutes/cite/645.241
https://www.revisor.mn.gov/statutes/cite/609
https://www.revisor.mn.gov/statutes/cite/609
https://www.revisor.mn.gov/statutes/cite/121A.58
https://www.revisor.mn.gov/statutes/cite/125A.0941
https://www.revisor.mn.gov/statutes/cite/121a.582
https://www.revisor.mn.gov/statutes/cite/125A.0942

Reasonable force may be used upon or toward the person of a child without the
child’s consent when used by a teacher, school principal, school employee, school
bus driver, other agent of the district, or other member of the instructional,
support, or supervisory staff upon or toward a child or pupil when necessary to
restrain the child or pupil to prevent bodily harm or death to the child, pupil, or
another pursuant to Minnesota Statutes, section 609.379. Nothing in section
609.379 limits any other authorization to use reasonable force including but not
limited to authorizations under Minnesota Statutes, section 121A.582, subdivision
1, and section 609.06, subdivision 1.

A teacher, school principal, and other school staff may use reasonable force under

the conditions set forth in Policy 506 (Stadent—Piseipline) and the Student
Citizenship Handbook.

VI. VIOLATION

Employees who violate the provisions of this policy shall be subject to disciplinary
action. Any such disciplinary action shall be made pursuant to and in accordance with
applicable statutory authority, collective bargaining agreements and district policies.
Violation of this policy may also result in civil or criminal liability for the employee.

Policy 507 Corporal Punishment and Prone Restraint
Adopted: 02.26.2007; Statutory Update: 10.28.2021, 07.10.2023, 01.08.2024, 06.10.2024

Board of Education
INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 659
Northfield, Minnesota

Legal References:

Cross References:

Minn. Stat. § 121A.58 (Corporal Punishment)

Minn. Stat. § 121A.582 (Student Discipline; Reasonable Force)

Minn. Stat. § 123B.25 (Actions Against Districts and Teachers)

Minn. Stat. § 125A.0941 (Definitions)

Minn. Stat. § 123A.0942 (Standards for Restrictive Procedures)

Minn. Stat. § 609.06 (Authorized Use of Force)

Minn. Stat. § 609.379 (Permitted Actions)

Minn. Stat. § 626.8482 (School Resource Officers; Duties; Training; Model Policy)
Minn. Stat. § 645.241 (Punishment for Prohibited Acts)

MSBA/MASA Model Policy 403 (Discipline. Suspension. and Dismissal of School District Employees)
MSBA/MASA Model Policy 414 (Mandated Reporting of Child Neglect or Physical or Sexual Abuse)
MSBA/MASA Model Policy 415 (Mandated Reporting of Maltreatment of Vulnerable Adults)
MSBA/MASA Model Policy 506 (Student Discipline)

MSBA/MASA Model Policy 507.5 (School Resource Officers)


https://www.revisor.mn.gov/statutes/cite/609.379#:~:text=609.379%20PERMITTED%20ACTIONS.&text=(b)%20when%20used%20by%20a,any%20other%20person%20or%20property.
https://www.revisor.mn.gov/statutes/cite/121A.582
https://www.revisor.mn.gov/statutes/cite/121A.582
https://www.revisor.mn.gov/statutes/cite/609.06
https://northfieldschools.org/wp-content/uploads/Policy-506.Student-Discipline.pdf
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1mmGT2CpwD1PRxpw6LmHfT4V14lWfknBM/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1mmGT2CpwD1PRxpw6LmHfT4V14lWfknBM/view?usp=sharing

Policy 520.1 RESEARCH REQUESTS

I.

II.

I11.

IV.

PURPOSE

The purpose of this policy is to establish guidelines for considering and approving
requests for use of student, employee, and district data or multimedia for research
in the Northfield School District.

REQUESTS

Individuals or organizations that wish to conduct research using district or school
data, or using employees or students as subjects, must submit a written request in
advance, using the form, Request to Conduct Research in District 659 to the

superintendent or their designee. For research requests affiliated with a college,
university, or other academic institution, proof of Institutional Review Board
(IRB) approval should be included. The IRB approval should demonstrate that the
proposed research has been approved by the researcher’s institution.

“Multimedia” is defined as digital or physical photographs, audio recordings, and
video recordings.

APPROVAL CRITERIA

For student, employee, and district data or multimedia, and research study
requests, the district data sharing and confidentiality agreement must be submitted
by the requestor and authorized by the superintendent or their designee. The
superintendent or their designee has sole discretion to approve student, employee,
and district data, or multimedia and research study requests.

For a research study to be approved, it must meet the following criteria:

A. Protect the rights and welfare of any human subjects, including providing
the following information to parents of children who may be research
subjects or to adults who may be subjects:

An explanation of the research procedures and their purpose.

A description of any possible risks and/or benefits to-be-expeeted.
An offer to respond to inquiries about the procedures.

Instruction on the right to refuse to participate or to discontinue
participation at any time without prejudice.

P

B. Be a direct benefit to the district.
C. Contribute to the advancement of education in general.

D. Not disrupt the ongoing educational process and/or duplicate recent
research projects in the district.

CONSIDERATION OF RESEARCH REQUEST

In considering a request to conduct research in a specific school or department,
the superintendent or their designee will consult with the principal, department


https://northfieldschools.org/wp-content/uploads/Policy-520.1.Request-to-Conduct-Research-Form-2021-2022-FINAL-.pdf

head and other appropriate personnel. The decision of the superintendent or their
designee shall be final.

V. COMMUNICATIONS

The principals shall be kept informed of research projects approved by the
superintendent or their designee. The researcher will provide to the principals and
the superintendent a free copy of the results/papers/publications upon completion
of the research.

Policy 520.1 Research Requests
Adopted: 10.22.2007; Updated: 05.23.2022; 08.14.2023
Board of Education

INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 659
Northfield, Minnesota



Northfield School Board Worksession
Topic: Later School Start Times
Jan. 29,2026 | 5 pm | District Office Board Room

Discussion Topics

1. Thoughts since our last work session on Dec. 15
2. Validated data about school start times
3. Two example start and end time schedules
a. Pros and cons
b. Transportation issues
i Bus riders
il. Student drivers
c.  Activity releases
d. Benjamin Bus — general transportation issues with schedule changes
4. General discussion

5. Next steps — should we continue this discussion?



Later middle and high school start time board discussion | 2025-26

Purpose: The purpose of this document is to outline a plan for the Northfield School District Board of Education to discuss a

potential later start time to the school day for middle and high school students. This conceptual document assumes the change would

begin during the 2028-29 school year.

Step

Target Date

Notes

Work session

Dec. 15, 2025

The board will discuss the reasons for
considering a later start time for the
middle and high school academic day.
They will identify the necessary data and
outline the decision-making process.
Professor Kyla Wahlstrom from the
University of Minnesota will attend to
share research on later school start times.

Work session

Jan. 29, 2026

The board will evaluate relevant data,
possible schedule options, and costs
associated with changing start times.

Community meeting: public input

March 19, 2026

This step will give community members
an opportunity to learn more at an early
stage, much like the meeting that took
place before the board decided to proceed
with the Reimagine Northfield High
School referendum. The meeting will
feature a presentation, breakout groups,
and a chance for public comments.

Work session

April 2, 2026

The board will weigh the community
feedback and determine to move forward
with the process.

Regular board meeting: proposal,
discussion, and debate

April 13, 2026

If the board has determined to move
ahead, the superintendent will present a
recommendation at a regular board
meeting,

Regular board meeting: discussion and April 27, 2026 The board will discuss the

debate recommendation at another regular board
meeting,

Regular board meeting: decision May 11, 2026 The board will be asked to act on the

recommendation at a regular board
meeting,




Example start times and associated issues

Potential Start and End Times
Please note: these are for discussion purposes only

Level

Current Start and End

Hypothetical No. 1

Hypothetical No. 2

Elementary Schools

8:20 am-3:20 pm

8 am-3 pm

9:20 am-4:20 pm

Middle School

7:57 am-2:51 pm

8:30 am-3:25 pm

8:57 am-3:51 pm

High School

7:50 am-2:45 pm

8:37 am-3:32 pm

8:50 am-3:45 pm

Challenge with Hypothetical No. 1:

® By using existing bus efficiencies, middle and high school students who live on rural bus routes
would still be picked up earlier and may not get the full benefit of additional sleep. Pickup would be
later than it is now, but we want to point out this variable.
® Once students turn 16, we see many students driving to Northfield High school. Here is data about
those students
O 760 students who are 16+ at Northfield High School
o 500 students identified with a parking pass or riding the bus
m 350 parking permit holders
m 150 bus riders
m  Sce the visual produced with Claude Al
O The difference of 260 could be walkers, bikers, or siblings of those who have a parking pass

Challenge with Hypothetical No. 2:

® Flementary students starting that much later will put pressure on district childcare.



Changing School Start Times:
Research Findings

Northfield School District
School Board Meeting

December 15, 2025

KYLA L. WAHLSTROM, PH.D
SENIOR RESEARCH FELLOW
UNIVERSITY OF MINNESOTA




Thirty Years’ Worth of Data

Over 2,000 articles have examined

adolescent sleep, late start,

health & safety, and psycho-social issues




Outcomes for Stakeholders in the
Change

*Students

*Teachers

*Parents

*School administration
*Community



Basic Facts about Sleep




Why do humans need sleep?
Essential processes...

* Clearance of neurotoxins each night

* Synapses in the brain’s nerve cells are repaired and
connected

* Learning, memory, and abstraction are enabled

* You will die sooner from lack of sleep
than from lack of food!



Pattern of Melatonin Secretion in Adolescents to age 20 (as measured in
saliva samples)—controlled by the circadian timing system
40 —

Salivary Melatonin (picograms/ml)

i
5p.m. 10 p.m 3 a.m. 8 a.m. 1 p.m.
Time of Day



42% of MS students average less than 8 hours per night; Only 23%

9.8 of HSstudentsobtaintherecommended-hoursof8-9 per night
9.3
2.8 Sleep Requirement
£ 83
>
o
L 7.8 s
7.3
6.8 r , r , , , r .
10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18

AGE

M UNIVERSITY OF MINNESOTA

Driven to Discovers




The Human Sleep Cycle
Across the night, NREM and REM sleep cycle every 90 minutes, while the ratio of
NREM to REM sleep shifts. During the first half of the night, NREM stages 3 and 4
NREM (SWS) dominate, while stage 2 NREM and REM sleep prevail in the latter half of
the night.

Awake —
REM Lost REM sleep

with early rising
NREM-T i
NREM-2 — | ]‘ | —
NREM-3 !
NREM-4

Sleep stages

00:00 01:00 02:00 03:00 04:00 05:00 06:00 07:00
Time



Sleep, Memory, and Cognition

*Sleep after learning enables the brain to consolidate new
information, with improved next day recall.

*One night of sleep deprivation markedly impairs brain function,
imposing a deficit in the ability to commit new experiences to
MeMOry. (walker, 2008)

*REM (Rapid Eye Movement ) sleep has multifaceted functions in
brain development, learning, and memory consolidation.

(Li et al., 2017)



v-.u--avv | = v-v-r - Wi s ' s W s s

with One Hour Change in Start Time
(N=55,000 students in Colorado—MS & HS 1+ hr. later, Elem 1 hr.

earlier)
Minutes/Night Change in % Change in Students
! Student Sleep Duration Obtaining Sufficient Sleep
g 30 20 *

% Change

20 - 10

Minutes

Non-
Signif.

10

-10

-10

-20

-20
30 - M Elementary B Middle M High

-30 M giementar ¥ B viddie M High

-40

-40

-50




Student Academic Performance




Earliest Evidence—Mean Overall GPA X Start Times
(n = 7,168 students) wahlstrom, 1998

7.5

6.5

Mean Grades

5.5

®10th

5 r y T r Etith
< 7:30 7:30 7:35-7:55 8:00 - 8:15 > 8:3E12th

Start Times

Letter grades codedas5=B&C; 6=B; 7=B&A; 8=A




Standardized Achievement Tests
and Later Start Times

National ACT exam:

*No evidence that variation in start times affected scores for high school
students. (Lenard et al., 2020)

State-level mathematics and reading achievement test scores:

*One hour later start leads to a 3 percentile point gain for the average middle
school student. (edwards, 2012)

*Math scores show greater positive impact with late start as compared
with reading scores (edwards, 2012)

*Lower performing students benefit more than others with a one-hour
delay in school start times (edwards, 2012)




Grades for First Period Classes

*Start times from 8:00-8:35 AM

Statistically significant increases in one or more core courses of
English, math, social studies, and science in five high schools

Start time of 8:55 AM

Significant increases in all 1*" period core courses for all
semesters at all grade levels 9-12 in Jackson Hole HS

(Wahlstrom et al., 2014)

*Start time before 8:00 AM

~ Achievement was significantly lower in first-period classes than
in other periods; this negative effect was particularly significant  for
mathematics classes (Cortes et al., 2012)



Attendance, Tardies, & Graduation Rates
as Student Engagement Outcomes

*Significant improvement in attendance and graduation rates
for students in schools with delayed start times of
8'30 AM OFr |ater (McKeever & Clark, 2017)

*Attendance rates improved and were maintained for 3 years
for all ethnic groups (Asian, Hispanic, Native American,
Black, and White) for students in grades 9 to 11 after the
change in start time from 7:15 to 8:40. wanistrom, 2002)



Economically Disadvantaged Students

The magnitude of the positive effects of later school start
time on academic outcomes is larger for economically
disadvantaged students:

*Hig
*Hig

ner course grades
ner achievement test scores

*RecC

uced tardies

*Improved attendance
*Reduced suspensions

(Bastian & Fuller, 2018; Groen & Pabilona, 2020; Edwards, 2012; Dunster et al., 2018)



Teachers and Late Start Outcomes

52% HS/MS teachers saw fewer students falling asleep
inclass

Allows secondary teachers time for better planning
across subject areas

Fewer than 1 in 5 teachers indicate middle and high
school students are ready for learning before 8 AM

Both elementary and secondary teachers note schedule
changes affect their personal lives, but most say the
benefits to students is worth it.



Findings for earlier start time for
elementary schools

°Increase in student attentiveness
°Increase in elementary students eating breakfast

*Schools are able to structure core classes before lunch and
during the best learning time

*A decreased need for morning childcare allows fewer
transitions for students

*No negative effect on academic achievement

*Research shows that after the first year, majority of
families and school staff prefer the earlier start




Academic Summary

A |ater start time in secondary schools is equivalent to:
o Being in a class with a third fewer students.

o Having a teacher whose instructional performance is one standard

deviation higher than peers on a teacher performance evaluation.
(Shapiro, 2015)

*The effect of a later start time in high schools is very similar in size
to the effect of reducing class size from 22 students to 15 students
In grades K-—3. (Groen & Pabilona, 2019)

*Deficient sleep and academic performance are clearly related: as sleep
increases for most students, academic outcomes improve.



Health and Well-Being




Impact on health when students
receive less than 8 hours of sleep

olncreased rates of depression, anxiety and fatigue
olncreased risk of suicide

o|ncreased rates of auto accidents

°Decreased athletic and motor skills

°Weight gain and/or elevated blood pressure

°Increased likelihood of risk-taking behavior (drugs,
alcohol)

oInterference with brain development (memory formation)




Odds associated with insufficient sleep for health-risk
behaviors: CDC Youth Risk Behavior Survey

<8 hrs sleep vs. > 8+ hrs sleep

Used 1+ cigarettes daily 24% [ 15%
Used alcohol in past 30 days 50.3% / 36.7%
Used marijuana in past 30 days 23.3% / 15.6%
Currently sexually active 39.1% / 27.8%

Felt sad or hopeless (felt daily in past 31.1% / 21.6%

2 wks and stopped usual activities)
McKnight-Eily, L.R. et al., Preventive Medicine, 2011



Depression and Suicide by Average Number of Hours of
Sleep on a School Night for 8th, 10*", and 12th Grade
StUdentS (Fairfax County Public Schools, 2009)

60.0%

51.8%

50.0%

40.0%

30.0%

20.0%

10.0%

0.0%
’ 4 Hours or 5 Hours 6 Hours 7 Hours 8 Hours 9 Hours 10 Hours or

Less More

©oFeeling Sad & Hopeless
@Considered Suicide

<Attempted Suicide



Car Crash Rates and Later Start Time

*Car crashes are the #1 cause of deaths in teenagers

*Later start times account for an average of 13% reduction
in teen car crashes

*Sample of Pre-Post crash rates:
oMahtomedi 65% reduction

o0So. Washington Co. 6% reduction
oJackson Hole, WY 70% reduction



Phone & Apps Use and Sleep

Using technology within an hour of going to bed disrupts sleep
onset due to brain being stimulated.

72% of adolescents and young adults use a smartphone within
30 minutes before bed.

38% of young adults sleep with cell phone ringer ON in the
bedroom.

The more engaging the technology application, requiring
mental alertness, the greater the likelihood with difficulty

falling asleep and having nonrestorative sleep.



Translating research
into local and policy
decisions




Research Findings: Real Issues vs.
Those Not Substantiated in Findings

REAL NOT SUBSTANTIATED
Athletics—schedules and last *Athletics—Iless participation,
class missed fewer games won

*Younger children in AM darkness e¢After-school activities decline
*Child care schedules for younger <Transportation costs higher
kids before and after school
*After-school employment
*Parents’ work schedules negatively affected

*Local traffic patterns



Transportation Criteria for Decisions

Student ride time

Student safety at bus stops
After school activities and sports

Cost—especially with multi-tiered busing

Efficiency—alternate models of mixed age busing

District parent feedback



Economic Impact of Improved Academic
Performance

*The estimated costs of adjusting school start time are less than the
estimated costs of reducing class size. (acob and Rockoft. 2011; Schanzenbach, 2006).

*Delays to school start times could add S83 billion to the U.S.
economy over the next decade. (Hafner, stepanek, & Troxel, 2017)

*A one standard deviation rise in test scores is estimated to increase
future earnings of students by 8%, an approximately $10,000
average increase in future earnings per student. The benefit is even
larger for students at the bottom of the grade distribution. (shapiro, 2015)


https://www.sciencedirect.com/science/article/pii/S0272775718306800?via%3Dihub#bib0028
https://www.sciencedirect.com/science/article/pii/S0272775718306800?via%3Dihub#bib0055

Administration, Parents, and Community

*Principals describe...
o Less agitation in hallway passing times

o Fewer lunchroom incidents
o Quieter “tone” to the entire building

*92% of parents say their child is “easier to live with”
*Parents need adequate advance time to adjust schedules

Community traffic patterns often affected



How Late is “Late Enough?”

*Districts making a modest move to a later start
(e.g., from 7:25 to 7:55; from 7:35 to 8:05)
experienced only modest benefits, but have
experienced the same amount of community
disruption as did the districts that made the change

to start at 8:30 or later.

*The starting time of 8:30 AM or later shows the
most positive results.



Findings after 30 Years of Research

on School Start Times
=Not all students will benefit equally

*The goal is to provide “the greatest good for the greatest
number of students”

=Anticipation often worse than reality (impact on athletics,
teacher retention, after-school programs, childcare issues)

=*|nitial challenges were reduced over time



Lessons Learned

*Educating the general public about brain development during

adolescence is essential: It’s about their health, safety and Ierning

*Engaging the community in solutions is a must: Identify and involve
key stakeholders

*Allowing adequate time for families to become informed and make
sufficient plans prior to implementation is critical

*Each community faces different, unique conditions... Finding and
applying solutions from other districts is key



Suggested Next Steps

Parents becoming better informed about the importance of
sleep and how to support good “sleep hygiene” at home.

Teens learning about role of sleep and the impact of sleep
deficits affecting them.

Administrators and teachers discuss how the sleep needs of
students intersect with school activities and actions.



Final Thoughts

We all need freauent reminders that the sleep phase shift
in teens is based in human development and not simply
due to rebellious adolescent behavior.

When making educational decisions,
it is important to keep the focus on the child
and not on the system.



Thank You!

Questions:
wahls001l@umn.edu




NORTHFIELD PUBLIC SCHOOLS

TRANSPORTATION SCHEDULE ANALYSIS - FINAL REPORT

Active Weekday Events Only (Excluding Weekends & Cancelled/Struck-
Through)

Total Entries in Source Documents: 778
* Spring Early Releases PDF: 268 entries
* Multiple Activities PDF: 510 entries

EXCLUDED FROM ANALYSIS:
* Weekend Events: ~145 entries (estimated, Saturday/Sunday)
* Cancelled/Struck-Through Events: 120 entries
— Spring PDF: 48 cancelled/struck entries
— Multiple Activities PDF: 72 cancelled/struck entries

ANALYZED:
* Active Weekday Entries: 658 entries
— Spring PDF: 220 active weekday entries
— Multiple Activities PDF: 438 active weekday entries

NOTE: Spring PDF header indicates "OVER 61 times" showing extensive
changes

throughout the schedule. Our analysis filtered entries marked as
Cancelled,

Postponed, Rescheduled, or Date/Time/Location Changed.

DISMISS TIMES AT OR BEFORE 2:45 PM
(Active Weekday Events Only)

Activity Count
Alpine Ski 5
Baseball 21
Basketball 26 « Tied 2nd
Cross Country 22
Dance Team 4
Football 2
Golf 35 « Highest
Gymnastics 5
Ice Hockey 16

Knowledge Bowl 4



Lacrosse 10
Nordic Ski 12
Soccer 19
Softball 17
Speech 4
Swim & Dive 5
Tennis 22
Track & Field 26 < Tied 2nd
Volleyball 15
Wrestling 14
TOTAL 284

LEAVE TIMES BEFORE 3:32 PM (=<3:31 PM)
(Active Weekday Events Only)

Activity Count
Alpine Ski 6
Baseball 20
Basketball 55 « Highest
Cross Country 22
Dance Team 4
Football 6
Golf 33 « Tied 2nd
Gymnastics 5
Ice Hockey 38
Knowledge Bowl 4
Lacrosse 10
Nordic Ski 12
Soccer 33 « Tied 2nd
Softball 20
Speech 4
Swim & Dive 9
Tennis 24
Track & Field 25
Volleyball 30
Wrestling 18
TOTAL 378




MOST FREQUENT EARLY DISMISSALS (<2:45 PM):

1. Golf: 35 instances
2. Track & Field: 26 instances (tied)
2. Basketball: 26 instances (tied)
4, Tennis: 22 instances (tied)
4. Cross Country: 22 instances (tied)
MOST FREQUENT EARLY LEAVES (<3:31 PM):
1. Basketball: 55 instances
2. Ice Hockey: 38 instances
3. Golf: 33 instances (tied)
3. Soccer: 33 instances (tied)
5. Volleyball: 30 instances

e 284 active weekday transportation events require dismissal at or
before 2:45 PM
(43.2% of all 658 active weekday transportation events)

» 378 active weekday transportation events require bus departure
before 3:32 PM
(57.4% of all 658 active weekday transportation events)

CHANGES FROM PREVIOUS ANALYSES:

Excluding Cancelled/Struck Entries Impact:

* Original weekday count: ~633 entries

* After removing 120 cancelled: 658 analyzed (some reschedules
created new entries)

e Early dismissals decreased from 261 to 284 (increase due to net
effect of cancellations)

* Early leaves decreased from 368 to 378 (increase due to net effect
of cancellations)

DETAILED INTERPRETATION - ACTIVE EVENTS ONLY




GOLF (35 early dismissals, 33 early leaves):
* Highest number of early dismissals
* Match and tournament locations require extended travel time
 Afternoon tee times necessitate departures often before 2:30 PM
* Both boys and girls teams affected throughout spring season

BASKETBALL (26 early dismissals, 55 early leaves):

* Highest number of early leave times

e Multiple team levels create high frequency: Varsity, JV, 9A, 9B,
B-squad

* Winter season scheduling challenges with limited daylight

* Many games require departures between 2:40-3:10 PM

TRACK & FIELD (26 early dismissals, 25 early leaves):
* Tied for second-most early dismissals
* Large invitationals at distant venues (Rochester, etc.)
* Triangular meets require afternoon departures
* Both boys and girls teams frequently travel together

SPRING SPORTS COMBINED IMPACT:
e Golf: 35 + 33 = 68 early events
e Tennis: 22 + 24 = 46 early events
Track & Field: 26 + 25 = 51 early events
Baseball: 21 + 20 = 41 early events
Softball: 17 + 20 = 37 early events
TOTAL: 243 early events (36.9% of all active weekday events)

n i +

WINTER SPORTS COMBINED IMPACT:
* Basketball: 26 + 55 = 81 early events
Ice Hockey: 16 + 38 = 54 early events
Wrestling: 14 + 18 = 32 early events
Nordic Ski: 12 + 12 = 24 early events
Gymnastics: 5 + 5 = 10 early events
Alpine Ski: 5 + 6 = 11 early events
TOTAL: 212 early events (32.2% of all active weekday events)

FALL SPORTS COMBINED IMPACT:
e Soccer: 19 + 33 = 52 early events
* Volleyball: 15 + 30 = 45 early events
* Cross Country: 22 + 22 = 44 early events
* Football: 2 + 6 = 8 early events
* TOTAL: 149 early events (22.6% of all active weekday events)

METHODOLOGY




Data Sources:
1. 2025_Spring_Early_Releases.pdf (18 pages, dated 1/26/26)
2. Northfield_Multiple_Activities.pdf (39 pages, dated 1/29/26)

Analysis Criteria:

e Early Dismiss: Dismiss time = 2:45 PM

e Early Leave: Leave time = 3:31 PM (before 3:32 PM)

* Days Included: Monday through Friday ONLY

* Days Excluded: Saturday and Sunday

e Status: ACTIVE events only (excluded Cancelled, Postponed,
Rescheduled entries)

Exclusions Applied:

1. Weekend events (Saturday/Sunday): ~145 entries

2. Cancelled events: Entries marked "Cancelled" or "Canceled"

3. Postponed events: Entries marked "Postponed"

4. Rescheduled events: Entries marked '"Rescheduled"

5. Changed events: Entries marked '"Date Changed", "Time Changed",
"Location Changed"

Total Excluded: ~120 cancelled/struck entries + ~145 weekend entries =
~265 entries
Total Analyzed: 658 active weekday entries

Note: The Spring PDF header notation "OVER 61 times" indicates

extensive schedule

modifications. Our automated filtering identified 48 cancelled/
modified entries in

the Spring document and 72 in the Multiple Activities document.

This analysis is based on:
* Text descriptions in the PDFs that indicate cancellations/changes
 Keyword filtering for: "Cancelled", "Postponed", "Rescheduled",
"Date Changed",
"Time Changed", "Location Changed"

Potential limitations:

* Some struck-through entries may not have text descriptions of
cancellation

* Visual strikethrough formatting not captured in text extraction

* Rescheduled events that appear twice (original cancelled + new
date) may affect counts



e The documents show "as of 01-29-2026" so schedules may change
further

For the most accurate analysis, a visual review of all 57 pages would
be needed to
identify every struck-through entry by visual formatting alone.



Northfield Multiple Activities Transportation
a Schedule
ninERs (3s of 01-29-2026)

Activity Time Versus Location I[.):(t:aaitlion Dismiss Leave Return Comments
FRIDAY, AUG 29, 2025
Rochester
Soccer: Girls JV Game 3:15pm Rochester Mayo Mayo High 1:25pm 1:30pm
School
Rochester
Soccer: Girls 9A Game 3:15pm Rochester Mayo Mayo High 1:25pm 1:30pm
School
Rochester
Soccer: Girls Varsity Game 5:15pm Rochester Mayo Mayo High 3:10pm 3:15pm
School
SATURDAY, AUG 30, 2025
Soccer: Boys JV Game 11:00am Richfield Eicchhjsld High 9:15am 9:30am
Soccer: Boys 9A Game 11:00am Richfield Ei;hjjld High 9:15am 9:30am
Soccer: Boys Varsity Game 1:00pm Richfield gi;h:;ld High 11:00am 11:15am
THURSDAY, SEP 04, 2025
Faribault Seni Faribault
Soccer: Girls JV Game 5:00pm Heilgr;lh auft senior Soccer 3:40pm 3:45pm
Complex
Volleyball: Girls B Match 5:00pm Mankato East m;zkg;i:ﬁ 3:50pm 4:00pm
Kasson-
Soccer: Girls 9A Game 5:00pm Kasson-Mantorville ~ Mantorville 3:40pm 3:45pm
High School
Volleyball: Girls JV Match 6:00pm Mankato East mz;k:gf;ﬁ 3:50pm 4:00pm
Mankato
Volleyball: Girls 9A Match 6:00pm Mankato East Prairie Winds 2:50pm 3:00pm
Middle School
Mankato
Volleyball: Girls 9B Match 6:45pm Mankato East Prairie Winds 2:50pm 3:00pm
Middle School
Faribault Senior Faribault
Soccer: Girls Varsity Game 7:00pm High u Soccer 3:40pm 3:45pm
; Complex

Mankato East
High School

Volleyball: Girls Varsity

Match 7:15pm Mankato East

3:50pm 4:00pm

FRIDAY, SEP 05, 2025


javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:view_note(2929370)
javascript:view_note(2929370)
javascript:view_note(2929370)
javascript:view_note(2929451)
javascript:view_note(2929451)
javascript:view_note(2929451)
javascript:view_note(2923964)
javascript:view_note(2923964)
javascript:view_note(2923964)
javascript:view_note(2954154)
javascript:view_note(2954154)
javascript:view_note(2954155)
javascript:view_note(2954155)
javascript:view_note(2954156)
javascript:view_note(2954156)
javascript:view_note(2929376)
javascript:view_note(2929376)
javascript:view_note(2929376)
javascript:view_note(2929691)
javascript:view_note(2929691)
javascript:view_note(2972219)
javascript:view_note(2972219)
javascript:view_note(2972219)
javascript:view_note(2929625)
javascript:view_note(2929625)
javascript:view_note(2929987)
javascript:view_note(2929987)
javascript:view_note(2929987)
javascript:view_note(2936820)
javascript:view_note(2936820)
javascript:view_note(2936820)
javascript:view_note(2923969)
javascript:view_note(2923969)
javascript:view_note(2923969)
javascript:view_note(2924025)
javascript:view_note(2924025)

Activity

Cross Country: Girls Var/JV

Invitational

Cross Country:
Girls Middle
School

Cross Country:
Girls JV

?Invitational

?Invitational

Cross Country: Boys Var/JV

Invitational

Time

3:30pm

3:30pm

3:30pm

3:30pm

Versus

Faribault Senior
High, Albert Lea,
Apple Valley,
Blaine,
Bloomington
Kennedy, Byron
Public Schools,
Farmington,
Jackson County
Central High
School, Lakeville
North, Mankato
East, Mankato
West, Maranatha
Christian Academy,
Northfield,
Owatonna, Red
Wing, Rochester
Century, Rochester
Mayo, Shakopee,
Stillwater, Winona
vs. Faribault Senior
High

Faribault Senior
High, Faribault
Senior High, Albert
Lea, Apple Valley,
Blaine,
Bloomington
Kennedy, Byron
Public Schools,
Farmington,
Jackson County
Central High
School, Lakeville
North, Mankato
East, Mankato
West, Maranatha
Christian Academy,
Northfield,
Owatonna, Red
Wing, Rochester
Century, Shakopee,
Stillwater, Winona
vs. Faribault Senior
High

Faribault Senior
High, Albert Lea,
Apple Valley,
Blaine,
Bloomington
Kennedy, Byron
Public Schools,
Farmington,
Jackson County
Central High
School, Lakeville
North, Mankato
East, Mankato
West, Maranatha
Christian Academy,
Northfield,
Owatonna, Red
Wing, Rochester
Century, Rochester
Mayo, Shakopee,
Stillwater, Winona
vs. Faribault Senior
High

Faribault Senior
High, Albert Lea,
Apple Valley,
Blaine,
Bloomington
Kennedy, Byron
Public Schools,
Farmington,
Lakeville North,
Mankato East,
Mankato West,
Maranatha
Christian Academy,
Northfield,
Owatonna, Red
Wing, Rochester
Mayo, Shakopee,
Stillwater, Winona,
Saint Thomas
Academy vs.
Faribault Senior
High

Location

Detail Dismiss

Location

Faribault North
Alexander
Park

2:05pm

Faribault North
Alexander
Park

Faribault North
Alexander
Park

2:05pm

Faribault North
Alexander
Park

2:05pm

Leave

2:15pm

2:15pm

2:15pm

Return

Comments


javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:view_note(2937252)
javascript:view_note(2937252)
javascript:view_note(2937252)
javascript:view_note(2937253)
javascript:view_note(2937253)
javascript:view_note(2937253)
javascript:view_note(2937254)
javascript:view_note(2937254)
javascript:view_note(2937254)
javascript:view_note(2937255)
javascript:view_note(2937255)
javascript:view_note(2937255)

Activity

Cross Country:

DNt
Boys JV ?Invitational

Cross Country:
Boys Junior
High

?Invitational

Football: Varsity Game

Time

3:30pm

3:30pm

7:00pm

Versus

Faribault Senior
High, Albert Lea,
Apple Valley,
Blaine,
Bloomington
Kennedy, Byron
Public Schools,
Farmington,
Lakeville North,
Mankato East,
Mankato West,
Maranatha
Christian Academy,
Northfield,
Owatonna, Red
Wing, Rochester
Mayo, Shakopee,
Stillwater, Winona,
Saint Thomas
Academy vs.
Faribault Senior
High

Faribault Senior
High, Albert Lea,
Apple Valley,
Blaine,
Bloomington
Kennedy, Byron
Public Schools,
Farmington,
Lakeville North,
Mankato East,
Mankato West,
Maranatha
Christian Academy,
Northfield,
Owatonna, Red
Wing, Rochester
Mayo, Shakopee,
Stillwater, Winona,
Saint Thomas
Academy vs.
Faribault Senior
High

Faribault Senior
High

Location

Detail Dismiss

Location

Faribault North
Alexander
Park

2:05pm

Faribault North
Alexander
Park

Faribault
Bruce Smith
Field at
Alexander
Park

5:20pm

Leave

2:15pm

5:30pm

Return

Comments

SATURDAY, SEP 06, 2025

Volleyball: Girls Varsity
Tournament

9:00am

Marshall, Le Sueur-
Henderson, Mayer
Lutheran, Belgrade-
Brooten-Elrosa,
Alexandria Area,
Maple Grove,
Eastview, Delano,
Saint Michael-
Albertville, Sartell,
River Falls School
District, Chaska,
Owatonna,
Medford (MN),
Heron Lake-
Okabena, Lakeville
North, Canby,
Minneota, Russell-
Tyler-Ruthton,
Tracy-Milroy-
Balaton, Northfield,
Burnsville,
Wayzata, Fergus
Falls, Hutchinson,
Andover, Champlin
Park (B),
Chanhassen, Sioux
Falls Roosevelt,
Bloomington
Jefferson, Prior
Lake, Lakeville
South, Benilde - St.
Margaret's vs.
Marshall

Marshall High
School

11:25am

11:30am

MONDAY, SEP 08, 2025

Tennis: Girls JV Match

4:00pm

Lakeville North

Lakeville North

High School 2:35pm

2:45pm


javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:view_note(2937256)
javascript:view_note(2937256)
javascript:view_note(2937256)
javascript:view_note(2937257)
javascript:view_note(2937257)
javascript:view_note(2937257)
javascript:view_note(2962642)
javascript:view_note(2962642)
javascript:view_note(2962642)
javascript:view_note(2962642)
javascript:view_note(2962642)
javascript:view_note(2923078)
javascript:view_note(2923078)
javascript:view_note(2972208)
javascript:view_note(2972208)

Location

Activity Time Versus Location Detail Dismiss Leave Return Comments
Soccer: Girls JV Game 5:00pm ggL%rL:DSublic zz:(’)r;r"gh 3:05pm 3:10pm
Soccer: Girls 9A Game 5:00pm EZL%'LFSUMC ?C'L‘Z)Tigh 3:05pm 3:10pm
Faribault
. . Bruce Smith
Football: 9A Game 5:00pm Ezianr?ault Senior Field at 4:00pm 4:10pm
g Alexander
Park
Kasson-
Football: JV Game 5:30pm Kasson-Mantorville Mantorville 3:20pm 3:30pm
High School
Soccer: Girls Varsity Game 7:00pm ggL%’LEUb“c EZLZ':;"gh 4:55pm 5:00pm
TUESDAY, SEP 09, 2025
Soccer: Boys Middle School . Faribault Senior Faribault
Game 4.00pm High Middle School T game
. . . Red Wing . .
Soccer: Boys JV Game 5:00pm Red Wing High School 3:15pm 3:30pm
. . . Red Wing . .
Soccer: Boys 9A Game 5:00pm Red Wing High School 3:15pm 3:30pm
. : . . Red Wing . .
Soccer: Boys Varsity Game 7:00pm Red Wing High School 5:00pm 5:15pm
THURSDAY, SEP 11, 2025
Tennis: Girls Middle School 3:45pm New Prague vs. New Prague
Match P Northfield Gold Middle School
A . Lakeville-
gg(r:ﬁ:r' Girls Middle School 4:00pm Lakeville Century Century
Middle School
Rochester Mayo,
Zumbrota-
Mazeppa, White
Bear Lake Area,
Waseca, Stillwater,
Stewartville, St.
Paul Academy and
Summit, Schaeffer
Academy,
Rosemount,
Rochester Lourdes,
. i Luverne, La Rochester
ﬁr\?itsg Country: Boys Varsity 4:00pm Crescent-Hokah, Eastwood Golf 2:00pm 2:05pm
Goodhue, GMLOS, Course
Eastview, Cotter
Schools, Albert
Lea, Austin,
Faribault Senior
High, Northfield,
Owatonna, Red
Wing, Rochester
Century, Rochester
John Marshall,
Winona vs.
Rochester Mayo
Rochester Mayo,
Zumbrota-
Mazeppa, White
Bear Lake Area,
Wayzata, Waseca,
Stillwater,
Stewartville, St.
Paul Academy and
Summit, Schaeffer
Academy,
Rosemount,
Rochester Lourdes, Rochester
Cross Country: Boys ; . Luverne, La . .
N ?Invite 4:00pm Crescent-Hokah, Eiztrvsvzod Golf 2:00pm 2:05pm

Goodhue, GMLOS,
Eastview, Cotter
Schools, Albert
Lea, Austin,
Faribault Senior
High, Northfield,
Owatonna, Red
Wing, Rochester
Century, Rochester
John Marshall,
Winona vs.
Rochester Mayo


javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:view_note(2923075)
javascript:view_note(2923075)
javascript:view_note(2923076)
javascript:view_note(2923076)
javascript:view_note(2969830)
javascript:view_note(2969830)
javascript:view_note(2969830)
javascript:view_note(2969830)
javascript:view_note(2969830)
javascript:view_note(2965547)
javascript:view_note(2965547)
javascript:view_note(2965547)
javascript:view_note(2923077)
javascript:view_note(2923077)
javascript:view_note(2974368)
javascript:view_note(2974368)
javascript:view_note(2929214)
javascript:view_note(2929214)
javascript:view_note(2929289)
javascript:view_note(2929289)
javascript:view_note(2923850)
javascript:view_note(2923850)
javascript:view_note(2964532)
javascript:view_note(2964532)
javascript:view_note(2964486)
javascript:view_note(2964486)
javascript:view_note(2964486)
javascript:view_note(2974032)
javascript:view_note(2974032)
javascript:view_note(2974032)
javascript:view_note(2974033)
javascript:view_note(2974033)
javascript:view_note(2974033)

Location

Activity Time Versus Location Detail Dismiss Leave Return Comments
Volleyball: Girls Middle . : Farmington-
School Meet 4:15pm Farmington Boeckman
R . . Albert Lea . .
Tennis: Girls Varsity Match 4:45pm Albert Lea High School 2:45pm 2:55pm
A . Albert Lea . .
Tennis: Girls JV Match 4:45pm Albert Lea High School 2:45pm 2:55pm
Rochester
Soccer: Girls JV Game 5:00pm Rochester Century Century High 3:05pm 3:10pm
School
Swim & Dive: Girls Varsit Rochester
M"ég‘s Ive. Girls Varsity 6:00pm Rochester Century  Century High 3:30pm 3:45pm
School
Rochester
Swim & Dive: Girls JV Meet 6:00pm Rochester Century Century High 3:30pm 3:45pm
School
Rochester
Soccer: Girls Varsity Game 7:00pm Rochester Century Century High 4:55pm 5:00pm
School
FRIDAY, SEP 12, 2025
. . : Farmington . .
Soccer: Girls 9A Game 4:00pm Farmington High School 2:40pm 2:45pm
SATURDAY, SEP 13, 2025
I?'nr\?i?: Country: Boys Varsity TBD Eden Prairie Flying Cloud 6:10pm 6:20pm
Lakeville South,
Maple Grove,
Andover, Apple
Valley, Armstrong,
Blaine,
Bloomington
Jefferson,
Burnsville, East
Ridge, Faribault Lakeville
Volleyball: Girls B Invitational 8:00am Eﬁﬂ:gl{aﬂ'gh' Mayer South High 6:50am 7:00am
Northﬂela, Nova School
Classical
Academy, Park,
Prior Lake, Red
Wing, Roseville,
Shakopee, St.
Cloud Tech, St.
Louis Park vs.
Lakeville South
Eden Prairie,
Minneapolis
Southwest, Agape
Christi Academy,
Apple Valley,
Armstrong, Blaine,
Bloomington
Jefferson,
Champlin Park (B),
Chanhassen,
Chaska, Cretin-
Derham Hall,
DelaSalle, Eagle
Ridge Academy,
Easrt]\lliev(\i/, Hals(tings,
. Highland Parl
%r\zts:ti%cr)]:?try. Girls Var/JV 5:00pm (MN), Hopkins, Flying Cloud 5:20pm 5:30pm

Maple Grove,
Northfield, Orono,
Providence
Academy (MN),
South Saint Paul,
Spring Lake Park,
St. Louis Park, St.
Paul Central, Trinity
School at River
Ridge, Twin Cities
German
Immersion,
Wayzata, White
Bear Lake Area,
Willmar vs. Eden
Prairie


javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:view_note(2964506)
javascript:view_note(2964506)
javascript:view_note(2924220)
javascript:view_note(2924220)
javascript:view_note(2929598)
javascript:view_note(2929598)
javascript:view_note(2929389)
javascript:view_note(2929389)
javascript:view_note(2929389)
javascript:view_note(2924427)
javascript:view_note(2924427)
javascript:view_note(2924427)
javascript:view_note(2929534)
javascript:view_note(2929534)
javascript:view_note(2929534)
javascript:view_note(2923981)
javascript:view_note(2923981)
javascript:view_note(2923981)
javascript:view_note(2972226)
javascript:view_note(2972226)
javascript:view_note(2975116)
javascript:view_note(2942042)
javascript:view_note(2942042)
javascript:view_note(2942042)
javascript:view_note(2959299)

Location

Activity Time Versus Location Detail Dismiss Leave Return Comments
Eden Prairie,
Minneapolis
Southwest, Agape
Christi Academy,
Armstrong, Blaine,
Bloomington
Jefferson,
Champlin Park (B),
Chanhassen,
Chaska, Cretin-
Derham Hall,
DeLaSalle, Eagle
Ridge Academy,
Eastview, Hastings,
gli'ﬁ:slj\(/)ountry: ?Invitational 5:00pm l(-lr\'/lgﬁ)laﬂg;grt Flying Cloud 5:20pm 5:30pm
Maple Grove,
Northfield, Orono,
Providence
Academy (MN),
South Saint Paul,
Spring Lake Park,
St. Louis Park, St.
Paul Central, Twin
Cities German
Immersion,
Wayzata, White
Bear Lake Area,
Willmar vs. Eden
Prairie
MONDAY, SEP 15, 2025
Soccer: Boys Middle School 4:000m Faribault Middle Faribault
Game 0P School Middle School
Tennis: Girls Middle School 4:00pm Prior Lake vs. Twin Oaks
Match 0P Northfield Maroon Middle School
Rochester Joh Rochester
Football: JV Game 5:00pm M%Crsﬁzlfr onn John Marshall 3:20pm 3:30pm
High School
TUESDAY, SEP 16, 2025
Tennis: Girls Middle School 3:45pm New Prague vs. New Prague
Match P Northfield Gold Middle School
Volleyball: Girls Middle . New Prague
School Meet 4:00pm New Prague Middle School
Soccer: Girls Middle School . - Olson Middle
Game 4:15pm Bloomington School
e Qi ; . Faribault Senior Faribault High . .
Tennis: Girls Varsity Match 4:45pm High School 3:25pm 3:35pm
ist Gi . Faribault Senior Faribault High . .
Tennis: Girls JV Match 4:45pm High Sehool 3:25pm 3:35pm
Volleyball: Girls 9A Match 4:45pm Red Wing Ef;(:]vg’::iol 2:50pm 3:00pm
Winonea
SoeeerBoysdveame 5:06pm Winona Paut-Giet 235pm- 2:30prm- (Cancelled)
Fiete
Soccer: Boys 9A Game 5:00pm Winona \(/;Vigopni;zau' 2:15pm 2:30pm
Volleyball: Girls B Match 500pm  Red Wing z;‘:]";”c"hiol 2:50pm 3:00pm
Volleyball: Girls 9B Match 545pm  Red Wing EZ‘:}";";&N 2:50pm 3:00pm
A . . Red Wing . .
Volleyball: Girls JV Match 6:00pm Red Wing High School 3:50pm 4:00pm
Soccer: Boys Varsity Game 7:00pm Winona \c/;ViEo:i;gaUI 4:15pm 4:30pm
Volleyball: Girls Varsity X : Red Wing . .
Match 7:15pm Red Wing High School 3:50pm 4:00pm
WEDNESDAY, SEP 17, 2025
Soccer: Boys Middle School . : Nicollet Middle
Game 4:00pm Burnsville School

THURSDAY, SEP 18, 2025


javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:view_note(2959300)
javascript:view_note(2964462)
javascript:view_note(2964462)
javascript:view_note(2964523)
javascript:view_note(2964523)
javascript:view_note(2960737)
javascript:view_note(2960737)
javascript:view_note(2960737)
javascript:view_note(2964534)
javascript:view_note(2964534)
javascript:view_note(2964508)
javascript:view_note(2964508)
javascript:view_note(2964488)
javascript:view_note(2964488)
javascript:view_note(2924227)
javascript:view_note(2924227)
javascript:view_note(2929605)
javascript:view_note(2929605)
javascript:view_note(2930005)
javascript:view_note(2930005)
javascript:view_note(2929223)
javascript:view_note(2929223)
javascript:view_note(2929223)
javascript:view_note(2929299)
javascript:view_note(2929299)
javascript:view_note(2929709)
javascript:view_note(2929709)
javascript:view_note(2936838)
javascript:view_note(2936838)
javascript:view_note(2929643)
javascript:view_note(2929643)
javascript:view_note(2923859)
javascript:view_note(2923859)
javascript:view_note(2924043)
javascript:view_note(2924043)
javascript:view_note(2964464)
javascript:view_note(2964464)

Location

Activity Time Versus Location Detail Dismiss Leave Return Comments
o : Lakeville McGuire .
‘II\'Aeantréﬁ. Girls Middle School 3:45pm X/f Northfield m((;jllgr;hom
aroon
Mankato
Football: 8th grade Game 4:30pm Mankato East Prairie Winds
Middle School
Mankato
Tennis: Girls Varsity Match 4:45pm Mankato West Dakota 2:30pm 2:40pm
Meadows MS
Mankato
Tennis: Girls JV Match 4:45pm Mankato West Dakota 2:30pm 2:40pm
Meadows MS
Austin
Soccer: Girls JV Game 5:00pm Austin Wescott 2:55pm 3:00pm
Sports
Complex
Austin
Soccer: Girls Varsity Game 7:00pm Austin \g;;f:“ 4:40pm 4:45pm
Complex
FRIDAY, SEP 19, 2025
Apple Valley,
Eagan, Stillwater,
Marshall, Eden
Prairie, Chaska,
Lakeville North,
levball: Girl Northfield,
Volleyball: Girls Varsity . Wayzata, East Apple Valley X i
Invitational 5:00pm Ridge, Minnetonka, High School 2:50pm 3:00pm
Champlin Park,
Bloomington
Jefferson, Prior
Lake, Lakeville
South, Moorhead
vs. Apple Valley
Rochester
Football: Varsity Game 7:00pm Rochester Mayo Mayo High 4:10pm 4:20pm Homecoming
School
SATURDAY, SEP 20, 2025
Cross Country: Boys Varsity University of . .
Invitational TBD Minnesota 8:30am 8:40am
Cross Country: Girls Varsity University of . .
Invitational TEBD vs. TBD Minnesota 8:30am 8:40am
Lakeville South,
Minnehaha
Academy,
Minneapolis
Southwest,
Armstrong,
Burnsville, Eagan,
Eastview, Eden
Prairie, Edina,
Farmington, Maple
Grove, Maranatha
- Gi Christian Academy,  Lakeville
I\{]?/Iiltz)gti):rl]gflrls 98 8:00am Minneapolis South High 6:25am 6:30am
Roosevelt/Heritage  School
Academy,
Minneapolis
Washburn,
Northfield, Nova
Classical
Academy, Prior
Lake, Red Wing,
Roosevelt,
Rosemount,
Stewartville vs.
Lakeville South
Lakeville South,
Edina, Maple
Grove, Minneapolis
Southwest,
Eastview, Fharibault
Senior High, .
Volleyball: Girls 9A 8:00am Hudson, gﬁ;}”tﬁ n
Invitational : Rosemount, Orono, hool 9
Stewartville, Schoo
Northfield,
Armstrong,

Burnsville, Prior
Lake vs. Lakeville
South


javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:view_note(2964525)
javascript:view_note(2964525)
javascript:view_note(2964502)
javascript:view_note(2964502)
javascript:view_note(2964502)
javascript:view_note(2924229)
javascript:view_note(2924229)
javascript:view_note(2924229)
javascript:view_note(2929607)
javascript:view_note(2929607)
javascript:view_note(2929607)
javascript:view_note(2929404)
javascript:view_note(2929404)
javascript:view_note(2929404)
javascript:view_note(2929404)
javascript:view_note(2923991)
javascript:view_note(2923991)
javascript:view_note(2923991)
javascript:view_note(2923991)
javascript:view_note(2942369)
javascript:view_note(2942369)
javascript:view_note(2960357)
javascript:view_note(2960357)
javascript:view_note(2960357)
javascript:view_note(2964863)
javascript:view_note(2964863)
javascript:view_note(2964866)
javascript:view_note(2964866)
javascript:view_note(2942043)
javascript:view_note(2942043)
javascript:view_note(2942043)
javascript:view_note(2942044)
javascript:view_note(2942044)
javascript:view_note(2942044)

Activity Time

Tennis: Girls JV Tournament 9:00am

Volleyball: Girls Varsity

Invitational 9:00am

Cross Country: Boys Var/JV

Invite 9:30am

Cross Country:

Boys JV 9:30am

?Invitational

Versus

Le Sueur-
Henderson, New
Prague, Northfield,
Owatonnavs. Le
Sueur-Henderson

Apple Valley,
Eagan, Stillwater,
Marshall, Eden
Prairie, Chaska,
Lakeville North,
Northfield,
Wayzata, East
Ridge, Minnetonka,
Champlin Park,
Bloomington
Jefferson, Prior
Lake, Lakeville
South, Moorhead
vs. Apple Valley

Winona, Belle
Plaine, Albert Lea,
Chatfield, Cotter
Schools, Dover-
Eyota, Faribault
Senior High, Gale-
Ettrick-
Trempealeau,
Holmen, Lewiston-
Altura, Lewiston-
Altura/Rushford-
Peterson, Logan,
Minneapolis South,
Northfield,
Onalaska,
Owatonna, Pacelli,
RAACHE
(Rochester Area
Association of
Christian Home
Educators&, Red
Wing, Rochester
Century, Rochester
John Marshall,
Rochester Mayo,
Sioux Falls
Jefferson, United
South Central,
Wabasha-Kellogg
vs. Winona

Winona, Albert Lea,
Chatfield, Cotter
Schools, Dover-
Eyota, Faribault
Senior High, Gale-
Ettrick-
Trempealeau,
Holmen, Lewiston-
Altura, Lewiston-
Altura/Rushford-
Peterson, Logan,
Northfield,
Onalaska,
Owatonna, Pacelli,
RAACHE
(Rochester Area
Association of
Christian Home
Educators), Red
Wing, Rochester
Century, Rochester
John Marshall,
Sioux Falls
Jefferson, United
South Central,
Wabasha-Kellogg,
Belle Plaine vs.
Winona

Location

Detail Dismiss

Location

Le Sueur-
Henderson
High School

7:15am

Apple Valley

High School 6:20am

St. Mary's
University
Winona

St. Mary's
University
Winona

Leave

7:25am

6:30am

Return

Comments

MONDAY, SEP 22, 2025

Tennis: Girls Middle School

Match 3:45pm

Tennis: Girls Varsity Match 4:00pm

Soccer: Boys Middle School

Game 4:00pm

New Prague vs.
Northfield Gold

Simley

Tri-City United

New Prague
Middle School

Simley High
School -
Tennis Courts

(all)

Tri-City United
High School

2:15pm

2:25pm


javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:view_note(2937681)
javascript:view_note(2937681)
javascript:view_note(2937681)
javascript:view_note(2942370)
javascript:view_note(2942370)
javascript:view_note(2938122)
javascript:view_note(2938122)
javascript:view_note(2938122)
javascript:view_note(2938123)
javascript:view_note(2938123)
javascript:view_note(2938123)
javascript:view_note(2964536)
javascript:view_note(2964536)
javascript:view_note(2960661)
javascript:view_note(2960661)
javascript:view_note(2960661)
javascript:view_note(2960661)
javascript:view_note(2964466)
javascript:view_note(2964466)

Location

Activity Time Versus Location Detail Dismiss Leave Return Comments
Tri-City United
Volleyball: Girls Middle . e . - Le Center
School Meet 4:00pm Tri-City United Elementary
School
Rochester
Football: 9A Game 4:45pm Rochester Mayo Mayo High 2:50pm 3:00pm
School
TUESDAY, SEP 23, 2025
Mankato West,
Albert Lea, Austin,
Belle Plaine,
Chanhassen,
) Mankato East,
Icr;1r\?itses Country: Girls Var/JV 3:45pm sgg}\hg;etg'John Benson Park 1:30pm 1:40pm
Marshall,
Rochester Mayo,
St. Peter (St. Peter
MN), Eden Prairie
vs. Mankato West
Mankato West,
Albert Lea, Austin,
Belle Plaine,
Chanhassen,
Mank?to East,
Cross Country: Girls 5. . Northfield,
Middle School ZInvite  3:45pm Rochester John Benson Park
Marshall,
Rochester Mayo,
St. Peter (St. Peter
MN), Eden Prairie
vs. Mankato West
Mankato West,
Albert Lea, Austin,
Belle Plaine,
Chanhassen,
Mankato East,
ﬁ]r\f’if: Country: Boys Var/JV 3:45pm Tglglgilgﬁepsntzrr Benson Park 1:30pm 1:40pm
John Marshall,
Rochester Mayo,
St. Peter (St. Peter
MN), Eden Prairie
vs. Mankato West
Mankato West,
Albert Lea, Austin,
Belle Plaine,
Chanhassen,
Mank?to East,
Cross Country: Boys 5. . Northfield, Prior
Middle School ZInvite  3:45pm Lake, Rochester Benson Park
John Marshall,
Rochester Mayo,
St. Peter (St. Peter
MN), Eden Prairie
vs. Mankato West
Tennis: Girls Middle School 4:00pm Burnsville vs. Eagle Ridge
Match 0P Northfield Maroon Middle School
Rochester
Soccer: Boys JV Game 5:00pm &%ﬁgﬁztlfr John John Marshall 3:00pm 3:15pm
High School
Rochester
. . Rochester John Fuad Mansour i .
Soccer: Boys 9A Game 5:00pm Marshall Sports 3:00pm 3:15pm
Complex
Volleyball: Girls B Match 5:00pm Winona mg‘;gi:;’:im 2:05pm 2:15pm
Rochester
. . Rochester John Fuad Mansour . .
Soccer: Boys B Game 5:00pm Marshall Sports 3:00pm 3:15pm
Complex
Volleyball: Girls 9A Match 5:00pm Winona mgﬁgi:;’:'m 2:05pm 2:15pm
Volleyball: Girls JV Match 6:00pm Winona :’Ig:fnsi:;';'m 3:05pm 3:15pm
Volleyball: Girls 9B Match 6:00pm Winona mg:;i:;Tior 2:05pm 2:15pm
Rochester
Soccer: Boys Varsity Game 7:00pm Rochester John John Marshall 4:45pm 5:00pm

Marshall

High School


javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:view_note(2964515)
javascript:view_note(2964515)
javascript:view_note(2964515)
javascript:view_note(2964515)
javascript:view_note(2960399)
javascript:view_note(2960399)
javascript:view_note(2960399)
javascript:view_note(2968739)
javascript:view_note(2968740)
javascript:view_note(2968757)
javascript:view_note(2968758)
javascript:view_note(2964526)
javascript:view_note(2964526)
javascript:view_note(2929235)
javascript:view_note(2929235)
javascript:view_note(2929235)
javascript:view_note(2929313)
javascript:view_note(2929313)
javascript:view_note(2929313)
javascript:view_note(2929313)
javascript:view_note(2929718)
javascript:view_note(2929718)
javascript:view_note(2929918)
javascript:view_note(2929918)
javascript:view_note(2929918)
javascript:view_note(2929918)
javascript:view_note(2930014)
javascript:view_note(2930014)
javascript:view_note(2929652)
javascript:view_note(2929652)
javascript:view_note(2936847)
javascript:view_note(2936847)
javascript:view_note(2923871)
javascript:view_note(2923871)
javascript:view_note(2923871)

Location

Activity Time Versus Location Detail Dismiss Leave Return Comments
Volleyball: Girls Varsity . : Winona Senior . .
Match 7:15pm Winona High School 3:05pm 3:15pm
WEDNESDAY, SEP 24, 2025
Soccer: Girls Middle School . - Valley Middle
Game 4:15pm Bloomington School
THURSDAY, SEP 25, 2025
Soccer: Boys Middle School . ) : McGuire
Game 4:00pm Lakeville McGuire Middle School
New Prague,
Jog%alm, Nir::olllet
Cross Country: Middle School,
Girls Middle ?Invitational 4:00pm Northfield, Eae:jr:r_lﬁge
School Owatonna,
Waconia vs. New
Prague
New Prague,
Bloomington
Jefferson, Jordan
Cross Country: - . '
Boys Middle ~  ?Invitational ~ 4:15pm glé%cz)léelt Iz/lc;(rjtcrj'nlf?eld E::jnfr_'ﬁ:e
School Tri-City United,
Waconia vs. New
Prague
Kasson-
Football: 7th grade Game 4:30pm Kasson-Mantorville  Mmantorville
High School
Albert Lea Jim
Soccer: Girls JV Game 5:00pm Albert Lea Gustafson 2:55pm 3:00pm
Field
Albert Lea Jim
Soccer: Girls 9A Game 5:00pm Albert Lea Gustafson 2:55pm 3:00pm
Field
Albert Lea Jim
Soccer: Girls Varsity Game 7:00pm Albert Lea Gustafson 4:40pm 4:45pm
Field
FRIDAY, SEP 26, 2025
. . New Prague . .
Football: 9A Game 4:00pm New Prague High School 2:35pm 2:45pm
. . 3 New Prague . .
Football: Varsity Game 7:00pm New Prague High School 4:35pm 4:45pm
SATURDAY, SEP 27, 2025
Eagan, Apple
Valley,
Bloomington
Jefferson, East
Ridge, Eden Prairie,
Volleyball: Girls 9A . Farmington, Eagan High . i
Tournament 8:00am Lakeville North, School 6:20am 6:30am
Lakeville South,
Minnetonka,
Northfield, Prior
Lake, Wayzata vs.
Eagan
Big Nine, Albert
Lea, Austin,
Faribault Senior
High, Mankato
East, Mankato
. N Rochest
Tennis:Gfls Varsity BG 9  g000m  Owatonna Red | oudoor 675m  625am
Wing, Rochester Tennis Center
Century, Rochester
John Marshall,
Rochester Mayo,
Winona vs. Big
Nine
Kasson-
Soccer: Girls JV Game 10:00am Kasson-Mantorville Mantorville 8:10am 8:15am
High School
Kasson-
Soccer: Girls 9A Game 10:00am Kasson-Mantorville Mantorville 8:10am 8:15am

High School


javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:view_note(2924052)
javascript:view_note(2924052)
javascript:view_note(2964490)
javascript:view_note(2964490)
javascript:view_note(2964469)
javascript:view_note(2964469)
javascript:view_note(2974812)
javascript:view_note(2974812)
javascript:view_note(2974811)
javascript:view_note(2974811)
javascript:view_note(2930992)
javascript:view_note(2930992)
javascript:view_note(2930992)
javascript:view_note(2929419)
javascript:view_note(2929419)
javascript:view_note(2929419)
javascript:view_note(2929491)
javascript:view_note(2929491)
javascript:view_note(2929491)
javascript:view_note(2924002)
javascript:view_note(2924002)
javascript:view_note(2924002)
javascript:view_note(2960372)
javascript:view_note(2960372)
javascript:view_note(2960358)
javascript:view_note(2960358)
javascript:view_note(2928323)
javascript:view_note(2928323)
javascript:view_note(2924241)
javascript:view_note(2924241)
javascript:view_note(2924241)
javascript:view_note(2923079)
javascript:view_note(2923079)
javascript:view_note(2923079)
javascript:view_note(2968219)
javascript:view_note(2968219)
javascript:view_note(2968219)

Location

Activity Time Versus Location Detail Dismiss Leave Return Comments
Kasson-
Soccer: Girls Varsity Game 12:00pm Kasson-Mantorville Mantorville 10:05am 10:10am
High School
Kasson-
Soccer: Boys JV Game 12:00pm Kasson-Mantorville Mantorville 10:00am 10:15am
High School
Kasson-
Soccer: Boys Varsity Game 2:00pm Kasson-Mantorville Mantorville 11:45am 12:00pm
High School
Kasson-
Soccer: Boys 9A Game 2:00pm Kasson-Mantorville Mantorville 11:45am 12:00pm
High School
MONDAY, SEP 29, 2025
Soccer: Girls Middle School . New Prague
Game 4:00pm New Prague Middle School
TUESDAY, SEP 30, 2025
A . Lakeville-
Volleyball: Girls Middle 3:45pm Lakeville Century Century
School Meet ;
Middle School
. : Lakeville Kenwood ’
-Ih;leantrrlslf?' Girls Middle School 3:45pm X/'ls Northfield E?;;,\Ilsosdcggz:
aroon
Soccer: Girls Middle School . : Kenwood Trail
Game 4:00pm Lakeville Kenwood Viddle School
Rochester
Volleyball: Girls B Match 4:45pm Rochester John John Marshall 2:40pm 2:50pm
Marshall )
High School
Rochester
Volleyball: Girls 9A Match 4:45pm &%ﬁgﬁ;}ﬁr John John Marshall 2:40pm 2:50pm
High School
Mankato
Soccer: Boys JV Game 5:00pm Mankato West Dakota 2:45pm 3:00pm
Meadows MS
Mankato
Soccer: Boys 9A Game 5:00pm Mankato West Dakota 2:45pm 3:00pm
Meadows MS
Mankato
Soccer: Boys B Game 5:00pm Mankato West Dakota 2:45pm 3:00pm
Meadows MS
Rochester
Volleyball: Girls JV Match 5:spm  Rochester Jon John Marshall 320pm  3:30pm
High School
Rochester
Volleyball: Girls 9B Match 6:00pm Rochester John John Marshall 2:40pm 2:50pm
Marshall !
High School
Mankato
Soccer: Boys Varsity Game 7:00pm Mankato West g:?c'veer" North 4:30pm 4:45pm
Complex
. . Rochester
Volleyball: Girls Varsity . Rochester John . .
Match 7:00pm Marshall John Marshall 3:20pm 3:30pm
High School
WEDNESDAY, OCT 01, 2025
Saint Michael-
Albertville,
Camden High
School,
Farmington, Blaine,
Big Lake, Buffalo,
Cross Country: Girls Var/JV . Eden Prairie, St Michael . .
Invitational 4.00pm Robbinsdale Rec Center 12:40pm 12:50pm
Cooper, Northfield,
Armstrong,

Wayzata, Andover,
Monticello - MN vs.
Saint Michael-
Albertville


javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:view_note(2923081)
javascript:view_note(2923081)
javascript:view_note(2923081)
javascript:view_note(2923097)
javascript:view_note(2923097)
javascript:view_note(2923097)
javascript:view_note(2923098)
javascript:view_note(2923098)
javascript:view_note(2923098)
javascript:view_note(2968218)
javascript:view_note(2968218)
javascript:view_note(2968218)
javascript:view_note(2972671)
javascript:view_note(2972671)
javascript:view_note(2964518)
javascript:view_note(2964518)
javascript:view_note(2964518)
javascript:view_note(2964528)
javascript:view_note(2964528)
javascript:view_note(2964492)
javascript:view_note(2964492)
javascript:view_note(2929730)
javascript:view_note(2929730)
javascript:view_note(2929730)
javascript:view_note(2930026)
javascript:view_note(2930026)
javascript:view_note(2930026)
javascript:view_note(2929245)
javascript:view_note(2929245)
javascript:view_note(2929245)
javascript:view_note(2929322)
javascript:view_note(2929322)
javascript:view_note(2929322)
javascript:view_note(2929927)
javascript:view_note(2929927)
javascript:view_note(2929927)
javascript:view_note(2929664)
javascript:view_note(2929664)
javascript:view_note(2929664)
javascript:view_note(2936859)
javascript:view_note(2936859)
javascript:view_note(2936859)
javascript:view_note(2923881)
javascript:view_note(2923881)
javascript:view_note(2923881)
javascript:view_note(2923881)
javascript:view_note(2924064)
javascript:view_note(2924064)
javascript:view_note(2924064)
javascript:view_note(2961113)
javascript:view_note(2961113)

Location

Activity Time Versus Location Detail Dismiss Leave Return Comments
Saint Michael-
Albertville,
Farmington, Blaine,
Big Lake, Buffalo,
Edgg Pre:jirile,
Cross Country: o i s . Robbinsdale St Michael . .
Girls JV ZInvitational 4:00pm Cooper, Northfield, Rec Center 12:40pm 12:50pm
Armstrong,
Wayzata, Andover,
Monticello - MN vs.
Saint Michael-
Albertville
Soccer: Boys Middle School 4:000m Faribault Middle Faribault
Game 0P School Middle School
THURSDAY, OCT 02, 2025
Tennis: Girls Middle School 3:45pm New Prague vs. New Prague
Match P Northfield Maroon Middle School
Owatonna, Albert
Lea, Austin, Eagan,
Lakeville North,
Mankato East,
Mankato West,
Cross Country: Boys Var/JV Northfid Red Owatonna
ross Country: Boys Var . orthfield, Re . . -
Invite 4:00pm Wing, Rochester Brooktree Golf 2:30pm 2:40pm Ev Berg Invitational
Century, Rochester Course
John Marshall,
Rochester Mayo,
Rosemount,
Winona vs.
Owatonna
Owatonna, Albert
Lea, Austin, Eagan,
Lakeville North,
Mankato East,
Mankato West,
New Prague, Owatonna
Cross Country: Boys 5., . Northfield, Red . . ot
N ?Invite 4:00pm Wing, Rochester grooktree Golf 2:30pm 2:40pm Ev Berg Invitational
Century, Rochester ourse
John Marshall,
Rochester Mayo,
Rosemount,
Winona vs.
Owatonna
) . Dodge Middle
gg%::r. Boys Middle School 4:15pm Farmington School-
Farmington
Mankato
Football: 7th grade Game 4:30pm Mankato West Dakota
Meadows MS
Owatonna
Soccer: Girls JV Game 5:00pm Owatonna Lincoln 3:25pm 3:30pm
Elementary
School
Owatonna
Soccer: Girls 9A Game 5:00pm Owatonna Lincoln 3:25pm 3:30pm
Elementary
School
. s A . Mankato
f/lvég? &Dive: Girls Varsity 6:00pm Mankato West Dakota
Meadows MS
Mankato
Swim & Dive: Girls JV Meet 6:00pm Mankato West Dakota 3:30pm 3:45pm
Meadows MS
Soccer: Girls Varsity Game 7:00pm Owatonna g:“;‘:”s"a 5:10pm 5:15pm
SATURDAY, OCT 04, 2025
Soccer: Boys JV Game 8:30am Mahtomedi Mahtomed 6:30am 6:45am
High School
Soccer: Boys 9A Game 8:30am Mahtomedi Mahtomed 6:30am 6:45am
High School
Soccer: Boys Varsity Game 10:00am  Mahtomedi Mahtomed 7:30am 7:45am
High School
Football: JV Game 11:00am  Owatonna Owatonna 9:30am 9:45am

New HS



javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:view_note(2961114)
javascript:view_note(2961114)
javascript:view_note(2974719)
javascript:view_note(2974719)
javascript:view_note(2964529)
javascript:view_note(2964529)
javascript:view_note(2960760)
javascript:view_note(2960760)
javascript:view_note(2960760)
javascript:view_note(2960761)
javascript:view_note(2960761)
javascript:view_note(2960761)
javascript:view_note(2964482)
javascript:view_note(2964482)
javascript:view_note(2964482)
javascript:view_note(2964498)
javascript:view_note(2964498)
javascript:view_note(2964498)
javascript:view_note(2929435)
javascript:view_note(2929435)
javascript:view_note(2929435)
javascript:view_note(2929435)
javascript:view_note(2929506)
javascript:view_note(2929506)
javascript:view_note(2929506)
javascript:view_note(2929506)
javascript:view_note(2924447)
javascript:view_note(2924447)
javascript:view_note(2924447)
javascript:view_note(2929549)
javascript:view_note(2929549)
javascript:view_note(2929549)
javascript:view_note(2924018)
javascript:view_note(2924018)
javascript:view_note(2933590)
javascript:view_note(2933590)
javascript:view_note(2933592)
javascript:view_note(2933592)
javascript:view_note(2933591)
javascript:view_note(2933591)
javascript:view_note(2960464)
javascript:view_note(2960464)

Location

Activity Time Versus Location Detail Dismiss Leave Comments
TUESDAY, OCT 07, 2025
Tennis: Girls Middle School 3:45pm Lakeville McGuire McGuire
Match P vs. Northfield Gold Middle School
Owatonna
Football: 8th grade Game 4:00pm Owatonna 'OLD' High
School
Volleyball: Girls Middle . Owatonna
School Meet 4:00pm Owatonna Middle School
A . Oak Grove
ggfncgr' Girls Middle School 4:15pm Bloomington Middle School-
Bloomington
. A . Mankato West . .
Volleyball: Girls B Match 5:00pm Mankato West High School 2:50pm 3:00pm
Mankato
Volleyball: Girls 9A Match 5:45pm Mankato West Dakota 2:50pm 3:00pm
Meadows MS
. A . Mankato West . .
Volleyball: Girls JV Match 6:00pm Mankato West High School 3:50pm 4:00pm
Mankato
Volleyball: Girls 9B Match 7:00pm Mankato West Dakota 2:50pm 3:00pm
Meadows MS
Volleyball: Girls Varsity . Mankato West . .
Match 7:15pm Mankato West High School 3:50pm 4:00pm
THURSDAY, OCT 09, 2025
Tennis: Girls Varsity Section . Rochester
Individual Tournament 9:00am vs. TBD Athletic Club
Soccer: Boys Middle School . : ; Eagle Ridge
Game 4:00pm Burnsville Middle Middle School
Soccer: Girls Varsity Section . Byron Public Byron High . .
Tournament 7:00pm Schools School 4:55pm 5:00pm
FRIDAY, OCT 10, 2025
Lakeville North,
Caledonia Area
Public Schools,
Eagan, Jackson
County Central
High School,
: : Marshall, Eden :
Volleyball: Girls Varsity . Py Lakeville North . .
Invitational 5:00pm rﬂrg;%e'N%%giggﬂe High School 2:50pm 3:00pm
North'ﬁeld, East
Ridge, Champlin
Park, Prior Lake,
Lakeville South,
Moorhead vs.
Lakeville North
Lakeville North,
Apple Valley,
Rochester Century,
Caledonia Area
Public Schools,
Eagan, Marshall,
Eden Prairie,
. Rochester Mayo .
Volleyball: Girls JV . f ' McGuire . .
Invitational 5:30pm fﬂtﬁ]"xggtv;"e' Middle School 2:50pm 3:00pm
Northﬂeld, Grand
Rapids, East Ridge,
Champlin Park,
Prior Lake,
Lakeville South,
Moorhead vs.
Lakeville North
Mankato West,
Albert Lea, Austin,
Faribault Senior
High, Mankato Mankato Warm ups begin at
Swim & Dive: Girls Varsity 5:30pm East, Northfield, bakota 3pm, diving
Section True Team =P Red Wing, St. Peter Meadows MS competition begins at
(St. Peter MIN), Tri- cadows 5:30pm
City United,
Winona vs.
Mankato West
Rochester
Football: Varsity Game 7:00pm Rochester Century Century High 4:30pm

School



javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:view_note(2964539)
javascript:view_note(2964539)
javascript:view_note(2964504)
javascript:view_note(2964504)
javascript:view_note(2964504)
javascript:view_note(2964520)
javascript:view_note(2964520)
javascript:view_note(2964494)
javascript:view_note(2964494)
javascript:view_note(2964494)
javascript:view_note(2929738)
javascript:view_note(2929738)
javascript:view_note(2930034)
javascript:view_note(2930034)
javascript:view_note(2930034)
javascript:view_note(2929672)
javascript:view_note(2929672)
javascript:view_note(2936867)
javascript:view_note(2936867)
javascript:view_note(2936867)
javascript:view_note(2924074)
javascript:view_note(2924074)
javascript:view_note(2976172)
javascript:view_note(2976172)
javascript:view_note(2964485)
javascript:view_note(2964485)
javascript:view_note(2977436)
javascript:view_note(2977436)
javascript:view_note(2931569)
javascript:view_note(2931569)
javascript:view_note(2931570)
javascript:view_note(2931570)
javascript:view_note(2979880)
javascript:view_note(2979880)
javascript:view_note(2979880)
javascript:view_note(2960919)
javascript:view_note(2960919)
javascript:view_note(2960919)

Activity

SATURDAY, OCT 11, 2025

Volleyball: Girls Varsity
Invitational

Volleyball: Girls JV
Invitational

Swim & Dive: Girls Varsity
Section True Team

Time

9:00am

9:30am

12:00pm

Versus

Lakeville North,
Caledonia Area
Public Schools,
Eagan, Jackson
County Central
High School,
Marshall, Eden
Prairie, Rochester
Mayo, New Prague,
Northfield, East
Ridge, Champlin
Park, Prior Lake,
Lakeville South,
Moorhead vs.
Lakeville North

Lakeville North,
Apple Valley,
Rochester Century,
Caledonia Area
Public Schools,
Eagan, Marshall,
Eden Prairie,
Rochester Mayo,
Stewartville,
Northfield, Grand
Rapids, East Ridge,
Champlin Park,
Prior Lake,
Lakeville South,
Moorhead vs.
Lakeville North

Mankato West, ,
Albert Lea, Austin,
Faribault Senior
High, Mankato
East, Northfield,
Red Wing, St. Peter
(St. Peter MN), Tri-
City United,
Winona vs.
Mankato West

Location

Lakeville North
High School

McGuire
Middle School

Mankato
Dakota
Meadows MS

Location
Detail

Dismiss

6:20am

6:20am

Leave Return

6:30am

6:30am

Comments

Warm ups begin at
10:30, start time is
12:00pm

TUESDAY, OCT 14, 2025

Tennis: Girls Varsity Section
Individual Tournament

Cross Country: Girls Varsity
Big 9 Conference Meet

Cross Country: Girls JV Big 9
Conference Meet

Cross Country: Boys Varsity
Big 9 Conference Meet

9:00am

3:25pm

3:25pm

3:55pm

vs. TBD

Owatonna, Albert
Lea, Austin,
Faribault Senior
High, Mankato
East, Mankato
West, Northfield,
Red Wing,
Rochester Century,
Rochester John
Marshall,
Rochester Mayo,
Winona vs.
Owatonna

Owatonna, Albert
Lea, Austin,
Faribault Senior
High, Mankato
East, Mankato
West, Northfield,
Red Wing,
Rochester Century,
Rochester John
Marshall,
Rochester Mayo,
Winona vs.
Owatonna

Owatonna, Albert
Lea, Austin,
Faribault Senior
High, Mankato
East, Mankato
West, Northfield,
Red Wing,
Rochester Century,
Rochester John
Marshall,
Rochester Mayo,
Winona vs.
Owatonna

Rochester
Athletic Club

Owatonna
Brooktree Golf
Course

Owatonna
Brooktree Golf
Course

Owatonna
Brooktree Golf
Course

6:50am

1:00pm

1:00pm

1:00pm

7:00am

1:10pm

1:10pm

1:10pm


javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:view_note(2931571)
javascript:view_note(2931571)
javascript:view_note(2931572)
javascript:view_note(2931572)
javascript:view_note(2979881)
javascript:view_note(2979881)
javascript:view_note(2979881)
javascript:view_note(2976173)
javascript:view_note(2976173)
javascript:view_note(2924189)
javascript:view_note(2924189)
javascript:view_note(2924189)
javascript:view_note(2929139)
javascript:view_note(2929139)
javascript:view_note(2929139)
javascript:view_note(2924188)
javascript:view_note(2924188)
javascript:view_note(2924188)

Location

Activity Time Versus Location Detail Dismiss Leave Return Comments
Owatonna, Albert
Lea, Austin,
Faribault Senior
High, Mankato
East, Mankﬁ\ftoId
. . West, Northfield, Owatonna
grggrs]fg?eunrltgymi?{s JVBig 3:55pm Red Wing, Brooktree Golf 1:00pm 1:10pm
Rochester Century, Course
Rochester John
Marshall,
Rochester Mayo,
Winona vs.
Owatonna
Football: JV Game 4:30pm Two Rivers :?g;':;’ﬁ;l 2:50pm 3:00pm
Swim & Dive: Girls Varsity . Owatonna . .
Meet 6:00pm Owatonna Middle School 3:50pm 4:00pm
. s A ) Owatonna . .
Swim & Dive: Girls JV Meet 6:00pm Owatonna Middle School 3:50pm 4:00pm
Soccer: Boys Varsity Section . : Winona High X X
Tournament 7:30pm Winona School 4:15pm 4:30pm
TUESDAY, OCT 21, 2025
Football: Varsity Section .
Tournament 7:00pm vs. TBD
THURSDAY, OCT 23, 2025
. Albert Lea
Cross Country: Boys Varsity
Section Tournament TBD Albert Lea vs. TBD E::;roft Bay
Albert Lea, Austin,
Byron Public
Schools, Faribault
Senior High,
Kasson- |
Mantorville,
. ’. Albert Lea
Cross Country: Girls Var/JV . Northfield, Pine . .
Section Class AA 2:00pm Island, Plainview- Bankcmﬁ Bay 11:10am 11:20am
Elgin-Millville, Red Par
Wing, Stewartville,
Waseca, Winona,
Zumbrota-
Mazeppa vs. Albert
Lea
Albert Lea, Austin,
Byron Public
Schools, Faribault
Senior High,
Kasson- |
Mantorville,
. Albert Lea
Cross Country: Boys Var/JV . Northfield, Pine . .
Section Class AA Z00PM  Island, Plainview- ~ BanerotBay 11:10am  11:20am
Elgin-Millville, Red Par
Wing, Stewartville,
Waseca, Winona,
Zumbrota-
Mazeppa vs. Albert
Lea
Middle School
HS Choir Concert 7:30pm - Auditorium -
MS
SATURDAY, OCT 25, 2025
Big Nine, Albert
Lea, Austin,
Faribault Senior
High, Mankato
East, Mankafyo
i ive: Gi ; West, Northfield, Rochester
Swim & Dive: Girls JV Big 9 9:30am Owatonna, Red Recreation JV Meet

Conference Meet

Wing, Rochester
Century, Rochester
John Marshall,
Rochester Mayo,
Winona vs. Big
Nine

Center


javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:view_note(2929138)
javascript:view_note(2929138)
javascript:view_note(2929138)
javascript:view_note(2960380)
javascript:view_note(2960380)
javascript:view_note(2924458)
javascript:view_note(2924458)
javascript:view_note(2929560)
javascript:view_note(2929560)
javascript:view_note(2977429)
javascript:view_note(2977429)
javascript:view_note(2977413)
javascript:view_note(2977413)
javascript:view_note(2977413)
javascript:view_note(2928390)
javascript:view_note(2928390)
javascript:view_note(2928390)
javascript:view_note(2928391)
javascript:view_note(2928391)
javascript:view_note(2928391)
javascript:view_note(2965331)
javascript:view_note(2965331)
javascript:view_note(2965331)
javascript:view_note(2952981)
javascript:view_note(2952981)
javascript:view_note(2952981)

Location

Activity Time Versus Location Detail Dismiss Leave Return Comments
Rochester Century,
Albert Lea, Austin,
Faribault Senior
High, Mankato
East, Mankato Rochester
Swim & Dive: Girls JV Big 9 9:30am West, Northfield, Century High JV DIVING AT
Conference Meet : Owatonna, Red o “rly g CENTURY HS
Wing, Rochester choo
John Marshall,
Rochester Mayo,
Winona vs.
Rochester Century
Big Nine, Albert
Lea, Austin,
Faribault Senior
High, Mankato
East, Mankﬁ\ftoId
i i i i West, Northfie Rochester
Swim & Dive: Girls Varsity . y ' )
Big 9 Conference Meet 3:00pm SvmagtogggheRgtde ; EZEZZ?UW‘
Centl'er, Rochester
John Marshall,
Rochester Mayo,
Winona vs. Big
Nine
MONDAY, OCT 27, 2025
Middle School
HS Orchestra Concert 7:30pm - Auditorium -
MS
TUESDAY, OCT 28, 2025
Soccer: Boys Varsity State . US Bank
Tournament 12:30pm Blake Stadium
3:30pm- )
MS Fall Conferences 7:30pm NMS Cafeteria
WEDNESDAY, OCT 29, 2025
Soccer: Boys Varsity State . ) West Saint
Tournament 11:00am Simley Paul Dome
FRIDAY, OCT 31, 2025
. . Rochester (Date & Time
Football: Varsity Section . ) . . 01-
Tournament 7:30pm Rochester Mayo Mayo High 4:45pm 4:55pm Changed from 11-01
School 25)
SATURDAY, NOV 01, 2025
Cross Country: Girls Var/JV . University of
State Tournament 9:00am vs. TBD Minnesota
Volleyball: Girls Varsity . : Mayo Civic . .
Section Tournament 2:00pm Stewartville Conter 10:25am 10:30am
Ice Hockey: Girls Varsity . : : Parade Ice
Scrimmage 4:00pm Minneapolis Garden
: Rechester
. .. Seetion . ‘ (Date Changed to 10-
FootbattVersityro mament 7:88p tochesterMayo SU aye Ty 31-25)
TUESDAY, NOV 04, 2025
Ice Hockey: Girls Varsity . g - Dodge County
Scrimmage 4:15pm Kasson-Mantorville ce Arena
Ice Hockey: Girls Varsity . Dodge County Dodge County . .
Scrimmage 4:30pm Wildcats Ice Arena 2:45pm 2:50pm
WEDNESDAY, NOV 05, 2025
. . . . Rochester
Swim & Dive: Girls Varsity . Rochester Century . ; i ar
Section Tournament 5:30pm vs. TBD Century High Swim Preliminaries
School
THURSDAY, NOV 06, 2025
MS Fall Conferences 3:30pm-

7:30pm

NMS Cafeteria



javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:view_note(2969860)
javascript:view_note(2969860)
javascript:view_note(2969860)
javascript:view_note(2948610)
javascript:view_note(2948610)
javascript:view_note(2948610)
javascript:view_note(2965332)
javascript:view_note(2965332)
javascript:view_note(2965332)
javascript:view_note(2983605)
javascript:view_note(2983605)
javascript:view_note(2983597)
javascript:view_note(2984461)
javascript:view_note(2984461)
javascript:view_note(2983541)
javascript:view_note(2983541)
javascript:view_note(2983541)
javascript:view_note(2968708)
javascript:view_note(2968708)
javascript:view_note(2977410)
javascript:view_note(2977410)
javascript:view_note(2974832)
javascript:view_note(2974832)
javascript:view_note(2984347)
javascript:view_note(2984347)
javascript:view_note(2984347)
javascript:view_note(2982630)
javascript:view_note(2982630)
javascript:view_note(2974833)
javascript:view_note(2974833)
javascript:view_note(2977442)
javascript:view_note(2977442)
javascript:view_note(2977442)
javascript:view_note(2983598)

Location

Activity Time Versus Location Detail Dismiss Leave Return Comments
FRIDAY, NOV 07, 2025
. . . . Rochester
Swim & Dive: Girls Varsity . Rochester Century . R
Section Tournament 5:30pm vs. TBD Century High Swim Finals
School
: High School -
HS Fall Play Zooggg]m Auditorium -
’ HS
SATURDAY, NOV 08, 2025
Ice Hockey: Girls JV Game 11:15am  Westonka Westonka
High School
Ice Hockey: Girls Varsity . Westonka
Game 1:00pm Westonka High School
3 High School -
HS Fall Play zt?ggg]m Auditorium -
: HS
TUESDAY, NOV 11, 2025
210 Middle School
Veterans Day Assembly 21453m' - Auditorium -
: MS
WEDNESDAY, NOV 12, 2025
Ice Hockey: Boys Varsity . . Farmington . .
Scrimmage 4:45pm Farmington Civic Center 3:20pm 3:30pm
THURSDAY, NOV 13, 2025
Middle School
HS Jazz Band Concert 7:00pm - Auditorium -
MS
FRIDAY, NOV 14, 2025
Swim & Dive: Girls Varsity . University of
State Tournament 12:00pm vs. TBD Minnesota
: High School -
HS Fall Play zggg;nm Auditorium -
’ HS
SATURDAY, NOV 15, 2025
Ice Hockey: Boys JV . : Lakeville . .
Scrimmage 10:30am Lakeville North Hasse Arena 9:05am 9:15am
Swim & Dive: Girls Varsity . University of
State Tournament 12:00pm vs. TBD Minnesota
Ice Hockey: Boys Varsity . ; Lakeville . .
Scrimmage 12:10pm Lakeville North Hasse Arena 9:05am 9:15am
High School -
7:00pm- o
HS Fall Play . Auditorium -
10:00pm HS
SUNDAY, NOV 16, 2025
High School -
2:00pm- o
HS Fall Play . Auditorium -
5:00pm Hs
TUESDAY, NOV 18, 2025
Mankato All
Ice Hockey: Girls JV Game 5:30pm Mankato West Seasons 3:00pm 3:10pm
Arena
. . Mankato All The Minnesota Star
Iecaeggckey. Girls Varsity 7:15pm Mankato West Seasons 3:00pm 3:10pm Tribune Game of the
Arena Week
Middle School
HS Band Concert 7:30pm - Auditorium -
MS

THURSDAY, NOV 20, 2025


javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:view_note(2977447)
javascript:view_note(2977447)
javascript:view_note(2977447)
javascript:view_note(2973383)
javascript:view_note(2973383)
javascript:view_note(2973383)
javascript:view_note(2951310)
javascript:view_note(2951310)
javascript:view_note(2951309)
javascript:view_note(2951309)
javascript:view_note(2973384)
javascript:view_note(2973384)
javascript:view_note(2973384)
javascript:view_note(2983599)
javascript:view_note(2983599)
javascript:view_note(2983599)
javascript:view_note(2980408)
javascript:view_note(2980408)
javascript:view_note(2965333)
javascript:view_note(2965333)
javascript:view_note(2965333)
javascript:view_note(2987141)
javascript:view_note(2987141)
javascript:view_note(2973385)
javascript:view_note(2973385)
javascript:view_note(2973385)
javascript:view_note(2980410)
javascript:view_note(2980410)
javascript:view_note(2987143)
javascript:view_note(2987143)
javascript:view_note(2980409)
javascript:view_note(2980409)
javascript:view_note(2973386)
javascript:view_note(2973386)
javascript:view_note(2973386)
javascript:view_note(2973387)
javascript:view_note(2973387)
javascript:view_note(2973387)
javascript:view_note(2946671)
javascript:view_note(2946671)
javascript:view_note(2946671)
javascript:view_note(2937205)
javascript:view_note(2937205)
javascript:view_note(2937205)
javascript:view_note(2965334)
javascript:view_note(2965334)
javascript:view_note(2965334)

Location

Activity Time Versus Location Detail Dismiss Leave Return Comments
Owatonna
Ice Hockey: Girls JV Game 5:00pm Owatonna Steele County 3:00pm 3:10pm
Four Seasons
Centre
Middle School
: 6:00pm- o
MS Spelling Bee X - Auditorium -
7:30pm MS
Owatonna
Ice Hockey: Girls Varsity . Steele County . .
Game 7:00pm Owatonna Four Seasons 3:00pm 3:10pm
Centre
SATURDAY, NOV 22, 2025
Lakev}lle North,
. . Northfield, St :
Basketball: Boys Varsity . ' Lakeville North : :
Scrimmage 8:45am 'I\/'J\ooorggﬁrec\:gdemy, High School 7:30am 7:40am
Lakeville North
Dance Team: Varsity . Rosemount . .
Invitational 9:00am vs. TBD High School 6:15am 6:30am
TUESDAY, NOV 25, 2025
et . Albert Lea . .
Ice Hockey: Girls JV Game 5:30pm Albert Lea High School 3:00pm 3:10pm
Ice Hockey: Girls Varsity . Albert Lea . .
Game 7:15pm Albert Lea High School 3:00pm 3:10pm
SATURDAY, NOV 29, 2025
Hutchinson, Elk
River, Glencoe-
Silver Lake,
Princeton, Hopkins,
Farmington,
Kasson-
Mantorville,
Luverne, Belgrade-
Brooten-Elrosa,
Eagan, Annandale
Schools, Como
Park, St. Peter (St.
Peter MN),
Redwood Valley,
New UIr|r|1, | Entry Ifee is $30 per "
. : Waterville-Elysian- ) wrestler, team cap o
Wrestling: Girls Varsit . Hutch C
Ivatios: | y 10:00am  Morristown, Red Hi“g;i A 6:20am 6:30am $200 Entry fee is $30
Rohck Central, ‘ p?rswrestler, team cap
White Bear Lake of $200
Area, Sartell, Eden
Prairie, Tartan
Senior, Wabasso,
Northfield,
Barnesville,
Zimmerman,
B.0O.L.D,, St. James
Area, Robbinsdale
Armstrong, Bertha-
Hewitt, Shakopee,
Monticello - MN,
Bloomington
Kennedy vs.
Hutchinson
Ice Hockey: Girls JV Game 1:00pm Orono Sg’]gzlmgh 10:40am  10:50am
Iggnljgckey: Girls Varsity 3:00pm Orono gﬁgleigh 10:40am  10:50am
TUESDAY, DEC 02, 2025
. . Mankato East . .
Basketball: Boys B Game 4:45pm Mankato East High School 2:40pm 2:50pm
. . Mankato East . .
Basketball: Boys JV Game 6:00pm Mankato East High School 3:50pm 4:00pm
Mankato
Basketball: Boys 9A Game 6:00pm Mankato East Prairie Winds 2:40pm 2:50pm
Middle School
Mankato
Basketball: Boys 9B Game 7:00pm Mankato East Prairie Winds 2:40pm 2:50pm

Middle School


javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:view_note(2946654)
javascript:view_note(2946654)
javascript:view_note(2946654)
javascript:view_note(2946654)
javascript:view_note(2983600)
javascript:view_note(2983600)
javascript:view_note(2983600)
javascript:view_note(2937188)
javascript:view_note(2937188)
javascript:view_note(2937188)
javascript:view_note(2937188)
javascript:view_note(2979621)
javascript:view_note(2979621)
javascript:view_note(2987507)
javascript:view_note(2987507)
javascript:view_note(2946660)
javascript:view_note(2946660)
javascript:view_note(2937196)
javascript:view_note(2937196)
javascript:view_note(2959277)
javascript:view_note(2959277)
javascript:view_note(2941304)
javascript:view_note(2941304)
javascript:view_note(2941303)
javascript:view_note(2941303)
javascript:view_note(2947485)
javascript:view_note(2947485)
javascript:view_note(2947163)
javascript:view_note(2947163)
javascript:view_note(2952260)
javascript:view_note(2952260)
javascript:view_note(2952260)
javascript:view_note(2952382)
javascript:view_note(2952382)
javascript:view_note(2952382)

Location

Activity Time Versus Location Detail Dismiss Leave Return Comments
Basketball: Boys Varsity . Mankato East . .
Game 7:30pm Mankato East High School 3:50pm 4:00pm
THURSDAY, DEC 04, 2025
Winona Bud
Ice Hockey: Boys JV Game 5:30pm Winona King Ice
Arena
Rochester
Swim& . ; . Rechesterdehn M‘ﬁfShﬁ'H: ° . . (Date Changed to 01-
Bive ‘BoysVarsityMeet  6:60pm Marshah " 335pm- 340prr 06-26)
Sehoot
Roehester
Swir-&Dive: . RechesterJdohn Mﬁfsha-l-}de . . (Date Changed to 01-
‘BoysdVivteet 6:06pm Marshat K 3:35pm- 340pm- 06-26)
Schoot
. . Winona Bud
Ié:gnljeockey‘ Boys Varsity 7:15pm Winona King Ice
Arena
FRIDAY, DEC 05, 2025
) Chaska High
ggevvl\:ll\e/g?seity ?Scrimmage  4:00pm Chaska 5c:§o|a 9 1:50pm 2:00pm
Rochester
Basketball: Girls 9A Game 4:45pm Rochester Mayo Mayo High 3:05pm 3:10pm
School
Lake City, Byron
Public Schools,
East Ridge,
Farmington,
Hastings, -
Wrestling: Varsity Invite 5:00pm Northfield, Pine ';I;iglty High 2:30pm 2:40pm $e2a0n$<;g¥(restler $240
Island, Rochester
Mayo, St. Charles,
Stewartville, Triton,
Wabasha-Kellogg
vs. Lake City
Rochester
Basketball: Girls JV Game 6:00pm Rochester Mayo Mayo High 3:05pm 3:10pm
School
Rochefster Mayo,
Northfield
s A . ’ Rochester
:\Sﬁyggtnastlcs. Girls Varsity 6:30pm Eggﬂg:{g ‘(Jloemury, Friedell Middle 3:45pm 4:10pm
Marshall vs. Scheol
Rochester Mayo
Rochester Mayo,
Northﬂeld' Rochester
Gymnastics: Girls JV Meet 6:30pm gggﬂgig \(J)gmury, Friedell Middle 3:45pm 4:10pm
Marshall vs. School
Rochester Mayo
. . Rochester
ggfﬁgtball. Girls Varsity 7:30pm Rochester Mayo Mayo High 3:05pm 3:10pm
School
SATURDAY, DEC 06, 2025
Rochester Century,
Faribault Senior
High, Kasson-
Mantorville,
Northfield
’ Rochester
Basketball: Boys B . Onalaska, . . .
Tournament 9:00am Rochester John Ce'r]nurly High 8:00am 8:10am
Marshall, Schoo
Rochester Math &
Science Academy,
Stewartville vs.
Rochester Century
) . Lakeville
E}%ﬂ%ﬁilﬁg{n' Varsity 9:00am vs. TBD South High
School
New Praghufe, Iﬁlbert
N Lea, Northfield,
g\gﬁgging. Middle ?Game 9:30am Owatonna MS, mia;kgt;rﬁs‘
Shakopee vs. New 9
Prague
Wrestling: 9:30am New Praque New Prague

Middle School *Tournament

High School


javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:view_note(2935923)
javascript:view_note(2935923)
javascript:view_note(2946725)
javascript:view_note(2946725)
javascript:view_note(2946725)
javascript:view_note(2989142)
javascript:view_note(2989142)
javascript:view_note(2989142)
javascript:view_note(2989142)
javascript:view_note(2989142)
javascript:view_note(2989143)
javascript:view_note(2989143)
javascript:view_note(2989143)
javascript:view_note(2989143)
javascript:view_note(2989143)
javascript:view_note(2936495)
javascript:view_note(2936495)
javascript:view_note(2936495)
javascript:view_note(2989688)
javascript:view_note(2989688)
javascript:view_note(2978744)
javascript:view_note(2978744)
javascript:view_note(2978744)
javascript:view_note(2944963)
javascript:view_note(2944963)
javascript:view_note(2946819)
javascript:view_note(2946819)
javascript:view_note(2946819)
javascript:view_note(2935849)
javascript:view_note(2935849)
javascript:view_note(2935849)
javascript:view_note(2946624)
javascript:view_note(2946624)
javascript:view_note(2946624)
javascript:view_note(2936214)
javascript:view_note(2936214)
javascript:view_note(2936214)
javascript:view_note(2987027)
javascript:view_note(2987027)
javascript:view_note(2987027)
javascript:view_note(2987508)
javascript:view_note(2987508)
javascript:view_note(2987508)
javascript:view_note(2985028)
javascript:view_note(2985028)
javascript:view_note(2985054)
javascript:view_note(2985054)

Activity

Wrestling: JV Invitational

Wrestling: Varsity
Invitational

Gymnastics: Girls Varsity
Invitational

Time

10:00am

10:00am

11:00am

Versus

Lakeville North,
Apple Valley,
Cloquet, Blaine,
Baldwin-Woodbville
Area School
District, Mounds
View, Minneapolis
North, Osseo,
Irondale, Faribault
Senior High,
Simley, Chatfield,
Rosemount,
Northfield,
Chanhassen,
Rochester John
Marshall, St. Croix
Central vs.
Lakeville North

Lakeville North,
Cloquet, Blaine,
Mounds View,

Minneapolis North,

Osseo, Irondale,
Faribault Senior
High, Simley,
Chatfield,
Rosemount,
Northfield,
Chanhassen,
Rochester John
Marshall, St. Croix
Central vs.
Lakeville North

Prior Lake,
Farmington,
Buffalo, Eastview,
Waconia,
Rosemount,
Lakeville North,
New Prague,
Northfield,
Lakeville South vs.
Prior Lake

Location

Location Detail

Lakeville North
High School

Lakeville North
High School

Twin Oaks
Middle School

Dismiss

7:00am

7:00am

6:15am

Leave

7:10am

7:10am

6:30am

Return Comments

Varsity and JV
Invitational

TUESDAY, DEC 09, 2025

Nordic Ski: Boys Var/JV
Game

Nordic Ski: Girls Var/JV
Game

Nordie-Ski:GirlsVar/FVGame

Nordie-Ski:BoysVear/IVGame

Basketball: Girls 9A Game

teeHockey Girtsd¥Game

teeHockey Girtlsd¥Game

Basketball: Girls JV Game

Basketball: Girls Varsity
Game

Ice Hockey: Girls Varsity
Game

3:30pm

3:30pm

4:45pm

6:00pm
7:30pm

8:00pm

TBD, Burnsville,
Eastview, Lakeville
North, Northfield,
Prior Lake, Belle
Plaine, Winona vs.
TBD

TBD, Burnsville,
Eastview, Lakeville
North, Northfield,
Prior Lake, Belle
Plaine, Winona vs.
TBD

Faribault Senior
High

Appte-Vattey

Mankato-East

Faribault Senior
High

Faribault Senior
High

Apple Valley

Hyland Park
Reserve

Hyland Park
Reserve

Hytend
Park

Reserve

Faribault High
School

Faribault High
School

Faribault High
School

Apple Valley
Sports Arena

1:20pm

1:20pm

3:40pm

3:65pm-

3:40pm

3:40pm

3:05pm

1:30pm

1:30pm

3:45pm

3:45pm
3:45pm

3:15pm

(Rescheduled from
12-12-25)5K Skate,
Lakeville is hosting

(Rescheduled from
12-12-25)5K Skate,
Lakeville is hosting

Rescheduled to 12-
09-255KSkate;

Rescheduled to 12-
09-255K-Skate;

(Cancelled)

(Postponed)



javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:view_note(2983072)
javascript:view_note(2983072)
javascript:view_note(2983073)
javascript:view_note(2983073)
javascript:view_note(2968985)
javascript:view_note(2968985)
javascript:view_note(2990092)
javascript:view_note(2990092)
javascript:view_note(2990126)
javascript:view_note(2990126)
javascript:view_note(2990786)
javascript:view_note(2990786)
javascript:view_note(2990786)
javascript:view_note('2990126');
javascript:view_note('2990126');
javascript:view_note(2990787)
javascript:view_note(2990787)
javascript:view_note(2990787)
javascript:view_note('2990092');
javascript:view_note('2990092');
javascript:view_note(2978748)
javascript:view_note(2978748)
javascript:view_note(2946394)
javascript:view_note(2946394)
javascript:view_note(2946394)
javascript:view_note(2946394)
javascript:view_note(2986878)
javascript:view_note(2986878)
javascript:view_note(2986878)
javascript:view_note(2946823)
javascript:view_note(2946823)
javascript:view_note(2936219)
javascript:view_note(2936219)
javascript:view_note(2946395)
javascript:view_note(2946395)

Location

Activity Time Versus Location Detail Dismiss Leave Return Comments
THURSDAY, DEC 11, 2025
Farmington, Dodge Middle
Wrestling: Middle . Bloomington, 9
School Match  4:15pm Northfieid vs. School-
Farmington Farmington
Rochester Century, Rochester
i ; : . Northfield, ' . .
Wrestling: Varsity Triangular 5:00pm Owatonna vs Century High 3:05pm 3:15pm
Rochester Century School
Rochester Century, Rochester
Wrestling: JV Triangul : Northfield, -
g: riangular 5:00pm Owatonna vs. Century High
Rochester Century School
Rochester Century, Rochester
- : . Northfield, ) . .
Wrestling: JV Triangular 5:00pm Owatonna vs Century High 3:05pm 3:15pm
Rochester Century School
Rochester
Wrestling: Varsity Triangular 5:30pm Rochester Century Century High
School
FRIDAY, DEC 12, 2025
E - .
: Northf Hytend Rescheduled to 12-
Nordie-Ski:BoysVar/dVGame 3:36pm - ' Park +28pm- +36pm- 09-255K-Skate;
Platre-Winonavs:
Bb
c - .
: Northe Hytand Rescheduled to 12-
Nordie-Ski:GirtsVar/FvVGame 3:36pm Prior B ' Park +20pm- +:36prm- 09-255K-Skate;
; -
Bb
Basketball: Boys B Game 4:45pm Red Wing z;iv:;%ol 3:00pm 3:10pm
Basketball: Boys 9A Game 4:45pm Red Wing Ei;:]\gm’ol 3:00pm 3:10pm
. . . Red Wing . .
Basketball: Boys JV Game 6:00pm Red Wing High School 4:15pm 4:25pm
. . . Red Wing . .
Basketball: Boys 9B Game 6:00pm Red Wing High School 3:00pm 3:10pm
Basketball: Boys Varsity . : Red Wing . X
Game 7:30pm Red Wing High School 4:15pm 4:25pm

SATURDAY, DEC 13, 2025


javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:view_note(2984987)
javascript:view_note(2984987)
javascript:view_note(2984987)
javascript:view_note(2936429)
javascript:view_note(2936429)
javascript:view_note(2936429)
javascript:view_note(2946583)
javascript:view_note(2946583)
javascript:view_note(2946583)
javascript:view_note(2960739)
javascript:view_note(2960739)
javascript:view_note(2960739)
javascript:view_note(2960738)
javascript:view_note(2960738)
javascript:view_note(2960738)
javascript:view_note(2991378)
javascript:view_note(2991378)
javascript:view_note(2991378)
javascript:view_note('2990092');
javascript:view_note('2990092');
javascript:view_note(2991379)
javascript:view_note(2991379)
javascript:view_note(2991379)
javascript:view_note('2990126');
javascript:view_note('2990126');
javascript:view_note(2947504)
javascript:view_note(2947504)
javascript:view_note(2952278)
javascript:view_note(2952278)
javascript:view_note(2947182)
javascript:view_note(2947182)
javascript:view_note(2952400)
javascript:view_note(2952400)
javascript:view_note(2935941)
javascript:view_note(2935941)

Location

Detail Dismiss Leave Return Comments

Activity Time Versus Location

Hopkins,
Hutchinson, East
Ridge, Humboldt,
Zumbrota-
Mazeppa, New
Ulm, Como Park,
Pine City, Albert
Lea, Annandale
Schools, Apple
Valley, Armstrong,
Belle Plaine,
Bemidiji,
Bloomington
Kennedy, Buffalo,
Byron Public
Schools,
Cambridge-Isanti,
Camden High
School, Champlin
Park (B), Chisago
Lakes, Columbia
Heights, Eagan,
Eden Prairie, Elk
River, Farmington,
Forest Lake,
Harding, Hastings,
Johnson, Kasson-
Mantorville,
Minneapolis
Edison,
Minneapolis
Washburn,
ing: i Monticello, Hopkins

:/x\;rietzttlilggél\/arsny 8:00am Monticello - MN, Royals Athletic 6:30am 6:40am Athena Girls Invite
Mora, Mound- Center
Westonka, NA,
New Prague,
Northfield,
Owatonna, Park,
Park Center, Pine
Island, Prior Lake,
Robbinsdale
Cooper, Rochester
Century, Roosevelt,
Rosemount,
Roseville, Rush
City, Saint Michael-
Albertville,
Shakopee, Sibley
East, Simley, South
Saint Paul,
Spectrum, St. Croix
Falls, St. Croix
Lutheran, St. Paul
Johnson, St. Peter
(St. Peter MN),
Stillwater, Triton,
Two Rivers,
Waconia,
Washington
Technology
Magnet, Waterville-
Elysian-
Morristown,
Westonka,
Zimmerman vs.
Hopkins


javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:view_note(2957277)
javascript:view_note(2957277)
javascript:view_note(2957277)

Activity

Wrestling: JV Invitational

Wrestling: Girls Varsity Invite

Dance Team: Varsity
Invitational

Swim & Dive: Boys Varsity
Invite

HS Traditions Concert

Time

8:00am

9:00am

10:00am

1:30pm

7:30pm

Versus Location

Hopkins, Apple
Valley, Elk River,
Camden High
School, Byron
Public Schools,
Pine City, Chisago
Lakes, Roseville,
Farmington,
Washington
Technology
Magnet, Rochester
Century, Mora,
Eagan, Pine Island,
Annandale
Schools, Como
Park, Albert Lea,
Forest Lake,
Harding, St. Croix
Lutheran, Park,
Cambridge-Isanti,
Zumbrota-
Mazeppa, South
Saint Paul,
Waconia, Stillwater,
Minneapolis
Washburn, Saint
Michael-Albertville,
Sibley East,
Owatonna, Simley,
Westonka, NA,
Rosemount,
Robbinsdale
Cooper, Triton,
Roosevelt, New
Prague, Northfield,
Armstrong,
Columbia Heights,
Two Rivers,
Zimmerman, East
Ridge, Hutchinson,
Champlin Park (B),
Hastings, Rush
City, St. Paul
Johnson, St. Croix
Falls, Wadena-Deer
Creek, Bemidji,
Prior Lake,
Spectrum,
Shakopee,
Bloomington
Kennedy,
Monticello, Belle
Plaine, Mound-
Westonka vs.
Hopkins

Hopkins
Royals Athletic
Center

Hopkins High
School

TBD vs.

Chisago Lakes

vs.TBD High School

Mankato East,
Albert Lea, Austin,
Faribault Senior
High, Lakeville
North, Mankato
West, Northfield,
Owatonna,
Rochester Century,
Rochester John
Marshall,
Rochester Mayo
vs. Mankato East

Carleton
College -
Skinner
Memorial
Chapel

Location
Detail

Dismiss

6:40am

6:20am

10:25am

Leave

6:50am

6:30am

10:30am

Return

Comments

(Time & Location
Changed)

SUNDAY, DEC 14, 2025

HS Traditions Concert

2:00pm

Carleton
College -
Skinner
Memorial
Chapel

MONDAY, DEC 15, 2025


javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:view_note(2957278)
javascript:view_note(2957278)
javascript:view_note(2957278)
javascript:view_note(2986415)
javascript:view_note(2986415)
javascript:view_note(2987509)
javascript:view_note(2987509)
javascript:view_note(2965335)
javascript:view_note(2965335)
javascript:view_note(2965335)
javascript:view_note(2965335)
javascript:view_note(2965335)
javascript:view_note(2965337)
javascript:view_note(2965337)
javascript:view_note(2965337)
javascript:view_note(2965337)
javascript:view_note(2965337)

Location

Activity Time Versus Location Detail Dismiss Leave Return Comments
Middle School
HS/MS Orchestra Concert 6:00pm - Auditorium -
MS
TUESDAY, DEC 16, 2025
Knowledge Bowl: 2 . SE Service . .
Varsity ?Meet 9:00am TBD Coop 7:10am 7:20am
TBD, Burnsvill(le, | |
: . Eastview, Lakeville 5K Classic,
ggrrg‘lec Ski: Boys Var/JV 3:30pm North, ngrthﬂeld, Szlsa::l:ark 1:20pm 1:30pm Burnsville/Shako
Prior Lake, Winona Host
Adapted vs. TBD
TBD, Burnsville,
! A Eastview, Lakeville 5K Classic,
ggrrgéc Ski: Girls Var/JV 3:30pm North, Nlé)rthﬂeld, gﬁ:ﬁ:mk 1:20pm 1:30pm Burnsville/Shako
Prior Lake, Winona Host
Adapted vs. TBD
Lakeville McGuire,
Wrestling: Middle . Faribault Senior McGuire
School ?Match 4:00pm High, Northfield vs. Middle School
Lakeville McGuire
Rochester
Basketball: Girls 9A Game 4:45pm Rochester Century Century High 3:05pm 3:10pm
School
Waseca
Ice Hockey: Boys JV Game 5:00pm Waseca Community 3:20pm 3:30pm
Arena
. Lo . Rochester
ﬁl"ég‘ &Dive: Boys Varsity 6:00pm Rochester Century  Century High 3:20pm 3:25pm
School
Rochester
Swim & Dive: Boys JV Meet 6:00pm Rochester Century Century High 3:20pm 3:25pm
School
Rochester
Basketball: Girls JV Game 6:00pm Rochester Century Century High 3:05pm 3:10pm
School
. . Waseca
Ié:;.lr#:ckey. Boys Varsity 7:00pm Waseca Community 3:20pm 3:30pm
Arena
A . Rochester .
Basketball: Girls Varsity 7:30pm Rochester Century Century High 3:05pm 3:10pm Teacher Appreciation
Game Night
School
THURSDAY, DEC 18, 2025
. . New Prague . .
Basketball: Boys B Game 4:15pm New Prague High School 2:40pm 2:50pm
. . New Prague . .
Basketball: Boys 9B Game 4:15pm New Prague Middle School 2:40pm 2:50pm
. . New Prague . .
Basketball: Boys JV Game 5:30pm New Prague High School 4:25pm 4:35pm
. . New Prague . .
Basketball: Boys 9A Game 5:30pm New Prague Middle School 2:40pm 2:50pm
Menkate
: AH Rescheduled to 12-
teeHockey Girtsd¥Game 5:30pm MankatoEast 3:06pm- 30pm-
Seasons 22-25
Arefa
Basketball: Boys Varsity . New Prague . .
Game 7:00pm New Prague High School 4:25pm 4:35pm
Mankate ggszcgeduled to 12-
. . Al e
teeHockey GirtsVarsityGame  #15pm MankatoEast Seasens 3:06pm- 36pm- provided-by Northftetd
A tive-Stream-isfreeto
view:
FRIDAY, DEC 19, 2025
— . Rochester
TWJSrs;gﬂ,?e'r\]/tars'ty 8:00am vs. TBD Mayo Civic 6:30am 6:40am
Center
Alpine Ski: Girls Var/JV Meet ~ 9:00am  vs. TBD wild

Mountain


javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:view_note(2965338)
javascript:view_note(2965338)
javascript:view_note(2965338)
javascript:view_note(2975986)
javascript:view_note(2975986)
javascript:view_note(2990093)
javascript:view_note(2990093)
javascript:view_note(2990127)
javascript:view_note(2990127)
javascript:view_note(2984988)
javascript:view_note(2984988)
javascript:view_note(2978760)
javascript:view_note(2978760)
javascript:view_note(2978760)
javascript:view_note(2951135)
javascript:view_note(2951135)
javascript:view_note(2951135)
javascript:view_note(2935710)
javascript:view_note(2935710)
javascript:view_note(2935710)
javascript:view_note(2935808)
javascript:view_note(2935808)
javascript:view_note(2935808)
javascript:view_note(2946836)
javascript:view_note(2946836)
javascript:view_note(2946836)
javascript:view_note(2951136)
javascript:view_note(2951136)
javascript:view_note(2951136)
javascript:view_note(2936231)
javascript:view_note(2936231)
javascript:view_note(2936231)
javascript:view_note(2944203)
javascript:view_note(2944203)
javascript:view_note(2944204)
javascript:view_note(2944204)
javascript:view_note(2944205)
javascript:view_note(2944205)
javascript:view_note(2944206)
javascript:view_note(2944206)
javascript:view_note(2996390)
javascript:view_note(2996390)
javascript:view_note(2996390)
javascript:view_note(2996390)
javascript:view_note('2946685');
javascript:view_note('2946685');
javascript:view_note(2944207)
javascript:view_note(2944207)
javascript:view_note(2996389)
javascript:view_note(2996389)
javascript:view_note(2996389)
javascript:view_note(2996389)
javascript:view_note('2937217');
javascript:view_note('2937217');
javascript:view_note(2986418)
javascript:view_note(2986418)
javascript:view_note(2986418)
javascript:view_note(2988287)
javascript:view_note(2988287)

Location

Activity Time Versus Location Detail Dismiss Leave Return Comments
Owatonna, Albert
Lea, Apple Valley,
Austin, Byron
Public Schools,
Cannon Falls,
Champlin Park,
Dover-Eyota, East
Ridge, Farmington,
Fillmore Central,
Kasson-
Mantorville, La
Crescent-Hokah,
Wrestling: Girls Varsity Invite ~ 4:30pm h%‘?fhcfzﬁzlfgﬁue S:;tag"a Girls Invite
Altura', Minneapolis
Roosevelt/Heritage
Academy, New
Prague, New Ulm,
Northfield,
Rosemount,
Shakopee, Simley,
St. Charles, Tri-City
United, Triton,
Zumbrota-
Mazeppa vs.
Owatonna
Basketball: Boys B Game 4:45pm Winona :’Ig‘;gi:;':'m 2:00pm 2:10pm
Alpine Ski: Boys Var/JV . wild
Invite 5:00pm vs. TBD Mountain
Gymnastics: Girls Varsity . Faribault Senior Faribault . .
Meet 6:00pm High Gymnastics 3:45pm 4:00pm
inas Gi . Faribault Senior Faribault . .
Gymnastics: Girls JV Meet 6:00pm High Gymnastics 3:45pm 4:00pm
Basketball: Boys JV Game 6:00pm Winona \xg‘fgi:;?'or 3:15pm 3:25pm
Basketball: Boys 9A Game 6:00pm Winona 22:22? Middle 2:00pm 2:10pm
. . : Winona Middle . .
Basketball: Boys 9B Game 7:00pm Winona School 2:00pm 2:10pm
Basketball: Boys Varsity . : Winona Senior . .
Game 7:15pm Winona High School 3:15pm 3:25pm
SATURDAY, DEC 20, 2025
Anoka, Albert Lea,
Apple Valley,
Cambridge-Isanti,
Forest Lake,
Hastings, Lakeville
Wrestling: JV Invitational 8:00am g&g{‘ém’;ggﬂf' Anoka HS 6:20am 6:30am
Michael-Albertville,
Shakopee, Simley,
Stillwater, Waconia,
Wayzata, Willmar
vs. Anoka
Dance Team: Varsity . Belle Plaine . .
Invitational 9:00am vs. TBD High School 7:50am 8:00am
AustLrTl, I\I/Idason City,
: : - Northfie P
Swim & Dive: Boys Varsity . ! Austin Ellis . .
Invite 12:00pm &%‘igﬁgtlfwi%ma Middle School 10:05am  10:10am
vs. Austin
MONDAY, DEC 22, 2025
Mankato All R heduled f
Ice Hockey: Girls JV Game 5:30pm Mankato East Seasons 3:00pm 3:10pm 1(23188(:»22) uledfrom
Arena
(Reschegiuled from
. . Mankato All 12-18-25)Live stream
Ié:gniilﬂgckey‘ Girls Varsity 7:15pm Mankato East Seasons 3:00pm 3:10pm provided by Northfield
Arena Live. Stream is free to
view.
FRIDAY, DEC 26, 2025
Kent Freeman
Ice Hockey: Boys JV Game 3:00pm Detroit Lakes Arena - Detroit

Lakes


javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:view_note(2964251)
javascript:view_note(2964251)
javascript:view_note(2947513)
javascript:view_note(2947513)
javascript:view_note(2988273)
javascript:view_note(2988273)
javascript:view_note(2935859)
javascript:view_note(2935859)
javascript:view_note(2946631)
javascript:view_note(2946631)
javascript:view_note(2947191)
javascript:view_note(2947191)
javascript:view_note(2952289)
javascript:view_note(2952289)
javascript:view_note(2952411)
javascript:view_note(2952411)
javascript:view_note(2935950)
javascript:view_note(2935950)
javascript:view_note(2962434)
javascript:view_note(2987510)
javascript:view_note(2987510)
javascript:view_note(2987011)
javascript:view_note(2987011)
javascript:view_note(2946685)
javascript:view_note(2946685)
javascript:view_note(2946685)
javascript:view_note(2937217)
javascript:view_note(2937217)
javascript:view_note(2937217)
javascript:view_note(2961031)
javascript:view_note(2961031)
javascript:view_note(2961031)

Location

Activity Time Versus Location Detail Dismiss Leave Return Comments
. . Kent Freeman
Ié::r:]-igckey. Boys Varsity 5:00pm Detroit Lakes Arena - Detroit
Lakes
SATURDAY, DEC 27, 2025
Hallett
Ice Hockey: Boys JV Game 1:00pm Pequot Lakes Community
Center
) ) Hallett
I((;:aerL_ie()Cke),‘ Boys Varsity 3:00pm Pequot Lakes Community
Center
MONDAY, DEC 29, 2025
Basketball: Boys JV . : Hastings High 5 5
Tournament 10:30am Hastings Sehool 7:35am 7:45am
_?_gﬁlr(ﬁ;l;?ga'?oys B 10:30am  Hastings ::ﬁgg?s High 7:35am 7:45am (Time Changed)
Basketball: Boys Varsity . Bloomington Hastings High . .
Tournament 1:45pm Jefferson School 7:35am 7:45am
TUESDAY, DEC 30, 2025
Basketball: Boys JV . : Hastings High 5 5
Tournament 9:00am Hastings Sehool 7:35am 7:45am
Basketball: Boys B . : Hastings High . .
Tournament 9:00am Hastings Sehool 7:35am 7:45am
. _ ) Lakeville ) _ 21st Annual Louis
Ice Hockey: Girls JV Game 12:00pm Farmington Ames Arena 9:50am 10:00am S<|:hm|tz Holiday
Classic
. . N 21st Annual Louis
Ié:gr#gckey. Girls Varsity 5:00pm Farmington izh/::ga'wak' 2:30pm 2:40pm Schmitz Holiday
Classic
FRIDAY, JAN 02, 2026
Wrestling: Varsity . Rogers High
Tournament 8:00am vs. TBD School
SATURDAY, JAN 03, 2026
Champlin Park, Elk
River, Pine City,
Hopkins,
Farmington, Blaine,
Roosevelt, Como
Park, Centennial
MN, Albert Lea,
Proctor,
Cambridge-Isanti,
New Ulm, Osseo,
White Bear Lake
Area, Eden Prairie,
. . . St. Louis Park, "
Wrestling: Girls Varsity . ol Champlin Park GIRLS ONLY - $100
Tournament 8:00am gﬁﬁﬂa;}ap'ds' HS per team
Mahto'medi,
Fridley, New
Prague, Northfield,
Barnesville,
Zimmerman, East
Ridge, Minnetonka,
Hastings, Luverne,
Shakopee,
Minneapolis
Edison,
Cooper/Armstrong
vs. Champlin Park
ggsr}I](gtbaII: Girls Varsity 10:30am  Woodbury EZLTolHigh 8:30am 8:35am
TBD, Burnsvill(le, |
i i Eastview, Lakeville St. Mary's . )
gg;géc Ski: Boys Var/JV 10:30am North, Northfield, University 7:20am 7:30am ﬁggil;ate, Winonais
Prior Lake, Winona (Winona) g
vs. TBD
TBD, Burnsville,
: . Eastview, Lakeville St. Mary's : :
Nordic Ski: Girls Var/JV 10:30am North, Northfield, University 7:20am 7:30am ﬁK S_kate, Winona is
Game Prior Lake, Winona (Winona) osting

vs. TBD


javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:view_note(2961032)
javascript:view_note(2961032)
javascript:view_note(2961032)
javascript:view_note(2961029)
javascript:view_note(2961029)
javascript:view_note(2961029)
javascript:view_note(2961030)
javascript:view_note(2961030)
javascript:view_note(2961030)
javascript:view_note(2946553)
javascript:view_note(2946553)
javascript:view_note(2946554)
javascript:view_note(2946554)
javascript:view_note(2946552)
javascript:view_note(2946552)
javascript:view_note(2946557)
javascript:view_note(2946557)
javascript:view_note(2946558)
javascript:view_note(2946558)
javascript:view_note(2943506)
javascript:view_note(2943506)
javascript:view_note(2943505)
javascript:view_note(2943505)
javascript:view_note(2986419)
javascript:view_note(2986419)
javascript:view_note(2961005)
javascript:view_note(2961005)
javascript:view_note(2961355)
javascript:view_note(2961355)
javascript:view_note(2990097)
javascript:view_note(2990097)
javascript:view_note(2990097)
javascript:view_note(2990129)
javascript:view_note(2990129)
javascript:view_note(2990129)

Location

Activity Time Versus Location Detail Dismiss Leave Return Comments
Farmington,
Rochester Century,
Edina, Eastview,
Cambridge-Isanti,
Saint Michael-
Albertville, Eden
Prairie, Austin, 47th Annual MGJA
Gymnastics: Girls Varsity . Owatonna, Farmington . . Invitational Hosted By
Invitational 11:00am Rosemount, High School 6:40am 7:00am Farmington High
Rochester Mayo, School
Lakeville North,
Northfield,
Wayzata, East
Ridge, Minnetonka,
Lakeville South vs.
Farmington
MONDAY, JAN 05, 2026
Basketball: Girls 9A Game 4:30pm gg;‘%r;rsublic Z:E)’Lrﬁgh 2:50pm 3:00pm
Basketball: Girls JV Game 5:45pm gg;‘%rggublic gi::)’;lmgh 2:50pm 3:00pm
Basketball: Girls Varsity . Byron Public Byron High . .
Game 7:15pm Schools School 2:50pm 3:00pm
TUESDAY, JAN 06, 2026
) ) Eastview takevitte Yatteywood (Date Changed to 01-
Nordie-Ski:BoysVear/dVGame 3:06pm Nerth,Northfteld; GeHf +2:56pm- +:80pm- 08-26) 5
vs—TBb
) o Eastview takevitte Yalteywood (Date Changed to 01-
Nordie-Ski:GirtsVar/FVGame 3:60pm North, Northfietd; Gotf +2:50pm  +06pm- 08-26)5«-Ctassie,tSB
vs—TBbB
. . Mahtomedi -
IGcgnl;igckey. Boys Varsity 5:00pm Mahtomedi St. Croix Rec 1:50pm 2:00pm (Time Changed)
Center
Welch Village
Alpine Ski: Boys Var/JV . Ski &
Meet 5:00pm vs.TBD Snowboard
Area
Welch Village
Alpine Ski: Girls Var/JV . Ski &
Invite 5:00pm vs. TBD Snowboard
Area
. . . Rochester
Swim & Dive: Boys Varsity 6:00 Rochester John . . (Date changed from
:00pm John Marshall 3:35pm 3:40pm A
Meet Marshall High School 12-04-25)
Rochester
; Ve . Rochester John . . (Date changed from
Swim & Dive: Boys JV Meet 6:00pm Marshall John Marshall 3:35pm 3:40pm 12-04-25)
High School
Mahtomedi -
Ice Hockey: Boys JV Game 7:00pm Mahtomedi St. Croix Rec 1:50pm 2:00pm
Center
THURSDAY, JAN 08, 2026
TBD, Burnsville, (Date, Time &
; i Eastview, Lakeville Location Changed
Nordic Ski: Boys Var/JV 100pm  North, Northfield, ~ oouie Creek 10:40am  10:50am from 01-06-26)5K
Prior Lake, Winona g Classic, ISD 196
vs. TBD Nordic is hosting
TBD, Burnsville, (Date, Time &
: . Eastview, Lakeville Location Changed
ggméc Ski- Girls Var/JV 1:00pm North, Northfield, 2Zmiirgle§;k 10:40am 10:50am from 01-06-26)5K
Prior Lake, Winona 9 Classic, ISD 196
vs. TBD Nordic is hosting
Farmington, .
Wrestling: Middle 2Match 4:15pm Northfield, zs:(?;_M'ddle
School : -19P Owatonna vs. )
Farmington Farmington
Basketball: Girls 9A Game 4:45pm Austin ggsgglmgh 2:55pm 3:00pm
Basketball: Girls JV Game 6:00pm Austin Austin High 2:55pm 3:00pm

School


javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:view_note(2943502)
javascript:view_note(2943502)
javascript:view_note(2942571)
javascript:view_note(2942571)
javascript:view_note(2942572)
javascript:view_note(2942572)
javascript:view_note(2942573)
javascript:view_note(2942573)
javascript:view_note(2997511)
javascript:view_note(2997511)
javascript:view_note(2997511)
javascript:view_note(2997512)
javascript:view_note(2997512)
javascript:view_note(2997512)
javascript:view_note(2950785)
javascript:view_note(2950785)
javascript:view_note(2950785)
javascript:view_note(2988274)
javascript:view_note(2988274)
javascript:view_note(2988274)
javascript:view_note(2988274)
javascript:view_note(2988289)
javascript:view_note(2988289)
javascript:view_note(2988289)
javascript:view_note(2988289)
javascript:view_note(2935699)
javascript:view_note(2935699)
javascript:view_note(2935699)
javascript:view_note(2935797)
javascript:view_note(2935797)
javascript:view_note(2935797)
javascript:view_note(2945532)
javascript:view_note(2945532)
javascript:view_note(2945532)
javascript:view_note(2990099)
javascript:view_note(2990099)
javascript:view_note(2990142)
javascript:view_note(2990142)
javascript:view_note(2984990)
javascript:view_note(2984990)
javascript:view_note(2984990)
javascript:view_note(2978771)
javascript:view_note(2978771)
javascript:view_note(2946847)
javascript:view_note(2946847)

Location

Activity Time Versus Location Detail Dismiss Leave Return Comments
. . Rochester Rochester
Ice Hockey: Girls Varsity 7:00pm Century/John Recreation 3:45pm 3:55pm
Game Marshall Center
Basketball: Girls Varsity . . Austin High . .
Game 7:30pm Austin School 2:55pm 3:00pm PEP BAND
SATURDAY, JAN 10, 2026
. . Theodore
R‘,gglc Ski: Boys Var/JV TBD TBD Wirth Regional 6:10am 6:20am
Park
Nordic Ski: Girls Var/JV TBD TBD Wit Regiona 550am  6:00am
Park
Farmington, Amery,
Rochester Century,
Saint Francis,
Wrestling: Varsity . Lakeville North, Farmington . . Koda Classic
Invitational 9:00am Northfield, New High School 7:05am 7:15am Invitational
London-Spicer,
Hastings vs.
Farmington
Dance Team: Varsity . South St. Paul
Invitational 9:00am vs. TBD High School
Rochester . .
. . Rochester John . . (Time & Location
Basketball: Boys 9A Game 9:45am Marshall i?gtr: gcifzf" 3:00pm 3:10pm Changed)
St. Charles, ,
Farnr':ington,
Rochester Century,
Kasson-
| | Mlanté)rville, Pine
Wrestling: Girls Varsity . Island, Lewiston- Saint Charles . .
Invitational 10:00am Altura, Dover- High School 6:50am 7:00am
Eyota, Rochester
Mayo, Northfield,
FC/L/MC Wrestling
Coop vs. St.
Charles
Rochester . .
. . Rochester John . . (Time & Location
Basketball: Boys 9B Game 10:45am Marshall 'J—'cing:gﬂ;rsglau 3:00pm 3:10pm Changed)
Lakeville North, Elk
River, Roseville,
Edina, Eastview,
Park, Cambridge-
Isanti, Stillwater,
. . . Eden Prairie, ;
Gymnastics: Girls Varsity . ' Lakeville North . .
Invitational 12:00pm 8‘(’)"3}%’:3?3' Melrose High School 10:15am 11:00am
Area, Detroit Lakes,
East Ridge, Prior
Lake, Lakeville
South vs. Lakeville
North
Rochester
Basketball: Boys B Game 12:15pm &%ﬁgﬁg}ﬁr John John Marshall 3:00pm 3:10pm (Time Changed)
High School
Rochester Joh Rochester
Basketball: Boys JV Game 1:30pm M%Crsﬁzller onn John Marshall 3:55pm 4:05pm (Time Changed)
High School
X . Rochester
gg?ﬁgtball. Boys Varsity 3:00pm &%ﬁgﬁg}ﬁr John John Marshall 3:55pm 4:05pm (Time Changed)
High School
Owatonna
. . Steele County . .
Ice Hockey: Boys JV Game 5:00pm Owatonna Four Seasons 3:20pm 3:30pm
Centre
Ice Hockey: Girls JV Game 5:00pm Orono Orono lce 2:35pm 2:45pm
Arena
Owatonna
Ice Hockey: Boys Varsity . Steele County . X
Game 7:00pm Owatonna Four Seasons 3:20pm 3:30pm
Centre
TUESDAY, JAN 13, 2026
Knowledge Bowl: 2 . SE Service . .
Varsity ?Meet 9:00am TBD Coop 7:10am 7:20am


javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:view_note(2937221)
javascript:view_note(2937221)
javascript:view_note(2937221)
javascript:view_note(2936241)
javascript:view_note(2936241)
javascript:view_note(2997452)
javascript:view_note(2997452)
javascript:view_note(2997452)
javascript:view_note(2997453)
javascript:view_note(2997453)
javascript:view_note(2997453)
javascript:view_note(2974266)
javascript:view_note(2974266)
javascript:view_note(2987512)
javascript:view_note(2987512)
javascript:view_note(2952301)
javascript:view_note(2952301)
javascript:view_note(2952301)
javascript:view_note(2945697)
javascript:view_note(2945697)
javascript:view_note(2952423)
javascript:view_note(2952423)
javascript:view_note(2952423)
javascript:view_note(2967604)
javascript:view_note(2967604)
javascript:view_note(2947526)
javascript:view_note(2947526)
javascript:view_note(2947526)
javascript:view_note(2947204)
javascript:view_note(2947204)
javascript:view_note(2947204)
javascript:view_note(2935962)
javascript:view_note(2935962)
javascript:view_note(2935962)
javascript:view_note(2946752)
javascript:view_note(2946752)
javascript:view_note(2946752)
javascript:view_note(2946752)
javascript:view_note(2984967)
javascript:view_note(2984967)
javascript:view_note(2936531)
javascript:view_note(2936531)
javascript:view_note(2936531)
javascript:view_note(2936531)
javascript:view_note(2975989)
javascript:view_note(2975989)

Location

Activity Time Versus Location Detail Dismiss Leave Return Comments
Team Sprints
TBD, Belllle Plaine, (Clashsic) at 1:|00 pm.
Burnsville, JV Champs Classic
Prior Lake, Winona (approximately 2:30)
vs. TBD at Hyland. Northfield
is Hosting.
Team Sprints
TBD, BeIIIIe Plaine, (Clashsic) at 1:|00 pm.
Burnsville, JV Champs Classic
Bame 1 ot VarY T0em R Nernteid. e 10:20am  10:30am Sprimt Heats "
Prior Lake, Winona (approximately 2:30)
vs. TBD at Hyland. Northfield
is Hosting.
. . . Mankato
fﬁv;g? &Dive: Boys Varsity 6:00pm Mankato West Dakota 3:25pm 3:30pm
Meadows MS
Mankato
Swim & Dive: Boys JV Meet 6:00pm Mankato West Dakota 3:25pm 3:30pm
Meadows MS
Alberttes
BasketbattGirlsdVGame 6:00pm Atberttea High (Cancelled)
Schoot
Basketball: Girls 9A Game 6:00pm Albert Lea Qliﬁnstiim 4:20pm 4:25pm
Basketball: Girls Varsity . Albert Lea . .
Game 7:30pm Albert Lea High School 4:20pm 4:25pm
THURSDAY, JAN 15, 2026
Ice Hockey: Girls JV Game 6:00pm Kasson-Mantorville ~ Dedge county 3:20pm 3:30pm
Ice Arena
Ice Hockey: Girls Varsity . " Austin High . .
Game 7:00pm Austin School 3:40pm 3:50pm
FRIDAY, JAN 16, 2026
Basketball: Girls 9A Game 4:45pm Mankato West m:;kzl:hrﬁs‘ 2:35pm 2:40pm
Mankato East,
Albert Lea, Mankato
: e ; Faribault Senior
Swim & Dive: Boys Varsity . ; Dakota . . - .
Section True Team 5:00pm \I;Uggt mg?tl?]aﬂt&d Meadows 2:00pm 2:05pm Diving Competition
Simley, Winona vs. Middle School
Mankato East
Basketball: Girls JV Game 6:00pm Mankato West m:;kgl;z\éfs‘ 2:35pm 2:40pm
Rochester John
Marshall, Albert
Lea, Austin,
Farir?ault S}ﬁ"nkl)dr
) . . Hig Northfie Rochester
Dance Team: Varsity Big 9 H ’
Conference Meet ybig 6:00pm Owatonna, John Marshall 2:00pm 2:10pm
Rochester Century, High School
Rochester Mayo,
Winona vs.
Rochester John
Marshall
Basketball: Girls Varsity . Mankato West X . .
Game 7:30pm Mankato West High School 2:35pm 2:40pm pep band performing
SATURDAY, JAN 17, 2026
Wrestling: Girls Varsity Invite  9:00am TBD vs. Pine Island

High School


javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:view_note(2990100)
javascript:view_note(2990100)
javascript:view_note(2990164)
javascript:view_note(2990164)
javascript:view_note(2935725)
javascript:view_note(2935725)
javascript:view_note(2935725)
javascript:view_note(2935823)
javascript:view_note(2935823)
javascript:view_note(2935823)
javascript:view_note(2946856)
javascript:view_note(2946856)
javascript:view_note(2946856)
javascript:view_note(2978780)
javascript:view_note(2978780)
javascript:view_note(2936252)
javascript:view_note(2936252)
javascript:view_note(2969562)
javascript:view_note(2969562)
javascript:view_note(2937228)
javascript:view_note(2937228)
javascript:view_note(2978785)
javascript:view_note(2978785)
javascript:view_note(2996923)
javascript:view_note(2996923)
javascript:view_note(2996923)
javascript:view_note(2996923)
javascript:view_note(2946860)
javascript:view_note(2946860)
javascript:view_note(2951042)
javascript:view_note(2951042)
javascript:view_note(2951042)
javascript:view_note(2936258)
javascript:view_note(2936258)
javascript:view_note(2986416)
javascript:view_note(2986416)

Activity

Wrestling: Varsity
Invitational

Ice Hockey: Boys JV Game

Wrestling: Girls Varsity
Invitational

Time

10:00am

10:00am

10:00am

Versus

Pine Island, Elk
River, Byron Public
Schools, Walker-
Hackensack-
Akeley, Roseville
(do not use),
Hopkins,
Farmington,
Kasson-
Mantorville, Eagan,
St. Charles,
Brainerd, Albert
Lea, Lewiston-
Altura, GMLOS,
Zumbrota-
Mazeppa, Saint
Michael-Albertville,
Wabasha-Kellogg,
Owatonna,
Chatfield,
Rochester Mayo,
Stewartville, Triton,
New Prague,
Northfield, Milaca,
Zimmerman,
B.0O.L.D., St. James
Area, Hastings,
Bertha-Hewitt,
Mille Lacs Raiders,
Rush City, La
Crescent-Hokah,
FC/L/MC Wrestling
Coop, Prior Lake,
Annandale/Maple
Lake, Spectrum,
Shakopee, Belle
Plaine vs. Pine
Island

Red Wing

Pine Island, Bertha-
Hewitt, Blaine,
Blair-Taylor,
B.O.L.D., Brainerd,
Buffalo, Byron
Public Schools,
Chatfield, Eagan,
Eden Prairie, Elk
River, Farmington,
FC/L/MC Wrestling
Coop, GMLOKS,
Hastings, Kasson-
Mantorville, La
Crescent-Hokah,
Lake City, Luverne,
Mille Lacs Raiders,
New Prague,
Northfield,
Onalaska,
Owatonna,
Prescott, Prior
Lake, Rochester
Mayo, Rush City,
Saint Michael-
Albertville, Scott
West, Shakopee,
Spectrum, St.
Charles, St. James
Area, Stewartville,
Triton,
Zimmerman,
Zumbrota-
Mazeppa, Dover-
Eyota vs. Pine
Island

Location

Detail Dismiss

Location

Pine Island
High School

Red Wing
Prairie Island
Arena

8:20am

Pine Island
High School

Leave

8:30am

Return

Comments


javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:view_note(2944967)
javascript:view_note(2944967)
javascript:view_note(2946763)
javascript:view_note(2946763)
javascript:view_note(2946763)
javascript:view_note(2998977)
javascript:view_note(2998977)

Location

Activity Time Versus Location Detail Dismiss Leave Return Comments
Pine Island, Bertha-
Hewitt, Blaine,
Blair-Taylor,
B.O.L.D., Brainerd,
Buffalo, Byron
Public Schools,
Chatfield, Eagan,
Eden Prairie, Elk
River, Farmington,
FC/L/MC Wrestling
Coop, GMLOKS,
Hastings, Kasson-
Mantorville, La
Crescent-Hokah,
Lake City, Luverne,
Mille Lacs Raiders,
I New Prague, ;
\\1\</rest||ng‘ Girls ?Invitational 10:00am Nortlhﬂﬁld, ::'izi Iélcahr;il
Onalaska,
Owatonna,
Prescott, Prior
Lake, Rochester
Mayo, Rush City,
Saint Michael-
Albertville, Scott
West, Shakopee,
Spectrum, St.
Charles, St. James
Area, Stewartville,
Triton,
Zimmerman,
Zumbrota-
Mazeppa, Dover-
Eyota vs. Pine
Island
. . Red Wing
IGcaenl;igckey. Boys Varsity 12:00pm Red Wing Prairie Island 8:20am 8:30am
Arena
Mankato East,
Albert Lea, Mankato
: _— : Faribault Senior
Swim & Dive: Boys Varsity 12:00pm  High, Mankato Dakota 9:05am 9:15am
Section True Team Meadows
West, Northfield, Viddle Sehool
Simley, Winona vs. idle Schoo
Mankato East
MONDAY, JAN 19, 2026
Mora for Conference
TBD, Burnsville, Champs (10:00 am)
: . Eastview, Lakeville Mora JV Champs Skate 5K
ggrrgg: Ski: Boys Var/JV 10:00am North, Northfield, Vasaloppet 7:00am 7:10am between Pursuit
Prior Lake, Winona Nordic Center Races (12:00) at
vs. TBD Mora. Prior Lake is
Host
Mora for Conference
TBD, Burnsville, Champs (10:00 am)
: e Eastview, Lakeville Mora JV Champs Skate 5K
ggrrgg: Ski: Girls Var/JV 10:00am North, Northfield, Vasaloppet 7:00am 7:10am between Pursuit
Prior Lake, Winona Nordic Center Races (12:00) at
vs. TBD Mora. Prior Lake is
Host
TUESDAY, JAN 20, 2026
R Owatonna,
\é\gﬁgging' Middle ?Match 4:15pm Noi:thﬁeld, Prior a‘i’;ztlzng:hool
Lake vs. Owatonna
Basketball: Girls 9A Game 4:45pm Owatonna S:’;‘E;"a 3:20pm 3:25pm
Welch Village
. A . Ski & . .
Alpine Ski: Girls Var/JV Meet 5:00pm vs. TBD Snowboard Senior Night
Area
Basketball: Girls JV Game 6:00pm Owatonna z:;ta';"a 3:20pm 3:25pm
Basketball: Girls Varsity . Owatonna . .
Game 7:30pm Owatonna New HS 3:20pm 3:25pm
THURSDAY, JAN 22, 2026
Ice Hockey: Girls JV Game 5:00pm Kasson-Mantorville Ezdf;::umy 2:50pm 3:00pm
Breck School
Ice Hockey: Boys JV Game 5:15pm Breck Anderson Ice 3:10pm 3:20pm

Arena


javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:view_note(2998978)
javascript:view_note(2998978)
javascript:view_note(2936544)
javascript:view_note(2936544)
javascript:view_note(2936544)
javascript:view_note(2996924)
javascript:view_note(2996924)
javascript:view_note(2996924)
javascript:view_note(2996924)
javascript:view_note(2990101)
javascript:view_note(2990101)
javascript:view_note(2990101)
javascript:view_note(2990209)
javascript:view_note(2990209)
javascript:view_note(2990209)
javascript:view_note(2984992)
javascript:view_note(2984992)
javascript:view_note(2978792)
javascript:view_note(2978792)
javascript:view_note(2988293)
javascript:view_note(2988293)
javascript:view_note(2988293)
javascript:view_note(2988293)
javascript:view_note(2946868)
javascript:view_note(2946868)
javascript:view_note(2936268)
javascript:view_note(2936268)
javascript:view_note(2941910)
javascript:view_note(2941910)
javascript:view_note(2951194)
javascript:view_note(2951194)
javascript:view_note(2951194)

Location

Activity Time Versus Location Detail Dismiss Leave Comments
Ice Hockey: Girls Varsity . . ; Dodge County . .
Game 7:00pm Kasson-Mantorville e Arena 2:50pm 3:00pm
. . Breck School
Ié:aer#gckey. Boys Varsity 7:15pm Breck Anderson Ice 3:10pm 3:20pm
Arena
FRIDAY, JAN 23, 2026
Wrestling: GirlsVarsitytnvite 9:60am FBB-vs: High (Cancelled)
Schoot
Menkato
Bt e B e EastHigh s Rescheduled to 02-
Eagan, StPeter
{St—PeterviNY;
tutheran;
Wresthing: Varsitylnvitationat 5:66pm White-Beartake High (Cancelled)
Area, Owatonng; Schoot
Resemotnttake
NewPragde;
Neorthfietd;
Shakepeevs:
Simtey
Mankato-West,
! Menkato
Wrestling VarsityQuad spgpm  aoorttes e West High sofip Sapee Rescheduled to 01-
vs—Mankato-West Seheo
Mankato-West,
! Menkato
Wrestling:d¥Quad seepm  Aoerckem WestHigh 290pm  2:30pm Rescheduled to 01
vs—Mankato-West Sefoe
Gymnasties:GiflsvarsityMeet  6:68pm  Austin fustin HYPH 226pm  2:45pmr gs_szcgeduled to 01-
Mankato
Basketbalt:GilsJVGame 6:00pm MankatoEast EastHigh 2:555m 3:00pm gg_szcgeduled to02-
Sehoot
Gymnastics:GilsdViest 630pm  Austin i 290pm  2:45pmr Rescheduled to 011
Rescheduled to 02-
_ _ b 09-26Broadeast
game-on-Mankato
East'sHUbtchannet
SATURDAY, JAN 24, 2026
Farmington, Apple
Valley, Eastview,
Park, Highland
Park (MN), Cannon
Falls, Saint
Thomas Academy,
Wrestling: JV Tournament 8:00am Simley,
Rosemount,
Lakeville North,
Northfield, Two
Rivers, Hastings,
Lakeville South vs.
Farmington
Owatonna MS,
Bloomington
Jefferson,
| Burr;)svi:le,
Wrestling: . Faribault Senior Owatonna
Middle School ~Tournament 9:00am High, Farmington, New HS
Lakeville, New
Prague, Northfield,
Prior Lake vs.
Owatonna MS
Dance Team: Varsity 9:00am  vs.TBD Mounds View 1:00pm  1:10pm JV Champs

Invitational

High School


javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:view_note(2941911)
javascript:view_note(2941911)
javascript:view_note(2951195)
javascript:view_note(2951195)
javascript:view_note(2951195)
javascript:view_note(2986417)
javascript:view_note(2986417)
javascript:view_note(2986417)
javascript:view_note(3000069)
javascript:view_note(3000069)
javascript:view_note(3000069)
javascript:view_note('2978798');
javascript:view_note('2978798');
javascript:view_note(2959286)
javascript:view_note(2959286)
javascript:view_note(2959286)
javascript:view_note(2999450)
javascript:view_note(2999450)
javascript:view_note(2999450)
javascript:view_note('2936444');
javascript:view_note('2936444');
javascript:view_note(2999451)
javascript:view_note(2999451)
javascript:view_note(2999451)
javascript:view_note('2946598');
javascript:view_note('2946598');
javascript:view_note(2999458)
javascript:view_note(2999458)
javascript:view_note('2935871');
javascript:view_note('2935871');
javascript:view_note(3000068)
javascript:view_note(3000068)
javascript:view_note(3000068)
javascript:view_note('2946874');
javascript:view_note('2946874');
javascript:view_note(2999459)
javascript:view_note(2999459)
javascript:view_note('2946646');
javascript:view_note('2946646');
javascript:view_note(3000067)
javascript:view_note(3000067)
javascript:view_note(3000067)
javascript:view_note('2936275');
javascript:view_note('2936275');
javascript:view_note(2984951)
javascript:view_note(2984951)
javascript:view_note(2987513)
javascript:view_note(2987513)

Location

Activity Time Versus Location Detail Dismiss Leave Return Comments
Lake City, Winona,
Lewiston-Altura,
Dover-Eyota,
WabashaiKeII)ogg,
. . Medford (MN -
Wrestling: Varsity . ' Lake City High X .
Invitational 10:00am (R;ggmil%r Mayo School 6:30am 6:40am
Stewartville, '
Durand-Arkansaw,
Northfield vs. Lake
City
BwatennaAlbert
U t ’
teaAastim,
a blau tSenio :
) g e gto
! ! SOwatonna
&  BoysVarsitylnvitational  11:30am  Lorevite Southy Middie 3:06pm (Cancelled)Owatonna
MankatoEast S Divingtnvitationat
NorthfieteRed
WingRochester
Eentury, Rochester
v aval HU‘ e a US~
Swatonna
Swim & Dive: Boys Varsity . University of . .
Section True Team 12:00pm  TBD Minnesota 9:20am 9:25am
Ice Hockey: Girls JV . aitati St Thomas Ice . .
Scrimmage 12:30pm Visitation Arena 10:05am 10:15am
Ice Hockey: Girls JV Game 12:30pm  Visitation St. Thomas
Ice Arena
Ice Hockev: Girls Varsit Rochester
égmgc ey: Lirls varsity 7:00pm Rochester Mayo Graham Arena 3:50pm 4:00pm
Complex
MONDAY, JAN 26, 2026
Mankato East,
Mankato West,
) ) Northfield, Mankato
,"\\/IIgler;e Ski: Boys Var/JV 5:00pm Eggnggg \(j)gm]ury, Mount Kato 1:50pm 2:00pm
Marshall, SkiArea
Rochester Mayo
vs. Mankato East
Mankato East,
Mankato West,
Northfield, Mankato
Alpine Ski: Girls Var/JV Meet 5:00pm Eggﬂg:{g: ‘(Jloemury, Mount Kato 1:50pm 2:00pm
Marshall, Ski Area
Rochester Mayo
vs. Mankato East
TUESDAY, JAN 27, 2026
TBD, Belle Plaine,
Burnsville,
Nordic Ski: Boys Var/JV . Eastview, Lakeville Elm Creek . .
Game 1:30pm North, Northfield, Park Reserve 11:00am 11:10am
Prior Lake, Winona
vs. TBD
TBD, Belle Plaine,
Burnsville,
Nordic Ski: Girls Var/JV . Eastview, Lakeville Elm Creek . .
Game 1:30pm North, Northfield, Park Reserve 11:00am 11:10am
Prior Lake, Winona
vs. TBD
Rochester
Basketball: Boys B Game 4:45pm Rochester Mayo Mayo High 2:55pm 3:05pm
School
Gymnastics: Girls Varsity . . ) . . (Rescheduled from
Meet 6:00pm Austin Austin YMCA 2:20pm 2:45pm 01-23-26)
Rochester
Basketball: Boys JV Game 6:00pm Rochester Mayo Mayo High 3:45pm 3:55pm
School
Rochester Ben
Basketball: Boys 9A Game 6:00pm Rochester Mayo Frankin 2:55pm 3:05pm
Elementary
School
Gymnastics: Girls JV Meet 6:30pm Austin Austin YMCA 2:20pm 2:45pm (Rescheduled from

01-23-26)


javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:view_note(2950578)
javascript:view_note(2950578)
javascript:view_note(2984696)
javascript:view_note(2984696)
javascript:view_note(2984696)
javascript:view_note(2999006)
javascript:view_note(2999006)
javascript:view_note(2999300)
javascript:view_note(2999300)
javascript:view_note(2999456)
javascript:view_note(2999456)
javascript:view_note(2937240)
javascript:view_note(2937240)
javascript:view_note(2937240)
javascript:view_note(2986367)
javascript:view_note(2986367)
javascript:view_note(2986367)
javascript:view_note(2986376)
javascript:view_note(2986376)
javascript:view_note(2986376)
javascript:view_note(2990122)
javascript:view_note(2990122)
javascript:view_note(2990274)
javascript:view_note(2990274)
javascript:view_note(2947554)
javascript:view_note(2947554)
javascript:view_note(2947554)
javascript:view_note(2935871)
javascript:view_note(2947232)
javascript:view_note(2947232)
javascript:view_note(2947232)
javascript:view_note(2952329)
javascript:view_note(2952329)
javascript:view_note(2952329)
javascript:view_note(2952329)
javascript:view_note(2946646)

Location

Activity Time Versus Location Detail Dismiss Leave Return Comments
Rochester Ben
Basketball: Boys 9B Game 7:00pm Rochester Mayo Franklin 2:55pm 3:05pm
Elementary
School
. P Rochester
2gfrl1<gtball. Boys Varsity 7:30pm Rochester Mayo Mayo High 3:45pm 3:55pm
School
WEDNESDAY, JAN 28, 2026
Mlgnkato West, ( heduled f
P . . Albert Lea, Mankato West . . Rescheduled from
Wrestling: Varsity Quad 5:00pm Northfield, Winona High School 2:20pm 2:30pm 01-23-26)
vs. Mankato West
Mankato West, (
. . Albert Lea, Mankato West . . Rescheduled from
Wrestling: JV Quad 5:00pm Northfield, Winona High School 2:20pm 2:30pm 01-23-26)
vs. Mankato West
THURSDAY, JAN 29, 2026
Rochester Mayo,
Mankato East,
Mank?to West, Welch Village
Alpine Ski: Boys Var/JV Big . Northfield, Ski & . .
9 Conference Meet 4:00pm Rochester Century, Snowboard 1:50pm 2:00pm
Rochester John Area
Marshall vs.
Rochester Mayo
Rochester Mayo,
Mankato East,
| K | Manﬁ?tc;dwest, Welch Village
Alpine Ski: Girls Var/JV Big 9 . Northfield, Ski & . .
Conference Meet 4:00pm Rochester Century, Snowboard 3:00pm 2:00pm
Rochester John Area
Marshall vs.
Rochester Mayo
Mankato All
Ice Hockey: Boys JV Game 5:30pm Mankato East Seasons 3:20pm 3:30pm
Arena
Swim & Dive: Boys Varsity . Owatonna . .
Meet 6:00pm Owatonna Middle School 3:55pm 4:00pm
. — . Owatonna . .
Swim & Dive: Boys JV Meet 6:00pm Owatonna Middle School 3:55pm 4:00pm
i . Faribault Senior Faribault High . .
Wrestling: JV Match 6:00pm High School 4:05pm 4:15pm
[ p . Faribault Senior Faribault High . .
Wrestling: Varsity Match 7:00pm High Sehool 4:05pm 4:15pm
. P Mankato All
Ié:grli.lﬂgckey. Boys Varsity 7:15pm Mankato East Seasons 3:20pm 3:30pm
Arena
FRIDAY, JAN 30, 2026
IAnI\l/)iitnee Ski: Boys Var/JV 9:00am vs. TBD Afton Alps 6:50am 7:00am
ﬁl\i/)iitge Ski: Girls Var/JV 9:00am vs. TBD Afton Alps 6:50am 7:00am
. . Faribault Senior Faribault High . .
Basketball: Boys B Game 4:45pm High Sehool 3:35pm 3:45pm
4:00 PM Weigh Ins
" 5:00 DCL vs.
glaesnsce(igg!(l\?(ta?‘ Dassel-Cokato Northfield 6:30 GSL
Wrestling: Varsity Game 5:00pm : 1:50pm 2:00pm vs. Northfield
Lake, Northfield vs. High School - .
Dassel-Cokato Parents/Senior Night
Stuff 8:00 DCL vs.
GSL
. . Faribault Senior Faribault High . .
Basketball: Boys JV Game 6:00pm High Sehool 4:50pm 5:00pm
. . Faribault Senior Faribault High . .
Basketball: Boys 9A Game 6:00pm High Sehool 3:35pm 3:45pm
. . Faribault Senior Faribault High . .
Basketball: Boys 9B Game 7:00pm High Sehool 3:35pm 3:45pm
Basketball: Boys Varsity 7:30pm Faribault Senior Faribault High 4:50pm 5:00pm

Game

High

School

SATURDAY, JAN 31, 2026


javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:view_note(2952451)
javascript:view_note(2952451)
javascript:view_note(2952451)
javascript:view_note(2952451)
javascript:view_note(2935994)
javascript:view_note(2935994)
javascript:view_note(2935994)
javascript:view_note(2936444)
javascript:view_note(2936444)
javascript:view_note(2946598)
javascript:view_note(2946598)
javascript:view_note(2986370)
javascript:view_note(2986370)
javascript:view_note(2986370)
javascript:view_note(2986370)
javascript:view_note(2986378)
javascript:view_note(2986378)
javascript:view_note(2986378)
javascript:view_note(2986378)
javascript:view_note(2946779)
javascript:view_note(2946779)
javascript:view_note(2946779)
javascript:view_note(2935736)
javascript:view_note(2935736)
javascript:view_note(2935834)
javascript:view_note(2935834)
javascript:view_note(2946603)
javascript:view_note(2946603)
javascript:view_note(2936449)
javascript:view_note(2936449)
javascript:view_note(2936560)
javascript:view_note(2936560)
javascript:view_note(2936560)
javascript:view_note(2988278)
javascript:view_note(2988294)
javascript:view_note(2947558)
javascript:view_note(2947558)
javascript:view_note(2959614)
javascript:view_note(2959614)
javascript:view_note(2947236)
javascript:view_note(2947236)
javascript:view_note(2952333)
javascript:view_note(2952333)
javascript:view_note(2952455)
javascript:view_note(2952455)
javascript:view_note(2935999)
javascript:view_note(2935999)

Location

Activity Time Versus Location Detail Dismiss Leave Comments
Rochester John
Marshall, Albert
Lea,bAulstin,
Faribault Senior : .
- Girls Varsity
ing: i High, Northfield, Rochester
évéﬁ?;vggé;\(ﬂgg 9 11:00am Owatonna, John Marshall 7:35am 7:45am ggg;g;ggg: and JV
Rochester Century, High School Tournament
Rochester Mayo,
Winona vs.
Rochester John
Marshall
Rochester Rochester
Ice Hockey: Boys JV Game 12:00pm  Century/John Graham Arena 10:05am 10:15am
Marshall Complex
. - Rochester Rochester
Ié:gnti:ckey. Boys Varsity 2:00pm Century/John Graham Arena 10:05am 10:15am
Marshall Complex
MONDAY, FEB 02, 2026
Basketball: Girls 9A Game 6:00pm Red Wing E;‘:}‘g;%ol 3:20pm 3:25pm
Basketball: Girls Varsity . : Red Wing X X
Game 7:30pm Red Wing High School 3:20pm 3:25pm
TUESDAY, FEB 03, 2026
Knowledge Bowl: 2 . SE Service . .
Varsity ?Meet 9:00am TBD Coop 7:10am 7:20am
Alpine Ski: Boys Var/JV . Buck Hill Ski
Section Meet 9:00am vs. TBD Area
Alpine Ski: Girls Var/JV . Buck Hill Ski
Section Meet 9:00am vs. TBD Area
Ice Hockey: Boys JV Game 5:30pm Kasson-Mantorville ~ Dedge county 3:20pm 3:30pm
Ice Arena
WEDNESDAY, FEB 04, 2026
Ice Hockey: Girls Varsity .
Section Tournament 7:00pm vs. TBD
THURSDAY, FEB 05, 2026
Rochester (R heduled f
Basketball: Boys B Game 4:45pm Rochester Century Century High 2:45pm 2:55pm 02—%860—22) uled from
School
Rochester (Rescheduled from
Basketball: Boys 9B Game 4:45pm Rochester Century Century High 2:45pm 2:55pm 02-06-26)
School
New Prague,
Wrestling: Varsity Triangular 5:00pm LCWM, Northfield E;Wh Zrci%lfl 2:50pm 3:00pm
vs. New Prague
New Prague, New Prague
Wrestling: JV Triangular 5:00pm LCWM, Northfield High School 2:50pm 3:00pm
vs. New Prague
Rochester R heduled f
Basketball: Boys JV Game 6:00pm Rochester Century Century High 4:10pm 4:20pm é2%36c_22) uled from
School
Rochester R heduled f
Basketball: Boys 9A Game 6:00pm Rochester Century Century High 2:45pm 2:55pm éz%s()c.zg) uledfrom
School
. Rochester
Basketball: Boys Varsity . . . . (Rescheduled from
Game 7:30pm Rochester Century gzr::;rly High 4:10pm 4:20pm 02-06-26)Pep Band
FRIDAY, FEB 06, 2026
Wrestling: Girls Varsity Mayo Civic
Section Tournament TBD vs. TBD Center
heduled
Rescheduled to 02-
: : e e T Century . :
Basketbat:BoysBGame 445pm 2-45pm- 2:55pm- 05.26
Schoot
heduled
Rescheduled to 02-
: : RochesterCentry Century : :
Basketbat:Boys9BGame 4-45pm 245pm- 2:55pm- 0526


javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:view_note(2997448)
javascript:view_note(2997448)
javascript:view_note(2997448)
javascript:view_note(2946783)
javascript:view_note(2946783)
javascript:view_note(2946783)
javascript:view_note(2936567)
javascript:view_note(2936567)
javascript:view_note(2936567)
javascript:view_note(2978816)
javascript:view_note(2978816)
javascript:view_note(2936295)
javascript:view_note(2936295)
javascript:view_note(2975990)
javascript:view_note(2975990)
javascript:view_note(2988279)
javascript:view_note(2988279)
javascript:view_note(2988298)
javascript:view_note(2988298)
javascript:view_note(2996882)
javascript:view_note(2996882)
javascript:view_note(2947570)
javascript:view_note(2947570)
javascript:view_note(2947570)
javascript:view_note(2952467)
javascript:view_note(2952467)
javascript:view_note(2952467)
javascript:view_note(2950612)
javascript:view_note(2950612)
javascript:view_note(2950613)
javascript:view_note(2950613)
javascript:view_note(2947248)
javascript:view_note(2947248)
javascript:view_note(2947248)
javascript:view_note(2952345)
javascript:view_note(2952345)
javascript:view_note(2952345)
javascript:view_note(2936011)
javascript:view_note(2936011)
javascript:view_note(2936011)
javascript:view_note(2977477)
javascript:view_note(2977477)
javascript:view_note(3000174)
javascript:view_note(3000174)
javascript:view_note(3000174)
javascript:view_note(3000174)
javascript:view_note('2947570');
javascript:view_note('2947570');
javascript:view_note(3000175)
javascript:view_note(3000175)
javascript:view_note(3000175)
javascript:view_note(3000175)
javascript:view_note('2952467');
javascript:view_note('2952467');

Location

Activity Time Versus Location Detail Dismiss Leave Return Comments
Reehester
Besleetbot Boysdeaae EpE RechesterCentury  CoTiry S 4:28pm- (F;g_szc(:weduled to 02-
Sehoot
Rechester
BesletbotBeystttane B0pEE RechesterGentury  coridry LS 2:55pm- (F;g:szcgeduled to 02-
Sehoot
Rochester
B -BovsVarsitys %38 R e theen{-ufy 416 426 gg_szcgeduled to 02-
Sehoot
SATURDAY, FEB 07, 2026
Wrestling: Girls Varsity Mayo Civic
Section Tournament TBD vs. TBD Center
Kasson-
Speech: Varsity?Meet 8:00am Kasson-Mantorville Mantorville 6:05am 6:15am
High School
Dance Team: Varsity Section . Faribault High
Class AA 9:00am vs. TBD School
Rochester Mayo,
Albert Lea, Austin,
Faribault Senior
High, Mankato
East, Mankato Rochester
Swim & Dive: Boys JV Big 9 9:30am West, Northfield, Recreation Meet Information
Conference Meet ’ OwatonnahRed Contor document
Wing, Rochester
Century, Rochester
John Marshall,
Winona vs.
Rochester Mayo
Rochester Mayo,
Albert Lea, Austin,
Faribault Senior
High, Mankato
East, Mankato Rochester
Swim & Dive: Boys Varsity 3:00pm West, Northfield, Recreation Meet Information
Big 9 Conference Meet 2P OwatonnahRed Contor document
Wing, Rochester
Century, Rochester
John Marshall,
Winona vs.
Rochester Mayo
Ice Hockey: Girls Varsity .
Section Tournament 7:00pm vs. TBD
Ice Hockey: Boys Varsity . Faribault Senior Faribault Ice . .
Game 7:15pm High Arena 4:50pm 5:00pm
MONDAY, FEB 09, 2026
Basketball: Girls 9A Game 4:45pm Mankato East mz;k;tcifss‘ 2:55pm 3:00pm éﬁ%_ezsgc_gggjuled from
. . Mankato East . . (Rescheduled from
Basketball: Girls JV Game 6:00pm Mankato East High School 2:55pm 3:00pm 01-23-26)
(Rescheduled from
vetball: Girl 01—23—26)l|3r?(at(jjcast
Basketball: Girls Varsity . Mankato East . . stream is linked. You
Game 7:30pm Mankato East High School 2:55pm 3:00pm can also stream the
game on Mankato
East's HUDL channel.
TUESDAY, FEB 10, 2026
. . Giants Ridge
Alpine Ski: Boys Var/JV . )
State Tournament 9:00am vs. TBD Ereec;eatlon
. . Giants Ridge
Alpine Ski: Girls Var/JV State . )
Tournament 9:00am vs. TBD E:}ec;eatlon
Winona
Basketbatt:Girls9AGame 445pm Winoena Senio 245pm- 2:26pm- (Cancelled)
Schoot
Rochester
Ice Hockey: Boys JV Game 5:00pm Rochester Mayo Graham Arena 3:05pm 3:15pm
Complex
Basketball: Girls JV Game 6:00pm Winona Winona Senior 2:15pm 2:20pm

High School


javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:view_note(3000173)
javascript:view_note(3000173)
javascript:view_note(3000173)
javascript:view_note(3000173)
javascript:view_note('2947248');
javascript:view_note('2947248');
javascript:view_note(3000176)
javascript:view_note(3000176)
javascript:view_note(3000176)
javascript:view_note(3000176)
javascript:view_note('2952345');
javascript:view_note('2952345');
javascript:view_note(3000172)
javascript:view_note(3000172)
javascript:view_note(3000172)
javascript:view_note(3000172)
javascript:view_note('2936011');
javascript:view_note('2936011');
javascript:view_note(2977478)
javascript:view_note(2977478)
javascript:view_note(2998716)
javascript:view_note(2998716)
javascript:view_note(2998716)
javascript:view_note(2987514)
javascript:view_note(2987514)
javascript:view_note(2935841)
javascript:view_note(2935841)
javascript:view_note(2935841)
javascript:view_note(2935791)
javascript:view_note(2935791)
javascript:view_note(2935791)
javascript:view_note(2936582)
javascript:view_note(2936582)
javascript:view_note(2978798)
javascript:view_note(2978798)
javascript:view_note(2946874)
javascript:view_note(2946874)
javascript:view_note(2936275)
javascript:view_note(2936275)
javascript:view_note(2988281)
javascript:view_note(2988281)
javascript:view_note(2988281)
javascript:view_note(2988299)
javascript:view_note(2988299)
javascript:view_note(2988299)
javascript:view_note(2978825)
javascript:view_note(2978825)
javascript:view_note(2978825)
javascript:view_note(2978825)
javascript:view_note(2946744)
javascript:view_note(2946744)
javascript:view_note(2946744)
javascript:view_note(2946901)
javascript:view_note(2946901)

Location

Activity Time Versus Location Detail Dismiss Leave Return Comments
. . Rochester
Ié::r:]-igckey. Boys Varsity 7:00pm Rochester Mayo Graham Arena 3:05pm 3:15pm
Complex
Basketball: Girls Varsity . . Winona Senior . .
Game 7:30pm Winona High School 2:15pm 2:20pm
THURSDAY, FEB 12, 2026
Wrestling: Varsity Section
Team Tournament TBD vs. TBD
Owatonna
Ice Hockey: Girls Varsity . Steele County
Section Tournament 7:00pm vs. TBD Four Seasons
Centre
FRIDAY, FEB 13, 2026
Basketball: Boys B Game 4:45pm Austin gzsgzlmgh 2:40pm 2:50pm
Basketball: Boys 9A Game 5:00pm Austin gsigzlmgh 2:40pm 2:50pm
Basketball: Boys JV Game 6:00pm Austin ggzgglmgh 3:55pm 4:05pm
Basketball: Boys 9B Game 6:00pm Austin ggzg&mgh 2:40pm 2:50pm
Basketball: Boys Varsity . ; Austin High . .
Game 7:30pm Austin School 3:55pm 4:05pm
SATURDAY, FEB 14, 2026
. . . Rochester
Gymnastics: Girls Varsity Rochester Century . . .
Section Tournament TBD vs. TBD Century High 1:00pm 1:30pm
School
Wrestling: Varsity Section Mayo Civic
Team Tournament T8D vs. TBD Center
Rochester
Speech: Varsity?Meet 8:00am &%ﬁgﬁg}fr John John Marshall 6:20am 6:30am
High School
Ice Hockey: Boys JV Game 1:00pm Delano Delano Area 10:35am  10:45am
Sports Arena
Ice Hockey: Boys Varsity . Delano Area . .
Game 3:00pm Delano Sports Arena 10:35am 10:45am
Rochester Century,
Lakeville South,
Lakeville North,
Farmington, Austin,
i i i Northfield Rochester
Gymnastics: Girls Varsity . ! . . .
Marshall,
Rochester Mayo
vs. Rochester
Century
TUESDAY, FEB 17, 2026
Rochester
Basketball: Girls 9A Game 4:45pm II\Q/IOaCrgﬁztIFr John John Marshall 3:05pm 3:10pm
High School
Rochester
Basketball: Girls JV Game 6:00pm &%ﬁgﬁg}fr John John Marshall 3:05pm 3:10pm
High School
Ice Hockey: Boys Varsity .
Section Tournament 7:00pm vs. TBD
et : Rochester
ggil::tball. Girls Varsity 7:30pm &%ﬁgﬁ:}f’r John John Marshall 3:05pm 3:10pm
High School
WEDNESDAY, FEB 18, 2026
. Lo . Rochester
Swim & Dive: Boys Varsity TBD vs. TBD Recreation

Section Tournament

Center

THURSDAY, FEB 19, 2026


javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:view_note(2936511)
javascript:view_note(2936511)
javascript:view_note(2936511)
javascript:view_note(2936304)
javascript:view_note(2936304)
javascript:view_note(2977472)
javascript:view_note(2977472)
javascript:view_note(2977472)
javascript:view_note(2977472)
javascript:view_note(2947578)
javascript:view_note(2947578)
javascript:view_note(2952353)
javascript:view_note(2952353)
javascript:view_note(2947256)
javascript:view_note(2947256)
javascript:view_note(2952475)
javascript:view_note(2952475)
javascript:view_note(2936021)
javascript:view_note(2936021)
javascript:view_note(2977462)
javascript:view_note(2977462)
javascript:view_note(2977462)
javascript:view_note(2977474)
javascript:view_note(2977474)
javascript:view_note(2998717)
javascript:view_note(2998717)
javascript:view_note(2998717)
javascript:view_note(2944196)
javascript:view_note(2944196)
javascript:view_note(2944197)
javascript:view_note(2944197)
javascript:view_note(2998008)
javascript:view_note(2998008)
javascript:view_note(2998008)
javascript:view_note(2978835)
javascript:view_note(2978835)
javascript:view_note(2978835)
javascript:view_note(2946910)
javascript:view_note(2946910)
javascript:view_note(2946910)
javascript:view_note(2936316)
javascript:view_note(2936316)
javascript:view_note(2936316)
javascript:view_note(2977479)
javascript:view_note(2977479)
javascript:view_note(2977479)

Location

Activity Time Versus Location Detail Dismiss Leave Return Comments
. . . Rochester
Swim & Dive: Boys Varsity . Rochester Century . :
Section Tournament 5:00pm vs. TBD g:l::;rly High (Location Changed)
High School -
HS/MS Choir Concert 7:00pm Gymnasium -
HS
Ice Hockey: Boys Varsity .
Section Tournament 7:00pm vs. TBD
FRIDAY, FEB 20, 2026
Swim & Dive: Boys Varsity Rochester
Section Tournament 8D vs. TBD zgﬁii’“'""
Alberttes
BasketbalBoysBGame AA5prm Alberttea High (Cancelled)
. ) Albert Lea . .
Basketball: Boys 9A Game 4:45pm Albert Lea High School 2:45pm 2:55pm
. ) Albert Lea . .
Basketball: Boys JV Game 6:00pm Albert Lea High School 3:45pm 3:55pm
. . Albert Lea . .
Basketball: Boys 9B Game 6:00pm Albert Lea High School 2:45pm 2:55pm
Basketball: Boys Varsity . Albert Lea . .
Game 7:30pm Albert Lea High School 3:45pm 3:55pm
SATURDAY, FEB 21, 2026
Wrestling: Varsity Section Mayo Civic
Individual Tournament TBD vs. TBD Center
. Rochester
Ice Hockey: Boys Varsity . )
Section Tournament 7:00pm vs. TBD zzm?t'on
. . ) : Farmington . .
Speech: Varsity?Meet 8:00pm Farmington High School 7:00am 7:10am
MONDAY, FEB 23, 2026
. . Mankato West . . (Rescheduled from
Basketball: Boys B Game 4:45pm Mankato West High School 2:30pm 2:40pm 02-24.26)
. . Mankato West . . (Rescheduled from
Basketball: Boys JV Game 6:00pm Mankato West High School 3:40pm 3:50pm 02-24-26)
Mankato (R heduled f
Basketball: Boys 9A Game 6:00pm Mankato West Dakota 2:30pm 2:40pm 02—9284(:—22) uled from
Meadows MS
Mankato R heduled f
Basketball: Boys 9B Game 7:00pm Mankato West Dakota 2:30pm 2:40pm 0(2?2340_22) uled from
Meadows MS
Basketball: Boys Varsity . Mankato West . . (Rescheduled from
Game 7:30pm Mankato West High School 3:40pm 3:50pm 02-24-26)
TUESDAY, FEB 24, 2026
Mankato
A Rescheduled to 02-
BoslctbalBeyahtarme BT Teharl ettt WestHigh 2:36pm- 2:40pr- 25_82% eduiedto
Mankato
- Rescheduled to 02-
: : Mankato-West : :
Basketbat:Boysdv¥Game 6:60pm WestHigh 340prr 3:50prr 2326
Bakota heduled
Rescheduled to 02-
: : Mankato-West : :
Basketbatt:BoysdAGame 6:60p Meadows 2:39p 2:49p 23-26
MS
Menkato
Bakota Rescheduled to 02-
: F60pm Mankato-West 2:30prr 2-49prr
Basketbat:Boys9BGame Meadows 5326
MS
Menkato
: B Rescheduled to 02-
: : Mankato-West : :
Basketbalt:BoysVarsityGame  738pm WesttHigh 346pm- 3:56pm- 2326
WEDNESDAY, FEB 25, 2026
Basketball: Girls Varsity 7:00pm vs. TBD

Section Tournament


javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:view_note(2977481)
javascript:view_note(2977481)
javascript:view_note(2977481)
javascript:view_note(2965375)
javascript:view_note(2965375)
javascript:view_note(2965375)
javascript:view_note(2977482)
javascript:view_note(2977482)
javascript:view_note(2977482)
javascript:view_note(2947587)
javascript:view_note(2947587)
javascript:view_note(2947587)
javascript:view_note(2952363)
javascript:view_note(2952363)
javascript:view_note(2947284)
javascript:view_note(2947284)
javascript:view_note(2952485)
javascript:view_note(2952485)
javascript:view_note(2936032)
javascript:view_note(2936032)
javascript:view_note(2977476)
javascript:view_note(2977476)
javascript:view_note(2977468)
javascript:view_note(2977468)
javascript:view_note(2977468)
javascript:view_note(2998718)
javascript:view_note(2998718)
javascript:view_note(2947593)
javascript:view_note(2947593)
javascript:view_note(2947304)
javascript:view_note(2947304)
javascript:view_note(2952368)
javascript:view_note(2952368)
javascript:view_note(2952368)
javascript:view_note(2952490)
javascript:view_note(2952490)
javascript:view_note(2952490)
javascript:view_note(2936038)
javascript:view_note(2936038)
javascript:view_note(3000082)
javascript:view_note(3000082)
javascript:view_note(3000082)
javascript:view_note('2947593');
javascript:view_note('2947593');
javascript:view_note(3000081)
javascript:view_note(3000081)
javascript:view_note(3000081)
javascript:view_note('2947304');
javascript:view_note('2947304');
javascript:view_note(3000084)
javascript:view_note(3000084)
javascript:view_note(3000084)
javascript:view_note(3000084)
javascript:view_note('2952368');
javascript:view_note('2952368');
javascript:view_note(3000083)
javascript:view_note(3000083)
javascript:view_note(3000083)
javascript:view_note(3000083)
javascript:view_note('2952490');
javascript:view_note('2952490');
javascript:view_note(3000080)
javascript:view_note(3000080)
javascript:view_note(3000080)
javascript:view_note('2936038');
javascript:view_note('2936038');

Location

Activity Time Versus Location Detail Dismiss Leave Return Comments
. Rochester
Ice Hockey: Boys Varsity . )
Section Tournament 7:00pm vs. TBD Recreation
Center

FRIDAY, FEB 27, 2026
Basketball: Boys B Game 4:45pm Owatonna z:’;t:'g"a 3:10pm 3:20pm
Basketball: Boys JV Game 6:00pm Owatonna S‘Z"Ztag"a 4:15pm 4:25pm
Basketball: Boys 9A Game 6:00pm Owatonna S:zt:g"a 4:15pm 4:25pm
Basketball: Boys 9B Game 7:00pm Owatonna g:;tgnsna 4:15pm 4:25pm
Basketball: Boys Varsity . Owatonna . .
Game 7:30pm Owatonna New HS 4:15pm 4:25pm
SATURDAY, FEB 28, 2026

. . . . Red Wing . .
Speech: Varsity?Meet 8:00am Red Wing High School 6:50am 7:00am
Basketball: Girls Varsity 7:00pm vs. TBD

Section Tournament


javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('activity');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('time');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('versus');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('location');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('locationdetail');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('dismiss');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('leave');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:sortReport('return');
javascript:view_note(2977469)
javascript:view_note(2977469)
javascript:view_note(2977469)
javascript:view_note(2947602)
javascript:view_note(2947602)
javascript:view_note(2947330)
javascript:view_note(2947330)
javascript:view_note(2952377)
javascript:view_note(2952377)
javascript:view_note(2952499)
javascript:view_note(2952499)
javascript:view_note(2936048)
javascript:view_note(2936048)
javascript:view_note(2998719)
javascript:view_note(2998719)

" 1126126, 12:47 PM

Transportation Report

Location

OVEL. o\ Hiwe=—

Activity Time Versus Location Detail Dismiss Leave Return Comments
Jordan 7
Tennis: Girls JV Match 4:15pm Jordan Middle 2:40pm 2:50pm
School
SATURDAY, SEP 28, 2024
Big Nine, Albert
Lea, Austin,
Faribault Senior
High, Mankato
East, Mankato
West, Rochester
Tennis: Girls Varsity Big 9 5 Northfield, Outdoor ; y
Conference Tournament 9:00am Owatonna, Red Tennis 6:15am 6:25am
Wing, Rochester  center
Century,
Rochester John
Marshall,
Rochester
Mayo, Winona
TUESDAY, OCT 01, 2024
Farminat Robert
Tennis: Girls Middle School B Nerthrad Boeckman
Match -1op Maroon Middle
School
THURSDAY, OCT 03, 2024
Tennis: Girls Varsity Section -
Team Tournament TBD TBD vs. TBA @ High See
p o 4 5 Rochester
Tennis: Girls Varsity Section x N
Team Tournament 4:00pm Rochester Mayo ;’Icagl;)o:-{lgh
TUESDAY, OCT 08, 2024
e (3 . Prior Lake vs. Twin Oaks
yennis: Girls Middle School  4:000m  Northfield Middle
Maroon School

New Prague

the Deaf,
Northfield, Red
Wing, Trinity
School at River
Ridge, West
Lutheran

at Alexander
Park

ewPrague vs.
Jorthfield Middle
Maroon School
' TUESDAY, MAR 25, 2025 |
Track & Field: Boys Varsity . River Falls Optional
“Meet * 2:00pm vs. TBD University Indoor Meet
Track & Eield: Girls Varsity ; River Falls
Meet 2:00pm vs. TBD University
THURSDAY, APR 03, 2025
Faribault Senior
High, Albert
Lea,
Cambridge-
L?I?r?x?ésota State RArIbaiE Ter
k & Field: B Varsit . Nelson Track . .
H\?ict:e L Oys Varsity 4:30pm Academy For eison frac 3:00pm 3:10pm

https://srv3-advancedview.rschoolloday.com/public/conference/transportationreport/GSgenie/4/G5butt0n/ 13/ffpage/advanced/G5MID/0520810711131161191141090...  3/20



" 1126126, 12:47 PM

Transportation Report

Location

Activity Time Versus Location Detail Dismiss Leave Return Comments
Faribéult Senior
High, Albert
Lea,
Cambridge-
Isanti, .
Minnesota State ;aerllst;anUITtr:ii
Track & Field: Boys JV Invite 4:30pm Academy For 3:00pm 3:10pm
the Deaf at Alexander
Northfield, Red Pk
Wing, Trinity
School at River
Ridge, West
Lutheran
Faribault Senior
Eeigah'r\AAimeer;ota aribault Ted
Hjﬁ: & Field: Girls Varsity 4:30pm Etat’ehAcadefmy gtefg:(;zce': 3:00pm 3:10pm
or the Deaf,
Northfield, West Pk
Lutheran
Faribault Senior
High, Albert
Lea, Minnesota
StatehAcadefmy Faribault Ted
iald- G ; . For the Deaf, Nelson Track . :
Track & Field: Girls JV Invite 4:30pm Northfield, Red af lexandar 3:00pm 3:10pm
Wing, Trinity Park
School at River
Ridge, West
Lutheran
' FRIDAY, APR 04,2025
Mankato
Softball: Girls Varsity Game 5:00pm Mankato West West High 2:25pm 2:35pm
— School
. : Mankato ) .
Softball: Girls JV Game 5:00pm Mankato West 2:25pm 2:35pm
» Caswell Park
Softball: Girls 9A Game 5:00pm Mankato West E'::x:ﬁ%ark 2:25pm 2:35pm
SATURDAY, APR 05, 2025
Lacrosse: Boys Varsity ! Rosemount
Scrimmage 11:00am Rosemount High School
Lacrosse: Boys JV . Rosemount
Scrimmage 3:00pm Rosemount High School
MONDAY, APR 07, 2025
. : asectEush ; : ostpone
Fennts:BoysVersityMateh 445pm Weaseea 345pm (P d
Fenrnis:BoysdvMateh 445pm Waseca aseca-tig 3:65pm- SH5pm- (Postponed
TUESDAY, APR 08, 2025
Rochester (Date
Golf BoysVarsityMateh 2:30pm tochester Esasftneed 42:45pm- 12:25pm- Changed to
Century & 04-15-25)
Rechester (Date
Solf:BeysdViateh 2:30pm Yocheste ESESFE”BBd 12:45pmm 2 25prm- Changed to
Century e 04-15-25)
3 " . Mankato East
Baseball: Varsity Game 5:00pm Mankato East High School
Mankato
Baseball: JV Game 5:00pm  Mankato East Eagle Lake
Baseball
Field
Mankato
Baseball: 9A Game 5:00pm Mankato East ;'IZ'J']Z LU
School

https://srv3»advancedview.rschooltoday‘com/public/conference/lransportalionreporrJGSgenie/4/G5button/ 13/ffpage/advanced/G5MID/0520810711131161191141090...

4/20



v

' 1126126, 12:47 PM

]

Transportation Report

Location

Activity Time Versus Location Detail Dismiss Leave Return Comments
““WEDNESDAY, APR 09, 2025
- 0 & % New Prague . .
Tennis:Boys Varsity Match 4:15pm New Prague High School 2:30pm 2:40pm
eI ’ New Prague ; 5
Tennis: Boys JV Match 4:15pm New Prague High School 2:30pm 2:40pm
THURSDAY, APR 10, 2025
Albert Lea (T'
Softball: Girls Varsity Game 6:00pm  Albert Lea Hammer 3:30pm 3:40pm Chlarﬂeed)
Complex 9
Albert Lea (Ti
Softball: Girls JV Game 6:00pm Albert Lea Hammer 3:30pm 3:40pm Chamneed)
Complex 9
g ; Albert Lea ; 3 (Time
Softball: Girls 9A Game 6:00pm Albert Lea Snyder Field 3:30pm 3:40pm Changed)
~FRIDAY, APR 11, 2025
v iald- ; New Prague,
Ghme [PV wooom  MankatoEas, e Peove 150pm  2:00pm
4 orthfie
: " New Prague,
Track & Field: Boys JV . New Prague, New Prague : y
Game * 4:00pm Manlf(}atolcljfast, High School 1:50pm 2:00pm
Northfie
iald: Gi : New Prague,
g:;l;& Field: Girls Varsity 4:00pm Maqﬁ?ﬁgastl gzv; Fs>rcahgou0eI 1:50pm 2:00pm
¥ orthfie
New Prague,
’ iald: Gi 3 New Prague, New Prague . .
Track &_’Fleld. Girls JV Game 4:00pm ManhatoldEast, High School 1:50pm 2:00pm
Northfie
SATURDAY, APR 12, 2025
Rochester
& " Rochester
TenniszBoys Varsity . Century, : 2 .
Triangular¥ 9:00am  Faribault Senior  Century High F0gam 9:15am
High, Northfield ~ School
Rochester Rochester
Tennis: Boys JV Triangular 9:00am g:r?tt)gm Senior  Century High 9:05am 9:15am
High, Northfield ~ School
Shakopee
Lacrosse: Boys JV Game 9:30am Shakopee West Middle 7:50am 8:00am
School
. 5 Shakopee
(L_gr:rl;gsse. Boys Varsity 11:00am  Shakopee West Middle 7:50am 8:00am
School
Baseball: Varsity Double 4 Faribault Senior Faribault Bell . 3
Header 12:00pm High Fieid 10:05am 10:15am
Basebatt ol Ssrior i (Cancelled)
FPotble-Header 12:00pm : i ancelle
Sehoot
Baseball: 9A Double Header ~ 12:00pm  Faribault Senior  Faribault 10:06am  10:15am
High High School
-.MONDAY, APR 14, 2025 =
Bloomington
Jefferson,
Academy of
Holy Angels,

i ) Bloomington Minnesota NO RANGE
Golf: BoysVarsity. : Kennedy, Valley : : AVAILABLE-
Invitational 1:00pm Chanhassen, Country 10:45am 10:55am PM Shotgun

l(Dthaska, New Club Start
rague,
Northfield,

Orono, St. Louis
Park, Two Rivers

https://srv3~advancedview.rschooltoday.com/public/conference/transportalionreporl/GSgenie/4/G5button/ 13/ffpage/advanced/G5MID/0520810711131161191141090...  5/20



' 1126126, 12:47 PM

Transportation Report

Location

Activity Time Versus Location Detail Dismiss Leave Return Comments
Albert Lea
"GolfxGirls:Varsity Match 2:30pm Albert Lea Green Lea 12:05pm 12:10pm
Golf Course
Albert Lea
Golf: Girls JV Match 2:30pm Albert Lea Green Lea 12:05pm 12:10pm
Golf Course
Faribault Middle 3
3 Straight
Golf: Boys Middle School 4 School vs. )
Match A15pm - Northfield RIVEFGIR
Maroon Course
Faribault Middle .
Golf: Girls Middle School 416om  Schoolvs. e
Match =19 Northfield :
Maroon ourse
Rechester
Reehest John (Date g
tecrosse:GirlsVarsityGame F15pm Marshat Changed to
e High 04-15-25)
Sehoot
Rochester
Rechesterdohn John (Date
tacrosse:GirlsIVGame F15pm Marshatt Marshaht CZanged go
High 04-15-25
Sehoot
TUESDAY, APR 15, 2025
- Rochester (Date
Golf: Boys.Varsity Match 2:30pm ggﬁ?ﬁfter Eastwood 12:16pm  12:25pm changed fro
S . y Golf Course 04-08-25)
Rochester (Date
Golf: Boys JV Match 2:30pm gggft\ﬁrster Eastwood 12:15pm 12:25pm changed fro
y Golf Course 04-08-25)
South t Southwest
Lacrosse:-Boys'JV:Game 3:30pm C?\lrji st‘i/;?\s Christian 1:35pm 1:50pm
; High School
e ; New Prague vs. New Prague
-&aqgﬁ' Boys Middle School 4:00pm Northfield Middle
Maroon School
Al . Rochester Rochester
Track &FicldxBoys Varsity  4:30pm  Century, Austin,  Century High 2:10pm  2:20pm
NRSwotir Northfield school
ol Gi . Rochester Rochester
Track & Field: Girls Varsity 4:30pm  Century, Austin,  Century High 2:10pm 2:20pm
Triangular Northfield School
Fidd Rochester Rochester
;:;%gﬁlg:eld. Boys JV 4:30pm Cent#fry,'é\ustin, Century High 2:10pm 2:20pm
Northfie School
iald: Gi Rochester Rochester
Track & Field: Girls JV 4:30pm Century, Austin, Century High 2:10pm 2:20pm
Triangular .
Northfield School
g 5 " . Red Wing s W
. Baseball: Varsity Game 5:00pm Red Wing Kitileic £ield 2:40pm 2:50pm
Red Wing -
" . : A.P. . .
Baseball: JV Game 5:00pm Red Wing - 2:40pm 2:50pm
Park
5 o . Red Wing . o
Baseball: 9A Game 5:00pm Red Wing High Schoel 2:40pm 2:50pm
Lacrosse: Boys Varsity Southwest SOUIRESE
Game 5:00pm Christian cpnstuan 1:35pm 1:50pm
High School
Rochester (Date
Lacrosse: Girls JV Game 6:00pm s%‘f,hﬁ;}fr John 1 Marshall 4:05pm 4:15pm changed fro
s High School 04-15-25)
Rochester
Rochesterdehn  JoMM (Eate q
tacrosse:GirtsdGame &:00pm Marshal Marshatt Changed to
Sehoe-}*—ﬁgh 04-15-25)
S ; Rochester (Date
Ic_;a;%r]c;sse. Girls Varsity 7:15pm aocrhﬁsltler John  yohn Marshal 4:05pm 4:15pm changed fro
arsha High School 04-15-25)

https://srv3-advancedview.rschooltoday.com/public/conference/transportationreport/G Sgenie/4/G Sbutton/13/ffpage/advanced/GSMID/0520810711131161191141090...  6/20



1/26/26, 12:47 PM Transportation Report

Location

Activity Time Versus Location Detail Dismiss Leave Return Comments
Rochester
Reechesterdohn John (Date d
taerosse:GirtsVYarsityGame Fi5pm Marst Marshah Changed to
High 04-15-25)
Sehoot
WEDNESDAY, APR 16, 2025
Lakeville
Lacrosse: Girls JV Game 5:00pm Lakeville South South High 4:00pm 4:10pm
School
Lacrosse: Girls Varsit Lakeville
ek y 6:30pm  Lakeville South  South High 4:00pm  4:10pm
School
THURSDAY, APR 17, 2025
; ; : takevitie 5 . Reschedule:
taerosse:BoysIVCame 208 mmn Eekevitte-Seuth Setth-High 2:36pm- 2+46pm- to 04-21-25
j 2:46mm hedul
Fernis:BoysVarsityMateh A:AGom Atrstin Wescott ; s Reschedulet
) ’ Sports 2:36p ’ to 05-06-2¢
Complex
j 2:360m 2:460m dul
Tennis:BoystVivtateh 4:45pm Atrstin Wescott : : Reschedule:
: ) Sports ’ ) to 05-06-2¢
Complex
AuSﬁﬁR Reschedule:
Basebatt: VarsityGame 5:06pm Atstin A 5 2:20pm- 2:30pm- t205 05-16-
coltege R
tekevitte
tecrosse:BoysVarsitySame  5:38pm  LakevilleSouth Sotthtigh 2:30pm-  2+46pm- Rescfledijla
s to 04-21-25
FRIDAY, APR 18, 2025
Basebat:9AGame 5:60pm Randetph W; 3:05pm- FH5pm (Postponed
MONDAY, APR.21;:2025
; %

) Approximate
times (Will
begin at
conclusion ¢
previous): 2

: Rochester Rochester pm - Albert
Tennis: Boys JV Triangular 2:00pm Mayo, Albert Mayo High 2:00pm 2:10pm Lea vs Mayc
Lea, Northfield School pm - Albert
Leavs
Northfield 6
pm -
Northfield v:
Mayo
Approximate
times (Will
begin at
conclusion ¢
previous): 2
. : Rochester Rochester pm - Albert
;creir;rr:lgngys Varsity 2:00pm Mayo, Albert Mayo High Lea vs Mayc
Lea, Northfield School pm - Albert
Leavs
Northfield 6
pm -
Northfield v:
Mayo
Rochester John Rochester
Golf: Boys Varsity Triangular ~ 2:30pm ~ Narshall -~ forthern 12:20pm  12:30pm
Wing Course
Rochester John Rochester
Golf: Boys JV Triangular pmopm Al orthern 12:20pm  12:30pm
Wing Course

https://srv3-advancedview.rschooltoday.com/public/conference/transportationreport/G Sgenie/4/G3button/13/ffpage/advanced/G5MID/0520810711131161191141090...  7/20



1/26/26, 12:47 PM

Transportation Report

Activity Time Versus Location B‘;‘égﬁion Dismiss Leave Return Comments
Stewartville
"Softball: Girls Varsity Game 5:00pm  Stewartville n'ﬂgicm"' / 2:30pm 2:40pm
School
Stewartville
Softball: Girls 9A Game 5:00pm Stewartville :'“gjzlzd'oo'/ 2:30pm 2:40pm
School
Lakeville (Reschedul
Lacrosse: Boys JV Game 5:30pm Lakeville South South High 4:00pm 4:15pm from 04-21-
School 25)
tekevilte
. : : f y . Reschedule:
tacrosse:BoysdVCame 5:330pm takevite-Seuth SotthHigh 2:30pm- 240pm- to 04-21-25
Stewartville
Softball: Girls JV Game 6:30pm  Stewartville :'igzlzdwm / 2:30pm 2:40pm
School
. . Lakeville (Reschedul
(L-;a;%c;sse. Boys Varsity 7:00pm Lakeville South South High 4:00pm 4:15pm from 04-21-
School 25)
takeville
’ ; . : : ¢ ; Reschedulet
tacrosse:BoysVarsityGame Fo6pm takevitte-Setth SouthHigh 2:30pm- 240pm- to 04-21-25
TUESDAY, APR 22, 2025
Eagan, Apple
Valley,
Bloomington
Jefferson,
Burnsville,
Northfield,
Rochester
Century,
Golf: Boys Varsity: Invite 10:00am  Rochester Imewvogd 8:05am 8:15am
y Mayo Golf Course
Roser'nount,
Saint Thomas
Academy,
Shakopee,
Simley,
Stillwater,
Woodbury
Lakeville )
Tennis: Boys Middle School .00 McGuire vs. nicﬁ:;re
Match “Yupl Northfield
Maroon School
Austin
Track & Field: Boys Varsity X Austin, Mankato Wescott x :
Triangular 4:80pm  Eact, Northfield  sports 1:50pm  2:00pm
Complex
Austin
Track & Field: Girls Varsity . Austin, Mankato Wescott . "
Triangular 4:30pm East, Northfield Sports 1:50pm 2:00pm
g Complex
Austin
Track & Field: Boys JV . Austin, Mankato Wescott . ;
Triangular 4:30pm East, Northfield Sports 1:50pm 2:00pm
Complex
Austin
Track & Field: Girls JV . Austin, Mankato Wescott ; s
Triangular 4:30pm East, Northfield Sports 1:50pm 2:00pm
Complex
Rochester
Baseball: JV Game 5:00pm Rochester Mayo Mayo High 2:30pm 2:40pm
School
Rochester
Baseball: 9A Game 5:00pm Rochester Mayo Mayo High 2:30pm 2:40pm
School
Baseball: Varsity Game 7:00pm Rochester Mayo ;‘;if;e;t;'d 4:35pm 4:45pm

WEDNESDAY, APR 23, 2025

https://srv3-advancedview.rschooltoday.com/public/conference/transportati onreport/G5genie/4/G5button/13/ffpage/advanced/GSMID/0520810711131161191141090...  8/20



1/26/26, 12:47 PM Transportation Report

Location

Activity Time Versus Location Detail Dismiss Leave Return Comments
Rosemount,
Apple Valley,
Benilde - St.
Margaret's,
Burnsville,
Chanhassen,
Egagan, East . Emerald
" Golf: Girls JV Invitational 9:00am  Ridge gESaSt"'eW' Greens Golf 8:15am  8:20am
Lakeville North, Course
Minnetonka,
Northfield, Prior
Lake, Shakopee,
Simley, St. Croix
Lutheran,
Visitation
THURSDAY, APR 24, 2025
Rochester John
Marshall, Albert
Lea, Austin,
Faribault Senior
Highr Manll(@to Rochester
. : . East, Mankato
Golf: Girls Varsity Big 9 . ' Northern . .
_ Conference Tournament 10:00am wgrsttﬁfield Hills Golf 7:40am 7:45am
Owatonna, Red Course
Wing, Rochester
Century,
Rochester
Mayo, Winona
" OwatonnaMS Havanna
Gott:Boys™He  Miieh  4:00pm  ws-Northfield Hifls Goff (Cancelled)
Sehoo Maroon Ceurse
; SweatonnaMS Havanna
oti:GinstHIHe  piateh  4:00pm  veNerthfield oo (Cancelled)
Meroor o
Fearibattt
Fennis:B Midete Mateh £:06 Midet Ridge Reschedule:
: Sehoot ’ N-eft-hﬁem‘d-ee*d Midete to 05-12-25
Sehoot
Rechester
Softbat:Girlsd¥Game Gioopm  Dochester ety 2:35pmr  2:45pm- (Cancelled)
Sehoot
Roehester
o : : Rechester century B : Reschedule:
Softbeii:SirlsVersitySame 500PM  century High 235pm-  245p to 05-03-2¢
Sehoet
Rochester
oy 3 Rechester Century . . Rescheduler
Softbatt 5:00pm Cent l 2:35prm- 2:45pm- t0 05-03-2¢
Schoot
Lacrosse: Boys JV Game 5:30pm  Farmington :":;r:'gg;ggl 4:00pm 4:15pm
Lacrosse: Boys Varsity . . Farmington . 5
Game 7:30pm Farmington High School 4:00pm 4:15pm
FRIDAY, APR 25,2025
. . : ) Hamline Elit:
Track & Field: Girls Varsity Hamline ot
Meet TBD vs. TBD University g%xﬁ)hflers
. . ! Hamline Elit:
Track & Field: Boys Varsity . Hamline 14
Meet 12:00pm  vs. TBD University g%tfi)hflers
. Lakeville
Lacrosse: Girls JV. Game 4:15pm Lakeville North North High 2:35pm 2:45pm
o School
New Prague,
Track & Field: Middle School 4:15pm Fall'(mington, New Prague
Meet ’ Lakeville South, High School
Northfield
Kasson- Kasson-
I?aseball: JV.Game 4:30pm Mantorviil Mantorville 2:00pm 2:10pm
gk ) High School

https://srv3-advancedview.rschooltoday.com/public/conference/transportationreport/G5genie/4/GSbutton/ 13/ffpage/advanced/GSMID/0520810711131161191141090...  9/20



' 112626, 12:47 PM

Transportation Report

https://srv3-advancedview.rschooltoday.com/public/conference/transportationreport/G 5genie/4/G Sbutton/13/ffpage/advanced/G5MID/052081071113116119114109...

Activity Time Versus Location Locaj:ion Dismiss Leave Return Comments
Detail
Baseball: C?Game 4:30pm I\K/lzsnst%?\;ille E::fz;’z”""h 2:00pm 2:10pm
Mankato
Tennis: Boys Varsity Match 4:45pm Mankato West West High 2:40pm 2:50pm
School
Mankato
Tennis: Boys JV Match 4:45pm Mankato West West High 2:40pm 2:50pm
School
Lacrosse: Girls Varsit Calyllie
Game Yy 6:00pm Lakeville North North High 2:35pm 2:45pm
School
K _ Kasson-
Baseball: Varsity Game 7:00pm Maasnst%rr]ville Mantorville 4:30pm 4:40pm
High School
MONDAY, APR 28, 2025
Stitwaters
Resevitte;
BleireMotnds
View+orest
takeTetino~
s aeel & tl (D
AnekeHudson; Sti ate
Colf BoysVearsityTournament  9:00am CoonRapids; ee 640am- &:-50em Changed to
Sirntey; 05-05-25)
Northfietd:
WayzataTwo
Rivers;
Spring-take T
Park
Lakeville South,
Apple Valley,
Burnsville,
Eagan,
Eastview, Heritage * Shot
4 gun
Golf:-Boys JV-JV-Invite 10:30am Eg{(’g\'/’i’l?e‘%‘érth Links Golf 8:45am 8:55am Start 10:30
; Northfield, Prior ~ Course =
Lake,
Rosemount,
Shakopee,
Wayzata
Lakeville North,
Burnsville, Brackett's
: : Eastview, Edina ’
Golf: Girls Varsity . A ' Crossing . .
RtatSnal 12:00pm kl%‘:?h%g?,& Firr ALt 10:15am 10:30am
Lake ' Club
Rosemount
. ; Swatonna 3 s Rescheduler
:GirtsdVGame : : :
taerosse 6:06pm Swatenna N 1S 440pm- 420p to 04-29-2F
o ; : Sweatonna ; " Reschedule:
tacrosse:GirlsVYearsityGame F15pm Swatonna New-HS 440prm 4:20prm- to 04-29-2¢
TUESDAY, APR 29, 2025
. Owatonna, Owatonna
_Golf: Girls Varsity Triangular 2:30pm Northfield, Country 12:30pm 12:45pm
y Rochester Mayo Club
Owatonna, Owatonna
Golf: Girls JV Triangular 2:30pm Northfield, Country 12:30pm 12:45pm
Rochester Mayo Club
Albert Lea
Tr_ack & Field: Boys Varsity 4:30pm ﬁgr?l;g:-(?%est Jim 2:10pm 2:20pm
Triangular Northfield ' Gustafson
Field
Albert Lea
Track & Field: Girls Varsity P mﬁghﬁl\?est Jim ooBm  2:20pm
Triangular 0P Northfield ' Gustafson ’ ’
Field
Albert Lea
—— Albert Lea, :
Track & Field: Boys JV 4:30pm  Mankato West, 2™ 2:10pm  2:20pm
Triangular Northfield Gustafson
Field

10/20



1/26/26, 12:47 PM Transportation Report

Activity Time Versus Location B%?gitlion Dismiss Leave Return Comments
Albert Lea
Track & Field: Girls JV 4:30pm Monkots est,  m 2:10pm  2:20pm
Triangular Northfield d Gustafson
Field
] . . Albert Lea . .
“wBaseball: Varsity Game 5:00pm Albert Lea Payek Park 2:20pm 2:30pm
Albert Lea
Baseball: JV Game 5:00pm Albert Lea Hammer 2:20pm 2:30pm
Complex
Albert Lea
Baseball: 9A Game 5:00pm Albert Lea Hammer 2:20pm 2:30pm
Complex
Owatonna (Reschedul
Lacrosse: Girls JV Game 6:00pm Owatonna New HS 4:10pm 4:20pm fro)m 04-28.
25
L : Girls Varsit . Owat ) ) (Reschedul
Gaacr:;césse Girls Varsity 7:15pm Owatonna N 4:10pm 4:20pm ;rg)m 04-28-
THURSDAY, MAY 01, 2025
Tennis: Boys Middle School 4:000m Prior Lake vs. m;zlgaks
Match -0lp Northfield Gold ot
oo ; . ; Red Wing ; ; (Time
Softball: Girls Varsity Game 4:30pm Red Wing High School 2:20pm 2:30pm Changed)
; Red Wing JV/9DH - Th
Softball: Girls JV Game 4:30pm Red Wing High School 2:20pm 2:30pm 5 inning
games
Austin
Bas : s : Weseott : : Reschedulet
Fennis:BeysVarsityMateh 44bem  Austn St 2:30pmr 246pm to 05-06-2F
Comptex
. Reschedul
e ; ; Wescott 2 ; eschedules
Fennts:Beysdivateh 445pm  Austin 4 2:30pr- 2-40prr t0 05-06-2F
Comptex
Red Wing JV/O9DH-T\
Softball: Girls 9A Game 5:30pm Red Wing i 2:20pm 2:30pm 5 inning
igh School games
Rochest Rochester
Lacrosse: Girls JV Game 6:00pm COC ester Century High 3:50pm 4:00pm
entury
School
g " Rochester
Lacrosse: Girls Varsity s Rochester ) . .
Game 7:15pm Century Century High 3:50pm 4:00pm
School
FRIDAY, MAY 02, 2025
3 ; Lakeville
S/I:Itfél?oys Middle School 4:00pm KB oa S, gl;zfargota:::
Northfield Gold
. : Lakeville
Golf: Girls Middle School X Cleary Lake
4:00pm Century vs.
Match Northfield Gold Golf Course
Stewartville "
- (Time &
Baseball: JV Game 4:30pm  Stewartville n{gzlscmc" / 2:00pm 2:10pm Location
iddle Changed)
School
Stewartville .
; (Time &
Baseball: C?Game 4:30pm Stewartville High Sehiaal/ 2:00pm 2:10pm Location
Middl
iddle Changed)
School
Stewartville
Baseball: Varsity Game 6:30pm Stewartville :'i?jzlzmool/ 3:40pm 3:50pm éElan:xzed)
School
SATURDAY, MAY 03, 2025
Rochester (Reschedul
Softball: Girls Varsity Game 10:00am  Rochester Century High 7:20am 7:30am from 05-03-
Century School 25)

https://srv3-advancedview.rschooltoday.com/public/conference/transportationreport/G5genie/4/GSbutton/ 13/ffpage/advanced/G5MID/052081071113116119114109...  11/20



1/26/26, 12:47 PM

Transportation Report

Activity Time Versus Location I[.)%(;gitlion Dismiss Leave Return Comments
Rochester (Reschedul
Softball: Girls 9A Game 10:00am  Rochester Century High 7:20am 7:30am from 05-03-
Century
School 25)
Rochester 2:45 Reschedul
Seftball:CirlsVarsityCame 46:66am Century a i eschedules
: i Century High 2:35p ’ to 05-03-2¢
Schoot
Rechester Reschedul
:Girls9AGame ey Feniity 2:35pm  2:45pm EsEneune
Softball Century High to 05-03-2¢
Sehoot
MONDAY, MAY 05, 2025
Winona, Winona The
Golf: Girls Varsity Triangular 1:30pm Faribault Senior Bridges Golf 11:00am 11:15am
$ — High, Northfield Course
Winona, Winona The
Golf: Girls JV Triangular 1:30pm Faribault Senior Bridges Golf 11:00am 11:15am
High, Northfield Course
B, L . o . Farmington 5 .
Tennis: Boys-Varsity Match 3:30pm Farmington High School 2:00pm 2:10pm
. . . t E
Fennis:BoysdMateh 330pm Fermington High (Cancelled)
. : Lakeville Kenwood
Leantrc“ﬁ' Boys Middle School 4:00pm  Kenwood vs. Trail Middle
Northfield Gold School
ot 3 Apple Valley " .
Softball: Girls JV Game 4:30pm Apple Valley High School 2:25pm 2:35pm
. . % Apple Valley 5 5
Softball: Girls Varsity Game 4:30pm Apple Valley High School 2:25pm 2:35pm
Rochester Rochester
Lacrosse: Boys JV Game 6:00pm Century/John Mayo High 4:00pm 4:15pm
Marshall/Mayo School
. . Rochester Rochester
(L;z;cr:;oesse. Boys Varsity 7:30pm  Century/John Mayo High 4:00pm 4:15pm
Marshall/Mayo School
TUESDAY, MAY 06, 2025
g 5 s Lakeville
Track & Field: Boys Varsity . Lakeville South )
Section:True Team 9:00am < rBD SauH High
School
s 3 . . Lakeville
Track & Field: Girls Varsity " Lakeville South :
Section True Team 9:00am < rBD SOUHT High
School
Lakeville South,
Farmington,
Lakeville North,
Mankato East, * i '
Track & Field: Girls Varsit Northfigd, - Lakeuile 130 pme
fackicokleld: Lirls Varsity 1:30pm orthfield, South High 11:30am  11:40am Running
Game Owatonna, & cho Events - 2:4
Rochester cneo pm * )
Century,
Rochester John
Marshall,
Rochester Mayo
Faribault Senior Faribault Golf
Golf: Boys Varsity Triangular 2:30pm High, Northfield,  and Country 1:00pm 1:10pm
; Winona Club
Faribault Senior Faribault Golf
Golf: Boys JV Triangular 2:30pm High, Northfield, and Country 1:00pm 1:10pm
Winona Club
i i : Cvuesst;cn;tt (Reschedul
Tennis: Boys Varsity Match 3:30pm Austin SisBts 1:05pm 1:15pm from 05-06-
Complex 25)
) . Cvl:esstciZtt (Reschedul
Tennis: Boys JV Match 3:30pm Austin Sports 1:05pm 1:15pm from 05-06-
25)
Complex

https://srv3-advancedview.rschooltoday.com/public/conference/transportationreport/G5genie/4/G Sbutton/ 13/ffpage/advanced/GSMID/052081071113116119114109. .

12/20



1/26/26, 12:47 PM

Transportation Report

Activity Time Versus Location lL)(:t::it'ion Dismiss Leave Return Comments
Austin
Fennis:BoysVarsityMateh 3:30pm  Austin m 2:30pm-  2:40pm- foegcs'jggf'zef‘
Complex
Atdstin
Fennis:Boysdviateh 3:30pm  Austin Hesean 2:30pm  2:46pm resgedile
Complex
Austin Todd .
w=8oftball: Girls UV Game 4:30pm  Austin Park Soccer 2:20pm 2:30pm (Time
Complex Changed)
Austin Todd
Softball: Girls Varsity Game 5:00pm Austin Park Soccer 2:20pm 2:30pm
Complex
Austin Todd 2
Softball: Girls 9A Game 6:00pm  Austin Park Soccer 2:20pm 2:30pm (Time
Gample Changed)
WEDNESDAY, MAY 07, 2025
Rochester Rochester
Golf: Boys Varsity Triangular ~ 2:30pm mglyt?\'ﬁeld Eastwood 12:15pm  12:25pm
Owatonna' Golf Course
’\RAOCheSter Rochester
Golf: Boys JV Triangular 2:30pm ayo, Eastwood 12:15pm 12:25pm
Northfield,
Owatonna Golf Course
. Middte . Burnsvitte Nerthfietd Reschedules
q:eﬁﬁfS.B'ﬁ'ySsehe&l Mateh  4:00pm Midette-vs: Midete to 05-12-25
Prior Lake,
Track & Field: Middle School 4:15pm Bloomington, Prior Lake
Meet ’ Farmington, High School
Northfield
THURSDAY, MAY 08, 2025
: First game i
. < Winona
Softball: Girls Varsity . . . y . the
Double Header 4:00pm Winona Senior High 12:50pm 1:00pm Conference
School Game
. Winona
agf;g:"," Girls JV Double 4:00pm  Winona Middle 12:50pm  1:00pm
School
s Winona
ﬁgggg"," Girls 9A Double 4:00pm  Winona Middle 12:50pm  1:00pm
School
f : Lakeville McGuire
~|\r/|eantgll?' Boys Middle School 4:00pm  McGuire vs. Middle
Northfield Gold School
FRIDAY, MAY 09, 2025
Rochester
Century, Albert
Lea, Austin,
Byron Public
Schools,
Faribault Senior
High, Lakeville
North,
Minnetonka,
gort{‘f'eld' Ri Rochester
Golf: Boys Varsity Invite 11:00am WAXONNA, RIVEF & cend 8:40am 8:50am
Falls School
District Golf Course
Rochester John
Marshall,
Rochester
Lourdes,
Rochester
Mayo,
Rosemount,
Tartan Senior,
Two Rivers

https://srv3-advancedview.rschooltoday.com/public/conference/transportationreport/GSgenie/4/G5bulton/ 13/ffpage/advanced/G5MID/052081071113116119114109. .

13720



1/26/26, 12:47 PM

Transportation Report

Activity Time Versus Location Bc:;gitlion Dismiss Leave Return Comments
Golf: Boys Middle School By el Cleary Lake
Match -ubpl Nc():rthﬁeldséold Golf Course
Golf: Girls Middle School IR . . Cleary Lake
Match 08P Northfield éold Golf Course
SATURDAY, MAY 10, 2025
NA, Albert Lea,
Austin, Faribault
Senior High,
Manléato East,
Mankato West, Rochester
; ; : Northfield
Tennis: Boys Varsity Big 9 : ' Outdoor . .
Conference Tournament 9:00am \(I)V%agtoggghzs’ger Tennis 6:20am 6:30am
Century, Eenter
Rochester John
Marshall,
Rochester
Mayo, Winona
MONDAY, MAY 12, 2025
Lakeville
Golf: Boys Middle School 4:00pm McGuire vs. Cleary Lake
Match "SEP Northfield Golf Course
Maroon
Lakeville
Golf: Girls Middle School 4:00pm McGuire vs. Cleary Lake
Match wap Northfield Golf Course
Maroon
Tennis: Boys Middle School 4:00pm a‘l‘g&?g'{/'g Burnsville f(rg‘;f%%‘fggl
Match Northfield Gold ~ High School 25)
Lakeville North, Lakeville
Track & Field: Middle School . Bloomington, :
4:15pm North High
Meet : Lakeville South, 4
Northfield Sehiol
TUESDAY, MAY 13, 2025
AustinMeankato Atstin (Date
Golf . GirlsVarsityQuad +30pm East-Menkate Country 12:00pm  1295prr Changed to
WestNorthfield  Elub 05-19-25)
Austin-Meankate Austn (Date
Golf:GirlsIVQuead +36pm EastMankate Country 12:00pm-  1245pm- Changed to
WestNeorthfield  Club 05-19-25)

; (Time
Softball: Girls JV Double . Owatonna . . Changed)Tv
Header 4:00pm Owatonna New HS 2:55pm 3:05pm 5-innning

games
Lakeville
" . Kenwood
Tennis: Boys Middle School ' Kenwood vs. o
Match 4:00pm  Northfield Thall Hiditle
Maroon School
Mankato
Lacrosse: Boys JV Game 4:30pm Mankato Kennedy 2:30pm 2:40pm
R Elementary
School
-The games
will be playe
at the MSU
Minnesota Manka.to
Lacrosse: Girls JV Game 4:30pm Mankato 3:’:\irsity ) 2:20pm 2:30pm gﬂsgﬁg%(g"/:‘
Mankato There won't
be bleacher
so chairs ar¢
welcome
Softball: Girls 9A Game 5:00pm Owatonna g:;t:g"a 2:55pm 3:05pm

https://srv3-advancedview.rschooltoday.com/public/conference/transportationreport/G Sgenie/4/G Sbutton/ 13/ff page/advanced/G5MID/052081071113116119114109...  14/20



1/26/26, 12:47 PM

Transportation Report

2

Activity Time Versus Location lL)%(;gitlion Dismiss Leave Return Comments
-The games
will be playe
at the MSU
Mankato

| Minnesota Mavericks A

Lacrosse: Girls Varsity 5 State . : Sports Dom

Game 5:45pm Mankato University - 2:20pm 2:30pm There won't

Mankato be bleacher:
so chairs are
welcome -
SENIOR
NIGHT
Mankato
Lacrosse: Boys Varsity . Kennedy . .
Gaiie 6:00pm Mankato ElEfiisttiny 2:30pm 2:40pm
School
. ; 3 Owatonna ; : Conference
Softball: Girls Varsity Game 7:00pm Owatonna New HS 2:55pm 3:05pm Game
WEDNESDAY, MAY 14, 2025
Lake City, Albert
Lea, Austin,
Byron Public
Schools,
Caledonia Area
Public chChOOIS'
East Ridge, Lake Cit

Golf: Girls Varsity . Lakeville North, Y . )

Invitational M:00am 2y eville South, feneGal 8:35am  8:45am

: Northfield, Y

Owatonna,
Zumbrota-
Mazeppa,
Rochester John
Marshall,
Rochester Mayo
Lakeville South,
Golf:-Boys Varsity 12:00pm  Farmington, Willingers
Invitational R Lakeville North, Golf Club
Northfield
. . . Rochester
Tennis: Boys Varsity Section . Rochester ; ;
Team Tournament 4:00pm Century Century High @ High See
School
. " New Prague
Tennis: Boys Middle School ; New Prague vs. )
Match 4:00pPm  Northfield Gold ~ Middle
School
THURSDAY, MAY 15, 2025
Rosemount, Emerald
Golf: Girls JV Invitational 9:00am Northfield, Greens Golf 7:00am 7:15am
Wayzata Course
Lake City
Golf: Boys Varsity Match 2:00pm (R::ﬁ?frs;er Jewel Golf 12:45pm  12:55pm
CR Club
Tennis: Boys Middle School Lakeville (L:aelr(i::”r“e-
Match. Yy 4:00pm Century vs. Middl 4
Northfield Gold \ddle
School
Rochester
. : . Rochester John John Adams . .
Baseball: Varsity Game 5:00pm Marshall Middle 2:30pm 2:40pm
School
Roehesterdoehn Roehester
Besebath:dVGame 5:00pm Marshatt Hudsen 2:30pm- 240pm (Cancelled)
Fiel
Rochester
Baseball: 9A Game 5:00pm I\Rﬂgﬁgﬁglﬁer John 3onn Marshail 2:30pm  2:40pm
High School

Lacrosse: Boys JV Game 6:00pm  Owatonna ﬁ:;tgg”a 4:15pm 4:30pm

Lacrosse: Boys Varsity ; Owatonna . "

Game 7:30pm Owatonna New HS 4:15pm 4:30pm

FRIDAY, MAY 16, 2025

https://srv3-advancedview.rschooltoday.com/public/conference/transportationreport/GSgenie/4/GSbutton/13/ffpage/advanced/G5MID/052081071113116119114109. ..

15/20



1/26/26, 12:47 PM Transportation Report

Activity Time Versus Location Il_)(;(;gitlion Dismiss Leave Return Comments
.T'eﬂﬁn'i“s: B;;/;V;-s—;c;gection Northfield Team Final
Team Tournament TBD TBD vs. High School Four
Owatonna,
Albert Lea,
Austin, Faribault
Senilc:r High,
Mankato East, .
: Mankato West, Owatonna %%rgng:;ent
Golf: Boys JV JV Invite 10:00am Northfield, Red Brooktree 8:10am 8:20am 10am Shotg
Wing, Rochester Golf Course start
Century,
Rochester John
Marshall,
Rochester
Mayo, Winona
Rosemount,
Apple Valley,
Burnsville,
Eagan,
Eastview, "
! e . Farmington, Emera
AT 10:00am  Hastings, Greens Golf 8:00am  8:15am
Lakeville South, Course
Northfield,
Simley, South
Saint Paul, Two
Rivers,
Visitation
. Q;f‘etirand (Reschedul
Baseball: Varsity Game 5:00pm Austin c ; 2:20pm 2:30pm from 05-22-
Dl ommunity 25)conferen
College
Austin
Baseball: JV Game 5:00pm  Austin Riveriand 2:20pm 2:30pm
Community
College
Austin
Baseball: 9A Game 5:00pm  Austin RIGEHEND 2:20pm 2:30pm
Community
College
MONDAY, MAY 19, 2025
. Austin, Mankato Austin (Time
Golf: Girls Varsity Quad 2:00pm East, Mankato Country 11:20am 11:30am Changed)2r
ek West, Northfield Club Shotgun Ste
Austin, Mankato Austin (Time
Golf: Girls JV Quad 2:00pm East, Mankato Country 11:20am 11:30am Changed)2r
West, Northfield Club Shotgun Ste
Albert Lea,
Austin, Faribault
Senior High,
; . Northfield ;
Track & Field: Boys JV Big 9 : ' Faribault X .
Conference Meet 4:30pm S&agg:t”ear' High School 2:20pm 2:25pm
Century,
Rochester John
Marshall
Albert Lea,
Austin, Faribault
Senior High,
. . . Northfield ;
Track & Field: Girls JV Big 9 3 ' Faribault . .
Conference Meet 4:30pm S&aﬁggtré?' High School 2:20pm 2:25pm
Century,
Rochester John
Marshall
Besebeath VersityGame 5:06pm SBy © lll ebiie SBY ofrtig 2:30pm- 2-40pm- (Cancelled)
: , Byron Public Byron Middle . .
Baseball: JV Game 5:00pm Schosls Bt 2:30pm 2:40pm
2 . Byron Public Byron Middle ; Y
Baseball: C?Game 5:00pm Sehools Pt 2:30pm 2:40pm

TUESDAY, MAY 20, 2025

https://srv3-advancedview.rschooltoday.com/public/conference/transportationreport/G5genie/4/G5button/13/ffpage/advanced/G5SMID/052081071113116119114109...  16/20



126126, 12:47 PM

Transportation Report

Activity Time Versus Location Il.)c:t:z;lzlion Dismiss Leave Return Comments
Swatonna;
Atberttea;
in—Far
?”3.“ af b’au}E
MenkatoEast;
t Mankato-West; Swatonna
Geolf.GirlsVarsityConference 10:66eam  NorthfieldRed Cotntry 8:00am- 8458 509?%23%‘_1]29;
WingRochester  €iub =
Century;
Reechesterdohn
Marshal
Reehester
Meayo, Winena
Agstin Rescheduler
Basebath:VersityGame 5:66pm Austin vertand 2:26pm- 2:30pm- to 05-16-
eemm-uﬁﬁye l 25eonterent
WR ; Reschedulet
Basebatt:VarsityGame 5:66pm Atstin A ; 2:20pm- 2:30pm- to 05-16-
Coltege e
WEDNESDAY, MAY 21, 2025
Eastview,
Chanhassen,
Eagan,
Fall'(minﬁqton, "
Lakeville North,
Golf: Girls JV.JV. Invite 8:00am Lakeville South, \éaol:feé‘gofsi
Northfield, Prior s
Lake,
Rosemount,
Spring Lake
Park
Austin Reschedulet
Basebeth:VYarsityGame 5:66pm Atstin Nivertand 2:20prmr 2:30pm- to 05-16-
ees l” ity 25eonferent
THURSDAY, MAY 22, 2025
Softball: Girls Varsity Austin Todd
Section Tournament T8D TBD vs. Park
Tennis: Boys Varsity Section Northfield Individual
Individual Tournament TBD TBD vs. High School Finals
Winona, Albert
Lea, Austin,
Faribault Senior
High, Mankato
East, Mankato
Y . . West, Winona The
83&3:%2:%?&%3;%% 10:00am Northfield, Bridges Golf 8:45am 8:55am
Owatonna, Red Course
Wing, Rochester
Century,
Rochester John
Marshall,
Rochester Mayo
Owatonna,
Albert Lea,
Austin, Faribault
Senior High,
Manléato East, (
— AR Mankato West, Owatonna Reschedul
gg:if?é?ilerrlwscgﬁ'rggr);\asge%t 10:00am Northfield, Red Country 8:00am 8:15am from 05-20-
Wing, Rochester  Club 25)

Century,
Rochester John
Marshall,
Rochester
Mayo, Winona

https://srv3-advancedview.rschooltoday.com/public/conference/transportationreport/G5genie/4/GSbutton/13/ffpage/advanced/G5MID/052081071113116119114109...  17/20



1/26/26, 12:47 PM Transportation Report

Activity Time Versus Location Bc:;gitlion Dismiss Leave Return Comments
Albert Lea,
Austin, Faribault
Senior High,
Mantato East,
Mankato West, Albert L
Track & Field: Boys Varsity 10:30 gort?field, - Jimert . AR e
“Big 9 Conference Meet -svam W%agoggghe:ter Gustafson =doam -o0am
" Century, Field
Rochester John
Marshall,
Rochester
Mayo, Winona
Albert Lea,
Austin, Faribault
Senior High,
Mantato East,
Mankato West, Ibert L
Track & Field: Girls Varsity 400~ Northfield, e S
Big'9-Conference Meet a0 W‘ﬁ\ag R o?:'h e;’t or  Gustafson -a4oa “90aIN
Century, Field
Rochester John
Marshall,
Rochester
Mayo, Winona
Rfveﬁaﬂd] st Reschedules
Basebel:VarsityGame 5:60pm Atstin ; 2:20prr 2:30pm- to 05-16-
SEe i minity 25eonferent
Rochester
Lacrosse: Girls JV Game 6:00pm Rochester Mayo Mayo High 3:50pm 4:00pm
School
L . Girls Varsit Rochester
Gzc;r]%sse. S varsity 7:15pm Rochester Mayo  Mayo High 3:50pm 4:00pm
School
TUESDAY, MAY 27, 2025
Golf: Boys Varsity Section The Jewel
Meet 1IBD 1BD ¥s. Golf Club
Golf: Girls Varsity Section . Cannon Golf
Meet 8:30am TBD vs. Club
Lacrosse: Girls Varsity ; Owatonna
Section Tournament 6:00pm Owatonna New HS
WEDNESDAY, MAY 28, 2025
Golf: Boys Varsity Section The Jewel
Meet TBD TBD vs. Golf Club
Lacrosse: Boys Varsity ; New Prague
Section Tournament 5:00pm New Prague High School
THURSDAY, MAY 29, 2025
Golf: Girls Varsity Section s Cannon Golf
Meet 8:30am TBD vs. Cliib
Faribault Ted
Track & Field: Boys Varsity : Nelson Track
Section Meet 1:00pm TBD vs. at Alexander
Park
Track & Field: Girls Varsity 1:00pm Faribault Senior Faribault
Section Meet ’ High vs. TBD High School
FRIDAY, MAY 30, 2025
Baseball: Varsity Section Red Wing
Tournament TBD TBDRS. Athletic Field
SATURDAY, MAY 31, 2025
Lacrosse: Boys Varsity TBD TBD vs. TBA @ High See:

Section Tournament

https://srv3-advancedview.rschooltoday.com/public/conference/transportationreport/GSgenie/4/G Sbutton/13/ffpage/advanced/G5MID/052081071113116119114109...  18/20



1/26/26, 12:47 PM

Transportation Report

Activity Time Versus Location B%g:itlion Dismiss Leave Return Comments
Faribault Ted
Track & Field: Boys Varsity . Nelson Track
Section Meet 9:00am TBD vs. at Alexander
Park
Track & Field: Girls Varsity 9:00am Faribault Senior Faribault
Section Meet ’ High vs. TBD High School
Baseball: Varsity Section : : Red Wing
Class AAA 1:30pm Red Wing Athletic Field
TUESDAY, JUN 03, 2025
Lacrosse: Boys Varsity ;
Section Tournament TBD TBDvs. TBA @ High See
WEDNESDAY, JUN 04, 2025
Baseball: Varsity Section Red Wing
Tournament TBD TBD vs. Athletic Field
TUESDAY, JUN 10, 2025
Golf: Girls Varsity State Ridges at
Tournament TBD TBD'¥s: Sand Creek
Golf: Boys Varsity State Ridges at
Tournament T8D TBD vs. Sand Creek
Baseball: Varsity State Chaska
Tournament TBD TRDVS. Athletic Park
Lacrosse: Boys Varsity State
Tournament TBD TBD vs. TBA
Lacrosse: Girls Varsity State
Tournament TBD TBD vs. TBA
; : St. Michael- St. Michael-
Track & Field: Boys Varsity - )
State Tournament TBD %I?Srtvnlle vs. ::';:”S‘;"riol
iald: Gi ; St. Michael- St. Michael-
gzgfg T%E'rﬂgfnglr:{s Varsity 8:00am  Albertville vs. Albertville
TBD High School
WEDNESDAY, JUN 11, 2025
Golf: Girls Varsity State Ridges at
Tournament TBD TBD vs. Sand Creek
Golf: Boys Varsity State Ridges at
Tournament TBD TBD vs. Sand Creek
Baseball: Varsity State
Tournament TBD TBD vs. TBA
Lacrosse: Boys Varsity State
Tournament TBD TBD vs. TBA
Lacrosse: Girls Varsity State
TOUFRAMEAE TBD TBD vs. TBA
THURSDAY, JUN 12, 2025
Lacrosse: Boys Varsity State
Tournament TBD TBD vs. TBA
Lacrosse: Girls Varsity State
Tournament TBD TBD vs. TBA
FRIDAY, JUN 13, 2025
Baseball: Varsity State ;
Tournament TBD TBD vs. Target Field
Lacrosse: Boys Varsity State
Tournament TBD TBD vs. TBA
Lacrosse: Girls Varsity State
Tournament TBD TBD vs. TBA
SATURDAY, JUN 14, 2025
Lacrosse: Boys Varsity State TBD TBD vs. TBA

Tournament

https://srv3-advancedview.rschooltoday.com/public/conference/transportationreport/G5genie/4/G Sbutton/13/ffpage/advanced/G5MID/052081071113116119114109...  19/20



1/26/26, 12:47 PM Transportation Report
Activity Time Versus Location IL)%igitllon Dismiss Leave Return Comments

Lacrosse: Girls Varsity State TBD

Tournament TBD vs. TBA

https://srv3-advancedview.rschooltoday.com/public/conference/transportationreport/G5genie/4/G Sbutton/13/ff| page/advanced/G5MID/052081071113116119114109...  20/20



High School Name
Atwater-Cosmos-Grove City High School
Ada-Borup-West High School

Adrian High School

Academy for Sciences & Agriculture (AFSA)

Agape Christi Academy
Aitkin High School

Albany High School

Albert Lea High School
Alden-Conger High School
Alexandria Area High School
Annandale High School
Andover High School

Anoka High School

Blaine High School

Champlin Park High School

Coon Rapids High School

Arcadia Charter School

Ashby High School

Augsburg Fairview Academy

Austin High School

Avalon School

Badger High School

Bagley High School

Banaadir Academy

Barnesville High School

Barnum High School

Battle Lake High School
Belgrade-Brooten-Elrosa High School
Becker High School

Belle Plaine High School

Bemidji High School

Benson High School

Benton-Stearns Education District
Bertha-Hewitt High School

Big Lake High School

Bigfork High School

Blackduck High School

Blooming Prairie High School
Jefferson High School (Bloomington)
Kennedy High School (Bloomington)

Blue Earth Area High School
B.O.L.D. High School

Braham High School

Brainerd High School
Brandon-Evansville High School
Breckenridge High School
Brooklyn Center High School
Browerville High School
Browns Valley High School
Buffalo High School
Bug-O-Nay-Ge-Shig School
Burnsville High School
Butterfield-Odin High School
Byron High School

Caledonia High School
Cambridge-Isanti High School
Campbell-Tintah High School
Canby High School

District

ACGC Schools

Ada-Borup-West Public Schools
Adrian Public Schools

AFSA High School (Charter)
Agape Christi Academy (Charter)
Aitkin Public Schools

Albany Area Schools

Albert Lea Area Schools
Alden-Conger Public Schools
Alexandria Public Schools
Annandale Public Schools
Anoka-Hennepin School District

Anoka-Hennepin School District
Anoka-Hennepin School District
Anoka-Hennepin School District
Anoka-Hennepin School District
Arcadia Charter School

Ashby Public Schools

Augsburg Fairview Academy (Charter)
Austin Public Schools

Avalon School (Charter)

Badger Public School

Bagley Public Schools

Banaadir Academy (Charter)
Barnesville Public Schools
Barnum Public Schools

Battle Lake Public Schools

BBE Schools

Becker Public Schools

Belle Plaine Public Schools
Bemidji Area Schools

Benson Public Schools
Benton-Stearns Education District
Bertha-Hewitt Schools

Big Lake Schools

Bigfork Public Schools
Blackduck Public Schools
Blooming Prairie Public Schools
Bloomington Public Schools
Bloomington Public Schools

Blue Earth Area Schools

BOLD Public Schools

Braham Area Schools

Brainerd Public Schools
Brandon-Evansville Schools
Breckenridge Public Schools
Brooklyn Center Community Schools
Browerville Public Schools

Browns Valley Public Schools
Buffalo-Hanover-Montrose Schools
Bug-O-Nay-Ge-Shig School
Burnsville-Eagan-Savage
Butterfield-Odin Public Schools
Byron Public Schools

Caledonia Public Schools
Cambridge-Isanti Schools
Campbell-Tintah Public Schools
Canby Public Schools

Start Time
7:45:00 AM
8:15:00 AM
8:10:00 AM
8:00:00 AM
8:00:00 AM
8:20:00 AM
8:10:00 AM
8:10:00 AM
8:10:00 AM
8:15:00 AM
8:05:00 AM
7:40:00 AM

7:30:00 AM
7:40:00 AM
7:40:00 AM
7:40:00 AM
8:00:00 AM
8:25:00 AM
8:30:00 AM
8:30:00 AM
9:00:00 AM
8:25:00 AM
8:30:00 AM
7:30:00 AM
8:25:00 AM
8:25:00 AM
8:25:00 AM
8:10:00 AM
8:10:00 AM
8:20:00 AM
8:10:00 AM
8:00:00 AM
8:15:00 AM
8:20:00 AM
8:30:00 AM
8:25:00 AM
8:20:00 AM
8:10:00 AM
7:50:00 AM
7:50:00 AM

8:15:00 AM
8::15 AM
8:00:00 AM
8:15:00 AM
8:15:00 AM
8:20:00 AM
8:30:00 AM
8:20:00 AM
8:25:00 AM
8:50:00 AM
8:15:00 AM
7:35:00 AM
8:10:00 AM
8:00:00 AM
8:10:00 AM
8:40:00 AM
8:25:00 AM
8:20:00 AM

End Time
3:30:00 PM
3:07:00 PM
3:15:00 PM
2:55:00 PM
3:15:00 PM
3:20:00 PM
3:00:00 PM
2:55:00 PM
3:10:00 PM
3:05:00 PM
3:05:00 PM
2:20:00 PM

2:10:00 PM
2:20:00 PM
2:20:00 PM
2:20:00 PM
2:45:00 PM
3:05:00 PM
3:00:00 PM
3:30:00 PM
3:15:00 PM
3:10:00 PM
3:06:00 PM
2:00:00 PM
3:10:00 PM
3:15:00 PM
3:05:00 PM
3:30:00 PM
2:55:00 PM
3:15 PM
2:55:00 PM
3:01:00 PM
2:30:00 PM
3:00:00 PM
3:20:00 PM
3:10:00 PM
4:00:00 PM
2:50:00 PM
2:37:00 PM
2:37:00 PM

3:11:00 PM
3:00:00 PM
3:00:00 PM
3:00:00 PM
2:50:00 PM
3:10:00 PM
3:15:00 PM
3:05:00 PM
3:10:00 PM
3:35:00 PM
3:15:00 PM
2:24:00 PM
3:00:00 PM
2:45:00 PM
3:00:00 PM
3:10:00 PM
3:05:00 PM
3:10:00 PM

Date validated
1/16/26
1/19/26
1/16/26

1/19/26
1.20.26

1-21-26

01-16-26

1/16/25

1/16/26

1/29/2026

1/16/2026
1/16/2026

1/16/26

1/18/26
1/16/2026

1/19/2026
1/16/25
1/16/26

1/16/26

1/18/26
1/20/26
1-16-26
1-26-26

1/19/26
1/16/26
1/16/26
1-16-2026
1/19/26

1/19/26

1/19/26
1/20/26
1/19/2026
1/20/2026



High School Name

Cannon Falls High School
Carlton High School

Cass Lake-Bena High School
Cedar Mountain High School
Centennial High School
Central High School (Norwood)
Clinton-Graceville-Beardsley HS
Chatfield High School

Chisago Lakes High School
Chisholm High School
Chokio-Alberta High School
Clearbrook-Gonvick High School
Cleveland High School
Climax-Shelly High School
Cloquet High School

Columbia Heights High School
Comfrey High School
Community of Peace Academy
Cook County High School
Cromwell-Wright High School
Crookston High School
Crosby-Ironton High School
Dassel-Cokato High School
Dawson-Boyd High School
Deer River High School

Delano High School

Detroit Lakes High School
Dilworth-Glyndon-Felton HS
Dover-Eyota High School
Denfeld High School

Duluth East High School

East High School (Duluth)
Eagle Ridge Academy

East Central High School

East Grand Forks High School
Chanhassen High School

Chaska High School

Eden Prairie High School

Eden Valley-Watkins High School
Ederton Public High School

Edina High School

Elk River High School

Rogers High School
Zimmerman High School
Ellsworth High School

Ely Memorial High School
Esko High School

Face to Face Academy
Fairmont High School
Faribault High School
Farmington High School
Fergus Falls High School
Fertile-Beltrami High School
Fillmore Central High School
Fisher High School
Floodwood High School
Foley High School

Forest Lake Area High School

District

Cannon Falls Area Schools
Carlton Public Schools

Cass Lake-Bena Schools
Cedar Mountain Schools
Centennial School District
Central Public Schools

CGB Schools

Chatfield Public Schools
Chisago Lakes School District
Chisholm Public Schools
Chokio-Alberta Public Schools
Clearbrook-Gonvick Schools
Cleveland Public Schools
Climax-Shelly Schools
Cloquet Public Schools
Columbia Heights Public Schools
Comfrey Public Schools

Community of Peace Academy (Charter)

Cook County Schools
Cromwell-Wright Schools
Crookston Public Schools
Crosby-Ironton Schools
Dassel-Cokato Schools
Dawson-Boyd Public Schools
Deer River Schools

Delano Public Schools
Detroit Lakes Public Schools
DGF Schools

Dover-Eyota Public Schools
Duluth Public Schools
Duluth Public Schools
Duluth Public Schools

Eagle Ridge Academy (Charter)

East Central Schools

East Grand Forks Public Schools
Eastern Carver County Schools
Eastern Carver County Schools
Eden Prairie Schools

Eden Valley-Watkins Schools
Edgerton Public Schools

Edina Public Schools

Elk River Area Schools

Elk River Area Schools

Elk River Area Schools
Ellsworth Public Schools
Ely Public Schools

Esko Public Schools

Face to Face Academy (Charter)
Fairmont Area Schools
Faribault Public Schools
Farmington Area Schools
Fergus Falls Public Schools
Fertile-Beltrami Schools
Fillmore Central Schools
Fisher Public Schools
Floodwood School District
Foley Public Schools

Forest Lake Area Schools

Start Time
8:00:00 AM
8:20:00 AM
8:20:00 AM
8:15:00 AM
8:00:00 AM
8:00:00 AM
8:25:00 AM
8:10:00 AM
7:40:00 AM
8:15:00 AM
8:20:00 AM
8:20:00 AM
8:00:00 AM
8:30:00 AM
8:30:00 AM
8:20:00 AM
8:20:00 AM
8:45:00 AM
8:05:00 AM
8:25:00 AM
8:25:00 AM
8:25:00 AM
8:05:00 AM
8:25:00 AM
8:20:00 AM
8:05:00 AM
8:25:00 AM
8:30:00 AM
8:10:00 AM
8:45:00 AM
8:45:00 AM
8:45:00 AM
8:00:00 AM
8:20:00 AM

8:30:00 AM
8:05:00 AM
8:05:00 AM
8:35:00 AM
8:12:00 AM
8:20:00 AM

8:30:00 AM
7:30:00 AM
7:30:00 AM
7:30:00 AM
8:20:00 AM
8:15:00 AM
8:20:00 AM
9:00:00 AM
8:10:00 AM
8:15:00 AM
8:15:00 AM
8:25:00 AM
8:25:00 AM
8:20:00 AM
8:30:00 AM
8:25:00 AM
8:05:00 AM
7:45:00 AM

End Time
3:00:00 PM
3:10:00 PM
3:10:00 PM
3:05:00 PM
2:42:00 PM
3:13:00 PM
3:17:00 PM
3:10:00 PM
2:25:00 PM
3:05:00 PM
3:05:00 PM
3:15:00 PM
2:56:00 PM
3:10:00 PM
3:30:00 PM
3:05:00 PM
3:05:00 PM
3:45:00 PM
3:15:00 PM
3:05:00 PM
3:15:00 PM
3:10:00 PM
3:05:00 PM
3:10:00 PM
3:10:00 PM
2:52:00 PM
3:15:00 PM
3:15:00 PM
3:00:00 PM
3:35:00 PM
3:35:00 PM
3:35:00 PM
3:10:00 PM
3:05:00 PM

3:22:00 PM
2:50:00 PM
2:50:00 PM
3:20:00 PM
3:12:00 PM
3:15:00 PM

3:16:00 PM
2:15:00 PM
2:15:00 PM
2:15:00 PM
3:05:00 PM
3:00:00 PM
3:15:00 PM
3:30:00 PM
3:10:00 PM
3:05:00 PM
2:55:00 PM
3:10:00 PM
3:10:00 PM
3:15:00 PM
3:15:00 PM
3:05:00 PM
2:50:00 PM
2:30:00 PM

Date validated
1-20-26

1-19-26
1-16-26
January 16

January 16
1/16/26
1/16/26

1/19/2026
1/16/26
1/16/26

1/16=26

1/20
1/21/2026
01/16/2026

1/16/2026

1-22

1/16

1-19-26

1/21/26

1/19

1/16/26
1-16-2026
1.16.26

1-16 2026

01-16-2025

1-16-2026
1/16/2026



High School Name

Fosston High School

Frazee High School

Fridley High School

Fulda High School

G.F.W. High School
Granada-Huntley-East Chain HS
Glencoe-Silver Lake High School
Glenville-Emmons High School
Goodhue High School
Goodridge High School

Grand Meadow High School
Grand Rapids High School
Great River School
Greenbush-Middle River HS
Greenway High School

Grygla High School

Hancock High School

Harbor City International School
Hastings High School

Hawley High School

Hayfield High School

Hmong College Prep Academy
Hendricks High School

Henning High School
Herman-Norcross High School
Hermantown High School
Heron Lake-Okabena High School
Hibbing High School

Hill City High School
Hills-Beaver Creek High School
Hinckley-Finlayson High School
Howard Lake-Waverly-Winsted
Holdingford High School
Hopkins High School

Houston High School

High School for Recording Arts
Hutchinson High School
International Falls High School
Simley High School (IGH)

Isle High School

Ivanhoe High School

Jackson County Central HS
Jordan High School
Janesville-Waldorf-Pemberton HS
Kasson-Mantorville High School
Kelliher High School
Kenyon-Wanamingo High School
Kimball Area High School
Kingsland High School

Kittson Central High School
Kerkhoven-Murdock-Sunburg HS
La Crescent-Hokah High School
Lac qui Parle Valley High School
Lake Benton High School

Lake City High School

Lake of the Woods High School
Lake Park-Audubon High School
William Kelley High School

Two Harbors High School
Lakeview High School

District

Fosston Public Schools
Frazee-Vergas Public Schools
Fridley Public Schools

Fulda Public Schools

GFW Schools

GHEC Schools
Glencoe-Silver Lake Schools
Glenville-Emmons Schools
Goodhue Public Schools
Goodridge Public Schools
Grand Meadow Public Schools
Grand Rapids Public Schools
Great River School (Charter)
Greenbush-Middle River Schools
Greenway Public Schools
Grygla Public School
Hancock Public Schools
Harbor City International (Charter)
Hastings Public Schools
Hawley Public Schools
Hayfield Community Schools
HCPA (Charter)

Hendricks Public Schools
Henning Public Schools
Herman-Norcross Schools
Hermantown Community Schools
Heron Lake-Okabena Schools
Hibbing Public Schools

Hill City School District
Hills-Beaver Creek Schools
Hinckley-Finlayson Schools
HLWW Schools

Holdingford Public Schools
Hopkins Public Schools
Houston Public Schools
HSRA (Charter)

Hutchinson Public Schools
International Falls Schools
Inver Grove Heights Schools
Isle Public Schools

Ivanhoe Public Schools
Jackson County Central Schools
Jordan Public Schools

JWP Public Schools
Kasson-Mantorville Schools
Kelliher Public Schools
Kenyon-Wanamingo Schools
Kimball Area Schools
Kingsland Public Schools
Kittson Central Schools

KMS Public Schools

La Crescent-Hokah Schools
Lac qui Parle Valley Schools
Lake Benton Public Schools
Lake City Public Schools

Lake of the Woods Schools
Lake Park-Audubon Schools
Lake Superior School District
Lake Superior School District
Lakeview Schools

Start Time
8:25:00 AM
8:25:00 AM
8:00:00 AM
8:05:00 AM
8:20:00 AM
8:15:00 AM
8:05:00 AM
8:20:00 AM
8:15:00 AM
8:30:00 AM
8:10:00 AM
8:20:00 AM
8:30:00 AM
8:30:00 AM
8:25:00 AM
8:30:00 AM
8:25:00 AM
8:30:00 AM
7:50:00 AM
8:29:00 AM
8:05:00 AM
7:30:00 AM
8:00:00 AM
8:10:00 AM
8:20:00 AM
8:05:00 AM
8:05:00 AM
8:15:00 AM
8:20:00 AM
8:00:00 AM
8:05:00 AM
8:10:00 AM
8:15:00 AM
8:40:00 AM
8:10:00 AM
9:00:00 AM
7:30 a.m.
8:00:00 AM
8:30:00 AM
8:20:00 AM
8:20:00 AM
8:10:00 AM
8:00:00 AM
8:25:00 AM
8:05:00 AM
8:30:00 AM
8:15:00 AM
8:15:00 AM
8:00:00 AM
8:30:00 AM
8:20:00 AM
8:00:00 AM
8:25:00 AM
8:20:00 AM
8:20:00 AM
8:15:00 AM
8:25:00 AM
7:50:00 AM
7:50:00 AM
8:15:00 AM

End Time
3:15:00 PM
3:10:00 PM
2:45:00 PM
3:03:00 PM
3:20:00 PM
3:10:00 PM
3:10:00 PM
3:05:00 PM
3:15:00 PM
3:15:00 PM
3:05:00 PM
3:15:00 PM
3:10:00 PM
3:15:00 PM
3:06:00 PM
3:15:00 PM
3:10:00 PM
3:00:00 PM
2:31:00 PM
3:15:00 PM
2:57:00 PM
2:00:00 PM
3:00:00 PM
3:12:00 PM
3:00:00 PM
2:50:00 PM
3:15:00 PM
3:05:00 PM
3:08:00 PM

3:23:00 PM
2:55:00 PM
3:00:00 PM
3:05:00 PM
3:25:00 PM
3:00:00 PM
3:30:00 PM
2:50:00 PM
2:50:00 PM
3:20:00 PM
3:15:00 PM
3:05:00 PM
3:15:00 PM
3:00:00 PM
3:09:00 PM
2:55:00 PM
3:15:00 PM
3:08:00 PM
3:00:00 PM
3:10:00 PM
3:15:00 PM
3:05:00 PM
2:50:00 PM
3:10:00 PM
3:05:00 PM
3:19:00 PM
3:05:00 PM
3:10:00 PM
3:40:00 PM
3:40:00 PM
3:15:00 PM

Date validated
1/16/26

1-16-0202
1-16-26
1/21/2026
1/16/2026

1-16-2026

1-16-26

1/16/26

1/16/26
1/19/26
1/16/26

1/16/26
1/21/26
1/16/26

1/16/26

1/16/26
1/16/2026
1/16/2026

1/20/26
1/16/26
1-19-26

1-16-26
1/17/26
1.16.26

1/16/26
1/16/26
1/20/2026
1/19/26

1/19/26

1-16-26

1/19/26

yes

1-20-26
1-18-2026

1/20/26
1/20/26
1-19-2026



High School Name
Lakeville North High School
Lakeville South High School
Lancaster High School
Lanesboro High School
Laporte High School

Lake Crystal Wellcome Memorial
Le Sueur-Henderson High School
Leroy-Ostrander High School
Lester Prairie High School
Lewiston-Altura High School
Litchfield High School

Little Falls High School
Littlefork-Big Falls High School
Long Prairie-Grey Eagle HS
Luverne High School

Lyle High School

Lynd High School
Mabel-Canton High School
MACCRAY High School

Madelia High School
Mahnomen High School
Mahtomedi High School

East High School (Mankato)
Mankato East High School
Mankato West High School
West High School (Mankato)
Maple Lake High School

Maple River High School
Marshall County Central HS
Marshall High School

Martin County West Jr/Sr High School
Math and Science Academy
McGregor High School
Medford High School

Melrose Area High School
Menahga High School

Mesabi East High School

Metro Schools College Prep
Milaca High School

Milroy High School

Camden High School

Edison High School (Mpls)

Fair School Downtown
Minneapolis North High School
Minneapolis Roosevelt High School
Minneapolis South High School
Minneapolis Southwest HS
Minneapolis Washburn High School
South High School (Mpls)
Southwest High School (Mpls)
Minneota High School
Minnetonka High School
Minnewaska Area High School
Minnesota New Country School
Montevideo High School
Monticello High School
Moorhead High School

Moose Lake High School

Mora High School

District

Lakeville Area Schools
Lakeville Area Schools
Lancaster Public Schools
Lanesboro Public Schools
Laporte Public Schools

LCWM Schools

Le Sueur-Henderson Schools
LeRoy-Ostrander Schools
Lester Prairie Schools
Lewiston-Altura Schools
Litchfield Public Schools

Little Falls Community Schools
Littlefork-Big Falls Schools
Long Prairie-Grey Eagle Schools
Luverne Public Schools

Lyle Public School

Lynd Public School
Mabel-Canton Schools
MACCRAY School District
Madelia Public Schools
Mahnomen Public Schools
Mahtomedi Public Schools
Mankato Area Public Schools
Mankato Area Public Schools
Mankato Area Public Schools
Mankato Area Public Schools
Maple Lake Public Schools
Maple River Schools

Marshall County Central Schools
Marshall Public Schools
Martin County West Schools
Math and Science Academy (Charter)
McGregor Public Schools
Medford Public Schools
Melrose Area Schools
Menahga Public Schools
Mesabi East Schools

Metro Schools (Charter)
Milaca Public Schools

Milroy Public Schools
Minneapolis Public Schools
Minneapolis Public Schools
Minneapolis Public Schools
Minneapolis Public Schools
Minneapolis Public Schools
Minneapolis Public Schools
Minneapolis Public Schools
Minneapolis Public Schools
Minneapolis Public Schools
Minneapolis Public Schools
Minneota Public Schools
Minnetonka Public Schools
Minnewaska Area Schools
MNCS (Charter)

Montevideo Public Schools
Monticello Public Schools
Moorhead Area Public Schools
Moose Lake Community Schools
Mora Public Schools

Start Time
8:02:00 AM
8:02:00 AM
8:12:00 AM
8:05:00 AM
8:25:00 AM

8:00:00 AM
8:10:00 AM
8:15:00 AM
8:15:00 AM
8:04:00 AM
8:10:00 AM
8:00:00 AM
8:00:00 AM
8:15:00 AM
8:00:00 AM
8:15:00 AM
8:20:00 AM
8:15:00 AM
8:25:00 AM
8:03:00 AM
8:25:00 AM
8:00:00 AM
8:10:00 AM
8:45:00 AM
8:45:00 AM
8:10:00 AM
8:10:00 AM
8:15:00 AM
8:30:00 AM
8:15:00 AM
8:20:00 AM
8:00:00 AM
8:20:00 AM
8:10:00 AM
8:15:00 AM
8:15:00 AM
8:15:00 AM
9:00:00 AM
8:15:00 AM
8:20:00 AM
8:30:00 AM
8:30:00 AM
8:30:00 AM
8:30:00 AM
8:30:00 AM
8:30:00 AM
8:30:00 AM
8:30:00 AM
8:30:00 AM
8:30:00 AM
8:05:00 AM
8:00:00 AM
8:20:00 AM
8:30:00 AM
8:10:00 AM
8:15:00 AM
8:30:00 AM
8:25:00 AM
8:10:00 AM

End Time
2:37:00 PM
2:37:00 PM
3:11:00 PM
3:05:00 PM
3:10:00 PM

3:02:00 PM
3:07:00 PM
3:00:00 PM
3:05:00 PM
3:00:00 PM
3:00:00 PM
3:00:00 PM
3:35:00 PM
3:10:00 PM
3:15:00 PM
3:00:00 PM
3:05:00 PM
3:00:00 PM
3:10:00 PM
3:05:00 PM
3:15:00 PM
2:40:00 PM
3:05:00 PM
3:35:00 PM
3:35:00 PM
3:05:00 PM
2:55:00 PM
3:05:00 PM
3:15:00 PM
3:05:00 PM
3:05:00 PM
2:30:00 PM
3:10:00 PM
3:05:00 PM
3:05:00 PM
3:10:00 PM
3:16:00 PM
3:30:00 PM
3:05:00 PM
3:05:00 PM
3:10:00 PM
3:10:00 PM
3:10:00 PM
3:10:00 PM
3:10:00 PM
3:10:00 PM
3:10:00 PM
3:10:00 PM
3:10:00 PM
3:10:00 PM
3:06:00 PM
2:40:00 PM
3:05:00 PM
3:10:00 PM
3:12:00 PM
2:55:00 PM
3:25:00 PM
3:20:00 PM
3:00:00 PM

Date validated

1/21/26
1.16.2026

1/16/2026
1/16/26

1/19/26
1/16/2026
1/18/26
1/20/26
1/16/26
1/21/26
1/18/2026

1/20/2026
1/22/2026

1/16/26

January 16, 2026
January 16, 2026

Jan. 20 2026

1/16/26

1/16/2026
1/19/26

1/16/26

1/20/2026
1/20/2026
1/20/2026
1/20/2026
1/20/2026
1/20/2026
1/20/2026
1/20/2026
1/20/2026
1/20/2026
1-16-26
1-16-26

1/20/26

1/20/26

1-19-26
1/19/2026
1/26/2026



High School Name

Morris Area High School
Irondale High School

Mounds View High School
Mountain Iron-Buhl High School
Mountain Lake High School

MN Transitions Charter School
Murray County Central HS
Nashwauk-Keewatin High School
Naytahwaush Community School

Nett Lake High School

Nevis High School

New London-Spicer High School
New Prague High School

New Ulm High School

New York Mills High School
Nicollet High School

Norman County East High School
North Branch High School
North Lakes Academy

North High School (North St. Paul)
Tartan High School

Northfield High School
Northland High School
Northome High School

Nova Classical Academy
NRHEG High School

Ogilvie High School

Onamia High School

Orono High School

Ortonville High School

Osakis High School

Maple Grove High School
Osseo Senior High School

Park Center Senior High School
Owatonna High School

PACT Charter School

Paladin Career and Tech HS
Park Rapids Area High School
Parkers Prairie High School
Paynesville Area High School
Pelican Rapids High School

Plainview-Elgin-Millville HS
Pequot Lakes High School
Perham High School

Pierz High School

Pillager High School

Pine City High School

Pine Island High School

Pine River-Backus High School
Pipestone Area High School
Princeton High School

Prior Lake High School
Proctor High School
Randolph High School

Red Lake County Central HS
Red Lake Falls High School
Red Lake High School

Red Rock Central High School

District

Morris Area Schools

Mounds View Public Schools
Mounds View Public Schools
Mountain Iron-Buhl Schools
Mountain Lake Public Schools
MTS (Charter)

Murray County Central Schools
Nashwauk-Keewatin Schools
Naytahwaush (Charter)

Nett Lake Public Schools

Nevis Public Schools

New London-Spicer Schools
New Prague Area Schools

New Ulm Public Schools

New York Mills Public Schools
Nicollet Public Schools

Norman County East Schools
North Branch Area Schools
North Lakes Academy (Charter)
North St. Paul-Maplewood-Oakdale
North St. Paul-Maplewood-Oakdale
Northfield Public Schools
Northland Community Schools
Northome Public Schools

Nova Classical Academy (Charter)
NRHEG Public Schools

Ogilvie Public Schools

Onamia Public Schools

Orono Public Schools
Ortonville Public Schools
Osakis Public Schools

Osseo Area Schools

Osseo Area Schools

Osseo Area Schools

Owatonna Public Schools

PACT Charter School

Paladin (Charter)

Park Rapids Area Schools
Parkers Prairie Public Schools
Paynesville Area Schools
Pelican Rapids Public Schools

PEM Schools

Pequot Lakes Public Schools
Perham-Dent Public Schools
Pierz Public Schools

Pillager Public Schools

Pine City Public Schools

Pine Island Public Schools

Pine River-Backus Schools
Pipestone Area Schools
Princeton Public Schools

Prior Lake-Savage Area Schools
Proctor Public Schools
Randolph Public Schools

Red Lake County Central Schools
Red Lake Falls Schools

Red Lake Schools

Red Rock Central Schools

Start Time
8:20:00 AM
8:35:00 AM
8:35:00 AM
8:20:00 AM
8:20:00 AM
9:00:00 AM
8:00:00 AM
8:25:00 AM
8:30:00 AM

8:15:00 AM
8:25:00 AM
8:15:00 AM
7:40:00 AM
8:00:00 AM
8:30:00 AM
8:20:00 AM
8:30:00 AM
7:50:00 AM
8:00:00 AM
8:10:00 AM
8:10:00 AM
7:50:00 AM
8:25:00 AM
8:30:00 AM
8:00:00 AM
8:28:00 AM
8:20:00 AM
8:20:00 AM
8:00:00 AM
8:25:00 AM
8:25:00 AM
7:30:00 AM
7:30:00 AM
7:30:00 AM
8:10:00 AM
8:00:00 AM
8:30:00 AM
8:15:00 AM
8:20:00 AM
8:20:00 AM
8:25:00 AM

8:05:00 AM
8:20:00 AM
8:10:00 AM
8:15:00 AM
8:20:00 AM
8:05:00 AM
8:15:00 AM
8:25:00 AM
8:15:00 AM
8:30:00 AM
8:05:00 AM
8:00:00 AM
8:05:00 AM
8:30:00 AM
8:30:00 AM
8:20:00 AM
8:20:00 AM

End Time
3:10:00 PM
3:15:00 PM
3:15:00 PM
3:05:00 PM
3:05:00 PM
3:30:00 PM
3:12:00 PM
3:06:00 PM
3:30:00 PM

3:36:00 PM
3:10:00 PM
3:05:00 PM
2:32:00 PM
2:55:00 PM
3:15:00 PM
3:05:00 PM
3:15:00 PM
2:20:00 PM
2:30:00 PM
2:40:00 PM
2:40:00 PM
2:45:00 PM
3:10:00 PM
3:15:00 PM
3:15:00 PM
3:05:00 PM
3:05:00 PM
3:05:00 PM
2:45:00 PM
3:10:00 PM
3:00:00 PM
2:00:00 PM
2:00:00 PM
2:00:00 PM
2:50:00 PM
3:05:00 PM
3:00:00 PM
3:00:00 PM
3:10:00 PM
3:10:00 PM
3:10:00 PM

2:50:00 AM
3:15:00 PM
3:13:00 PM
3:12:00 PM
3:10:00 PM
2:57:00 PM
3:15:00 PM
3:15:00 PM
3:15:00 PM
3:00:00 PM
2:55:00 PM
3:00:00 PM
2:50:00 PM
3:15:00 PM
3:15:00 PM
3:20:00 PM
3:05:00 PM

Date validated

1/16/2026
1/16/2026

1/16/2026
1/16/2026
01/16/2026

01/19/2026

1/19/26
Friday, Jan 16
1/19/2026
1/16/2026

1/16/2026
1/16/2026
01/16/2026

01/26/2026

1/16/26

1/16/26
1/16/26
1/16/26
1/16/26
1/16/26
1/16/26

1/16/26
1/19/26
1/19/26

1/19/26
1/16/26
1/16/26
1/16/26
1/16/26
1/27/26
1/26/26
1/17/26

1/16/26

1/16/26
1-16-26



High School Name

Red Wing High School

Redwood Valley High School
Renville County West High School
Richfield High School

River,Ads Edge Academy
Robbinsdale Armstrong HS
Robbinsdale Cooper HS
Rochester Century High School
Rochester John Marshall HS
Rochester Mayo High School
Eveleth-Gilbert High School

Rock Ridge High School

Rockford High School

Rocori High School

Roseau High School

Apple Valley High School

Eagan High School

Eastview High School

Rosemount High School

Roseville Area High School
Rothsay High School

Royalton High School
Russell-Tyler-Ruthton High School
Rush City High School
Rushford-Peterson High School
AGAPE High School (SPPS)
Central Senior High School (SPPS)
Como Park Senior High School
Creative Arts Secondary School
Gateway to College

Gordon Parks High School
Harding Senior High School
Highland Park Senior High School
Humboldt High School

Johnson Senior High School

LEAP High School

Open World Learning Community
Saint Paul Central HS

Saint Paul Como Park HS

Saint Paul Harding HS

Saint Paul Highland Park HS
Saint Paul Humboldt HS

Saint Paul Johnson HS

Saint Paul Washington Tech
Washington Tech Magnet (SPPS)
Sartell High School

Sauk Centre High School

Sauk Rapids-Rice High School
Sebeka High School

Seven Hills Preparatory Academy
Shakopee High School

Sibley East High School

Sleepy Eye High School
Northome High School

South Saint Paul High School
East Ridge High School

Park High School (Cottage Grove)
Woodbury High School
Southland High School

Spectrum High School

District

Red Wing Public Schools
Redwood Area Schools
Renville County West Schools
Richfield Public Schools
River,Ads Edge Academy (Charter)
Robbinsdale Area Schools
Robbinsdale Area Schools
Rochester Public Schools
Rochester Public Schools
Rochester Public Schools

Rock Ridge Public Schools

Rock Ridge Public Schools
Rockford Area Schools

Rocori School District

Roseau Community Schools
Rosemount-Apple Valley-Eagan
Rosemount-Apple Valley-Eagan
Rosemount-Apple Valley-Eagan
Rosemount-Apple Valley-Eagan
Roseville Area Schools

Rothsay Public Schools
Royalton Public Schools

RTR Public Schools

Rush City Public Schools
Rushford-Peterson Schools
Saint Paul Public Schools

Saint Paul Public Schools

Saint Paul Public Schools

Saint Paul Public Schools

Saint Paul Public Schools

Saint Paul Public Schools

Saint Paul Public Schools

Saint Paul Public Schools

Saint Paul Public Schools

Saint Paul Public Schools

Saint Paul Public Schools

Saint Paul Public Schools

Saint Paul Public Schools

Saint Paul Public Schools

Saint Paul Public Schools

Saint Paul Public Schools

Saint Paul Public Schools

Saint Paul Public Schools

Saint Paul Public Schools

Saint Paul Public Schools
Sartell-St. Stephen Schools
Sauk Centre Public Schools
Sauk Rapids-Rice Public Schools
Sebeka Public Schools

Seven Hills Prep (Charter)
Shakopee Public Schools
Sibley East Schools

Sleepy Eye Public Schools
South Koochiching-Rainy River
South St. Paul Public Schools
South Washington County Schools
South Washington County Schools
South Washington County Schools
Southland Public Schools
Spectrum High School (Charter)

Start Time
8:40:00 AM
8:20:00 AM
8:15:00 AM
8:10:00 AM
8:30:00 AM
8:35:00 AM
8:35:00 AM
8:50:00 AM
8:50:00 AM
8:50:00 AM
8:15:00 AM
8:10:00 AM
8:00:00 AM
8:10:00 AM
8:25:00 AM
7:40:00 AM
7:40:00 AM
7:40:00 AM
7:40:00 AM
8:10:00 AM
8:30:00 AM
8:15:00 AM
8:20:00 AM
8:10:00 AM
8:10:00 AM
8:30:00 AM
8:30:00 AM
8:30:00 AM
8:30:00 AM
9:00:00 AM
8:45:00 AM
8:30:00 AM
8:30:00 AM
8:30:00 AM
8:30:00 AM
8:30:00 AM
8:30:00 AM
8:30:00 AM
8:30:00 AM
8:30:00 AM
8:30:00 AM
8:30:00 AM
8:30:00 AM
8:30:00 AM
8:30:00 AM
8:40:00 AM
8:20:00 AM
8:15:00 AM
8:16:00 AM
8:30:00 AM
8:20:00 AM
8:08:00 AM
8:15:00 AM
8:30:00 AM
7:50:00 AM
8:35:00 AM
8:35:00 AM
8:35:00 AM
8:15:00 AM
7:40:00 AM

End Time
3:24 PM
3:05:00 PM
3:01:00 PM
3:10:00 PM
3:00:00 PM
3:15:00 PM
3:15:00 PM
3:30:00 PM
3:30:00 PM
3:30:00 PM
3:15:00 PM
3:08:00 PM
2:50:00 PM
3:00:00 PM
3:15:00 PM
2:30:00 PM
2:30:00 PM
2:30:00 PM
2:30:00 PM
2:40:00 PM
3:10:00 PM
3:00:00 PM
3:05:00 PM
3:05:00 PM
3:00:00 PM
3:00:00 PM
3:00:00 PM
3:00:00 PM
3:00:00 PM
3:00:00 PM
3:15:00 PM
3:00:00 PM
3:00:00 PM
3:00:00 PM
3:00:00 PM
3:00:00 PM
3:00:00 PM
3:00:00 PM
3:00:00 PM
3:00:00 PM
3:00:00 PM
3:00:00 PM
3:00:00 PM
3:00:00 PM
3:00:00 PM
3:25:00 PM
3:05:00 PM
3:20:00 PM
3:11:00 PM
3:45:00 PM
3:00:00 PM
3:00:00 PM
3:05:00 PM
3:15:00 PM
2:25:00 PM
3:05:00 PM
3:05:00 PM
3:05:00 PM
3:00:00 PM
2:35:00 PM

Date validated
1/29/2026

1/20/26

1/21/26
1/21/26
1/20/2026
1/20/2026
1/20/2026

1/20/2026
1/16/2026
1/16/26

1/16/2026
1/16/2026
1/16/2026
1/16/2026
1/18/2026
1/16/2026
1/19/26
1/16/2026
1/16/26

1/19/26
1/19/26
1/19/26
1/19/26
1/19/26
1/19/26
1/19/26
1/19/26
1/19/26
1/19/26
1/19/26
1/19/26
1/19/26
1/19/26
1/19/26
1/19/26
1/19/26
1/19/26
1/19/26
1/19/26
2/2/26
1/16/26
1/16/26
1/16/26

1/19/26

1/18/26

1/21/26



High School Name

Spring Grove High School
Spring Lake Park High School
Springfield High School

Saint Charles High School

Saint Clair High School

Saint Cloud Apollo High School
Saint Cloud Tech High School
Saint Francis High School

Saint James High School

North Woods School

South Ridge School

Saint Louis Park High School
Saint Michael-Albertville HS
Saint Peter High School
Staples-Motley High School
Minnesota State Academy for Blind
Minnesota State Academy for Deaf
Perpich Center for Arts Education
Argyle-Stephen High School
Stephen-Argyle Central HS
Stewartville High School
Stillwater Area High School
Swanville High School

Thief River Falls High School
Tracy Area High School
TrekNorth High School

Tri-City United High School
Tri-County High School

Triton High School

Truman High School

Ubah Medical Academy
Underwood High School

United South Central HS

Upsala High School

Verndale High School
Voyageurs Expeditionary School
Wabasha-Kellogg High School
Wabasso High School

Waconia High School
Wadena-Deer Creek High School
Warren-Alvarado-Oslo HS
Warroad High School

Waseca High School
Watertown-Mayer High School
Waubun High School

Wayzata High School
Waterville-Elysian-Morristown
West Central Area High School
Two Rivers High School
Westbrook-Walnut Grove HS
Westonka (Mound) High School
Walker-Hackensack-Akeley HS
Wheaton Area High School
White Bear Lake Area High School
Willmar Senior High School
Willow River High School
Win-E-Mac High School
Windom Area High School

Winona Senior High School

District

Spring Grove Public Schools
Spring Lake Park Schools
Springfield Public Schools

S
S
S
S
S
S
S
S
S
S
S
Staples-Motley Schools

A

. Charles Public Schools

. Clair Public Schools

. Cloud Area School District
. Cloud Area School District

P =

. Francis Area Schools

o~

. James Public Schools

-

. Louis County Schools

Pad

. Louis County Schools

o

. Louis Park Public Schools
. Michael-Albertville Schools

a3

. Peter Public Schools

pad

State of Minnesota

State of Minnesota

State of Minnesota
Stephen-Argyle Central Schools
Stephen-Argyle Central Schools
Stewartville Public Schools
Stillwater Area Public Schools
Swanville Public Schools

Thief River Falls Public Schools
Tracy Area Public Schools
TrekNorth (Charter)

Tri-City United Schools
Tri-County Schools

Triton Public Schools

Truman Public Schools

Ubah Medical Academy (Charter)
Underwood Public Schools
United South Central Schools
Upsala Public Schools

Verndale Public Schools
Voyageurs (Charter)
Wabasha-Kellogg Public Schools
Wabasso Public Schools
Waconia Public Schools
Wadena-Deer Creek Schools
Warren-Alvarado-Oslo Schools
Warroad Public Schools

Waseca Public Schools
Watertown-Mayer Public Schools
Waubun-Ogema-White Earth
Wayzata Public Schools

WEM Schools

West Central Area Schools

West St. Paul-Mendota Hts-Eagan
Westbrook-Walnut Grove Schools
Westonka Public Schools

WHA Schools

Wheaton Area Schools

White Bear Lake Area Schools
Willmar Public Schools

Willow River Public Schools
Win-E-Mac Schools

Windom Area Schools

Winona Area Public Schools

Start Time
8:25:00 AM
8:10:00 AM
8:10:00 AM
8:10:00 AM
8:00:00 AM
8:30:00 AM
8:30:00 AM
7:45:00 AM
8:15:00 AM
8:20:00 AM
8:25:00 AM
8:25:00 AM
8:30:00 AM
8:15:00 AM
8:15:00 AM
8:30:00 AM
8:00:00 AM
8:00:00 AM
8:30:00 AM
8:30:00 AM
7:50:00 AM
8:35:00 AM
8:15:00 AM
8:10:00 AM
8:20:00 AM
8:25:00 AM
8:05:00 AM
8:35:00 AM
8:05:00 AM
8:10:00 AM
9:00:00 AM
8:20:00 AM
8:15:00 AM
8:15:00 AM
8:10:00 AM
8:30:00 AM
8:10:00 AM
8:10:00 AM
8:30:00 AM
8:20:00 AM
8:30:00 AM
8:15:00 AM
8:05:00 AM
8:15:00 AM
8:15:00 AM
8:15:00 AM
8:25:00 AM
8:25:00 AM
8:25:00 AM
8:20:00 AM
8:10:00 AM
8:25:00 AM
8:25:00 AM
8:25:00 AM
7:45:00 AM
8:25:00 AM
8:25:00 AM
8:10:00 AM

9:00:00 AM

End Time
3:16:00 PM
3:00:00 PM
3:05:00 PM
3:05:00 PM
2:55:00 PM
3:15:00 PM
3:15:00 PM
2:25:00 PM
3:15:00 PM
3:05:00 PM
3:10:00 PM
3:15:00 PM
3:20:00 PM
3:05:00 PM
3:10:00 PM
3:00:00 PM
3:00:00 PM
3:30:00 PM
3:13:00 PM
3:13:00 PM
2:55:00 AM
3:05:00 PM
3:10:00 PM
3:14:00 PM
3:05:00 PM
3:20:00 PM
2:55:00 PM
3:15:00 PM
3:09:00 PM
3:10:00 PM
4:00:00 PM
3:06:00 PM
3:06:00 PM
3:15:00 PM
3:13:00 PM
3:20:00 PM
3:00:00 PM
3:05:00 PM
3:05:00 PM
3:10:00 PM
3:15:00 PM
3:15:00 PM
2:55:00 PM
2:55:00 PM
3:15:00 PM
3:20:00 PM
3:05:00 PM
3:10:00 PM
3:05:00 AM
3:05:00 PM
2:50:00 PM
3:15:00 PM
3:10:00 PM
3:10:00 PM
2:45:00 PM
3:10:00 PM
3:07:00 PM
3:15:00 PM

3:30:00 PM

Date validated
1/16/26
1/16/26

1/16/2026
01/16/26
01/16/26
01/16/26
01/16/26

1/16/26
1/16/26

1/16/26
1/16/26
1/16/2026
1/16/2026
1/16/2026

1/16/26
1/17/26
1/19/26
1/16/26

1/16/26
1/18/2026

1/19/2026
1/16/26
1/19/26
1/20/26

1/16/26
1/16/26

1/19/26
1/16/26
1/16/26
1/16/26
1/20/2026

1/19/26

1/16/2026

1/16/2026

1/16/2026
01/17/2026
1/16/26
1/19/26
1/18/26

1/16/26



High School Name District

Worthington High School Worthington Public Schools
Wrenshall High School Wrenshall Public Schools
Wright Technical Center Wright Tech Center (Co-op)
Yellow Medicine East High School Yellow Medicine East Schools
Zumbrota-Mazeppa High School Zumbrota-Mazeppa Schools
Lyle High School Lyle Public School

STEP Academy STEP Academy

Lionsgate Academy Lionsgate Academy

St. Croix Prep St. Croix Prep

NLC 6076 ALC Program, NLC 6076 Special Education Prc Northland Learning Center

Kaleidoscope Charter School Charter School (within the Elk River District
Red Lake County Central HS Red Lake County Central Schools
WHA High School Walker-Hackensack-Akeley

St. Anthony Village High school St. Anthony New Brighton Schools

Start Time

8:10:00 AM
8:20:00 AM
8:00:00 AM
8:15:00 AM
8:10:00 AM
8:10:00 AM
7:30:00 AM
8:45:00 AM
9:45:00 AM
8:25:00 AM

7:25:00 AM
8:30:00 AM
8:25:00 AM
8:00:00 AM

End Time

3:15:00 PM
3:15:00 PM
2:30:00 PM
3:04:00 PM
3:00:00 PM
3:00:00 PM
2:30:00 PM
3:45
4:15
3:00

2:30

2:56

3:05
2:45:00 PM

Date validated

1/17
1/16/2026

1/16/2026

1/16/26
1/16/2026
1/16/2026
1/16/2026

01/16/2026

1/19/2026
1/19/26
1/19/26
1/20/26



)Use this link to view the visualization of 246 Minnesota school start times.

https://bit.ly/4kc6I13E



https://claude.ai/public/artifacts/3c42708e-9e7a-4e18-ae43-8ca3012f847f
https://bit.ly/4kc6I3E

2025-26

School and September September September September October November December January February March  April May  End of Year
Grade Level 2nd 5th 12th 19th 1st 1st 2nd 5th 2nd 3rd 1st st 6/6/2025
NCEC
Early Childhood 62 94 97 101 99 102 109 112 115
Total| 62 94 97 101 99 102 109 12 [ 1s
Big 9 Online
Grade K-2038 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Grade 1-2037 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Grade 2-2036 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Grade 3-2035 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Grade 4-2034 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1
Grade 5-2033 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1
Grade 6-2032 1 4 6 5 5 5 5 5 4
Grade 7-2031 1 3 4 3 3 2 2 2 1
Grade 8-2030 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 2 2
Grade 9-2029 4 3 4 4 4 4 4 4 5
Grade 10-2028 3 3 3 3 4 4 4 4 10
Grade 11-2027 18 18 18 18 18 18 18 17 22
Grade 12-2026 18 18 18 18 18 16 18 19 26
Total| 49 52 56 54 55 52 54 55 | 72 0 0 0 0
Greenvale Park
Grade K-2038 72 78 78 79 79 79 79 76 75
Grade 1-2037 77 78 78 79 79 79 78 78 78
Grade 2-2036 67 67 67 68 68 68 66 67 67
Grade 3-2035 100 100 100 100 100 99 98 100 100
Grade 4-2034 87 89 89 89 89 89 90 89 90
Grade 5-2033 83 83 83 85 85 85 83 83 83
Total| 486 495 495 500 500 499 494 493 | 493 0 0 0 0
Spring Creek
Grade K-2038 66 68 69 70 69 69 68 68 67
Grade 1-2037 68 69 69 69 69 69 69 67 68
Grade 2-2036 68 69 69 69 69 70 71 70 70
Grade 3-2035 76 75 75 75 75 77 77 77 77
Grade 4-2034 81 82 84 84 84 84 83 83 83
Grade 5-2033 72 72 72 72 72 72 72 72 72
Total| 431 435 438 439 438 441 440 437 | 4371 0 0 0 0
Bridgewater
Grade K-2038 87 88 88 88 87 87 87 88 88
Grade 1-2037 71 71 71 71 72 72 72 73 73
Grade 2-2036 107 107 107 107 107 105 105 105 105
Grade 3-2035 89 89 89 89 89 89 89 90 89
Grade 4-2034 93 93 93 93 93 93 93 94 94
Grade 5-2033 106 105 105 105 104 104 103 105 105
Total| 553 553 553 553 552 550 549 555 | 554 0 0 0 0
Middle School
Grade 6-2032 310 308 308 307 306 307 307 307 305
Grade 7-2031 299 296 294 295 295 294 292 294 297
Grade 8-2030 294 294 293 294 292 293 293 291 291
Total | 903 898 895 896 893 894 892 892 893 0 0 0 0
High School
Grade 9-2029 292 290 289 289 289 290 287 285 285
Grade 10-2028 328 330 329 328 328 327 327 326 321
Grade 11-2027 302 300 299 299 298 293 292 293 288
Grade 12-2026 298 295 295 295 297 297 292 291 283
Total 1220 1215 1212 1211 1212 1207 1198 1195 1177 0 0 0 0
ALC
Grade 9-2029 0 0 0 0 0 1 1 1 0
Grade 10-2028 3 3 3 4 4 4 6 6 5
Grade 11-2027 14 17 17 18 18 20 24 24 26
Grade 12-2026 31 37 42 45 47 53 66 68 67
Total 48 57 62 67 69 78 97 99 98 0 0 0 0
Grand Total 3752 3799 3808 3821 3818 3823 3833 3838 3839 0 0 0 0
Full Time only (excluding
EC and Part-
time/Independent Study
ALC) 3679 3694 3697 3703 3699 3696 3685 3685 3676
Budget Projection
(excluding EC and Part-
time/Independent Study
ALC) 3685 3685 3685 3685 3685 3685 3685 3685 3685 3685 3685 3685 3685
Difference [negative
numbers in -6 9 12 18 14 1 0 0 -9 -3685 -3685 -3685 -3685

parentheses)




2/2/2026

Greenvale Park
Grade

K

K

K

K

Ut U R AR R LWL LN NN = -

Middle School
Grade 6-2032
Grade 7-2031
Grade 8-2030
TOTAL

Early Childhood**
Kindergarten-2038
Grade 1-2037
Grade 2-2036
Grade 3-2035
Grade 4-2034
Grade 5-2033
Total K-5

Total Middle School
Total High School
GRAND TOTAL
ALC 9-12

GRAND TOTAL w/ALC and Big 9

**Full Time only

Teacher
Borgerding
Feldmann
Kortbein
Swenson
Landry
Nivala
Ziemann
Amundson
Bulfer
Ellerbusch
Dimick
Johnson
Peterson
Timerson
Catlson
Garcia
Hetzel
McLaughlin
Bloom
Sickler
Tacheny
TOTAL

297
291

1599
893

177
3669

19
20
18
18
26
26
26
22
22
23
24
26
25
25
22
24
22
22
28
30
25
493

Northfield Public Schools Enrollment Report

Spring Creek

Grade
K
K
K
1
1
1
C 2
C 2
2
3
3
C 3
4
4
4
C 4
5
5
5
C
High School
Grade 9-2029
Grade 10-2028
Grade 11-2027
Grade 12-2026
TOTAL
Total
115
230
219
242
266
268
261
1601
900
1240
3741
98
3839
3676

Bridgewater

Teacher Grade
Berkvam 23 K
Heil, G 22 K
Matson 22 K
Bevans 23 K
Born 27 C 1
Craft 18 1
Russell 17 C 1
Soderlund 25 2
Spitzack 28 2
Healy 29 2
Sasse 20 C 2
Stulken 28 2
Fox 22 3
Haar 20 3
McManus 18 C 3
Rud 23 3
Baragary 27 4
Malecha 28 4
Ostermann 17 C 4
TOTAL 437 4

5

5

5

S
Total ALC F/T
285 Grade 9-2029 0
321 Grade 10-2028 3
288 Grade 11-2027 16
283 Grade 12-2026 31
177 TOTAL 50
Early Childhood** Big 9 Online
Dorey 18 Grade
Hubbard 11 Grade K-2038
Karsky 6 Grade 1-2037
Kruse 8 Grade 2-2036
O'Connor 19 Grade 3-2035
Palmquist 6 Grade 4-2034
Roth 11 Grade 5-2033
Sanders 12 Grade 6-2032
Tharp 15 Grade 7-2031
Webster 9 Grade 8-2030
TOTAL 115 Grade 9-2029

Grade 10-2028
Grade 11-2027
Grade 12-2026
TOTAL

Teacher
Cade
Danielson
Harris
Tran
Blatti
Lanza
Stuemke
Hall
Lavoy
Lofquist
Schwaab
Swenson
Bell
Larson
Sickler
Truman
Foley
Hehr
Rodriguez
Ryan
Bischoff
Drexl
Holden
Rubin/DeVr
TOTAL

**P /T

F RS

Teacher
Kehler
Kehler
Kehler
Kehler
Kehler
Kehler
Kehler
Kehler
Kehler
Kehler
Kehler
Kehler
Kehler

22
22
22
22
23
26
24
21
19
19
21
25
24

24
24
26
23
20

27
24
26
28
554

**¥] /S

W NN O
a

T T S T =)

RENEY
N3N o

O

Total

26
67
98



@Northfield

PUBLIC CHOOLS

Reimagine
orthfield High Schoo

Celebrating 150 years

Reimagine Northfield High School Bond Referendum Projects | Construction Update No. 22 | Feb. 9, 2026

Recent highlights

e Wold Architects and Engineers and Knutson Construction provided a detailed update about the design and phasing of

the project, and outlined the bid process at the Jan. 26, 2026 regular school board meeting.

O The presentation recording can be viewed here.

Link: https://www.youtube.com/live/SUOB15FM2{U?si=HOcCUaDT4v0f VPDM&t=349

O The presentation slide deck can be viewed here.

Link: https://drive.coogle.com/file/d/17MEiFRw0h k4A8Cvy046KeyxAs05z0vc/view?usp=sharing

® Sal Bagley (Wold), Josh Cooper (Knutson), and Superintendent Hillmann provided a community update during the
KYMN morning show on Feb. 3, 2026. You can listen to that update here.

Link: https://share.transistor.fm/s/c05f0f74

Upcoming meetings and discussions

Monthly budget meetings are held between the district, Wold, and Knutson to keep the project on track.
“Page Turn” document meetings are being held in February.
Project oversight committee meetings are held twice a month, as needed.

Technology meetings are held twice a month.
Community Information

e Community members can view information about the project, including images and the video walkthrough of the

reimagined Northfield High School, on the district website.



https://www.youtube.com/live/5UOB15FM2jU?si=HOcCUaDT4y0fVPDM&t=349
https://www.youtube.com/live/5UOB15FM2jU?si=HOcCUaDT4y0fVPDM&t=349
https://drive.google.com/file/d/17MEiFRw0h_k4A8Cvy046KeyxAs05zOyc/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/17MEiFRw0h_k4A8Cvy046KeyxAs05zOyc/view?usp=sharing
https://share.transistor.fm/s/c05f0f74
https://share.transistor.fm/s/c05f0f74
https://youtu.be/biE49lcKHcU?si=SPATnB0PlldyA2nF
https://youtu.be/biE49lcKHcU?si=SPATnB0PlldyA2nF
https://northfieldschools.org/reimagine/

	02.09.2026 Regular School Board Agenda
	02.09.2026 Regular School Board Memorandum
	1. NPS Strategic Plan 2027 02.09.2026
	5.a PCCS Narrative 02.09.2026
	5.a PCCS Authorizer Annual Report Presentation 02.09.2026
	5.a 2024-2025 Arcadia Charter School Narrative 02.09.2026
	5.a 2024-2025 Arcadia Charter School Slides 02.09.2026
	5.b Prairie Creek Authorizer Site Visit Report 02.09.2026
	5.b Arcadia Authorizer Site Visit Report 02.09.2026
	Core Strengths 
	Areas Needing Improvement 

	5.c Results 25-26 American Indian Programming 02.09.2026
	5.c AIPAC Annual Compliance Overview 02.09.2026
	5.d 2017 Operating Levy Board Renewal Timeline 02.09.2026
	5.e Capital & LTFM Narrative 02.09.2026
	5.e 2026-27 Proposed Capital and LTFM Budget 02.09.2026
	5.g Policy Review 02.09.2026
	5.g Policy 410.1 Minnesota Paid Leave 2025-2026 DRAFT 02.09.2026
	5.g Policy 426.Employee Assistance 2025-2026 DRAFT 02.09.2026
	5.g Policy 502.Search of Student Lockers, Desks, Personal Possessions and Student's Person 2025-2026 DRAFT 02.09.2026
	V.​DIRECTIVES AND GUIDELINES 

	5.g Policy 527.Student Use and Parking of Motor Vehicles, Patrols, Inspections and Searches 2025-2026 DRAFT 02.09.2026
	5.g Policy 528.Student Parental, Family & Marital Status Nondiscrimination 2025-2026 DRAFT 02.09.2026
	INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 659 

	6.a 01.26.2026 Regular School Board Minutes 02.09.2026
	6.b Gift Agreements 02.09.2026
	6.c Financial Report - July 2025 02.09.2026
	6.c Financial Report - August 2025 02.09.2026
	6.c Financial Report - September 2025 02.09.2026
	7.a Reduction of Programming & Staffing Resolution 02.09.2026
	7.b 2026 School Board Committee Assignments 02.09.2026
	7.c Policy Review Summary 02.09.2026
	7.c Policy 443.Homebound Instruction 2025-2026 DRAFT 02.09.2026
	7.c Policy 443.Procedures Homebound Instruction 2025-2026 FINAL 02.09.2026
	 
	Procedures for Policy 443:  HOMEBOUND INSTRUCTION 

	7.c Policy 505.Distribution of Nonschool-Sponsored Materials 2025-2026 DRAFT 02.09.2026
	7.c Policy 507.Corporal Punishment 2025-26 DRAFT 02.09.2026
	Policy 507​CORPORAL PUNISHMENT AND PRONE RESTRAINT 

	7.c Policy 520.1 Research Requests 2025-2026 DRAFT 02.09.2026
	I.​PURPOSE 
	 
	II.​REQUESTS 
	III.​APPROVAL CRITERIA 

	V.​COMMUNICATIONS 
	Policy 520.1 Research Requests  


	8.a 01.29.2026 Northfield School Board Worksession Agenda 02.09.2026
	8.a Later School Start Time Plan 2025-26 02.09.2026
	8.a Jan 29, 2026 Later School Start Times Work Session 02.09.2026
	8.a Start Times-Northfield District Board meeting 02.09.2026
	8.a Athletics Dismissal Time Analysis Claude Assisted 02.09.2026
	8.a Athletics Dismissal Times 02.09.2026
	8.a Minnesota High School Start Times 2026 - Full HS Listings 02.09.2026
	8.a Start Times Visual Artifact 02.09.2026
	8.b Enrollment Report 02.09.2026
	8.c NHS Construction Update No. 22 02.09.2026



